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PRELIMINARY INFORMATION AND DECLARATIONS

(B)(2)(a)

(i) Name(s}, address(s), telephone number(s), web address(s), e-mail(s), fax number(s) and

contact persons of the issuer, issue managet(s), underwriter(s), auditors, credit rating
company and valuer, where applicable;

MName & Address

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company
Ltd.

SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Road,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh

| Tel: 88 02 9835686, 9885604

Contact

LBB5e0Ge

Fax: 88 02 9885431

E-mail: mftmsena}culyamc] com

Website: www senakalyanicl.com

Contact Person

Brig Gen Md
Shafique Shamim,
pse (Retd), CII (Cert)
Managing Director &
CEQ

Name & Address
AAA Finance & Investment Limited
Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite#403-405)
3, Bir Uttam Shahid .-‘\ahfan;um]n.
Samad Road  (Previeus 62-63,
Metijheel C/A), Dhaka-1000

Contact
Tel: 88 02 9559602,
B8 02 9567720

Fax: 88 02 9558330 '

| E-mail: infodanafinancebd.com

| Website: www. aaafinancebd .com

Contact Person

Mohammad
Obaydur Rahman
FCS, FCGA
Managing Director &
CEO

Name & Address

AAA Finance & Investment Limited
Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite#403-
405) 31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqueus
Samad Road (Previous 62-63,

Tel: 88 02 9559602,
B8 02 9567726

Fax: 88 02 9558230

F-mail: info@aaafinancebd.com |

Motijheel C/A), Dhaka-1000
[IDFC Capital Limited

| Website: www aaafinancebd.com

Contact Person

Mohammad
Obaydur Rahman
FCS, FCGA
Managing Director &
CED

Tel 88 02 95146379,

PFI Tower, 3 Floor

Fax: 88 02 5514641

56-37 Dilkusha C/ A, Dhaka-1000

E-mail: icl&@iidfc.com

Website: www iidfc.com

Southeast Bank Capital Services
Limited
Rupayan Trade Center (10" Floor)

Tel: 58 02 41031545-6,
88 02 41032192, 41302196-7

| Fax: 88 02 9558330

114 Kazi Mazrul Islam Avenue

E-mail: bﬂkm-&:ﬁ{}egmmi corm

Banglamotor, Dhaka-1000

ICB Capital Managemenl Limited ]|
Green City Edge (5% & 6t Flaor)
89 Kakrail, Dhaka-1000

Website:
sebesl@southeastbank.com

Mohammad Saleh
Ahmed
Chief Executive
Officer
Air Cdre (Retd) Md
Abu Bakar, FCA
Managing Director

Tel. 88 02 8200555
88 02 8300367

Fax: 88 02 830039

E-mail: LL&.]@_]!.:I_‘I:‘IE_ com.bd
Website: www, icmlcom.bd

Shukla Das
Chief Executive
OMficer

o

Mobamriaa Obgyder Rahman, FCH
Managing Director & CEO
AAA Finaoce & lavestment Lid



Name & Address Contact
Mahfel Hug & Co. Tel: 88 02 9553143
Chartered Accountants

83029581786
BGIC Tower (4th Floor), 34 Topkhana | Fax; 88029571005
Road. Dhaka-1000

| E-mail: info@mah felhuq._com

| Website: www.mahfethug.com

Contact Person

Howlader Mahfel
Hug FCA
Managing Partner

Credit rating is not required for the issuer

Mobamead Obaydur Rahroan, FCS
Mansging Director & CEO
AAA Finance & Tnvestment Lid
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(ii) Any person interested to get a prospectus may obtain from the issuer, and the issue
manager(s);

(iii) If you have any query about this document, you may consult the issuer, issue manager
and underwriter;

(iv) “CONSENT OF THE BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
HAS BEEN OBTAINED TO THE ISSUE OR OFFER OF THESE SECURITIES UNDER THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ORDINANCE, 1969, AND THE BANGLADESH
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (PUBLIC ISSUE) RULES, 2015. IT MUST
BEDISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT IN GIVING THIS CONSENT THE COMMISSION
DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF THE
ISSUER COMPANY, ANY OF ITS PROJECTS OR THE ISSUE PRICE OF ITS SECURITLES
OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF ANY OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINION
EXPRESSED WITH REGARD TO THEM. SUCH RESPONSIBILITY LIES WITH THE
ISSUER, ITS DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, MANAGING DIRECTOR,
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, COMPANY SECRETARY, ISSUE MANAGER, ISSUE
MANAGERS CHIEF EXECUTTIVE OFFICER, UNDERWRITERS, AUDITOR(S), VALUER
AND/OR CREDIT RATING COMPANY (IF ANY)."

(V) Risk in relabion to the first 1ssue’

"This being the first issue of the issuer, there has been no formal market for the securities of
the issuer. The face value of the securities is Tk. 10.00 (ten) and the issue price is Tk. 10, i.e.
I face value. The issue price has been determined and justified by the issuer and the issue
| manager as stated under the paragraph on “Justification of Issue Price” should not be taken
to be indicative of the market price of the securities after listing. No assurance can be given
regarding an active or sustained trading of the securities or the price after listing."

(V1) ‘General Risk”

"Investment in securities involves a degree of risk and investors should not invest any funds
in this offer unless they can afford to take the risk of losing their investment, Investors are
advised to read the risk factors carefully before taking an investmenl! decision in this offer.
For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer
- and the offer including the risks involved. The securities have not been recommended by the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) nor does BSEC guarantee the
accuracy or adequacy of this document. Specific attention of investors is invited to the
statemenl of 'risk factors’ given on page number(s) 191 o 204.
(VIl)"Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Ltd.’s Absolute Responsibility”
“The issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that
this prospectus contains all material information with regard to the issuer and the issue, that the
information contained in the prospectus are true, fair and correct in all material aspects and are
not misleading in any respect, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honesty
held and that there are no other facts, the omission of which make this document as a whole or
any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading in any
material respect.”

iohammad Obayder Rahmean, FCS Ltasmin Akter

Masugiog Divector & CEO Eompany Secratary __Chief Finan b AP
AAA Finance & lnvestment Lia $ena Kalysh iursnce Cotipany Lgiiadhealon Insurance Company Limited

irance Company Limited



AVAILABI LITY OF PROSPECTUS

(B)(2)(b)

(i) Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, website addresses and e-mail
addresses and names of contact persons of the institutions where the prospectus and
abridged version of prospectus are available in hard and soft forms;

MName & Address

Ltd.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Contact

Tel: 88 02 9885686, 9885604
o885600

SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Road, | Fax: 88 02 9885631
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh

| E-mail: info@senakalyanicl.com

Website: www.senakalyanicl com

Contact Person

Brig Gen Md
Shafique Shamim,

psc [Retd), CII (Cert)

Managing Director &
CEQ

ISSUE MANAGER(S)

Name & Address

AAA Finance & Investment Limited
Amin Court, 4th Floor [Suite#403-405)
31, Bir Uttamy Shahid Ashfagueus
Samad Road (Previous 62-63,
Matjheel C/A), Dhaka-1000

Contact Contact Person
Tel: 88 02 955962,
88 02 9567726

Fax: B8 02 9558330
E-mail: info@aaafinancebd.com

_| Website: www.aaafinancebd.com

Mohammad
Obaydur Rahman
FCS, FCGA
Managing Director &
CEO

Name & Address

Contact Contact Person

AAA Finance & Investment Limited | Tel: 88 02 9559602, Mohammad
Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite#4{03-405) I 88 02 9567726 Obaydur Rahman
31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqueus | Fax: 85 02 9558330 ¢ FCS, FCGA
Samad  Road (Previous 62-63, | E-mail: info@aaafinancebd . com Managing Director &
Motijheel C/A), Dhaka-1000 Wehbsite: www_aaafinancebd com CEO
IDFC Capital Limited Tel: 88 02 9514637-9, Mohammad Saleh
PFl Tower, 37 Floor Fax: 88 02 9514641 - Ahmed
56-57 Dilkusha (_Ii'rn.ﬂl. Dhaka-1000 E-mail; icl@iidfc.com Chief Executive

| Website: www iidfc.com Officer

Southeast Bank Capital Services
Limited '
Rupayan Trade Center (10 Floor) [
114 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue I
Banglamotar, Dhaka-1000

Tel: 88 02 41031845-6,
BB 02 41082192, 41302196-7
Fax: 88 02 9558330

Air Cdre (Retd) Md
Abu Bakar, FCA
Managing Director

Waebsiter
sebesl@southeastbank.com
ICB Capital M.m.tg-:mgm Limited | Tel: 88 02 8300555

Green City Edge (5% & 6 Floor) | 85 02 8300367

89 Kakrail, Dhaka-1000 | Fax: 88 02 8300396

| E-mail: ceo@icmlcombd
| Waebsite: www.icml.com.bd

Shukla Das 2
Chief Executive ain
Officer =
i -
==
o~

fomdd™

Mohamemad Obaydur Rabman, FCS
Managing Dirsctor & CED i
4 AA Finance & lnvestment Ltd 1




Name & Address Contact Contact Person

e e

Tel: BR 02 9564601,
e BB 029576210-18
I_'l].m.ka Stock Exchange Limited Fax: B8 02 9564707 Miss: Souista Al
DSE Tower, Road: 21, House: 46 88 02 9569755 L ibcscton
Nikunja, Dhaka-1229 -
RO E-mail: research@dsebd.org
| Website: www.dsebd.org

. .8 | Tel: 88 031 714532-3
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited = e = — Mohaammad Habib
ok : e | Fax: 88 031 714101
CSE Building, 1080, Sheikh Mujib . E-mrall: habis ullah@cse combd Ullah
Road Agrabad, Chittagong- 4100 | W'ebs'i;e- ww:c; %otm bd ~—— Deputy Manager

Prospectus is also available on the websites of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Lid,
(www.senakalyanicl.com), AAA Finance & Investment Limited (www.aaafinancebd.com). It
would also be available at the DSE (www .dsebd.org), CSE (www.csebd.com) and Public

Reference room of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) for reading
and studying upon approval.

(i) Names and dates of the newspapers where abridged version of prospectus was
published.

51, No. MName Date
| ¥ M
2 [*] [*]

: : Muolay Kumar Saha Managing !
Mohamiriad Obayder Rabmes, FCS 4 ChieF Financial Officar (CFO Ry,
Managing Direeter & CEO : Sana bl |
AAA Finanee & Investment Lid
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iii. Definitions and Acronyms/Elaborations of the abbreviated words and technical terms
used in the prospectus:

ACRONYMS/ELABORATIONS

A
¢\=| _ B AAA Finance and Investment Ltd
i AGM | il Annual General Meeting -
Allotment - Allotment of Shares to respective B/O A/C
: : =
BAS Bangladesh Accounting qlcl."lddf‘:
BH o Bangladesh Bank
BLY] Bangladeshi Taka
lEMI;TE- - il H.';I.tm'ing._!\riw,ln:f_:E'L-mr;. Rehabilitation & E%:pansic-n__

B(} Account  Beneficial Owners Account

' BSEC - Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
B5A | Bangladesh Standards on Auditing
C_ L
CDBI Hl Central Depository B-.mg]al Limited o
' _C."I]; - | Credit Information Bureau
; CFO | Chief Financial Officer ]

$ ﬁd.ng] adesh Securities and Exchange Commission

| Commission
= ==

| Company Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Companies Act, 1994 (Act. No. XVTIT of 1924)

Companies Act

Corporate Office Head Office of the Company

CSE E Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid.
= —— : — —1
i DSE | Dhaka ':icJ\ Exchange Ltd. o
A TRy
EFS Earnings Per Share
| Els Eligible Investors

Extraordinary General Meeting

FC Account

FY

Mobammad Cbayder Bahean, BCS
Managing Director & CRO
AAA Finaner % Investment L



Creat Britain Pound

Uross Domestic Product

PO Initial Public Offering

Issuer Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Issue Manager AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

IFRS -lntumaﬁuml Financial Reporting Standards

IDRA _u Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
| TAS

International Accounting Standards

Net Asset Value

NBR
NRE

No Objection Certificate

Price of the securities of SKICL

Price Earnings Ratio

RJSC Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms

Registered Office Head office of the Company

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission {Cualified
Investor Offer by Small Capital Companies) Rules, 2018

Rules

Shart Term Deposit Account

5KS Sena Kalyan Sangstha

SKICL Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
Sponsar I'he sponsor shareholders of SKICL
Subscri ption Application Money

United States Dollar

b
) \
*anammag Obsydur Rahmen, FCS ' :

Magagicg Dirsctor & CEQ ,
SpA Finanes & Investment Lid

2 § APR 202\



TABLE OF CONTENTS : - : (B)(2)C)

Section Particulars

ny Limited

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 01-09
(a) | About the Industry 02-03
{b) | About the Issuer 04
l:cj” Financial Information {15
SECTION (1) {d} | Features of the issue and its objects 06
(Bi(2)(d) (e) | Legal and other information 06
(f) | Promoters’ background 06-08
(g) | Capital structure and history of capital raising 09
(h) | Summary of the Valuation Report of securities 09
e (i) | Others 10-11
CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION 1222
SECTION (1) E:;:DEME in respect of issuance of security in Demat 3.95
Eiat Conditions imposed by the Commission in the consent
letter =
DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES 23-34
SECTION (I11) Annexure-A 24
(B)(2)(£) | Annexure-8 5 25.26
| Annexure-C N 27-34
ABOUT THE ISSUER 35-39
Name of the issuer, dates of incorporation and
commencement of its commercial operations, its logo,
(a) | addresses of its registered office, other offices and 36
plants, telephone number, FAX number, contact person,
SECTION (IV) website address and e-mail address
{Bi(3) (b} | The names of the spansors and directors of the issuer 37-38
I'he name, logo and address of the auditors, along with
(c) | their telephone numbers, FAX numbers, contact 38
persons, website and e-mail addresses
(d) The name(s) of the stock exchange(s) where the 19
= specified securities are proposed to be listed :
f;ﬁ;?”“ V) CORPORATE DIRECTORY OF THE ISSUER 40
DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER 41-42
{a) | Summary 44-45
(b) | General Information 46-54
SECTION (V1) (c) | Capital Structure 00-61
(BI(5) (d) | Description of Business 62-72
(2) | Description of Property T2FG
Plan of eration and Discussion of Financial : =
® | condition W BO=108 :j::'
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 101-106 o=
SECTION {VII) OPERATIONS =
(B)(6) (a) | Overview of business and strategies 102-103 =
) Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats 103 o~
(SWOT) analysis
@ Lﬂ'lllﬂ‘_,w— m 1 v, i .
Mobazaried 0 { yin AkteF i L . Brig Ge y ...'.I:l'u*..".'_-i.. CHl [Cort



-— ) I_.—J—
is B W |

— = T

I
';L
T_

_|_| _Ill_ _|||‘

__-_- B 'I:u TI '

I =1 H & sty —|'I-—_—:ii‘”'|
- - — P LI
1 R - e e s 1
B - o =
T TR I o T =TV =1

- ]
j . '-lltl M.h :Hf:ll

=k -
| 5 I = = "'l
- ol aa - '1—'- S0 b =ammtn |
- —|--—_-“-L'¢l. TS |
) iy | — 1

- om o= _..III-l—n.J_,_ 1

JE— — - — — i —

# - - i N~y YL =)
ol |l el |

=_B-lls elites s
=yl ":—%‘l

- II gy —

*ia ¥ S Wl T = S SR

= —_— - ——— e ) =)
— = !.—|
-
e
o — R RS L
| — T Y

DA P p.Al A -a.l.,#ETu,d_u.wu-Jll*
1 O Y gl:-_n-'A,._ﬂ”h_.r_-.,-Jll’IH.Lﬂ..l

: o v g SIS |

] ill—
11 = 1y
I

[

g am Y
J=

B ™Y
oy
Fl -
R
i ani




Analysis of the financial statements of last five vears

104-105

(d}

Known trends demands, commitments, events or
uncertainties that are likely to have an effect on the
company’s business

105

(o)

Trends or expected fluctuations in liquidity

106

()

Off-balance sheet arrangements those have or likely to
have a current or future effect on financial condition

106

SECTION (VIII)
(B)(7)

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

107-124

(@)

Name, father's name, age, resmdental address,
educational qualification, experience and position of
each of the directors of the company and any person
nominated or represented to be a director

108-109

(b)

The date on which he first became a director and the |

date on which his current term of office shall expire

210

()

Directors having any type of interest in other |

businesses, names and types of business of such
organizations

o et

(d)

Statement of the directors of the issuer if any of them are
associated with the securities market in any manner,

1 4

(€)

Family relationship (father, mother, spouse, brother,
sister, son, daughter, spouse’s father, spouse’s mother,

spouse’s brother, spouse’ sister) among the directors |

and top five officers

3L

(B

A very brief description of other businesses of the
directors

L (8) )

‘Shurt bio-data of each aﬁ'ec-m;

111

112116

(h)

Loan status of the issuer, its directors and shareholders
who hold 10% or more shares in the paid-up capital of
the issuer in terms of the CIB Report of Bangladesh
Bank;

17

Name with position, educational qualification, age, date |

of joining in the company, overall experience (in year),
previous employment, salary paid for the financial year
of the Chief Executive Officer, Managing Director, Chief
Financial Officer, Company Secretary, Advisers,
Consultants and all Departmental Heads

118119

)

Changes in the key management persons during the last
three years

ne

(k)

A profile of the sponsors including their names, father's
names, age, personal addresses, educational
qualifications, and experiences in the business,
positions/ posts held in the past, directorship held, other
ventures of each sponsor and present position

120

(1)

If the present directors are not the sponsors and control
of the issuer was acquired within five vears
immediately preceding the date of filing prospectus
details regarding the acquisition of control, date of
acquisition, terms of acquisition, consideration paid for
such acquisition etc.

121

(m}

If the sponsors or directors do not thave experience in the
proposed line of business, the fact explaining how the
proposed activities would be carried out or managed

Interest of the key management persons

= x
121 =
== g
111

=

“iohseriad Obaydur Rahonen, PO
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About the Industry : (B)(2)(d)(a)

The role of insurance in managing risks in an economy cannot be overstated. At a micro level,
insurance safeguards households and companies from a myriad of risks. From a macro
perspective, it reduces the financial burden on a government and creates a stable environment
in which businesses can thrive and succeed, While Bangladesh has taken gigantic strides on
the path to economic prosperity, its insurance sector is a vital area that requires considerable
attention and can benefit significantly from regulatory reforms.

Currently, Bangladesh’s insurance sector comprises 46 general insurance companies and 32
life msurance companies. In addition, there are two state-owned insurance corporations—one
in the general segment and the other in the life segment.

— According to a sigma report of the
Figure 1 Growth of Bangladesh's insurance sector Swiss Re Institute, as of 2017, the
B  gross premium volume of life

insurance in Bangladesh stands at

Insurance growih

£ 2 % USD 974 million and that of non-life
E g \ - stands at USD 371 million.3 Figure 1
g i . _:—____. S S o JI# . depicts the year-on-year growth. Life
= 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 insurance  constitutes  73.5%  of
E Bangladesh's insurance market and
=4 Growth in non.life —— Growtn in life non-life insurance, 26.5%.

g Owverall growth

< Micro-insurance  and Islamic
Source: Bonglodesh Insurance Association 2017 Annugl Repart insurance (takaful) are also a part of

Bangladesh's insurance sector. In
2017, 2.20 million new life and 2.36 million and new non-life insurance policies were issued.
Further, the number of active life insurance pelicies was 10.78 million in 2017. The assets of
all insurance companies in Bangladesh stood at USD 5,810.61 million by the end of 2017, with
an average growth rate of 13.83% from 2009. Investments in both life and non-life insurance
companies have grown at an average rate of 14.95% during 2009-2017, with returns increasing
from 8% to 11.5% during the same period. The life insurance sector has a competitive
landscape, with market share being closely distributed among multiple players.

Mm%;.mm Lowmin it e dd

i ssmin Aktar . b
'umui mﬂm { Secretary vy Brig Gen Shafique Shaminy, psc [Retd), CIl {Cer
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In the next decade, Bangladesh
will continue to witness the rise of Figure 2 Bangladesh's insurance sector is projectedio
the middle and wealthy class in grow by 7.04% by 2020 (in terms of premiums)

major cities. This could easily £5
translate inte a higher demand
for insurance products as

individuals and compamies 15
become increasingly risk aware.
As shown in Figure 2, insurance
penetration in  Bangladesh is 05
expected to grow at 7.04% and be
worth approximately USD 2.2
billion (in terms of insurance
premiums) by the year 2020.

Despite various challenges, Bangladesh's insurance sector has tremendous potential for
growth, especially given the country’s favorable macroeconomic picture. Regulatory reforms
and the introcluction of bancassurance, health, expatriate, agriculture, education, coastal, and
public pension insurance products along with deep distribution channels can catalyze growth
in the insurance sector.

Regulations that focus on reducing the risk of insolvency can help build trust in the market at
a global level, which in turn will increase the flow of funds into the economy. With adequate
capital requirements in place, insurance companies will serve as a safeguard for investments
in infrastructure bonds, thereby boosting infrastructure development.

Strong regulations can also help strengthen the reinsurance market, which will ease the
financial burden on the government arising from catastrophic events, thus directly
contributing towards development opportunities for the country. Further, well-defined
regulations can drive competition, enabling companies to provide the best solutions and offer
more options to customers. Regulatory frameworks, ideally framed with reference to
international standards and principles, will go a long way towards creating a resilient
insurance sector.

A resilient insurance sector can, in turn, have far-reaching economic, commercial, and social
benefits for Bangladesh. Thriving against odds, it could also, in the long run, encourage
entrepreneurship and innovation while facilitating risk transfer.

Source: PwC | Potential for growth: Transforming Bangladesh's insurance sector =
%
-]
o
- fuomindte \asd0 |
: 5 = s 1l (Cert
Mwﬂ.,,% : wprie h8 g Gen Shafigue Shamim: P c;“:;tdala l
AAA Finngcs & lavestment Lid wd oy el ¢ 2 managing B EEEe Lo aany Limited
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About the Issuer (B)(2)(d)(b)

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (SKICL) is the most vibrant concern of Sena Kalyan
Sangstha (SKS) of Bangladesh Armed Forces. It has come into existence in 2013 with a view to
provide innovative products and customer friendly services through a highly motivated team
of dedicated professionals. Within a short span of time, SKICL has gained the confidence of
partners and been able to establish a strong foothold in Bangladesh Insurance Industry and
thereby securing a considerable market share in non-life/ general insurance sector.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited was incorporated as a Public Limited Company by
shares under the Companies Act, 1994 having registered office in Bangladesh on 3+
September 2013 and obtained permission for commencement of insurance business from the
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA), Government of the Peoples Republic
of Bangladesh, with effect from 10% September 2013 for carrying out general insurance
business. The Head office and the registered office of the Company is at SKS Tower (12th
Floor), 7, VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited is a subsidiary Company of Sena Kalyan Sangstha
(SKS5) that holds 23,999,994 shares out of 24,000,000 shares of the Company and the balance 6
(Six) shares are held by 6 (six) individuals, each holding 1 (one) share of taka 10 each fully
paid up.

A short protile of the Company is presented below:

Date of Incorporation I S‘Epham 2013
Date of getting licenge for Commencement of
Business

Date of getting permission of Insurance
Business & starts operation

Authorized capital 100 Crore

i September, 2013

10 September, 2013

Paid up capital 24 Crore o el =l b o

' SKS Tower (12th Flooer), 7, VIP Road,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh

SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Road,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh

@®

(ii) Marine Business

Head Office Address

Registered Office Address

TFire & its alliad per_lls Business

! 5 (iii} Engineering Business

Major services : ;
(iv] Mauotor Business

(v) Aviation Business

(vi) Miscellaneous Insurance Business

= Gomindit= \Bpids

Mohamrad nhﬂj’ﬁ[? R"_w& FCS min Alktar
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31 Dec 20

Particular

31 Dec 19

31 Dec 18

31 Dec 17
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(B)(2)(d)(c)

31 Dec 16

Autharized Capital | 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
Paid Up Capital 240,000,000 | 240,000,000 | 240,000,000 | 240,000,000 | 240,000,000
Profit & Loss
Appropriation 68001646 | 55778200 | 27,103,426 12,727684 19,622,217
Account
Total Reserve Fund | 197,792,882 | 139,740,659 | 82131407 | 56,660,478 | 30,378,238
Investment 64,266,647 30,555,654 |  30,209.955 | 26,500,000 | 26,500,000
Cash & Cas}
b 793,496,960 | 631,300,820 | 418233547 | 386,677,267 | 345,913,044
Equivalents
Total Assets 978,292,130 | 747,002,325 | 520,578,100 | 476,436,789 | 421,760,628
Total Liabilities 12088716 | 312,591,858 | 171,043,276 | 150,048,627 | 131,760,173
Gross Premium 80522233 576,092,516 353,870,416 262.822.402 203,959,657
R .. SUTE &
iy 282844062 | 322703832 | 216424180 | 130712576 | 66475992
Premium
Net Premium 297,678,171 | 253,388,684 | 147446,236 | 132,109,826 | 137,493,665
3 ‘L v a'._]
Injerat, Livedend 58,223,649 7244807 | 33810696 | 27889768 | 23492347
& Other Income
Riee EXOHY o) 114324833 | 118578000 | 39203487 | 57574495 | 4449333
Before Tax
?&frpiﬁl"m'“” 94335175 | 98279725 | 37.846.671 51387907 | 36,406,977
Earnings per Share
3.93 . : 1.
e 3.9 410 1.58 214 52
Diluted EPS 393 410 1.58 214 152
Dividend per Share 1.00 0.50 0.75 0.50 030
“Dividend Payout
:{;:' e 25.71% 12.38% 4934% 25.38% 19.87%
AL1Ly
o vy e " = e T
P:L;‘T v 506,199,133 | 434410467 | 349234833 | 329385162 | 290,000,455
NAV per Share 21,09 | 18.10 14.55 13.72 1208
=
&
-
Lr =]
L]
Mohamrind (heydur Rahmen, FCH : .E boe 81ig Gen Shaflaue chaim, ::':rr._f,'! cif [Cert)
Managing Diecto & CBO | A anaging Direct¥r BCEO
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Features of the Issue and its Objects (B)(2)(d)(d)

Public Offering Price = N 10
Number of Shares To be offered 16,000,000
Total Issue Size 160,000,000/ -

Issue M.mager AAA Finance & Investment Limited

1. Investment in Capital Market:
- Government Treasury Bonds
- Investment in Capital Market of Bangladesh

2 Land /Real Estate Assets

3. Investment in FDR with Scheduled Commercial Banks

4. [PO Expenses

The objective of the Issue

Implementation Period

Within 45 days to 6 months

al and Other Information (B)(2)(d)(e)

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited was incorporated as a Public Limited Company by
shares under the Companies Act, 1994 bearing registration number C-111100/13 and having
registered office in Bangladesh on 3rd September 2013 and obtained permission for
commencement of insurance business from the Insurance Development & Regulatory
Authority (IDRA), Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh, with effect from 10th
September, 2013 for carrying out general insurance business. The Head office and the
registered office of the Company is at SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-

1206, Bangladesh.

The Company obtained all required licenses from the respective regulatory authorities
Details of licenses are given in “Description of the Issuer” under SECTION - VI of this
Prospectus

Promoters’ Background ; - - (B)(2)(d)(f)

Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS)
Spensor, Director & Shareholder

Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS) started its journey as Post War Services Reconstruction Fund. It
is raised out of funds built up during World War-11 by the Government contribubting taka two
for each Combatant Soldier per month. The money was to be spent on their rehabilitation in
civil life when they would be demobilized after the War. After the Indo-Pak partition it was
renamed as Fauji Foundation. The then East Pakistan’s share amounted to Tk. 52.22 lac. Out
of this amount the Government spent Tk. 3.50 lacs on a building in Motijheel Commercial
Area in Dhaka and sum of Tk. 1.50 lacs was given to Headquarters 14 Division for spending
on the rehabilitation of Ex-servicemen. Instead of keeping the remaining fund in banks and in

2 B APR 2021

Mobamrisd Mbaydur Rabmen, FCS Briz Gen Shafique Sham
Managing Directar & CRO - saonaging Direct
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Government Securities it was decided to invest the money in industry, which promised higher
returns. Fauji Foundation, East Pakistan made a modest start in the industrial field in mid-
sixties. In 1967-68 its industrial investment stood at Tk. 24.00 lacs and in 1969-70 it grew to Tk.
240 crores. In 1971 Fauji Foundation investment was limited to Fauji Chatkal at Ghorashal,
Dhaka, Fauji Flour Mill at Chittagong, a three storied building on 1.3 bigas of land in Motijheel
Commercial Area where the present Sena Kalyan Bhaban has been constructed and shares in
Bangladesh Lamps Limited, Bangladesh Electric Industries (Philips) and British American
Tobacco (Bangladesh) Company Limited. After the independence of Bangladesh Fauji
Toundation emerged as Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS). It was officially renamed as Sena Kalyan
Sangstha on 01 July 1972. Itis a trust devoted to the Welfare of released, retired and discharged
personnel of Armed Forces and their dependents who are the citizen of the People’s Republic
of Bangladesh.

Sena Kalyan Sangstha holds 23,999,994 number of share of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company
Limited since its incorporation on 37 September, 2013 and 15 represented by-

- Maj Gen Mohammed Saidul Islam, ndc, psc (Chairman, Nominated by SKS)
- Air Cdre M Moyeenuddin, ndc, afwc, psc (Director, Nominated by SKS)
- Brig Gen Mirza Md Fnamul Haque, ndc (Director, Nominated by SKS)
Brig Gen M A Mohy, psc, PEng (Director, Nominated by SKS)
Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kamal, SGP (Director, Nominated by SKS)
- Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain, ndc, afwe, psc (Director, Nominated by SKS)
- Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal, afwe, psc (Director, Nominated by SKS)

Col Abu Nayeem Md Jobair Kamal
Sponsor

Col Abu Nayeem Jobair Kamal was born on 1* July 1963, He comes from a respectable Muslim
family of Chittagong, Mr Kamal completed BSC Engineering in Civil from Bangladesh
University if Engineering Technology (BUET) in 1995. At present, Col Abu Nayeem Jobair
Kamal is engaged in Military Services.

Col Md Zakir Hossain, psc
Sponsor

Col Md Zakir Hossain, psc was born on 16% August 1965. He comes from a respectable
Muslim family of Barisal. Mr Hossain completed BSc in Bangla, English, Physics, Chemistry

& Military from BMA Bhatiary (Chittagong University) in 1987. Subsequently, he cleared M5c =
in Defence Services from Defence Services Command and Staff College in 1999, g
(=
=
[ = =1
L= ]
& Lonrin \use o
uwmmm s l. I ! I‘r i Maloy Kumar Saha Brig Gan Shalique ""lu':"ll: n{”i";:ﬁj Cll {Cert
mm[l'iﬂmﬂlm& Cﬁﬁm Lir Send Kalyan tnwurance Campany mited Chief Financial Officer (CFO) n::ﬁ::;‘:\&:ﬁ';‘l"—“ Company Limited
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Wing Cdr Mostaque Helalur Rahman
Geserienst

Wing Cdr Mostaque Helalur Rahman was born on 1% October 1965. He comes from a
respectable Muslim family of Gaibandha. Mr Rahman completed B. Com and M. Com from
Dhaka University in 1993 and 1995, respectively. At present Wing Cdr Mostaque Helalur
Rahman is engaged in Military Services.

Lt Col Sufian Murad Rabban (Retd)
Sponsor

Lt Col Sufian Murad Rabban (Retd) was born on 9 January 1961. He comes from a respectable
Muslim family of Dhaka. Mr Rabban completed B.A. (Honors). He has diverse experience
gained through his military career of 29 years in Bangladesh Army. Mr. Rabban retired as
Lieutenant Colonel discharging all important appointments including GSO-2 (ops) and
intelligence. Besides, he served as Commanding officer in Bangladesh Rifles. He travelled
several countries including, Dubai, Kuwait, USA, Libya, Rwanda, Singapore, India, Ivory
Coast, Saudi Arabia.

Lt Col Saeed Ahmed (Retd)
Sponsor

LtCol Saced Ahmed (Retd) was born on 1% October 1961. He comes from a respectable Muslim
family of Dhaka. Mr Ahmed studied in renowned institutions like Notre Dame College,
Bangladesh Military Academy and Northern University of Bangladesh. At present Lt Col
Saeed Ahmed (Retd) is engaged in Private Services,

Lt Cp Mustafizur Rahman (Retd)
Sponsor

Lt Cp Mustatizur Rahman (Retd) was born on 23+ July 1958. He comes from a respectable
Muslim family of Dhaka. Mr Rahman achieved several degrees, i2, LLB (South East
University), LLM (ASA University), MBA (Royal Road University), Diploma in Scocial
Compliance (Bangladesh Institute of Management). He is also a Certified Supply Chain
Manager (CSCM) from International Supply Chain Education Alliance, USA. At present Lt
Cp Mustafizur Rahman (Retd) is engaged in Private Services.

Note: Other than Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SK5), none of the sponsors hold any shares as of
today.

Y Aomndi

Mnhnrﬂ_thﬂnrhhmmmi an NS s
Manegiug Divector & CEO i or(cpo)  BrigGen Shafique Shargim, pac (Retd), €if (Cer

AAA Finance & Investment 1 i+ ' itod N ennay thaltidl Managing Di¥ector & CEO
e ' r ' et s Sana Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
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| Typesof Numberof  Amount in

Particulars

| = - =
| Securities Securities Taka

Authorized Capital Ordinary | 100,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
[ssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital Ordinary 24,000,000 | 240,000,000
[otal Paid-Up Capital Before 1PO Ordinary | 24,000,000 240,000,000

Proposed Initial Public Offering (IPO)
through fixed price method
l'otal Paid-Up Capital After IPO Ordinary 40,000,000 400,000,000

e e e ——

Ordinary | 16,000,000 160,000,000
]

HISTORY OF CAPITAL RAISING

Mode of Allotment (No. of Shares) | [ssue Amount of

Particulars of | Allotment

o q Pric Shu - (“. . th I
Allotment Date Cash Other Honus e S LA TR

Than Cash Issue {Tk.) (Tk.)

1# Allotment

a3/09/2013 24,000,000 240,000,000

Memorandum

Total 24,000,000 | 240,000,000

Note: The Company has not issued any shares in any form since its 1# allotment.

Summary of the Valuation Report of Securities | [B'_I{Z_'Elld:l (h)

: 4 Calculated Fair
Reference Valuation Method Value (BDT)
Method -1 (A) | Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share without 21.09
Fevaluation Reserve

Method -1 (B) | Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share with 2109
Eevaluation Reserve

Method - 2 Im Based Value Per Share (Considering 1504
lower of Market and Sector P/E)

Method - 3 .-‘-.\.‘;rﬂg_e market price of similar stock based _ 192.82
valuation

Based on Audited Financial Statement for the year ended December 31, 2020

The detwl valuahon repart 15 grven at the chapter bitled *Valuation report of secnrifies™ under chapter -XV

C@' /éflmfﬂuﬂt— \M@ .

& C ymar Saha
Mengging Director & CEO wMaloy 1.:,,"-._;”:_ __ a
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1. Disclosure regarding material change
Rule: 3(2)(c)

DECLARATION REGARDING MATERIAL CHANGE

This is to declare that Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has not made any material
change including raising of paid-up capital after the date of audited financial statements as
included in the prospectus.

Sd /-
Brig Gen Md Shafique Shamim, psc (Retd), CII (Cert)
Managing Director & CEO

Place: Dhaka
Date: April 25, 2021

2, Disclosure regarding no connection between the issue manager and the issuer
Rule: 3(2)(d)

DECLARATION ABOUT NOT HOLDING SECURITIES OF THE ISSUER BY THE
MANAGER TO THE ISSUE

[his 1s to declare that AAA Finance & Investment Limited, Manager to the [ssue for upcoming
IPO of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited; is in no way connected with the issuer and
does not hold any of ils securities.

Sd/ -
Brig Gen Md Shafique Shamim, psc (Retd), CII (Cert)
Managing Director & CFO

Place: Dhaka
Date: Apnil 25, 2021

DECLARATION ABOUT NOT HOLDING SECURITIES OF THE ISSUER BY THE
MANAGER TO THE ISSUE

This is to declare that AAA Finance & Investment Limited, Manager to the Issue for upcoming
1O of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited is in no way connected with the issuer and
does not hold any of its securities.

Sd/ -

Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA
Managing Director & CEO

AAA Finance & Investment Limited

2l

Mlace: Dhaka
Date: April 26, 2021

2 8 APR
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3. Disclosure regarding non-applicability of cost audit
Rule: 3(2)(f)

DECLARATION REGARDING COST AUDIT

This 1s to declare that Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited did not make any cost audit
as it is not applicable for this type of company as per the latest rules/regulations/ directives
in this regard.

Sd/-
Brig Gen Md Shafique Shamim, psc (Retd), CII (Cert)
Managing Director & CEO

Place: Dhaka
Date: April 25, 2021

4. Disclosure regarding paid-up capital requirement for fixed price method
Rule: 3(3){c)

DECLARATION REGARDING PAID-UP CAPITAL REQUIREMENT

The Commission has exempted Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited for filing
applications for initial public offer under fixed price method from the provisions of clause (c)
of sub-rule (3) of rule 3 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue)
Rules, 2015, vide Notification No: BSEC/CMRRCD/2020-381/13/Admin/110, dated: 29
November 2020 Hence, the aforesaid provision is not applicable for SKICL.

5d/-
Brig Gen Md Shafique Shamim, psc (Retd), ClI (Cert)
Managing Director & CEQ

Place: Dhaka
Date: April 25, 2021

2 8 APR 2021
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SECTION (IT)
(B)(2)(e)

CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION

SECTION CONTENTS

Disclosure in respect of issuance of security in Demat form

Conditions imposed by the Commission in the consent letter
——— e —————

This part will be revised after getting the consent letter from BSEC according to the
condition imposed by the commission on consent letter.

Mabammad Obaydrt Rahmen, FCB [é)m_;'n,dk‘c
Brig Gen Shafique Shamim

Managing (ecior & CEC
Maloy Kumar Saka Managing Direct

AAA Finance & lovestment Lid : T ct0
Exlet Financial O .I‘-l I}_- el Sana Kalya

n Eglu-"[;',]l..\_

S
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DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF ISSUANCE OF SECURITY IN DEMAT FORM

As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 and regulation made there under, shares
will be issued in dematerialized condition. All transfer/transmission/splitting will take
place in the Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL) system and any further issuance
of shares (rights/ bonus) will be issued in dematerialized form only.

CONDITIONS UNDER 2CC OF
THE SECURITTES AND EXCHANGE ORDINANCE, 1969;

PART-A

I. The Company shall go for Initial Public Offer (IPO) for 16,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.
10.00 each at par totaling to Tk. 160,000,000.00 (Taka sixteen crore only) following the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015, the Depository Act, 1999 and rules made there
under.

2. The abridged version of the prospectus, as approved by the Commission, shall be
published by the issuer in 4 (Four) national daily newspapers (two in Bangla and two in
English), within 02 (two) working days from the date of issuance of this consent letter.
The issuer shall post the full prospectus, vetted by Commission, in the issuer’s website
and shall also put on the websites of the Commission, stock exchanges, and the issue
manager, within 5 (five) working days from the date of issuance of this letter and shall
remain posted Gl the closure of the subscription list. The issuer shall submit to the
Commission, the stock exchanges, and the issue manager a diskette containing the text of
the vetted prospectus in “MS -Word” format.

3. The company shall submit 40 (Forty) copies of the printed prospectus to the Commission
for official record within 5 (Five) working days from the date of publication of the
abridged version of the prospectus in the newspaper.

4. The issuer company and the issue manager shall ensure transmission of the prospectus
and its abridged version for NRBs through email to the Bangladesh Embassies and
Missions abroad within 5 (Five) working days from the date of publication of the
abridged version of the prospectus in the newspaper. A compliance report shall be
submitted in this respect to the Commission jointly by the issuer and the Issue Manager
within 02 (Two) working days from the date of said transmission of the prospectus.

5. The following declaration shall be made by the company in the prospectus, namely: -
"Declaration about Listing of Shares with the stock exchange (s):

None of the stock exchange(s), if for any reason, grants listing within 30 (thirty) days
from the closure of subscription, any allotment in terms of this prospectus shall be void

e it

AAA Finance & lnvestment Lia
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and the company shall refund the subscription money within 15 (Fifteen) days from the
date of refusal for listing by the stock exchanges, or from the date of expiry of the said 30
(thirty) days, as the case may be.

In case of non-refund of the subscription money within the aforesaid 15 (Fifteen) days,
the Directors of the company, in addition to the issuer company, shall be collectively and
severally liable for refund of the subscription money, with interest at the rate of 2% (two
percent) above the bank rate, to the subscribers concerned.

The issue manager, in addition to the issuer company, shall ensure due compliance of the
above-mentioned conditions and shall submit compliance report thereon to the
Commuission within 07 (Seven) days of expiry of the aforesaid 15 (Fifteen) days’ time
period allowed ftor refund of the subscription money.”

6. All applicants shall apply for a minimum lot of 500 shares worth Taka 5,000/ - (Taka five
thousand only) or its multiples.

7. The [PO shall stand cancelled in case of under-subscription collectively above 35%. In
such an event, the issuer and issue manger shall inform the Commission within 2 (two)
working days and release the subscription money within 10 (ten) working days after
receiving verification report from CDBL and the information from exchanges regarding
subscription.

#. 20% of the securities reserved for general public excluding NRB shall be reserved for
wieny =8 fRcwseid. In case of under-subscription under any of sub-categories of

eligible investors category or general public category, the unsubscribed portion shall
be added to other sub-category of the same category. In case of over subscription in the
general public category, the issuer and the issue manager shall jointly conduct an open
lottery. In case of aver subscription in the eligible investors’ category, securities shall
be allotted on pro-rata basis. No eligible investor shall apply for more than 2% (two
percent) of the total securities reserved for the eligible investors.

9. An applicant cannot submit more than two applications, one in his/her own name and
the other jointly with another person. In case, an applicant submits more than two
applications, all applications shall be treated as invalid and shall not be considered for
allotment purpose. In addition, 15% (fifteen) of the application money shall be
forfeited and deposited to the Commission. The balance amount shall be refunded to
the applicant.

10. The applicants who have applied for more than two applications using same bank
account, their applications shall not be considered for lottery. In addition, 15% of their
subscription money shall be forfeited and deposited to the Commission. The balance
amount shall be refunded to the applicants
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I1. Making of any false statement in the application or supplying of incorrect information
therein or suppressing any relevant information in the application shall make the
application liable to rejection and subject to forfeiture of 25% of the application money
and/or forfeiture of share (unit) before or after issuance of the same by the issuer. The
said forfeited application money or sell proceeds of the forfeited share (unit) shall be
deposited to the Commission, This is in addition to any other penalties as may be
provided for by the law.

12, The company shall furnish the list of allotees to the Commission and the stock exchange(s)
simultaneously in which the shares will be listed, within 24 (Twenty-Four) hours of
allotment.

13. Shares not allotted at the time of according this consent, but allotted after listing, in favor
of sponsors, directors or shareholders having 10% or more shares through stock
dividends, shall be subject to a lock-in period of (12 (bwo) years from the date of issuance
of the prospectus.

14. If any share of Sponsors/Directors/Promoters is in paper format, it shall be handed over
to securities custodian registered with the Commission and shall remain held till
completion of lock-in period and the name of the securities custodian shall be
furnished to the Commission jointly by the issuer and issue manager, along with a
confirmation thereof from the custodian, within one week of listing of the shares with
the stock exchange(s). Or they (shares of Sponsors/ Directors/ Promoters) can be
demated and shall remain in lock-in under CDBL system and issuer shall submit a
dematerialization confirmation report generated by CDBL and attested by Managing
Director of the company along with the lock-in confirmation to the Commission within
one week of listing of the shares with the stock exchange(s). In respect of shares other
than Sponsors/Directors/Promoters the issuer will ensure their lock-in of those shares
and submit a statement to this effect to the Commission.

15 The company shall not declare any dividend/bonus shares before listing of its capital
with any Exchange from the date of this consent for raising of capital.

16. The company shall not engage itself into any merger/amalgamation or acquisition
activities without taking “No Objection” from the Commission, on the scheme of the
said merger/famalgamation or acquisition, as recommended by the Board of Directors,
before approval by the shareholders in General Meeting,

17. The trading of securifies in the plat form of the exchanges shall be started within 10
(ten) working days of listing approval.

18. The issuer has been granted waiver from the requirements of Rule 3(3)(c) of the
Bangladesh Securities and Fxchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules 2015 as
amended vide Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2020-381/13/Admin/110, dated: 29
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November 2020 and published in the official gazette on 5 January 2021 for issuance of
16,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each at par through Initial Public Offer (IPQ).

19. Each Eligible Investor (El) who intends to submit application through the Flectronic
Subscription System (ESS) of the exchange(s) shall maintain a minimum investment of
Tk. 1,00,00,000/- (one crore only) at market price in listed securities as on the end of a
working day which is immediately preceded by 5 (five) working days from the first day
of starting subscription as per clause (e) of sub-rule (1) of rule 2 of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015, The Central
Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) shall send a report to the exchange regarding
holding of Els in listed securities and the exchange shall ensure the compliance in this
regard,

20. The company shall invest at least 20% of the capital raised through PO in the listed
securities complying with the provisions of “Tm1 (F=-s1%% T@ =% RO & H:a9)

ARYEHE, 303",

Step-1 (Applicant)

1. Anapplicant for public issue of securities shall submit application/buy instruction to the
Stockbroker/ Merchant Banker where the applicant maintains customer account, within
the cut-off date (i.e. the subscription closing date), which shall be the 25th (twenty fifth)
working day from the date of publication of abridged version of prospectus.

2. The application/buy instruction may be submitted in prescribed paper or electronic form,
which shall contain the Customer ID, Name, BO Account Number, Number of Securities
applied for, Total Amount and Category of the Applicant. At the same time:

(a) Other than non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants shall make the
application money and service charge available in respective customer account
maintained with the Stock broker/Merchant Banker. No margin facility, advance or
deferred payment is permissible for this purpose. In case the application is made
through a margin account, the application money shall be deposited separately and
the Stock broker/ Merchant Banker shall keep the amount segregated from the margin
account, which shall be refundable to the applicant, if become unsuccessful.

(b) Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants shall submit bank drafts
(FDD), issued in favor of the Issuer for an amount equivalent to the application money,
with their application to the concerned Stock broker/Merchant Banker. A Non-
resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicant may also submit a single draft
against 02 (two) applications made by him/her, i.e. one in his/her own name and the
other jointly with another person. The draft (FDD) shall be issued by the Bank where
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the applicant maintains Foreign Currency account debiting the same account and
provide the customer with a certificate mentioning the FC account number which
has been debited to issue the FIDD. The applicant shall also submit the certificate
with his/her application. No banker shall issue more than two drafts from any
Foreign Currency account for any public issue. At the same time, the applicant shall
make the service charge available in respective customer account maintained with the
Stock broker /Merchant Banker.

(c) Eligible investors shall submit application through the electronic subscription
system of the exchange(s) and deposit the full amount intended to subscribe by the
method as determined by the exchange(s).

Step-2 (Intermediary)

3. The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall maintain a separate bank account only for this
purpose namely “Public Issue Application Account”. The Stock broker/ Merchant Banker
shall:

(a) post the amount separately in the customer account (other than NRB and Foreign
applicants), and upon availability of fund, block the amount equivalent to the
application money;

(b) accumulate all the applications/buy instructons received up to the cut-off date,
deposit the amount in the “Public Issue Application Account” maintained with its
bank within the first banking hour of next working day of the cut-off date;

(¢) instruct the banker to block the account for an amount equivalent to the aggregate
application money and to issue a cerlificate in this regard.

1. Banker of the Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall block the account as requested for,
issue a certificate confirming the same and handover it to the respective Stock
broker/Merchant Banker,

5. For Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants, the Stock-broker / Merchant
Banker shall prepare a list containing the bank draft (FDD) information against the
respective applicant’s particulars.

6. The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall prepare category wise lists of the applicants
containing Customer ID, Name, BO Account Number and Number of Securities applied
for, and within 03 (three) working days from the cut-off date, send to the respective
Exchange, the lists of applicants in electronic (text format with tilde separator) format, the
certificate(s) issued by its banker, the drafts and certificates received from Non-resident
Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants and a copy of the list containing the bank draft

(I'DD) informatiorn. On the next working day, the Exchanges shall provide the Issuer with 5

the information received from the Stock broker/ Merchant Bankers, the bank drafts (FDD) e

and certificates submitted by Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants e

and the list containing the bank draft (FDD) information. :
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On the next working day, the Exchanges shall provide the Issuer with the information
received from the Stock broker/Merchant Bankers, the bank drafts (FDD) and certificates
submitted by Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants and the list
containing the bank draft (FDD) information. Exchanges shall verify and preserve the
bankers’ certificates in their custody.

The applications/buy instructions shall be preserved by the Stock broker/Merchant
Bankers up to 6 months from listing of the securities with the Exchanges.

Step-3 (Issuer)

9.

10.

11

13

14.

The Issuer shall prepare consolidated list of the applications and send the applicants’
BOIDs in electronic (text) format in a COROM to CDBL for verification. The Issuer shall
post the consolidated list of applicants on its website and websites of the Exchanges.
CDBL shall verify the BOIDs as to whether the BO accounts of the applicants are active or
not.

On the next working day, CDBL shall provide the lssuer with an updated database of the
applicants containing BO Account Number, Name, Addresses, Parents’ Name, Joint
Account and Bank Account information along with the verification report.

After receiving verification report and information from CDBL, the Issuer shall scrutinize
the applications, prepare category wise consolidated lists of valid and invalid applications
and submil report of final status of subscription to the Commission and the Exchanges
within 10 (ten) working days from the date of receiving information from the Exchanges.

. The Issuer and the issue manager shall conduct category wise lottery with the valid

applications within 03 (three) working days from the date of reporting to the Commission
and the Exchanges, if they do not receive any observation from the Commission or the
Exchanges.

The Issuer and issue manager shall arrange posting the lottery result on their websites
within 06 (six) hours and on the websites of the Commission and the Exchanges within
12 (twelve) hours of lottery.

Within 02 (two) working days of conducting lottery, the Issuer shall:

(a) send category wise lists of the successful and unsuccessful applicants in electronic
(text format with tilde separator) format to the respective Exchange.

(b) send category wise lists of unsuccessful applicants who are subject to penal provisions
ay per conditions of the Consent Letter issued by the Commission in electronic (text

format with tilde separator) format to the Commission and the Exchanges mentioning %

the penalty amount against each applicant. o=

-
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(c) issue allotment letters in the names of successful applicants in electronic format with
digital signatures and send those to the respective Exchange in electronic form.

(d) send consolidated allotment data (BOIDs and number of securities) in electronic text
format in a CDROM to CDBL to credit the allotted shares to the respective BO
accounts.

Step-4 (Intermediary)

15. On the next working day, the Exchanges shall distribute the information and allotment
letters to the Stock broker/Merchant Bankers concerned in electronic formal and instruct
them to:

(a) remit the amount of successful (other than NRB and Foreign) applicants to the Issuer's
respective Escrow Account opened for subscription purpose, and unblock the amount
of unsuccessful applicants;

(b) send the penalty amount of other than NRB and Foreign applicants, who are subject
to penal provisions, to the Issuer’s respective Escrow Accounts along with a list and
unblack the balance application money;

16. On the next working day of receiving the documents from the Exchanges, the Stock
brekers / Merchant Banker shall request its banker to:

(a) release the amount blocked for unsuccessful (other than NRB and foreign) applicants;
(b) remit the aggregate amount of successful applicants and the penalty amount of
unsuccessful applicants (other than NRB and foreign), who are subject to penal
provisions, to the respective ‘Escrow’ accounts of the Issuer opened for subscription

purpose.

17, On the next working day of receiving request from the Stockbrokers/Merchant Bankers,
their bankers shall unblock the amount blocked in the account(s) and remit the amount as
requested for to the Issuer’s ‘Escrow” account.

18. Simultaneously, the stock brokers/Merchant Bankers shall release the application money
blocked in the customer accounts, inform the successful applicants about allotment of
securities and the unsuccessful applicants about releasing their blocked amounts and send
documents to the Exchange evidencing details of the remittances made to the respective
‘Escrow’ accounts of the Issuer, The unblocked amounts of unsuccessful applicants shall
be placed as per their instructions. The Stock broker/ Merchant Banker shall be entitled to
recover the withdrawal charges, if any, from the applicant who wants to withdraw the

applicaion money, up to an amount of Tk. 5.00 (five) per withdrawal. %
(=4
19. All bank drafts (FDD) submitted by NRB or Foreign applicants shall be depaosited in the =
Issuer’s respective ‘Escrow’ accounts and refund shall be made by the Issuer by refund =
o
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warrants through concerned stockbroker or merchant banker or transfer to the applicant’s
bank account (FC account which has been debited to apply by NRB or foreign
applicants) through banking channel within 10 (ten) working days from the date of
lottery.

Miscellaneous:

20. The Issuer, Issue Manager(s), Stock brokers, Merchant Bankers and the Exchanges shall
ensure compliance of the above.

21, The bank drafts (FDD) shall be issued considering TT Clean exchange rate of Sonali Bank
Ltd. on the date of publication of abridged version of prospectus.

22, Amount deposited and blocked in the “Public Issue Application Account” shall not be
withdrawn or transferred during the blocking period. Amount deposited by the
applicants shall not be used by the Stock brokers / Merchant Bankers for any purpose other
than public issue application.

23. The Issuer shall pay the costs related to data transmussion, if claimed by the Exchange
concerned up to an amount of Tk.2,00,000.00 (taka two lac) for a public issue.

24. The Stock broker/ Merchant Bankers shall be entitled to a service charge of Tk.5.00 (taka
five) only per application irrespective of the amount or category. The service charge shall
be paid by the applicant at the time of submitting application.

25, The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall provide the Issuer with a statement of the
remittance and bank drafts (FDD) sent.

26. The Issuer shall accumulate the penalty amount recovered and send it to the Commission
through a bank draft/payment order issued in favor of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

(5]
=1

. The concerned Exchange are authorized to settle any complaints and take necessary
aclions against any Stockbroker/ Merchant Banker in case of violation of any provision of
the public issue application process with intimation to the Commission.

PART-C

1. The issue manager shall carefully examine and compare the published prospectus and its
abridged version on the date of publication with the copies vetted by the Commission. If
any discrepancy 15 found, both the issuer and the issue manager shall jointly publish a
corrigendum immediately in the same newspapers concerned, simultaneously endorsing
copies thereof to the Commission and the Exchanges concerned. In this regard, the issue
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manager shall submit a compliance report to the Commission within 5 working days from
the date of such publications.

o]

The fund collected through Initial Public Offer (IPO) shall not be utilized prior to listing
with the Exchange(s) and that utilization of the said fund shall be affected through
banking channel, i.e. through account payee cheque, pay order or bank drafts etc.

3. The company shall furnish status report on utilization of Public Offering proceeds
audited by foreign affiliated auditors and authenticated by the board of directors to the
Commission and the Exchanges within 15 (Fifteen) days of the closing of each month
until such fund is fully utilized, as mentioned in the schedule contained in the
prospectus. The issuer shall simultaneously post the status report in its website and
Exchanges shall also post the same in company information contained in websites of
the Exchanges. In the event of any irregularity or inconsistency, the Commission may
employ or engage any person to examine whether the issuer has utilized the proceeds
for the purpose disclosed in the prospectus,

4. While auditing the utilization of IPO proceeds, the auditors will perform their jobs
under the following terms of reference (TOR) and confirm the same in their
report/certificate:

(a) Whether IPO proceeds have been utilized for the purposes/heads as specified in the
prospectus;

(b) Whether IPO proceeds have been utilized in line with the condition (if any) of the
Commission’s consent letter;

(c) Whether utilization of IPO proceeds have been completed within the time
schedule/implementation schedule as specified in the published prospectus;

(d) Whether utilization of IPO proceeds is accurate and for the purpose of the company
as mentioned/specified in the published prospectus; and

(¢) The auditors should also confirm that: (i) assets have been
procured/imported/constructed maintaining proper/required procedure as well as
al reasonable price; and (ii) auditors’ report has been made on verification of all
necessary documents/papers/vouchers in support of PO proceeds making
reconciliation with Bank Statement.

i

All transactions, excluding petty cash expenses, shall be affected by crossed cheques or
bank transfers.

6. Proceeds of the Initial Public Offer (TPO) shall not be transferred to any other bank
account before listing with the Exchange(s). The proceeds shall not be used for any
purpose other than those specified in the prospectus without any valid ground. Any
deviation in respect of purpose and time must have prior approval of at least 51% of
the public shareholders, other than sponsors and directors, in a general meeting
through a Board approved agenda thereon and due notification to the shareholders,
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Before the said general meeting, such deviation as recommended by the board of
directors shall be published as price-sensitive information with detailed description
and reasons for such deviation. If approved by the shareholders, the meeting resolution
shall be submitted to the Commission along with reasonable explanations and the
decision shall be published as price-sensitive information.

7. If any quarter or half-year of the financial year ends after publication of the abridged
version of prospectus and before listing of its securities with any Exchange, the company
shall disseminate/ transmit/submit the said quarterly / half yearly financial statements in
accordance with the Commission’s Notitication SEC/CMRRCD/2008-183/ admin/ 03-34
dated September 27, 2009 and Rules 13 of the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987.

8. In the event of arising issues concerning Price Sensitive Information as defined under the
FEshEls « gy #m (Rcsl a0 GReead) @RI sase after publication of the

abridged version of prospectus and before listing of its securities with any Exchange, the
company shall disseminate/transmit/submit the information as price sensitive in
accordance with the Commission’s Notification No. SEC/SRMI/200-953/1950 dated
QOctober 24, 2000,

PART-D

1. As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 & Regulations made thereunder, shares will
only be issued in demalerialized condition. All transfer/ transmission/splitting will take
place in the depository system of Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) and any
further issuance of shares (including rights/bonus) will be made in dematerialized form
only,

[t

The issuer and the issue manager shall ensure due compliance of all the above conditions,
the ‘Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015° and the
listing, regulations of the Exchanges.

3. The Commission may impose further conditions/ restrictions etc. from time to time as and
when considered necessary which shall also be binding upon the issuer company.
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Annexure-A

Declaration about the responsibility of the directors, including the CEQ of the issuer in

respect of the prospectus
[Rule 4 (1) (d)]

This prospectus has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and
collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the
statements made, information given in the prospectus, documents, financial statements,
exhibits, annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after
making all reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this public issue and prospectus
have been met and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of which
make any information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take
any civil, criminal or administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this prospectus to enable the
investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

5d/- 8d/- 5d/-
Maj Gen Mohammed Saidul Brig Gen Md Shafique Alr Cdre M Moyeenuddin,
Islam, ndc, psc Shamim, psc (Retd), CII nde, afwe, psc
{Cert)
Chairman Managing Director & CEO Director
(Represented by SKS) {Represented by SKS)
S5d/- Sd/- 5d/-
Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul Brig Gen M A Muohy, psc, Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kamal,
Haque, nde PEng sGr
Director Director Director
(Represented by SKS) (Represented by SKS) (Represented by SKS)
5d/- Sd/- Sd/-
Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain, Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal, M.M Mostafa Bilal
ndc, afwe, psc afwe, psc
Director Director Independent Director
{Represented by SKS) (Represented by SKS)
5d/-
Ahamed Ihteyaz Thamid
Independent Director
Place: Dhaka
Date: April 25, 2021
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Annexure-B

Due diligence certificate to be furnished by issue manager(s) in the prospectus

[Rule 4 (1) (d)]

To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Public Issue of 1,60,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 16,00,00,000 by Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limited

Dear Sir,

We, the issue manager(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state and
confirm as follows:

(S We have examined all the documents submitted with the application for the above
mentioned public issue, visited the premises of the issuer and interviewed the
Chairperson, Directors and key management personnel of the issuer in connection with
the finalization of the red-herring prospectus/ prospectus/information memorandum
pertaining to the said issue;

(27 On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the directors, officers and
auditors of the issuer, other agencies, independent verification of the statements

concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and other materials
furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a)  The red-herring prospectus/ prospectus/information memorandum filed with the
Commission is in conformity with the documents, materials and papers relevant to the
155U

(b)  All the legal requirements relating to the issue as also in the rules, notification,
guidelines, instructions, etc. framed/issued by the Commission, other competent
authorities in this behalf and the Government have been duly complied with;

(¢)  The disclosures made in red-herring prospectus/ prospectus/ information
memorandum are true, fair and adequate to enable the investors to make a well
informed decision for investment in the proposed issue and such disclosures are in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994, the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015 and other applicable

laws; =
{d)  Besides ourselves, all the intermediaries named in the red-herring prospectus/ f‘%
prospectus/ information memorandum are registered with the Commission and that oe
till date such registrations are valid; =
(el We have satisfied ourselves about the capability of the underwriters to fulfill their -
[ ]
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underwriting commitments;

(f)  The proposed activities of the issuer for which the funds are being raised in the present
issue fall within the ‘main objecls’ listed in the object clause of the Memorandum of
Association or other charter of the issuer and that the activities which have been carried
out till now are valid in terms of the object clause of its Memorandum of Association;

() Necessary arrangements have been made to ensure that the moneys to be received
pursuant to the issue shall be kept in a separate bank account and shall be used for the
purposes disclosed in the wuse of proceeds section of the red-herring
prospectus/ prospectus/ information memorandum;

(k)  All the applicable disclosures mandated in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Public [ssue) Rules, 2015 have been made in additon to other disclosures
which, in our view, are fair and adequate to enable the investor to make a well informed
decision;

(i)  We enclose a note explaining how the process of due diligence has been exercised by
us in view of the nature of current business background or the issuer, situation at which
the proposed business stands, the risk factors, sponsors experiences etc. We also
confirm that the due diligence related process, documents and approval memos shall
be keptin record by us for the next 5 (five) years after the [PO for any further inspection
by the Commission;

()  Weenclose a checklist confirming rule-wise compliance with the applicable provisions
of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015
contamung details such as the rule number, its text, the status of compliance, page
numbers of the red- herring prospectus/ prospectus/ information memorandum
where the rules have been complied with and our comments, if any;

(k)  Wealso declare that we have managed the public issue of following issuers in the last

05 (Ave) years:
51 Issue | Dividend Payment History (Year Wise)
No. Name of the lssue Issue Date l{?;i;? 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 2020
Bashundhara Paper 20% | 15% 10%
1 28-03-2018 80 -
Mills Ltd. Cash | Cash Cash
5%
2 1 20 " . . .
Express Insurance Ltd. | 10-03-2020 10 (Interim)
i Walton 'I-h-']‘ech 08072020 352 i _ i . 200%a
Industries Cash
NB. ‘B’ indicates Bonus share or Stock Dividend and 'C’ indicates Cash Dividend
8d/-
Place : Dhaka Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA
| Date : 28 April, 2021 Managing Director & CEO L
2=
o
oo
o=l
SN £ (s ‘
m“ﬁwmmm m,' Maloy Ki ar Saha 1o Ean Chaflaie 1.1?rr¢-|l“:'| (4] 14 :'P.-'E'.!!'. cil lf_et‘tl
Menaging Director & CEO Lnerain Aktar fiese (CPO) BPR BN AN oirectol & CED
AAA Finanoe & Investent Lt mpany Secretary mized N st anca Colapany Limited

- 5 Comgany Limited Sena Falya
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Annexure-C

Due diligence certificate by the underwriter

[See Rule 4 (1)(d)]
Ta

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Public offer of 16,000,000 Ordinary Shares of BDT. 1,60,000,000/- of SENA KALYAN
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Dear Sir,

We, the under-noted Underwriter to the above-menticned forthcoming issue, state
individually and collectively as follows:
(1) We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment basis,

have examined the draft prospectus, other documents and materials as relevant
to our underwriting decision; and

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer company,
its directors and officers, and other agencies, independent verification of the
statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and
other materials furnished by the issuer company.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a
merchant banker and eligible to carry out the underwriting activities. Our present
paid-up capital stands at Tk. 25.00 Crore (Twenty five crore) and we have the capacity
to underwrite a total amount of Tk. 125.00 Crore (One hundred twenty five crore) only

as per relevant legal requirements. We have committed to underwrite for up to Tk
14,000,000.00 (One crore forty lac) for the upcoming issue.

(b) At present, the following underwriting obligations are pending for us:

8L Name of Company Nature of Issue Amount Underwritten
(in Tk.)

1 | Baraka Potenga Power Ltd. [FO 11.885.215.00
Total 11,885,215.00

(c) All information as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received by us
and the draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission has been approved by us;

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the un-subscribed securities against the above-
mentioned public issue within 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer; and

(¢} This underwriting commitment is uneguivocal and irrevocable.

7 § APR 2021

é"’"h"&c M Bilg Gen Shalique Shamimp,

- tz [Aetd), Il [Cert)
iz Obayrlir Rahmzn, FCS Lnsmin Akter T T eal Mingsing Diree :
; mlmwgcm LBEZTN maioy Komar Ssha

ta CEO
pany Secretary i =HE - Zend Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
AAA Finonee & Investment Lid !

utance Company Limites
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For AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

Sd/-

Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA
Managing Director & CEO

Place : Dhaka
Date : April 01, 2021

2 0 APR Al
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Annexure-C
Due diligence certificate by the underwriter
[Rule 4 (1)(d)]

To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Public Offer of 16,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 160,000,000.00 by Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limited.

Dear Sir,

We, the under-noted Underwriter(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state
individually and collectively as follows:

(1) We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment basis, have
examined the draft prospectus, other documents and materials as relevant to our
underwriting decision; and

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer company, its
directors and officers, and other agencies, independent verification of the statements

concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and other materials
furnished by the issuer company.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

n) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a
merchant banker and eligible to carry out the underwriting activities. Our present paid-
up capital stands at Tk. 600,000,000 (Taka Sixty Crore Only) and we have the capacity to
underwrite a total amount of Tk. 3,000,000,000 (Taka Three Hundred Crore Only) as per
relevant legal requirements. We have committed to underwrite for up to BDT 14,000,000
(Taka One Crore Forty Lac only) for the upcoming issue.

o) At present, the following underwriting obligations are pending for us:

s Amount
No Name of The Company Underwritten
o (Taka)
1 | Infinity Technology International Limited 35,000,000.00
2 | Ratanpur Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited. (Rights Share Offer) 11,390,880.00
3 | Onetex Limited 20,000,000.00
4 MedRx Life Science Ltd. 10,000,000.00
5 | Subra Systems Ltd. 20,000,000.00
Total 126,390,880.00

=) All information as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received by us
and the draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission has been approved by us;

d) We shall subscribe and take up the un-subscribed securities against the above-mentioned
public issue within 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer; and

7 § AR 202

¢ (Retd), Cli (Cert)
or & CE0O
pmpany Lmied

Mahamrias (hayaer Ranoen, FCS ,é u A 45: \ | )i
Managu, Duecler & CBO vimln Aktor Maloy Kumar Saha Brig Gen Shafique ""f ,.,.:
AAA Finance & Investment Lia i § Fhled plmgnr [ CFO) MunagIng pire
tad Sena Rabyan insarance L
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@] This underwriting commitment is unequivocal and irrevocable.

For the Underwriter:

Sd/-

Mohammad Saleh Ahmed
Chief Executive Officer
IIDFC Capital Limited

Place: Dhaka;
Date: April 01, 2021

=
=
-
=)
o=l
SN Py =
1 . . a €= il e (Retd), €I [Cart
Hmmmnmm min Alter - ] | ) S.“H;‘ ) Brig Gen -I::',L,!.-:I'l_:“-._;::; ,r,;'::—.]:':.. .L_E,Fr;rﬂ it (Cert)
AAA Pinance & lvestaent Lig .
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Annexure

Due diligence certificate by the underwriter
[Rule 4 (1)(d)]

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Public offer of 16,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT. 160,000,000/- of Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limited

Dear Sir,

We, the under-noted Underwriter(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state
individually and collectively as follows

1:

We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment basis, have
examined the draft prospectus, other documents and materials as relevant to our

underwriting decision; and

On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer company, its
directors and officers, and other agencies, independent verification of the statements
concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and other materials

furnished by the issuer company.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

a) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a
merchant banker and eligible to carry out the underwriting activities, Our present
paid-up capital stands at Tk. 550,00,00,000.00 (Taka five hundred and fifty crore) only
and we have the capacity to underwrite a total amount of Tk. 2750,00,00,000.00 (Taka
two thousand seven hundred and lifty crore) only as per relevant legal requirements.

b) At present, the following underwriting obligations are pending for us:

sl Name of the Company Amount of Underwritten
No. (in BDT) |
01 | Dragon Sweater and Spinning Ltd 2,00,00,000
02 | Three Angle Mariner Limited 2,00,00,000
03 Mohammad Elias Brothers POY Manufacturing 35,00,000
Plant Ltd.
(4 Achia Sea Foods Limited 1,40,00,000
05 | Onetex Limited 1,00,00,000 e
Total 6,75,00,000 g
&
=
[= =]
[ = ]
: /éwhﬁr— \esd
Monseyen # ngymar Ranman, FCS
AR P el i T ey e e

Limited

Ehial 1

mited Sesn Kalyan lituranve Company Limited
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¢} All information as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received by us
and the draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission has been approved by us;

d) We shall subscribe and take up the un-subscribed securities apainst the above-
mentioned public issue within 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer; and

e) This underwriting commitment is unequivocal and irrevocable.

For the Underwriter:

Air Cdre (Retd) Md Abu Bakar, FCA
Managing Director
Southeast Bank Capital Services Limited

Sd/-

Place: Dhaka
Date: April 4, 2021

7 B APR 221
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Annexure-C

Due diligence certificate by the underwriter
See rule 4 (1) (d)

To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Public offer of 16,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 160,000,000.00 of Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limited.

Dear Sir,

We, the under-noted Underwriter(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state
individually and collectively as follows:

(1) We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment basis, have
examined the draft prospectus, other documents and materials as relevant to our
underwriting decision; and

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer company, its
directors and officers, and other agencies, independent verification of the statements
concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and other materials
furnished by the issuer company.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a
merchant banker and eligible to carry out the underwriting activities, Our present paid-
up capital stands at Tk. 329.65 (Three hundred twenty nine point six five) crore and we
have the capacity to underwrite a total amount of Tk. 2,181.31 (Taka two thousand one
hundred eighty one point three one) crore as per relevant legal requirements, We have
committed to underwrite for up to Tk. 14,000,000.00 (Taka one crore forty lac only) for
the upcoming issue.

(b) At present, the following underwriting obligations are pending, for us:

51. No., Name of the Company Amount Underwritten (in Tk.)
1 Ratanpur Steel Re-Rolling Mills Ltd. 37,500,000.00
2 JMI Hospital Requisite Manufacturing Limited 51,250,000.00
3 Sonali Life Insurance Company Limited 66,500,000.00
A Omera Petroleum Limited 41,726,036.00
South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank
S Ltd. 210,000,000.00
~ Total= 406,976,036.00 'g'
(c) All information as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received by us o
and the draft prospectus torwarded to the Commission has been approved by us; -<
oo
c* <
Mobarrao ¢ ayrier Hanmes, FCh /&M w Brig Gen Shafigue Sh : (Retd) Cll {Cert
Mazigiug Disector & CEO | In Akter ﬁ-'nfrw Ef.nrm Saha Managing Dijectar & CEO
AAA Finance & lnvestment Lid ¢ Sueratary \ANes) Officar CFUJ Sena Kalyan insurance Company Linited

i Limited hedf
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(d) We shall subscribe and take up the un-subscribed securities against the above-
mentioned public issue within 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer; and

(e) This underwriting commitment is unequivocal and irrevocable.

For the Underwriter;

Sd/-

Shukla Das

Chiefl Executive Officer

ICB Capital Management Limited

Place: Dhaka
Date: 01 April 2021.

s’ Ww

Wmmm SR Akt"f X nar Saha Brig Gen Shafiaue Sharmim] o5 fpn*:!.ll'””c*lll
& CED Com secretary vt S ; . - ing Dlredtar & CEO
mm Lio Sora balegr Irourdnce Company Lirlted ynclal Officer (CF J) Ly o' B Compaiy Lmited
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SECTION (IV)
(B)(3)

ABOUT THE ISSUER

SECTION CONTENTS

| Name of the issuer, dates af incorporation and commencement of its commercial operations,
(a) | its logo, addresses of its registered office, other offices and plants;, telephone number, FAX
number, contact person, website address and e-mail address

{b) ! The names of the sponsors and directors of the issuer

© The name, logo and address of the auditors, along with their telephone numbers, FAX
(3
{ numbers, contact persons, website and e-mail addresses

{d) § The name(s) of the stock exchange(s) where the specified securities are proposed to be listed

9 8 APR 2021
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Name of the issuer, dates of incorporation and commencement of its
commercial operations, its logo, addresses of its registered office, other
offices and plants, telephone number, fax number, contact person, website
address and e-mail address;

(B)(3)(a)

Name of the issuer Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Date of Incorparation 3 September, 2013
Date of getting license for Commencement of
Business

Date of getting permission of Insurance
Business & starts operation

3 Saptember, 2013
.

10t September, 2013

Registered Office Address

Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh

% :‘:‘inﬁihfcl Branch
Sena Kalyan Bhaban, 195, Motijheel C/A
20t Floar, Room No-2004. Dhaka-1000

2. Cantonment Branch
SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VI Road,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206

3. Mirpur Branch

Plot no: 1244, 20 Floor (Eastern Side), Road: 9,
Old 60 Feet Road, Mirpur DOHS, Dhaka
Other Offices Address (Branches) Cantonment

4. Karwan Bazar Branch
93, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (4™ Floor)
Dhaka-1215

5. Chattogram Branch
Sena Kalyan Trade Center, Level-4
29, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram

B. Khulna Branch
107 /130, Sir Igbal Road, Khulna
Telephone Number B8 02 98B5686, 9885604, 9885606
Fax Number 88 02 9885631 =
Lasmin Akter
Company Secretary

Contact Person

Website Address www.senakalyanicl.com

E-mail Address info@senakalyanicl.com

P Kmidot=  \oR
Mobaewrnd Ohaydur Rahren, FCS ‘ )
Managmg Director & CRO s

AAA Finance & Investment Lin Rl -
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The names of th:'?[;:r_nsort"- and directors of the isﬁ-li;.?r; 1 T ) (B)(3)(b)

'SPONSORS

| 2z e SKS Tower (10th Floor), 7, VIP Road,
1 | Sena Kalvan Sangstha (SKS) Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh
' Sena kalvan Sangstha, 195 Motijheel
C /A, Dhaka-1000
Sena ial_t.’;megstfm, 195 anl?h?

Col Abu Nayeem Md |obair Kamal Chowdhury

3 ¥ ir H ain. Psc
3 Col Md Lakir Hossain, ps C/A, Dhaka-1000

- Sena kalyan Sangstha, 195 Motijheel
34 | Wing Cdr Mostaque Helalur Rahman {_‘:;L: l_;l:'ﬂir;-:é:]%“ 18, 122 Miohjhee
5 Lt Col Sufian Murad Rabban (Retd) Road-45, Mirpur DOHS, Dhaka-1216
6 Lt Col Saeed Ahmed (Retd) 26/C, Road-4, Dhaka Cantonment

Sena kalyan Si.:i.l'lgfl;l.hﬂ, 195 Mo_tij_hecl
C/ A, Dhaka-1000

Lt Col Mustafizur Rahman (Retd)

Note: Other than Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS), none of the sponsors hold any shares as of
today.

DIRECTORS

= Name Address
MNo. |

| Chairma |
| i hairman SKS Tower (10th Floor), 7, VIP

tepresented by M:
(Reprosantec by Maj | prod. Maksktiali, Bhakas1306;
Bangladesh

1 Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS) ik
) i Gen Mohammed

Saidul Islam, ndc, psc)

504, Neel Abanee, BAF Officers

Air Cdre M Moyeenuddin, nde, | Nominated director by

2 == Quarter, Old Airport Road,
afw, psc akS FEE
B _ | S B Tejgaon, Dheka
. Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul Nuominated director by | Vill : Baliadungi, P.O: Dublia,
: Haque, ndc 5KS I’ S: Pabna Sadar, Dist: Pabna

it TG B Vill- Kancher E‘_\uiu, P.O-
4 Brig Gen M A Mohy, psc, PEng SKS * | Kancher Kole, PS5 Sheilokupa,
Dist - Jinaidha
—_T-vlTs*,L'm Md Mustafa Kamal, Nominated director by | Vill: Khararia West Para, Post
s SGP S5KS Khararia Bazar, Kalia, Narail
~ .Lh-;g‘ Gen Md Jamal Hossain, | Nominated director by | Sonaimuri, Sonaimuri Bazar,
' ndc, afwc, psc SKS Barura, Comilla

Mohammad (hayaier Rafimen, FCS f
Munoping Director & CEO s -
AAA Finance & Investment Lia '

2 B APR 22
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" DIRECTORS (INDEPENDENT)

Address
Flat # NE-2, House # 1, Abbas
1 M.M Mostafa Bilal Garden, Dhaka Cantonment,

In_ :[w_‘_]gi_lu_{:: .Ir?h:"kﬂ{ Hi:ll".ﬁ[n]f.'ll:bh. _
House-18, Foad-3, Sector-6, Uttara
Dhaka-1230, Bangladesh.

e mct

2 | Ahamed [hteyvaz Thamid

MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

SKS Tower (10th Floor), 7, VIP Road,

e Gen Md Shafique Shami .~ e
: Mg '\‘"*_ =hafique Shamim, pac (Reid) Mahakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh

“The name, logo and address of the auditors and registrar to the issue, along
with their telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact persons, website and B)(3)(¢)
e-mail addresses;

AUDITOR
Name l Mahfel Hug & Co. Chartered .\L‘{.‘tmntﬂnts"- a -
Mahfel Hug & Ce
Logo
Address BGIC Tower (dth Floor), 3 Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000
Telephone 88 02 9553143, B8 02 9581786
Fax 88 02 9571005

Howlader Mahfel Huq FCA

Contact Person .
Managing Partner

Website www.mahfelhug.com
E-Mail infofmahfelhug.com
———————— m——

REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE
‘Not Required for this issue as per Rule 3(3) of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission
(Public Issue) Rules, 2015

2021

[8 =
(=
L
== ]
[ ]

Hﬁ,:tl'i Kumar Saha
P il CFD

Mohammnd Dhayder Bahmen, FCS
Managing Ditector & CEO W o4
AAA Finance & Investment Lin it Fing
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The name(s) of the stock exchanges where the specified securities are
proposed to be listed.

B)(3)(d)

CHANGES

DHAKA STOCK EXCHANGE

CHITTAGONG STOCK EXCHANGE

§ CHIT TAGONG

Managing [isecior & CEQ

AAA Finaoce & [nvestment Lic

Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid.
DSE Tower, Road: 21, House: 46
Nikunja, Dhaka-1229

Tel: 88 02 9564601, 9576210-18

Fax: 88 02 9564727, B8 02 9569755

Email: research@dsebd.org

Web: www dsebd.org
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

CSE Building, 1080, Sk. Mujib Road Agrabad,
Chittagong, Bangladesh

Tel: 88 031 714632-3, 88 031 720871-3
Fax: B8 (31 714101

Email: info@cse.com.bd

Wely: www.cse.com.bd

Malay Kumar Saha Brig Gan
s grived i F

S
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SECTION (V)
(B)4)

CORPORATE DIRECTORY OF THE ISSUER

o @WM

Mobamemd Ohayrirr Rahran, FOS

’ Lasinin Aktar Brig Gen Shaflgue
mmm Uigeelor & CEO ) Company Secretary Walay Kumar Saha M
Finmnce & Investment Ltn ~~ Sen s snce Company Lidghbal £/Rdnelal Officor (CFO) Sens Kalyan nsu nited
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Cnmpan}r_ Limited

Legal Status Public Limited Company

Nature of Business Non-life Insurance

Date of Incorporation | 34 September, 2013

Date of getting license for

.| : 3 September, 2013
Commencement of Business

10w September, 2013

Date of getting permission of Insurance
Business & starts operation

Logo

Registration No C-111100/13

SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Road,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh

1. Motijheel Branch

Sena Kalyan Bhaban, 195, Motijheel C/A
20t Floor, Room No-2004, Dhaka-1000

Registered Office Address

2. Cantonment Branch
SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Roead,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206

3. Mirpur Branch

Plot no: 1244, 2 Floor (Eastern Side), Road:
9, Old 60 Feet Road, Mirpur DOHS5, Dhaka
Other Offices Address (Branches) Cantonment

4. Karwan Bazar Branch
93, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (4t Floor)
Dhaka-1215

5. Chattogram Branch
Sena Kalyan Trade Center, Level-4
29, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram

6. Khulna Branch
107/130, Sir Igbal Road, Khulna

Company Secretary Lasmin Akter

Mohtmrind Ohaydur Rabres, FO Biiz Gen
Maneging Divector & CEQ :
AAA Finanoe & Investment Lia

2021
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Compliance Officer Lasmin Akter

Auditors Mahfel Huq & Co. Chartered Accountants

Manager to the Issue AAA Finance & Investment Limited

Trust Bank Limited
Millennium Corporate Brach
(i) Fire & its allied perils Business

Lead Banker for IPO

{ii) Marine Business

(i) Engineering Business
(ivi Motor Business

(vi Aviation Business

(viv Miscellaneous Insurance Business

Net Asset Value Per Share 21.09

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 3.93

Size of the Board of Directors 10 (Ten)

Telephone Number 88 02 9885686, 9885604, 9885606

Fax Number B3 02 9585631

Website Address www.senakalyanicl.com

E-mail Address info@senakalyanicl.com

Mohamman | hayrior Kaneen, FCY
Managn, Cuector & CBO Maloy Kumar ok
AAA Finance & lovestment Lid R B g
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SECTION (VI)
(B)(5)

DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER

SECTION CONTENTS

(a) | Summary;

(b} | General Information;

(e} | Capital Structure;

{d) | Description of Business;

(e} | Description of Property;

(f) | Plan of Operation and Discussion of Financial Condition;

Mobampad Ohayder Rabemen, FCS

/dwlhuM— w
Mansging Dirsctor & CEO : -

AAA Finanee & Investment Lin v Limited

Kalyar urant Spaity U

imited
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Summary; (B)(5)(a)

(i) The summary of the industry and business environment of the issuer, The summary
shall not be one-sided or biased to highlight the issuer or the issue;

The role of insurance in managing risks in an economy cannot be overstated. At a micro
level, insurance safeguards households and companies from a myriad of risks. From a
macro perspective, it reduces the financial burden on a government and creates a stable
environment in which businesses can thrive and succeed. While Bangladesh has taken
gigantic strides on the path to economic prosperity, its insurance sector is a vital area that
requires considerable attention and can benefit significantly from regulatory reforms.

Currently, Bangladesh’s insurance sector comprises 46 general insurance companies and
32 life insurance companies. In addibion, there are two state-owned insurance
corporations—one in the general segment and the other in the life segment.

According to a sigma report of the
Figure 1 Growth of Bangladesh's insurance seclor Swiss Re Institute, as of 2017, the
gross premium volume of life
insurance in Bangladesh stands at

Insurance growth

E USD 974 million and that of non-life
&

[T : stands at USD 371 million. Figure 1
= —— - N _ o
g ¢ : - B, s ' l:iEPIE'tS the }'Ear—mlr}-ruar I-;rmtl_h. Life
2 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 insurance constitutes 735% of
& -10 Py

- Bangladesh’s insurance market and
- Growth in non-fife —— Growth in life non-life insurance, 26.5%.

o

E Cwerall growth

o

Micro-insurance and Islamic

insurance (takaful) are also a part of
Bangladesh's insurance sector. In

Source: Banghadesh Insurance Assaciation 2017 Annua! Report

2017, 2.20 million new life and 2.36 million and new non-life insurance policies were issued.
Further, the number of active life insurance policies was 10.78 million in 2017. The assets of
all insurance companies in Bangladesh stood at USD 5,810.61 million by the end of 2017,
with an average growth rate of 13.83% from 2009. Investments in both life and non-life
insurance companies have grown at an average rate of 14.95% during 2009-2017, with
returns increasing from 8% to 11.5% during the same period. The life insurance sector has
a competiive landscape, with market share being closely distributed among multiple
players.

2 8 APR 2021
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In the next decade, Bangladesh
will continue to witness the [igure 2 Bangladesh's insurance seclor is projectedto
grow by 7 .04% by 2020 (in terms of premiums)

rise of the middle and wealthy il it
25

class in major cities. This could

ofe 222
easily translate into a higher 3 f/j__?‘}fx
demand for insurance E;%?‘j:*"'_; 158
products as individuals and 15 1.31 LaG 3
companies become 111 1.13 =
S : ' e
increasingly risk aware. As = =4

; [ir..l .:

shown in Figure 2, insurance 05 =
penetration in Bangladesh is E . E
expected to grow at 7.04% and 2011 5012 2013
be worth approximately USD

2.2 billion (in terms of insurance premiums) by the year 2020.

1

2015 2020

B
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Despite various challenges, Bangladesh’s insurance sector has tremendous potential for
growth, especially given the country’s favorable macroeconomic picture. Regulatory
reforms and the introduction of bancassurance, health, expatriate, agriculture, education,
coastal, and public pension insurance products along with deep distribution channels can
catalyze growth in the insurance sector.

Regulations that focus on reducing the risk of insolvency can help build trust in the market
at a global level, which in turn will increase the flow of funds into the economy. With
adequate capital requirements in place, insurance companies will serve as a safeguard for
investments in infrastructure bonds, thereby boosting infrastructure development.

Strong regulations can also help strengthen the reinsurance market, which will ease the
financial burden on the government arising from catastrophic events, thus directly
contributing towards development opportunities for the country. Further, well-defined
regulations can drive competition, enabling companies to provide the best solutions and
offer more options to customers. Regulatory frameworks, ideally framed with reference to
international standards and principles, will go a long way towards creating a resilient
insurance sector.

A resilient insurance sector can, in turn, have far-reaching economic, commercial, and
social benefits for Bangladesh. Thriving against odds, it could also, in the long run,
encourage entrepreneurship and innovation while facilitating risk transfer.

Source: PwC | Potential for growth: Transforming Bangladesh’s insurance sector

(ii) Summary of consolidated financial, operating and other information. a

[~ =

SKICIL. has neither any subsidiary nor it is operated under any holding company. =
Therefore, this information is not applicable here. <«

(=]

M“'“’m Drrector & CBO Mg p.‘frt::ry Meloy Kumar Saha e 'F s (Rutd), CH (Curt)
AAA Finance & lovestment Lt Pl it Financial OFfic danaging Directdr & CEO
St Ralyon insyrance Company Lgﬂ‘:{:ﬁﬁ::T:z:i:‘!tr’:fll:f?’l - Sene Kalyan lnsurance Company Linied
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General Information; ' (B)(5)(b)

(i) Name and address, telephone and fax numbers of the registered office, corporate head
office, other offices, factory, business premises and outlets of the issuer;

'Name of the issuer _ Sena Kalyan Insurance C:'l;.'-ll'!ﬂ-l'l_'r' Limited
SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Road,
Maohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Han;.,lmh.':h
Telephone Number 88 02 O885686, ORB5604, IR85606

Fax Number 88 02 9885631 e

I. Motijheel Branch
Sena Kalyan Bhaban, 195, Motijheel C/A
2(rh Floor, Room No-2004, Dhaka-1000

Registered Office Address

2 Cantonment Branch
SKE Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Road,
Muohakhali, Dhaka-1206

3. Mirpur Branch

Plot no: 1244, 27 Floor (Eastern Side), Road: 9,
Old 60 Feet Road, Mirpur DOHS, Dhaka
Other Offices Address {Branches) Cantonment

4. Karwan Bazar Branch
§3, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (4 Floor)
Dhaka-1215

5. Chattogram Branch
Sena Kalyan Trade Center, Level-d
29, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram

6. Khulna Branch
107 /130, Sir lgybal Road, Khulna
AR R e e s AR Ll

{ii) The board of directors of the issuer;

Name of the Directors " Position the Compan

1. \1.]|L,t-n Mohammed Saidul Islam, ndc, psc LIH:rman (Nominated by SKS)
2 | B g Gen Mc lHlldflLll.lL L\]1.’1:11_111 psc | (Retd) i '~.1‘1:w5mb Director & CEO

3 Air { dre M Moveen J_dn.lm nde, abwe, psc o Director (Nominated by "1K"1}
S i!ntul: Gen mhna za Md nﬂmul | Haque, ndec 5 Directer (Nominated by SKS)
5. ' Brig Gen M . A Moh ¥, psc, E’tng | _Director (Nominated by SKS)
6. ‘r_inE Gen Md Vlush a Jmnnl SGP | L‘Jlru.mr (Nominated by SKS)
7. | Brig Gen Md Jam a_lll ossain, ain, ndc, afwe, psc i rector (Nominated by SKS)
] Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal, afwc, psc J_u:_L_ti1_|'\.mm nated by ‘w'\’w]
9. | MM Mestafa Bilal Independent Director

| “Ahamed Ih tevaz [han‘m‘l e : Er.dc sendent Director

Manzging Divector & CEO e amy Limited

in

1AA Finance & Investment [1d £ ona
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iii) Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers and e-mail addresses of the
chairman, managing director, whole time directors, etc. of the issuer;

Hddresses

_MJI Gen Mohammed Saidul Islam, nde,

psc (Nominated by SKS)

SK5 Tower (12th Floor), 7, VI Road,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Hdngladesh

Telephone

+88 02 9885686, 9885604, 9885606

Fax
E-Mail

+85 02 9885631
info@senakalyanicl.com

Name Brig Gen Shafique Shamim, psc (Retd),
; Cll (Cert)
Addresses SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Road,
Managing Director & CEO Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh
Telephone +88 02 9885686, 9885604, 9885606
i ——— +88 02 9885631
E-Mail | : | shamim@senakalyanicl.com

MNote: SKICL does not have any whole-time directors.

(iv) Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers and e-mail addresses of the
CFO, company secretary, legal advisor, auditors and compliance officer;

Name

: | Maloy Kumar Saha

Addresses

Fax

 Telephone

) I SKS Tower (12th HDor}

VIP Ro nmf
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh

| +88 02 9885686, 9885604, 9885606

| +88 02 9885631

 E-Mail

malov@senakalyanicl.com

Lasmin Akter

Addresses

Company Secretary

Fax
E-Mail

.\J.idrus S04

i elep hone

SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Road,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh

+ B8 02 9885686, 9885604, 9885606
+R8 (12 9885631

T Mahfel Hug & Co.

rnl’r.l‘T senakalyanicl.com

Chartered Accountants, BGIC Tower (4
Floor), 34 Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000

Fax
E-Mail

O

Mnharrisa Cibsyeor tanman, FCS
Menagmy Director & CEC
AAA Finanee & Investment Lid

leleph one

+88 02 L_ﬁ: 3143, 5581786

Ao i

+88 029571005
info@mahfelhug.com

o
v
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Mahfel Huqg & Co.

Telephone

Chartered Accountants, BGIC Tower (410
Floor), 34 Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000
+88 02 9553143, 9581786

Fax

+88 02 8571005

E-Mail

info@mahlelhug.com

Mame -_|':—___I:.15111 in Akter = =

Addresses . | SKS Tower (12th F]onr}; 7, VI Road,
Compliance Officer - — : leha]fha“ : :D_h.a hdl:nn Hd—n %Iadah

[elephone + B8 02 UEB5686, 9885604, 9885606

Fax +88 02 9885631

E-Mail info@senakalyanicl com

(v) Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact person, website
addresses and e-mail addresses of the issue manager(s), registrar to the issue etc,;

Mame

AAA FINANCEE
INVESTMENT LTD.

m,;{:idress{-.ﬂ.

Suite 403- 405, Amin Court (4" Hoor), 62-63,
Motijheel C/ A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.,

'I"Ulep]mn(.; ;

88 02 9559602, 88 02 9567726

88 02 9558330 X
Maohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCCA
Managing Director & CEQ

www.aaafinancebd.com

imfof@aaafinancebd.com

Registrar to the issue is not applicable for this issuer as per Rule 3(3) of Bangladesh Securities &

Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015,
A O ) e

(vi) The following details of credit rating, where applicable:

a) The names of all the credit rating agencies from which credit rating has been

obtained;

Not required for this company as per Rule 3(3) of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange

Comumission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015.

b) The details of all the credit ratings obtained for the issue and the issuer;
Not required for this company as per Rule 3(3) of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange

Commussion (Public Issue) Rules, 2015..

¢) The rationale or description of the ratings (s) so obtained, as furnished by the credit

rating agency(s);

Not required for this company as per Rule 3(3) of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange

Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015.

il

Mobazriad Ohaydey Rapmen, #Cs
Mangging Director & CEO
AAA Tinance & Investment La

,&mrﬂ\.@p‘

wid

”

\epr

Maloy Kumar Saha

1 r-r‘.' I"‘l.'ll'li..llll.'ll
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d) Observations and risk factors as stated in the credit rating report.
Mot required for this company as per Rule 3(3) of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange

Commission (Public lssue) Rules, 2015.

(vii) Following details of underwriting;

a) The names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact persons and e-
mail addresses of the underwriters and the amount underwritten by them;

Amount
Underwriter/s Underwritten
(BDT)
AAA Finance & Investment Ltd. Contact Persom:
Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA
Amin Court, 4th Floor [Suite 403- | Managing Director & CEQ
405) 31, Bir Uttam Shahid lel: B8 02 9559602, 9367726, 9564304
.-‘_.:"It:aqucu: Samad Road, Motijheel ‘ — T 14,000,000
C/A, Fax: 88 02 9558330
] =1000 == siaiede
LREENR Email: info@aaafinancebd.com
Web: www aaafinancebd.com
IIDFC Capital Limited Tol. 88 02 05146379,
PEl Tower, 3 Floor
56-57 Dilkusha C/ A, Dhaka-1000 Fax: B8 02 9514641
Southeast Bank Capital Services
Limited E-mail: icl@iidfc.com 14,000,000
Rupayan Trade Center (10" Floor) [———— 5
114 Ka=i Nazrul Islam Avenue Website: www.iidfc.com
Banglamotor, Dhaka-1000 Tel: 88 02 41U3134-5_--\:.;..-
- 88 02 41032192, 413021967
. Fax: 88 02 9358320
ICB Capital Management Limited pE O
Green City Edge (5* & 6% Floor) E-mail: bakar830@gmail.com
B9 Kakrail, Dhaka-1000
Website: sebesl@southeastbank.com 14,000,000
[ Tel &8 02 8300555 =
85 02 8300267 13
Fax: 82 02 8300396
e - E-mail: ceo@icml.com.bd
HDFC Capital Limited : ]
PFl Tower, 3 Floor Waebsite: www.icml.com. bd
56-57 Dilkusha C/ A, Dhaka-1000 -
Tel: 88 02 9514637-9, 14,000,000
Fax: B8 02 9514641
| E-mail: ick@iidfc.com ;

o~ Aombndih= oy

Mohammad Ohaydor Rahmen, FCS
Mannging Director & CED
AAA Finanee & Investment Lia

.o Jeha M2
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b) Declaration by the underwriters that they have sufficient resources as per the
regulatory requirements to discharge their respective obligations;

DECLARATION BY AAA FINANCE & INVESTMENT LTD.

We are one of the underwriters of the Initial Public Offering (IPO) of Sena Kalyan Insurance
Company Limited, we will underwrite BDT. 14,000,000 of total public offer BDT 160,000,000
for the upcoming issue on a firm commitment basis.

In this connection, we hereby declare that: we have sufficient resources as per the regulatory
requirements to discharge our respective obligations.

For the AAA Finance & Investment Limited

Sd/-

Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA
Managing Director & CEO

AAA Finance & Investment Lid.

Place; Dhaka
Date: April 21, 2021

DECLARATION BY SOUTHEAST BANK CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

We are one of the underwriters of the Initial Public Offering (IPO) of Sena Kalyan Insurance
Company Limited, we will underwrite BDT. 14,000,000 of total public offer BD'T 160,000,000
for the upcoming issue on a firm commitment basis.

In this connection, we hereby declare that: we have sufficient resources as per the regulatory
requirements to discharge our respective obligations.

For the Underwriter

Sd/-

Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar FCA
Managing Director

southeast Bank Capital Services Limited

Place: Dhaka
Date: April 04, 2021

2 8 APR 202i
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DECLARATION BY 1CB CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED

We are ane of the underwriters of the Initial Public Offering (IPO) of Sena Kalyan Insurance
Company Limited, we will underwrite BDT 14,000,000 (One crore forty lac only) of total
public offer BDT 160,000,000 (Sixteen crore) for the upcoming issue on a firm commitment
basis.

In this connection, we hereby declare that: we have sufficient resources as per the regulatory
requirements to discharge our respective obligations.

For the Underwriter

Sd/-

Shukla Das

Chief Executive Officer

1CB Capital Management Limited

Place; Dhaka
Date: April 01, 2021

DECLARATION BY IIDFC CAPITAL LIMITED

We are one of the underwriters of the Initial Public Offering (IPO) of Sena Kalyan Insurance
Company Limited, we will underwrite BDT 14,000,000 for the upcoming issue on a firm
commitment basis.

In this connection, we hereby declare that: we have sufficient resources as per the regulatory
requirements to discharge our respective obligations.

For the Underwriter

Sd/-

Mohammad Saleh Ahmed
Chief Executive Officer
HHDFC Capital Limited

Place: Dhaka
Date: April 01, 2021

=
=
o=
a-
T
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@r é' WM:' ‘Qw '@—‘ a S'ha Iqu as’-nrma s (Rard), €I [Cort
smin Akter Belg Gen A,
Mobaswad Obayeur [Lanmen, FCS _Lasm o ging Diregfor & CF
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¢) Major terms and conditions of the underwriting agreements.

As per guideline of the Bangladesh Securities and Fxchange Commission, 35% of the PO (i.e.-
for Tk. 56,000,000.00) shall have to be underwritten by the underwriters, subject to the terms
stated as follows:

The IPO shall stand cancelled and the application money shall be refunded immediately (but
not later than 5 (Five) weeks from the date of subscription closer), if any of the following
gvents occur:

a)  Upon closing of the subscription list it is found that the total number of valid applications
(in case of under subscription including the number of the underwriter) is less than the
minimum requirement as specified in the listing regulations of the Stock Exchange(s)
concerned; or

b)  Atleast 65% of the IPO is not subscribed.

ARTICLE -1
UNDERWRITING

101 The Company shall make the Public Offering of 16,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00
each share as provided in this Agreement.

1.02 The Underwriter shall underwrite 5,6000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00 each share
amounting to Tk. 56,000,000.00 out of the Public Offering on a firm commitment basis.
This commitment is irrevocable and unequivocal.

ARTICLE-II
THE PUBLIC OFFERING

201. The Company shall issue 16,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00 each share in
accordance with the consent of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
and the provisions of this Agreement. The said total issue of 16,000,000 Ordinary Shares
at Tk.10.00 each share shall be offered to the public for subscription through a
prospectus duly approved by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC).

2.02.1. Prior to publication of the prospectus the Company shall have to obtain a consent from
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission permitting the issue as described
in Article 2.01 and providing for payment of underwriting commission not exceeding
0.40% (zero point four zero percent) on the amount underwritten and no additional
commission will be paid on the amount of shares required to be subscribed by the
Underwriter.

202.2 The Company shall comply with any other formalities required under the laws of the
land for raising fund through Public Offering.

o AewdE on
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AAA Finance & lavestment Lid “ny Limitegivigt Ananclnl O ) g SETAKRY urance
Sena b uf .

2 8 APR 2021

i@ Thamit, = {Retd 1A CH (Cert
v B CFO
C ey Lirntied



Page |53

2023 If and to the extent that the shares offered to the public by a prospectus authorized
hereunder shall not have been subscribed and paid for in cash in full by the closing
date, the Company shall within 10 (ten) days of the closure of subscription call upon
the Underwriter in writing with a copy of the said writing to the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission, to subscribe or procure subscriber to subscribe the shares
not so subscribed within the closing date and to pay for n cash in full, inclusive of any
premium if applicable, for such unsubscribed shares within 15 (fifteen) days after
being called upon to do so. The amount so received shall be credited in the share
subscription account of the Company within the said period. If payment is made by
Pay order/Cheque by the underwriter it will be deemed that the underwriter has not
fulfilled its obligation towards its underwriting commitment under this Agreement,
until such time as the Pay order/Chegue has been encashed and the Company’s share
subscription account credited. In any case within 7 (Seven) days after the expiry of the
aforesaid 15 (fifteen) days, the Company shall send proof of subscription and payment
by the underwriters, to the Commission.

2024. In the case of failure by the Underwriter to pay for the shares under the terms
mentioned above, the said underwriter will not be eligible to underwrite any issue,
until such time as it fulfills its underwriting commitment under this Agreement and
also other penalties as may be determined by the BSEC.

2.02.5. In the case of failure by the Underwriter to pay for the shares within the stipulated
time, the Company /Issuer will be under no obligation to pay any underwriting
commission under this Agreement.

2.02.6. In case of failure by the Company to call upon the underwriter for the aforementioned
purpose within the stipulated time, the Company and its directors shall individually
and collectively be held responsible for the consequences and/or penalties as
determined by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission under the law.

2.02.7. That the signatories to this Agreement have duly been authorized by the Board of
Directors of both the Company and the Underwriter to execute and give effect to this
Agreement from the date written herein above.

2.02.8. The liability of the underwriter under this clause shall be in proportion to but not
exceeding the shares agreed to be underwritten by it; PROVIDED that the
aforementioned request of the Company shall be supported by official certificates and
other documents of subscription obtained from the Bankers to the Issue and a
declaration of the Company as to the final result of the Public subscription.

203. The Company shall pay to the Underwriter an underwriting commission at the rate of
0.40% (zero point four zero percent), as mentioned in Article 2.02.1 of the agreement,
of the value at issue amount of the shares hereby agreed to be underwritten by it.

2 8 APR 2021
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ARTICLE-I11
DISCLOSURE

3.01.  In the event the Underwriter subscribes the unsubscribed shares after the closing date
in accordance with section 2.02.3, the Company shall furnish to the Underwriter :

I As soon as practicable, and in any event within 120 days after the close of each
fiscal year of the Company two copies of the Balance Sheet of the company as
of the end of such fiscal year and /or its Financial statements and Accounts for
such fiscal year together with the Audit report thereon, each of the foregoing
to be in reasonable detail and certified by a firm or an independent public
accountant;

1L Copies of all such financial statements and returns as it shall be sending to its
other shareholders; and

HI. Such other data as the Underwriter may reasonably request.

302 The Company shall:

L Not change its financial plan or take steps to increase or decrease its paid up
capital to the disadvantage of the Company;

1. Notify the Underwriter in respect of any material change in its management,
service or financial structure and furnish information relating to its
management and performance as may be requested by the Underwriter;

III.  Promptly advise the Underwriter of all amendments and changes required to
be made in the prospectus by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission and/or the Stock Exchanges and furnish amended copies of
prospectus to the Underwriter and continue to inform of all materials facts
relating to Public offering;

IV.  Cause the assets of the Company to be insured against all risks.

Moharrnd (hayder Rahmra, FCS ieenany Sacretary .
Minaging Disector & CBO ¢ - npany Lim "“':l-l:ﬁ::-l.ﬁ.}’qﬁf.’.n::r.-s:ﬁi . BrigGen Shafigue Shamir,
AAA Fimnce & Investment Lia Bl Kbyl A g . MAnEgl

. 4
L
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Capital Structure; i (B){(3)(c)

(i) Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital (number and class of securities,
allotment dates, nominal price, issue price and form of consideration);

: _L"'Eﬁ of ; Number of Mominal Amount in
Particulars - = e - g . .
| Securities Securities Price Taka
Authorized Capital Ordinary 100,000,000 10 1,000,000,000
d, Subscribed and Paid-up =

Mk FssDebac A S Ordinary 24,000,000 10 240,000,000
Capital ;

l'otal Paid-Up Capital Before IPO Ordinary 24.000,000 10 240,000,000
m} " Tt e -1 B | ST

Propased Juksial Public Cttening Ordinary 16,000,000 10 160,000,000
{IPCY) through fixed price method :

Total Paid-Up Capital After IPO | Ordinary 40,000,000 10 400,000,000
[ESE—————_ AR 2 -——

ALLOTMENT HISTORY OF SECURITIES

Mode of Allotment (No. ﬁl'-:‘":hares]- Issue Amount of

i : Allotmenl e e e . 7
Particulars of ]':l)l:'lt. n oo - Price | Share Capital
ate

Allotment ‘ash AR =
Cas Than Cash | Issue (Tk.) (Tk.)

1 Allobment )
: | 03/09/2013
Memorandum

24,000,000 240,000,000

Total | 24,000,000 ' 240,000,000

Note: The Company has not issued any shares in any form since ils 1st allotment.

(ii) Size of the present issue, with break-up (number of securities, description, nominal
value and issue amount);

Number of oy Nominal Issue
Description

Particulars Percentage

securities Value Amount

El excluding

Ordinary
Eligible Mutual Funds 0% 4,800,000 Sh ) 10.00 48,000,000
X 1are
Investor & CISs B | )
B B futual Funds | Ordinary _
(El} sl s v 10% 1,600,000 | 10.00 16,000,000
& Ulss Share
GF excluding Ordinary : )
d 50% 3 000,000 . 2 10.00 80,000,000
feeml NRB ek Share |
Public —
) . . Ordinary " =
(GP) NRB 10% 1,600,000 & 10.00 16,000,000
e

16,000,000

Total 160,000,000

Mohamrsd Ohayer Rahmen, FON
Managing: Direcior & CEQ
AAA Fioanoe & lavestment Lin ., Sena

o Lo diL ok 2
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(iii) Paid up capital before and after the present issue, after conversion of convertible
instruments (if any) and share premium account (before and after the issue);

After the Present Issue

Particulars Before the Present issue

Paid Up Capital ' 240,000,000 400,000,000
Convertible Instrument NfA N/A
Share Premium | NJSA

(iv) Category wise shareholding structure with percentage before and after the present
issue and after conversion of convertible instruments (if any);

Before Prese ;t_lsa'ue | After Present [ssue
Category of Shareholders | Ordinary Ordinary

Percentage
- shares

- Percentage
Shares -

1 | Directors & Sponsors 24,000,000 100% 24,000,000 60%
" Sharcholders other than Directors & : g
Sponsors
3 | Elexcluding Mutual Funds and CISs - : 1,800,000 12%
4 | Mutual Funds and Cl5s - - 1,600,000 4%
5 | GP excluding NRB ' - - 8,000,000 |  20% |
b | NEB - - 1,600,000 4%

(v) Where shares have been issued for consideration in other than cash at any point of time,
details in a separate table, indicating the date of issue, persons to whom those are
issued, relationship with the issuer, issue price, consideration and valuation thereof,
reasons for the issue and whether any benefits have been accrued to the issuer out of
the issue;

Mo shares issued for consideration in other than cash.

(vi) Where shares have been allotted in terms of any merger, amalgamation or acquisition
scheme, details of such scheme and shares allotted;

No shares have been allotted in terms of any merger, amalgamation or acquisition
scheme, details of such scheme and shares allotted.

(vii) Where the issuer has issued equity shares under one or more employee stock option
schemes, date-wise details of equity shares issued under the schemes, including the
price at which such equity shares were issued;

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has notissued equity shares under one or more
employee stock option schemes

Mobsmred Ohaydur Rahman, FCS :

Managing [reetor & CEO
AAA Finance & lnvestment Lia
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(viii) If the issuer has made any issue of specified securities at a price lower than the issue
price during the preceding two years, specific details of the names of the persons to
whom such specified securities have been issued, relation with the issuer, reasons for

such issue and the price thereof;

The issuer has not made any issue of specified securities at a price lower than the issue
price during the preceding two years,

(ix) The decision or intention, negotiation and consideration of the issuer to alter the capital
structure by way of issue of specified securities in any manner within a period of one
year from the date of listing of the present issue;

There is no such decision or intention, negotiation and consideration of the issuer to alter
the capital structure by way of issue of specified securities in any manner within a period
of one year from the date of listing of the present issue.

//ﬁ‘lmm
honammac { haydur Rabman, FCN Lasraln Aktse

Mrasguag Director & CEO Comrpany Secietary 1oy Kiimar Saha
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(xi) The details of the aggregate shareholding of the sponsors and directors, the aggregate
number of specified securities purchased or sold or otherwise transferred by the
sponsor and/or by the directors of the issuer and their related parties within six months
immediate preceding the date of filing the prospectus;

Name of the Sponsor/Director

Number of

Fosition

ordinary

Face value

&

Latest
shareholding

Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS)

Chairman
{Represented
by Maj Gen
Mohammed
Saidul Islam,
nde, pse)

shares held

23,999,994

Issue price

10.00

percentage

00.990075%

Ajr Cdre M Moveenuddin, nde, alwe, psc

Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul Haque, ndc

[arector

| (Nomunated by

SK5)
Director
{Nominated by
SKS)

10.00

10.00

0.000004 %

0.000004 %

Brig Gen M A Maohy, psc. PEng

Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kamal, SGP

Director
(Nominated by

(Nominated by
SKS)

10,00

10.00

Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain, ndc; afwe, psc

Director
(Mominated by
SKS)

10.00

Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal, afwe, psc

Drirector
(Nominated by
5K5)

10,00

LO0DO04 %

0.000004 %

0.000004 %

0.000004 %

Note: There were no securities of SKICL which were purchased or sold or otherwise

transferred by the sponsor and/or by the directors of the issuer and their related parties

within six months immediate preceding the date of filing the prospectus.

G

Mohamreed Obaydor Rabren, FCY
Masaging Direcror & CEO
AAA Fioance & Investment Lid
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Description of Business; (B)(5)(d)

(i) The date on which the issuer company was incorporated and the date on which it
commenced operations and the nature of the business which the company and its
subsidiaries are engaged in or propose to engage in;

—eeeee
Date of Incorporation 3 September, 2013
Date of getting license for Commencement of N i ] e e 5
Business

Date of getting permission of Insurance

Business & starts operation

3r September, 2013

10 September, 2013

Nature of Business General lltsurancejNo_n-Lifu_I-nsuJ'ancu Business
(i)  Fire & its allied perils Business
(iij Marine Business

(i} Engineering Business

Major services

(iv) Motor Business
(v) Aviation Business

(vi} Miscellaneous Insurance Business

Subsidiary The company has no subsidiaries

(ii) Location of the project;

The Company operates through the Head Office which is situated at SKS Tower (12th
Floor), 7, VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh and 6 branches throughout the

country with the professional stafl/executives,

(iii) Plant, machinery, technology, process, ctc.

Not applicable to this type of business.

QN Amfa.cfbﬂ:
Mohsmmad (Yhaydor Rabren, FCS " M

Managing Director & CEO Brig Gon Shal
A AA Finance & lnvestment Lid
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{iv) Details of the major events in the history of the issuer, including details of
capacity or facility creation, launching of plant, products, marketing, change in
ownership and/or key management personnel etc.,;

¥ September, 2M3- 'Em.'_ﬂFur;ﬁm and got license for
Commencement of Business

1(th .‘jeptemher, 2013- Cat permission of Insurance
Business & started operation

History of the issuer

Mo, of Date of
Name R
= ; _ Shares  acquisition
Maj Gen Mohammed
230995094 MOA
Saidul Islam, ndc, psc
Alr Cdra M
Moyeenuddin, nde, 1 10-07-2019
afwc, psc
: : : Bl.rij_-', Gf.t;n Mirza Md : 15-07-2020
Change in ownership Enamul Haque, ndc
HI"IL', :L:I'H M A T‘\"THI'U-' I 15-07-2020
psc, PEng
Brig Gen Md Mustafa
5-07-202(
Kamal, SGP : S
Brig Gen Md Jamal :
A A 1 23-08-2020
Hossain, ndc,afwe,pse 7T
Brig Gen Md Shaheen
8 EoLr 1 15-07-2020

Igbal, afwc, psc

Joining Ietirement Current

o Datle  Date  Position

Maj Gen
Firge
Hasan, ndu,

05-04-2007  09-09-2020

Pl -
Major

Change in key management personnel tf?:::mﬂ Chairman
e 09092020 - (SKS &
e SKICL)
Islam;nde,p
SC

Head of

Md. Firgz TS Internal
Sarker Rt i Audit &

Compliance

Mokamed (hayror Rabmen, PO s |
Manazing, Dissetor & CEQ _
AAA Finanee & Investment Lid




(v)

Page | 64

Principal products or services of the issuer and markets for such products or services.

Past trends and future prospects regarding exports (if applicable) and local market,
demand and supply forecasts for the sector in which the product is included with

source of data;

Principal products or services of the SKICL

SL Insurance Producis

Description

1 Fire & its allied puril.:; Business 1,

oW

Fire and its allied purﬂ_f; Insurance: Riot, Strike &
Damage, Flood, Cyclane, Earthquake (Fire &
Shock), Malicious Damage, Explesion, Aircratt
Damage, Impact Damage and Bursting of pipes etc.
Industrial All Risks Insurance (TAR)

Property All Risks Insurance (FAR)

Hotel Owners” All Risks Insurance, Business
Interruption, Liability & Excess Liability Insurance
(HAR)

. Power Plant Operational Package Insurance

(PPOPI)

2 | Marine Business 1

i3

Marine Cargo Import (Steamer/ Powered Vessel,
Rail/ Lorry /Truck, Air)

Marine Cargo Expart (Steamer/ Powered Vessel,
Rail/ Lorry / Truck. Air)

Inland Transit Insurance (Rail/ Road, Water
Borne)/ Goods in Transit Insurance

Marine Hull (Comprehensive, Total Loss Only
(TLO, Sue & Labour, Salvape)

Shipbuilders’ Insurance Policy

Engineering Business

L k) (R

w o

Motor Business

G P =i | O

Aviation Business 1

[

Boiler and Pressure Vessel Insurance I,‘F-]:“-'-}-
Cold Storage Comprehensive Insurance
Construction,/ Contractors’ All Risks Insurance
(CAR)/ Erection All Risks Insurance {(EAR)
Machinery Breakdown Insurance (MBD)
Electronic Equipment Insurance (EET)
Deterioration of Stock (DOS)

Private Vehicle / (PV)

Commervial Vehicle/(CV)

Motorcvele (MC)

Hull Spares & Equipment Insurance {E_'t'r],]

Liability / Excess Liability Insurance (TPL, PLL, CLL
& CPA)

Hull War & Hull deductible Insurance

Miscellaneous Insurance Business I,

b

fé;ﬂhh4¢k£:

Mohammd Obaydur Rshman, FCS
Manoging Directos & CEO
AAA Finance & Investment Lid

Overseas Mediclaim {-Eluﬁi.[i;:'-t.'ﬁ & l'in-i-:'l-d_a.}'s; Studies
& Employment: OMP)

Burglary & House Breaking Insurance (BG)

Money Insurance (Cash-in-Business premises in
strong room vault/safe, A.T M. Booth and/or on
counter & Cash in Transit) for scheduled Banks.
Personal Accident Insurance (Individual & Group)
(PA)

2 8 APR 2021
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o

Peoples’ Personal Accident (Individual & Group)
(PPA)

6. Fidelity Guarantee Insurance {(FG), Professional
Indemnity Insurance (PII)

Commercial General Liability & Excess Liability
Insurance (CGL)

8, Automohile Liability Insurance, Public & Produet

Liability Insurance

=]

9. Workmen's Compensation Insurance

10. Cash in Safe, Cash on Counter & Cash in Transit
for other than scheduled Banks

11. Safe Deposit Box (Bank Lockers) All Risks
Insurance (SDB)

12 Directors’ & Officers’ hability Insurance

13. Bankers” Blanket Bond, Electronic & Computer
Crime Insurance

14. Livestock/Cattle [Insurance Policy
e e e e e R .

Markets for such products or services:

[he Company's services are rendered through the Head Office and 6 branches around the
country. SKICL provides non-life Insurance service only in Bangladesh and it has no plan to
provide insurance service globally in near tuture,

Past trends in local market:

31-Dec-20 31-Dec-19 | 31-Dec-18 | 31-Dec-17 | 31- Dec-16

280,522,233 576,092,516 363,870,414 262,822402 203,969,657

Particular
Gross Premium

(Revenue)

Future prospects in local market

Bangladesh sustained an impressive annual GDP growth rate of 5.24% in FY2020 according
to the Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS). Bangladesh’s GDP growth rate has been
increasing steadily for the last five years, with slight deterioration due to pandemic in 2020,
Strong consumption and public investment, recovery of readymade garments (RMG) exports
and high remittance growth were the main propellers of economic growth, bolstering the rise
in income per capita and growth of the middle-class population

Macroeconomic trends indicate potential growth in the country’s insurance sector, especially
given Asia’s unprecedented growth. The region is set to represent a large share of overall life
insurance premiums between 2016 and 2025, rising from 11.6% to 21.7%.

Bangladesh is poised to capture some of this growth. The country’s economic growth has been
on an upward trend, which bodes well for the insurance sector.

Mohamezd Obaydur Rehmea, FCS M

Maneging Disector & CEO ; Maloy Kan
4 AA Finance & lnvestment Lia
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Demand and Supply Forecasts

If we consider the insurable property of huge population and corporations, most of them are
not under insurance coverage. So, the sector is huge potentiality for the expansion with the
awareness of mass people, development of industrialization, trade and commerce, import-
export etc. The government has given more attention to this sector and working to bring this
sector from traditional trend to modernization through taking different reformative programs
and rules-regulation to regularize this sector of the economy. As a part of that, Insurance
Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) has been strengthening more at present by
the Government. So, there is good prospect of this sector.

The outlook is highly positive as more as more individual and corporate clients are becoming
interested in insurance coverage. Moreover, the government's continuous effort to develop
the sector, such as reducing the commission and motivating people to getinsurance will bring
more revenue in this sector. Considering the number of non-life insurance companies, it is not
enough for a country with 16 crore population. Clearly, the market is huge and mostly
untapped. Thus, assuming intense compelition among 46 non-life insurance companies,
SKICL will still have a huge opportunity of business in this large market.

Source: PwC | Potential for growth: Transforming Bangladesh’s insurance sector:
SKICL’s owm research.

{vi) If the issuer has more than one product or service, the relative contribution to sales
and income of each product or service that accounts for more than 10% of the
company'’s total revenues;

Descriplion 31- Dec -20 Percentage (o)

1
2

Fire 125,269,399 21.58%
Marine Cargo 84,097,831 14.49%

3 | Marine Hull 9,969,045 1.72%
1 | Motor s 52,933,570 A 9.12%
5 | Miscellaneous 308,252,388 53.10%
Total 580,522,233 100.00%

Note: As described in XL-Form in the audited accounts of December 31, 2020 total amount of premium
collected is Tk. 580,522,233

(vii) Description of associates, subsidiary and holding company of the issuer and core areas
of business thereof;

SKICL has neither associate nor subsidiary company and it is not operated under any
holding company.

SN

Monameiae {nager Raneen, FCY
Managiig, Director & CED
AAA Finance & Investment Lad.
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(viii) How the products or services are distributed with details of the distribution channel.
Export possibilities and export obligations, if any;

[he Company conducts the business operations under the supervision of Board of
Directors and the legal framework of the Insurance Act 2010 and Insurance Rules 1958,
as amended from time to ime. The Company operates through the Head Office at Dhaka
and 7 branches throughout the country with the professional staff/executives. The
Company also engages the services of research, experts and surveyors for professional
assistance wherever necessary. Accounting and technical staffs provide the back-office
support in issuance of “Policy-Covers” and “Claim-Settlements”.

There are no export possibilities or obligations for such type of business.

(ix) Competitive conditions in business with names, percentage and volume of market
shares of major competitors;

In Bangladesh, several listed companies are engaged in insurance sector. Major
competitors are:

Competitor 51, Competitor

1 | Express Insurance Limited 6 | Reliance Insurance Limited

Desh General Insurance © an : P
2 rance. SOMPAY 7 | Islami Insurance Bangladesh Limited

Limited .
3 | Prime Insurance Company Limited & | Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd.
4 | Continental Insurance Ltd. 9 | Pragati Insurance Ltd.

: e nsurance Company = = e

5 G_rm_n Delts. “inipitmiy Lompy 10 | Dhaka Insurance Limited

Limited

Apart from this, the revenue amounts of some representative listed securities and Sena
kalvan Insurance Company Limited, as per annual report for the year 2019 are presented

below:
Name of the Company Ih".'unuu_ Percentage (%)
3 (Gross Premium)
1 | Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited | 576,092,516 42.73%
2 | Express Insurance Limited 73,304,575 5.44%
3 | Desh General Insurance Company Limited 308,190,000 12.80%
4 | Prime Insurance Company Limited i 263,130,000 19.52%
"5 | Continental Insurance Ltd, 127,415,015 ~ 945%

e e e e e e e—

l'otal Revenue of above representative companies of Non-Life Insurance Sector: TK. 1,348
million during year of 2019,

Source: Individual annual reports 2019 of above companies

MolEmrad (rayder Rahmes, FCS \ R, e B r
P ited Maloy Kun an
Munaging Director & CBO Chiel F
AAA Finance & Investment Lin s

Eano Ka'y -
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(x) Sources and availability of raw materials, names and addresses of the principal
suppliers and contingency plan in case of any disruption;

The Company, being a service provider, operates based on professional expertise
relevant to insurance industry. Its” product is a service, and its raw materials are human
resources. The general insurance industry has since developed and expanded fast to meet
the growing need of the economy. The company has procured the services of experienced
professional personnel. The company has also set up training programs for training fresh
graduates for development of its growing need of human resources.

Contingency I'lan in case of any disruption:

In our country there is huge supply of educated manpower and different institutions
have been providing higher degree in insurance at present days. Therefore, there is no
possibility of disruption of service.

(xi) Sources of, and requirement for, power, gas and water; or any other utilities and
contingency plan in case of any disruption;

The Company does not need any power, gas and water except for ordinary uses in office
work.

Contingency Plan in case of any disruption:

There is an arrangement of high capacity generator in the office building of each branches
to ensure alternative power supply to tackle any power disruptions.

(xii) Names, address(s), telephone number, web address, e-mail and fax number of the
customers who account for 10% or more of the company’s products /services with
amount and percentage thereof;

There is no such customer of the company who provides 10% or more of its revenues.

(xiii) Names, address(s), telephone number, web address, e-mail and fax number of the
suppliers from whom the issuer purchases 10% or more of its raw material or finished
goods with amount and percentage thereof;

Not applicable in this type of business.

o~
=
]
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(xiv) Description of any contract which the issuer has with its principal suppliers or
customers showing the total amount and quantity of transaction for which the
contract is made and the duration of the contract, If there is not any of such contract,
a declaration is to be disclosed duly signed by CEQ or MD, CFO and Chairman on
behalf of Board of Directors;

The Company has no such contract with principal suppliers or Customers,

DECLARATION REGARDING CONTRACT WITH PRINCIPAL SUPPLIERS OR
CUSTOMERS

We, on behalf of the Board of Directors certify that Sena Kalyan Insurance Company
Ltd. did not enter into any contract with its principal suppliers or customers

5d/- 5d/- Sd/-
Maj Gen Mohammed Brig Gen Md Shafique Maloy Kumar Saha
Saidul Islam, ndc, psc Shamim, psc (Retd)
Chairman Managing Director & CEO Chief Financial Officer

Date: April 25, 2021
Place: Dhaka

{(xv) Description of licenses, registrations, NOC and permissions obtained by the issuer
with issue, renewal and expiry dates;

Certificate/

Certificate/License Issuing Authority

Issue Date
License No.

| Non-life 02/2013

Insurance
Insurance
Development { = Ty
i Insurance Business 5 ! Development 19/01 /2021 312,201
! and Regulatory
License ; and Regulatory
Authority Authority)
= Trade Li Cantonment Board, 13/2019-2020 16/07 /2019 30/06/2021
& i 2 o e S ElLS o &=
Tale License Dh BT enit |
. National Board of =
3 TIN Certificate B33679619109 06/11/2013 N/A
Revenus
Customs, Excise &
VAT
VAT Registrati BIN: 001108614- .
1 == o Commissionerate, 27703/ 2018 N/AA
Certificate 01
Dhaka
(North)
Membership of the E .
Bangladesh Insurance | BIA-1(34)/2019- :
5 | Bangladesh Insurance T ; 1..} 26/ 11.2020 31/12/2021
Asspciaton 2
| Assocmton

%r /é-mwd: M

Mobamriad Obaydur Rabmas, £Cb o’ T T e SR ihal
Managing Dhrector & CED Waloy Komar Sake
AAA Finance & [nvestment Lid eilly

2 8 APR “uci



MName of
Branch

Address

Irade
License No.

Issuing

Issue Date

Page |70

Expiry

Authority

SKES Tower (12th .
Cantoniment
1 Head offi Flaor), 7, VIP Road, 13,/2019.2020 Board. Dhak 16/07/2019 | 3070672021
o office 3/2019- oard, Dhaka h 2
ALOMIE | Mohakhali, Dhaka- s : L
1206, Bangladesh e
Sena Kalyan Bhaban, Bl oo | e
- I_H !'i“m 1.3. 9 Dhaka North Payment is
. | Motjheel 195, Motijheel C/ A Cit et
2 - ity -
Branch 20th Floor, Room Mo- X i
: Corporation réenswal®
2004, Dhaka-1000
SKS5 Tower (12th Caiboasiineit
anicy
Cantonment Floor), 7, VIP Road, 197 /2020- !
3 i : Board. Dhaka 227112020 | 30,/06/2021
Branch Mohakhali, Dhaka- 2021 g / 0o
F Cantonment
1206
Plot o 1244, 2nd
oor (Eastern Side), _antonmg
Aoy . Floor (E r_sil i Side) 20K/ ) Cantonment . —~
| | & " | | Road: 9, 01d 60 Feel j'”_rl Board, Dhaka 2/11/2020 | 30/06/2021
ranch 202 5
| ; | Foad, Mirpur DOHS, Cantonment
: I Dhaka Cantornment
| i 01, Kazi Nazrul Islam Dhaka North
Arwan Wy
5 Avenue (4th Floor) 288534 City 20,10/ 2020 | 30/06,/2021
Bazar Branch s
Dhaka-1215 Corporation
Sena Kalyan Trade
EENE Center, Level4d Chattogram
ogram . :
0 = dgT 29, Agrabad 116000 City 1/11/2020 | 30/06/2021
ranc 5
! | Commercial Area, Corporation
I Chattogram
107,130, Sir Igbal =
4 ! . Khulna City
g | . Road 17/1373 SURNARIY ) 9/07/2018 | 30/06/2021
Branch - Caorporation
Khulna

* The company has made payment for trade license renewal of Motijheel branch. The payment
Chalan photocopy was submitted during the application. And the copy of the trade license
shall be submitted upon receiving from the authority.

(xvi) Description of any material patents, trademarks, licenses or royalty agreements;

I'ne Company neither obtained any Patent Right/Trademarks nor signed any royalty
agreement with any party.

(xvii) Number of total employees and number of full-time employees;

Particulars 31% December 2020 31 December 2019

No. of employees

*As per latest audited financial statement for the year ended 37% December 2020 (Note ref: 2.33)

*All employers are hired on full-time basis.
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(xviii) A brief description of business strategy;

The company emphasizes on creating a quality administrative, organizational and
operational platform to practice good insurance business. Every personnel has a good
idea of the decisions and actions for which he or she is responsible. Important
information about the competitive environment gets to head office quickly. Following
How-chart illustrates the company's core business strategy.

Emphasize

service and SKICL concentrals account
ongoing
support

selling which greatly
enhances client retention.

SKICL concentrates on
building a long term
relationship with our
customers and make the
client and staff appreciate
the value of a long-term
relationship.

SKICL focuses on personal and
EC:I:I.IS on business customers that are

larget identified and selected to be
Markets insured, instead of waiting for
potential customers,

Additionally, SKICL has integrated following supplementary strategies to maximize
the service delivery:

(iy Emphasize service and support

(i1) Build a partnership business based on account selling

(iil) Target small, non-franchise business that does not have access to group insurance
plans.

The regular business operation is done complying regulator's puidelines and

compliances, Information flows freely across organizational boundaries. SKICL strives
for making clients permanent.

2 8 APR 202]
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{xix) A table containing the existing installed capacities for each product or service,
capacity utilization for these products or services in the previous years, projected
capacities for existing as well as proposed products or services and the assumptions
for future capacity utilization for the next three years in respect of existing as well as
proposed products or services, If the projected capacity utilization is higher than the
actual average capacity utilization, rationale to achieve the projected levels.

The Company is licensed to conduct all types of general insurance business and in
practice they carry on following types of insurance services in their normal source of
business:

51 H:."I'\'if‘ll‘.h

1 Fire

2 Marine Cargo

3 Marine Hul &

q Motor

5 | Aviation Business e
B Miscellaneous

As SKICL is a service-oriented concern, therefore, it is not possible o determine the
actual capacity and its utilization like manufacturing and other concern.

(B)(5)(e)

(i) Location and area of the land, building, principal plants and other property of the
company and the condition thereof;

'he company has its own floar space of 7,069 sft. at SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP Road,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh and 6 branch offices at different district/city areas
of Bangladesh. It is to be noted here that all the branch offices including the head office
are situated in rented premises under lease agreement. Most of the assets as mentioned
above are located at its head office. Some other assets are located its six branch offices
around the country. All properties as mentioned in fixed assets schedule are owned by
the company.

(i1) Whether the property is owned by the company or taken on lease;

All the office spaces are taken on lease as disclosed in page no. 268 & 269, all properties
mentioned in fixed assets schedule in page no. 268 & 269 are owned by the company.

(iii) Dates of purchase, last payment date of current rent (¥T37) and mutation date of lands,

deed value and other costs including details of land development cost, if any and
current use thereof;

I'ne company does not own any land properties.

N bl vy 0

¥ Brig
Muwmmcmym Rahmen, FCS " iy Limited Malay Kumar Saha

Munaging Director & CED i
AAA Finanee & Investment Lig Sena )
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(iv) The names of the persons from whom the lands has been acquired or proposed to be
acquired along with the cost of acquisition and relation, if any, of such persons to the
issuer or any sponsor or director thereof;

The company does not own any land properties. So, this is not applicable.

(v) Details of whether the issuer has received all the approvals pertaining to use of the
land, if required;

The company does not own any land properties. So, this is not applicable.

(vi) If the property is owned by the issuer, whether there is a mortgage or other type of
charge on the property, with name of the mortgagee;

here is no mortgaged or any type of charge on the property of SKICL.

(vii) If the property is taken on lease, the expiration dates of the lease with name of the
lessor, principal terms and conditions of the lease agreements and details of payment;

No property of SKICL is taken on lease except the following operating lease commitment
for its following branches:

krea Rent Period of ['rlm.'nlh-l'y .
S51l. | Name of Branch Address fqu.“. per Sft. Ie;ni' ) Amount
(oft.) (BDT) ease (BDT)
- i 01.03:2019
SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7. VIP to
1 Head aoffice R@d, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, 7,069 100.00 28 022024 7,00,000
Bangladesh ;
- - {5 Years)
Sena Kalyan Bhaban. 195, 01.08.2020
= " Moatijheel C/ A : to s
2 | Motijheel Branch 20th Floor, Roam No-2004, §21 80.00 11.07.2022 73,680
Dhaka-1000 {2 Years)
B 01.08.2020
| Cantonment SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP o to
| Branch Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206 750 100.00 30.09.2025 e o
| ] o (5 Years)
' Plot no: 1244, Znd Floor 01.12.2020
. (Eastern Side), Road: 9, Old 60 ; to
4 | Mirpur Branch Feet Road, Mirpur DOHS, 1.100 1818 01.12 2022 20,000
Dhalka Cantonment (2 Years)
- ' | i 01.03.2021
Kaun fatan a3, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue to
i 3563 35,000
5 | Branch (4 Elery. ST 3863 1oy oo
Dhaka-1215
s ! _ (3 Years)
Sena Kalyan Trade Center, | 01.04.2019
Chattogram Level-4 I e 0 to 48 330
® | Branch 29, Agrabad Commercial Area, 1,07 | R 31.03.2021 o
Chattogram | (2 Years)

beﬂ-‘.lﬁﬂrllt? (bayricr Ratren, FOY " ,
Managieg Disperor 4 CEO) pany Limited
AAA anﬂealﬂj =51 ant Lid, B _ vy
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01.06.2018

107,/130, Sir Igbal Road
Khulna

e |

Khulna Branch

{viii) Dates of purchase of plant and machineries along with sellers name, address, years

of sale, condition when purchased, country of origin, useful economic life at

purchase and remaining economic life, purchase price and written down value;

As SKICL is a service-oriented company, it has no plant and machineries and hence this
information is not applicable here.

(ix) Details of the machineries required to be bought by the issuer, cost of the machineries,
name of the suppliers, date of placement of order and the date or expected date of
supply, etc.;

As SKICL 1s a service-oriented company, it has no requirement of buying machineries

and hence this information is not applicable here,

[x)  Incase the machineries are vet to be delivered, the date of quotations relied upon for
the cost estimates given shall also be mentioned:

As SKICL is a service-oriented company, it has no machineries which are yet to be
delivered and hence this information is not applicable here.

(xi) If plant is purchased in brand new condition then it should be mentioned;

As SKICL is a service-oriented company, it has no plant and hence this information is
not applicable here,

(xii) Details of the second hand or reconditioned machineries bought or proposed to be
bought, if any, including the age of the machineries, balance estimated useful life,
etc. as per PSI certificates of the said machineries as submitted to the Commission;

As SKICL is a service-oriented company, it has no plant and hence this information is
not applicable here,

Yy
et B, e

Managing Disector & CEQ ' ! tod
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(xiii) A physical verification report by the issue manager(s) regarding the properties as
submitted to the Commission;

PHYSICAL VERIFICATION REPORT BY THE ISSUE MANAGER
OF
SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Company Overview:

Sena Kal}_ran Insurance 'f_:mnpan}' Limited (SKICL) is the most vibrant concern of Sena Kalyan
Sangstha (SKS) of Bangladesh Armed Forces. It has come into existence in 2013 with a view
to provide innovative products and customer friendly services through a highly motivated
team of dedicated professionals. Within a short span of time, SKICL has gained the confidence
of partners and been able to establish a strong foethold in Bangladesh Insurance Industry and
thereby securing a considerable market share in non-life/ general insurance sector.

Nature of Business:

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited was incorporated as a Public Limited Company by
shares under the Companies Act, 1994 bearing registration number C-111100/13 and having
registered office in Bangladesh on 3rd September, 2013 and obtained permission for
commencement of insurance business from the Insurance Development & Regulatory
Authority (IDRA), Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh, with effect from 10th
September, 2013 for carrying out general insurance business.

Since its establishment, SKICL has been a key player in the general insurance sector. The
Company has established itself as one of the most reputed and trustworthy insurance
companies in the country within a short span of time. Selective underwriting and prompt
settlement of claims have contributed towards building up a very respectable image of the
Company within the business community. The Company has 6 branches throughout the
country.

Process of the Verification:

AAA is working with Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (SKICL) for about one year.
During the period different teams of AAA visited the Company on several times. The process
comprises of five different teams in the verification process for the IPO of SKICL as under:

Particulars

Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA
: - Managing Director & CED
e e Mohammad Ferdous Mazid
Chief Operating Officer §
Ahmed Ashikur Rahman, CFA o
i Manager o
Financial Statements Analysis Team Froran Khan Janin %
Assistant Manager e
Ty
’Q”M Yesf
Mobammad Mhayitce Babmen, FCY r
Managiog Direetor & CEO . Maloy Kumar Saha 3 ), €l {Cert)
AAA Finunce & Investment Lin i i | 5

Sen e
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Md. Oliur Rahman ACS
AGM & Company Secretary
Ahmed Ashikur Rahman, CFA
Manager

Emran Khan Janin
Assistant Manager

Md. Al-Mamun Azad
Officer

Md. Khalid Hossain
Deputy General Manager
Md. Oliur Rahman ACS

AGM & CumEanv 5ecreta2

The teams examined all the necessary documents provided by Senma Kalyan Insurance
Limited. This verification is related to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
{Public Issue) Rules, 2015. Such compliance with the Public Issue Rules, 2015 is the
responsibility of the Company. AAA's examination was limited to the procedures and
implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance with the
conditions of the BSEC (Public Issue) Rules, 2015.

Corporate Compliance Review Team

Prospectus Preparation and Design Team

Prospectus Review Team

In the process of the verification as compliance of Public Issue Rules, 2015, AAA Finance &
Investment Lid. has visited the head office of Sena Kalyan Insurance Limited as the issue
manager on 155 February 2021. The sole purpose of the visit was to verify the business of
SKICL for preparing this verification report.

Visiting Team:

i-:'.‘ll'i-il.'l_ilﬂ s | Representative
Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA
Managing Director & CEQ

Mohammad Ferdous Mazid

Visited By: Chief Operating Officer
AAA Finance & Investment Ltd. Md. Khalid Hossain
Deputy General Manager

Emran Khan Janin

Assistant Manager

Brig Gen Md Shafique Shamim, pse [Retd)
Managing Director & CEO

Fronab Kumar Saha

Visited By: EVP, Head of Underwriting Department
Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited | Maloy Kumar Saha

Chief Financial Officer

Lasmin Akter

Company Secretary

Registered & Corporate Office:

Visiting team has found the Registered & Corporate Office of SKICL is at SKS Tower (12th
Floor), 7, VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh.

siopameen ¢ Ingyaur Kanmen, FCB W

Manzguig Director & CBO v ' ved _ Bri
AAA Finance & Investment Lid. &
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Sign Board:

The signboard of the company is well displayed at the -I'-L-‘jﬂ"_istﬁll'@d office no other signboard of
any other office was seen with in the said office areas

We also verified the trade license and lease deed agreements of other branches of Sena Kalyan

Insurance Company Limited which are well equipped with manpower and other logistic
supports,

Description of Property:

As per the team’s observation, the head office of SKICI is located at SKS Tower (12th Floar),
7, VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-12086, Bangladesh The company does not own any land and
buillding. All SKICL's offices/branches are taken on lease.

1. Detail of Office/Branches:
Apart from physical visit of the Head Office, our team has venihed the lease agreements
of all the rented offices of SKICL. Detail of the offices are presented in the following table:

Area RLM Period of l's-lm'l:lhly
Address (SfL) per Sft. §oo Amount
S| (BDT) _— (BDT)
. ) 01,03.2019
SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP o
1 Head office Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, 7,064 100.00 7,00,000
Bangladesh 28,02.2024
_ (5 Years)
Sena Kalyan Bhaban, 195, 01.082020
3 Motjheel C/ A to
2 | Motijheel Branch 20th Floor, Rocm No-2004, 921 §0.00 31.07.2022 73,680
Dhaka-1000 {2 \.I'-'Ea_'l's-]
01.08.2020
Cantonment SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP = to
a
3 | Branch Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206 | 790 | 10000 | 55509095 | 60.000
(5 Years)
Flotno: 1244, Ind Floor 01.12.2020
i ] (Eastern Side), Road: 9, Old 60 o &
4 Mirpur Branch Feet Road, Mirpur DOHS 1,100 1818 01.12.2022 20,000
Dhaka Cantonment (2 Years)
E i 01.03.2021
Kaiwan Bzt 93, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue _ e )
> | Branch H”T Floar) I 906 38.63 A1.03.2024 35,000
| Dhaka-1215
(2 Years)
Sena Kalyan Trade Center, 01.04.:2019
Chattogram Level-4 : e to
® | Braneh 29, Agrabad Commercial Area, L4 80 31.03.2021 &
Chattogram (2 YEMS}
) ! 01.06.2018
B = _ 107/130, Sir Igbal Road, 5 to
: Khulna Branch Khulna 500 27.60 31.05.2021 13,800
53 Yls:ars!

Mobammad Obayder Batmea, FCY : "' t BE :

Managiog Disector & CEO &5 i etary
AAA Finance & Investment Ld TWOE S e
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2. Vehicles:

The company owns several vehicles for its employees. A list of vehicles provided as
follows:

Purchase Value (BDT)

Vehicle Nu mh-ei'

Vehicle Name & Model

Toyota Allion-2011 Veh:35-6929 2,927,000
Toyaota Allion-2011 Veh:23-8519 2,927,000
Toyota Axio-2010 Veh:35-6928 2,018,000
Toyota Axie-2008 Veh:37-1325 1,733,500
Toyota Axio-2009 Veh:27-5310 1,869,000
Toyota Fielder-2009 Veh:37-5917 1,853,000
Toyota Fielder-2009 Veh:37-7637 1,853.000
Toyota Hayes-2008 Veh:53-7908 1,983,000
Toyota Hayes-2009 Veh:533-8251 | 1,983,000
Toyota Allion-2011 Veh:39-8355 2,475,000
Tovota Axio-2014 Veh:43-5673 1,875.000
Toyota Axio-2014 Veh:43-5674 1,825,000
Toyota Aqua-2014 Weh:43-9187 1,350,000
Toyota Aqua-2014 Veh:45-5085 1,416,148
Missan Civilian Bus {Cuaster! Veh:11-1340 3,816,081

w
-

Other Assets:

Apart from the above-mentioned assets furniture & fixtures, office equipment, crockeries
& cutleries, office decoration, software installation, computer and IT equipment's and
many other assets.

Around 50 officers and staffs were present during our visit in the registered & head office

of the Company.
Sd/- Sd/ -
Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA Md. Khalid Hossain
Managing Director & CEO Deputy General Manager

AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

Place: Dhaka
Date: February 15, 2021

S\

Mobamrmd Obayder Rahman, FCS
Manzging Director & CEO b
AAA Finance & Investment L1a
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(xiv) If the issuer is entitled to any intellectual property right or intangible asset, full
description of the property, whether the same are legally held by the issuer and
whether all formalities in this regard have been complied with;

The Company has no intellectual property right or intangible asset.

(xv)  Full description of other properties of the issuer.

There is no other property except those mentioned in the fixed asset schedule in page
no. 268 & 269

. B APR 202i
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Plan of Operation and Discussion of Financial Condition;

(B)(5)(£)

(i) If the issuer has not started its commercial operation, the company’s plan of operations
for the period which would be required to start commercial operation which shall,
among others, include: -

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (SKICL) has started its commercial operation

on September 03, 2

(ii)

2013. Hence, such information would not be applicable for the company.

If the issuer had been in operation, the issuer’s revenue and results from operation,

financial position and changes in financial position and cash flows for the last five
years or from commercial operation, which is shorter, shall be furnished in tabular form
which shall, among others, include the following information:

I'he revenue of the company, results from the last five years, financial position of the last

five years, and cash flow of the last five years is given in the following tables:

REVENUE AND RESULTS FROM (}I’E.I\AII()N'-:

For the period or year ended

Particulars

31 Dec 20 31 Dec 19 31 Dec 18 31 Dec 17 31 Dec 16
Revenue | ;
i | 580,522,233 | 576,002.516 | 263,870,416 | 262,822,402 | 203,969,657
{(Fremium [ncome)
Gross Profit L = - - ; -
65,824 517 75,490,878 10,871,916 16,014 578 27,940,203
(Underw rltmg Profit)
Net Profit before T.n 114,225641 | 118,578,090 | 39203487 | 57574495 | 44493336
Net Profit after Tax 94,275,660 | 98284035 37846671 51,387,907 | 36406977
Earnings per share (Basic) 3.95 410 1.58 114 1.52
E i s per share
S 4 s 393 410 158 214 152
(Diluted)

FINANCIAL POSITION

Particulars | 31 Dec20 31 Dec 19 31 Dec 18 31 Dec 17 31 Dec 16

Current Assets

B2.332,207

62,504,387 | 53,599,503 | 42,558,920 | 26,351,259

“Non-current Assets 102472972 | 53,197,118 | 48,745,059 | 50,200,602 | 49496325
Cash & Cash Equivalents | 793,496,960 | 631,300,820 | 418,233,547 | 386,677,267 | 345,513,044
Total Assets 978,202,130 | 747,002,325 | 520,578,109 | 476,436,789 | 421,760,628
“Current Liabilities 444,870,395 | 286,078,235 | 471,369,314 | 428,990,107 | 372,024,620
“Total Liabilities 472,088,716 | 312,591,858 | 171,343,276 | 150,048,627 | 131,760,173
“Total Shareholder’s Equity | 506,203,422 | 434,414,777 349,234,833 | 329,388,162 E 290,000,435
NAV per share T 1810 1455 13.72 | 12.08

"

Mohammad Obspdor Ranmen, FCS

Managing Directar & CEQ

AAA Finapoe & Investment Lid
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CHANGES IN EQUITY

As at
Particulars 31 Dec 20 31 Dec 19 31 Dec 18 31 Dec 17 31 Dec 16
Paid-up Capital 240,000,000 | 240,000,000 | 240,000,000 _ﬁJU,LKJU,ULID 240,000,000

Reserve for Fxceptional
e el 197,792,882 | 139.740,659 | 82,131,807 | 56,660,478 | 30,378,238

Losses

Investment Fluctuation

. 408,894 | (1,104,091)
Fund .

Total Shareholder's Equity | 506,203422 | 434,414,777 | 349,234,833 | 329,388,162 | 290,000,455

Retained Earnings 68,001,646 | 55,778,209 | 27,103,426 | 32727684 | 19,622,217

CASH FLOWS

Particulars 31 Dec 20 31 Dec19 | 31 Dec18 31 Dec17 31 Dec 16

MNet Cash flow from e s A
) e b 221,715,530 | 232,450,624 33470326 03,829.5913 63,465,115
operating, activities (CFQO)

MNet Cash flow from 2 z s e =
o - (26,228,399 (7,383,351) (2914.046) (317,305) (286,279)
investing activities (CFI)

MNet Cash flow from

R : (24,000,000) | (12,000,000) | (18,000.000) | (12,748,385) (9,065,276}
financing activities {CFF) .

CTQ per Share

23

2064

Wonamrine Obaydee Rahrsn, FCS
Manegig Direcior & CEQ
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(a) Internal and external sources of cash;

INTERNAL SOURCES OF CASH

Page | 82

Particulars 31 Dec20 | 31Dec19 | 31Dec18 | 31Dec1? | 31 Declb
Paid-up Capital 340,000,000 | 240,000,000 | 240,000,000 | 240,000,000 | 240,000,000
Reserve for Exceptional - "

TV AR 197792882 | 139740650 | 82131407 | 56660478 | 30378238
Losses
l_nvmctment Fluctustion 408,394 (1,104,091) £ )
Fund
Profit and 1.oss = o
o m— 68,001,646 | 55778200 | 27103426 | 22727684 | 19,622,217
_.-'\ppmpnﬂnun Account 1
Sub-Total 506,203422 | 434,414,777 | 349234833 | 329,388,162 | 290,000,455

Particulars

31 Dec 19

EXTERNAL SOURCES OF CASH

31 Dec18

31 Dec 17

31 Dec b

Long term Loan

Current portion of Long

term Loan

Finance lease

Current portion of
Finance lease
Short term loan
Sub-Total

Grand Total

506,203,422 | 434,414,777

| 349234833

329,388,162

m

(b) Any material commitments for capital expenditure and expected sources of funds for

such expenditure;

The company has no material commitments for capital expenditure apart from its regular
business operations. However, the proceeds of Initial Public Offering (IPO) that detail
information is available in the “Use of Proceeds & Implementation Schedule”.

{c) Causes for any material changes from period to period in revenues, cost of goods sold,
other operating expenses and net income;

Particular

Revenue
(Premium Income)
Management/
Operating Expense

31 Dec 20

580,522,233 |

|

83,752,829

31 Dec 19

576,042,516

77,070,301

31 Dec 18

363,870416

64,102,956

31 Dec 17

262,822,402

69,384,015

31 Dec 16

203,969,657

67,089,221

Net Profitafter Tax

O4.275,660

98,284035 |

17,846,671

51,387,907 |

36,406,977

The cnmpan\."ﬁ revenue and other income as well as opera rirlg ExXpenses and net income

have continued to change or increase due to business promotion efforts of the Directors
and Management staffs.

o

anarn | ingyemr Rafiren, FCY
'ule?,agn_-.; Uiecior & CRQ
AAA Finance & hvestment | 44
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(d) Any seasonal aspects of the issuer’s business;

I'here are no seasonal aspects of the issuer’s business.

(e) Any known trends, events or uncertainties that may have material effect on the
issuer’s future business;

There are no such known trends, events or uncertainties that may affect company's
business, However, the business may have following uncertainties- natural disaster, and

political unrest, increased competition etc.
(f) Any assets of the company used to pay off any liabilities;

None of the assets of the company was used to pay off any liabilities of the company.

(g) Any loan taken from or given to any related party or connected person of the issuer
with details of the same;

The company did not give or receive any loan to any related party or connected person of
the issuer.

(h) Any future contractual liabilities the issuer may enter into within next one year, and the
impact, if any, on the financial fundamentals of the issuer;

The Company has no plan to enter any contract creating future liabilities for the Company
except for those that are created in the normal course of business activities.

(i) The estimated amount, where applicable, of future capital expenditure;
The Company has no plan for capital expenditure in near future.

Mﬁ;ﬂm FCS /(Mm M M

Munaging Directar & CBO SE

AAA Finanes & Invesiment Lad
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(k) Any financial commitment, including lease commitment, the company had entered into
during the past five years or from commercial operation, which is shorter, giving details
as to how the liquidation was or is to be effected;

Financial Commitments:

There are no such financial commitments for the company during the past five years.

Lease Commiiments;

Rent Period of Monthly
5. | Name of Branch Address per Sft. lln r'_': v Amount
(BDT) i (BDT)
01.03.2019
SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIR to
1 Head office Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, 7,069 100.00 7.00,000
Bangladesh 28.02.2024
(5 Years) |
Sena Kalyan Bhaban, 195, 01.08.2020
& P . Matijheel C/ A to
= M atijabel Drsnch 20th Floor, Room No-2004, %21 2000 31.07.2022 72680
Dhaka-1000 (2 Years)
{1.08.2020
- Cantonment SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7, VIP 41 to
" | Branch Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206 750 100.00 |~ 09 5005 60,000
| (5 Years)
Plot no: 1244 2nd Floor 01.12.2020
4 : ; (Eastern Side), Road: 9, Old 60 to
! Mirpur Branch Feet Road, Mirpur DOHS, 1,100 18.18 01.12.2022 20,000
Dhaka Cantonmen (2 Years)
93, Kazi Nazrul Islam A il
— ; 3, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
5 ]';"1:::“ el (4th Floar) 906 3863 | 4 mzu 35,000
o Dhaka-1215 31.03.2024
(3 Years)
Sena Kalyan Trade Center, 01.04.2012
F Chattogram Level-4 g to
? | Branch 29, Aprabad Commercial Area, L 45.00 31.03.2021 48,330
Chattogram (2 Years)
- 01.06.2018
TR 1= ) 107 /130, 5ir Igbal Road " to
7 Khulna Branch Khnina 300 27.60 31.05.2021 13,800
— ' 3 Years)
=
| e |
o]
=
-
-
L=
e~
4.-:1,' M
Mobamred (bayttur Rehmen, FC8 | . Brlp Gan Shif Shamim, psel(Retd) €N fart
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(1) Details of all personnel related schemes for which the company has to make provision
for in future years;

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited considers its human resources as the most
valuable assets of the company and has been continuing to train, equip and groom fresh
recruits for building a strong foundation, To enhance and advance the professional ability
and knowledge of the employees, regular training programs are organized at different
professional institutions. SKICL provides standard monthly salary package to its
employee. In addition to that there is an arrangement of following benefits for its employee:

a. Group Insurance Benefit: The Company has arranged a group insurance policy with
Astha Life Insurance Company Limited for its permanent emplovees.

b. Provident Fund & Gratuity: The Company operates a Contributory Provident Fund
for its permanent employees, provision for which are being made monthly as rules
administered by a Board of Trustee in which eligible employees contribute @ 10% of
Basic Salary. The company also makes equal contribution to the said Provident Fund.
Gratuity Scheme is eligible for the permanent employees.

¢. Bonus: In Fach Eid, employees are given festival Bonus equivalent to one month's
basic salary.

d. Maternity Leave: Female employees are eligible for maternity leave as per
Government Rules.

e. Annual Best Officer Prize: For encouraging the employees to be good and efficient
officers the company gives Annual Best Officer’s Prize.

f. Cash Incentives to the Successful Marketing Officers: SKICL holds Annual Business
Conference where company provides cash incentives to the successful Marketing
Officers in the conference.

g Workers’ Profit Participation & Welfare Fund: [n accordance with the section
234(1)(b) of Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (Amendment in 2013) and Bangladesh Labor
Rules (Amendment in 2015), within 9 (Nine) months of the close of every financial
year, 3% of profit before tax of the financial year/period shall be transferred to
Participation Fund, Welfare Fund and Workers Welfare Foundation Fund established
under section 14 of the Bangladesh Workers Welfare Foundation Act 2006 at the
proportion of Bl: 10: 10 respectively,

To establish this fund, the Company set up a Trust by creating a Deed of Trust. It was
established on 1* January 2020 under the Trust Act 1882. The management of Trustee
Board prepares separate books of accounts for the Workers' Participation Fund and
Workers' Welfare Fund as per requirements of the Deed of Trust and Rules.

Mobammad Obayier Rahmen, U8 : _
Maniging Director & CEO e ey _ L
AAA Finanes & |nvestment Lin St K ' . Sena Ralyan

Brig Gan Shafig
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(m) Break down of all expenses related to the public issue;

A. Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees: 690,000
Application Fee Fixed 50,000
Consent Fee 0.40% on the [PO amount 640,000
B. Fees related to listing with the Stock Exchanges: 2,300,000
Prospectus Submission Fee to DSE & CSE | BDT 50,000 each 100,000
Initial Listing Fee to DSE & CSE 0.25% up to BDT 10 ¢rore Paid- 500,000
up Capital
0.15% on the rest of Paid-up 900,000
Capital (Fees will be mimimum
BDT 50.000 and maximum BDT
10,000,000 for each exchanges)
Annual Listing Fee for DSE & CSE 0.05% on BDT 100 Crore 400,000
0.02% on the rest of Paid-up -
Capital (Total listing fee shall
be minimum BDT 50,000 and
maximum BDT 600,000 for each
of the exchanges)
Data Transmission Fee for DSE & CSE Fixed 400,000
C. CDBL Fees and Expenses: 668,500
| Security Fee Fixed 500,000
Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500
Annual Fee Fixed 100,000
| Connection Fee (1 year) — Tk 500 Per Month 6,000
Initial Public Offering Fee N 0.015% of issue size + 0.015% of 60,000
[ Pre-1PO paid up capital
D. Manager to the Issue Fees: ' | 1150000
Issue Management Fee Lump-Sum 1,000,000
| VAT on Issue Management Fee 15% on the total Issue 150,000
' Management Fee
E. IPO related Fees: 577,600
Underwriting Conmmission Commission 0.50% an 224,000
underwritten amount
VAT on Underwriting Commission 15% on the total Underwriting 33,600
Commission
Auditor Certification Fees MNegotable 300,000
_F. Printing & Post-IPO Expenses: 5,633,900
Publication of Prospectus Estimated 3000+ copies 800,000
(T'o be paid at actual)
Publication of Abridged Version of | (Estimated; to be paid at actual) 900,000
Prospectus and Notice in 4 National dailies
Notice tor prospectus, Lottery, Refund etc. | (Estimated; to be paid at actual) 300,000
in 4 National dailies
lottery Conduction Expenses including | (Estimated; to be paid at actual) | 1,000,000
BUEL Fee
Data  Processing and  Share Software | (Estimated: lo be paid at actual) | 2,000,000
Charge
Courier Expense (Estimated; to be paid at actual) 300,000
Stationery and Other Expenses (Estimated; to be paid at actual) 333,900
Grand Total | 11,000,000

| NB: Actual costs may vary if above mentioned estimates differ and will be adjusted accordingly.

S

Monamiad Ohayur Rabmen, BCS
Maneging Director & CEO o
a4 Finance & lavestment Lid

/émdef \apd

Malay Kumar Saha fa
1 el Frnsostal Officar (CFO) Gena Kalyal |

Sene Yalyan Yraurunce Campany Limited

Brig Gen Shafinua Shem!
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(n) If the issuer has revalued any of its assets, the name, qualification and experiences of
the valuer and the reason for the revaluation, showing the value of the assets prior
to the revaluation separately for each asset revalued in a manner which shall facilitate
comparison between the historical value and the amount after revaluation and giving a
summary of the valuation report along with basis of pricing and certificates required
under the revaluation guideline of the Commission;

SKICL has not revalued any asset thus far. As such it is not applicable for the company.

(0) Where the issuer is a holding/subsidiary company, full disclosure about the
transactions, including its nature and amount, between the issuer and its subsidiary or
holding company, including transactions which had taken place within the last five
years of the issuance of the prospectus or since the date of incorporation of the issuer,
whichever is later, clearly indicating whether the issuer is a debtor or a creditor;

Not applicable in case of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited, as the company is
neither a holding nor a subsidiary company.

(p) Financial Information of Group Companies under common ownership by more than
50%: following information for the last three years based on the audited financial

statements, in respect of all the group companies of the issuer, wherever applicable,
along with significant notes of auditors:

The issuer company is not a concern of any Group of Companies.

2 B APR 2021

Mohsmmad Obaydur Rahman, FCS Lasmin Akter
Manzging Director & CEQ sany Secretary
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(q) Where the issuer is a banking company, insurance company, non-banking financial
institution or any other company which is regulated and licensed by another primary
regulator, a declaration by the board of directors shall be included in the prospectus
stating that all requirements of the relevant laws and regulatory requirements of its

primary regulator have been adhered to by the issuer;

Declaration for Insurance Company

We hereby declare that all requirements of the Insurance Act, 2010 as amended and all
regulatory requirements by IDRA (Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority) have

been adhered by the Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited.

Sd/-
Maj Gen Mohammed Saidul
Islam, nde, psc

Chairman
{Represented by SKS)

Sd/-

Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul
Haque, ndc
Director
(Represented by SKS)

5d/-
Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain,
ndc, afwe. pse
Dhrector

(Represented by SKS)

Place: Dhaka
Date: April 25, 2021

o

Mobammad Ohayder Rahman, FCY
Maneging Director & CED
AAA Finunee & Mvestment Lin

Krmin 44

Sd/-

Brig Gen Md Shafique
Shamim, psc (Retd), ClI
(Cert)
Managing Director & CEO

5d/-
Brig Gen M A Mohy, psc,
PEng
Director
{Represented by 5K5)

Sd/-
Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal,
afwe, psc
Director
{Represented by 5KS)

Sdf-
Ahamed Ihteyaz Thamid
Independent Director

|I.-l-‘

Sd/-
Air Cdre M Moveenuddin,
nde, afwe, pse

Director
(Represented by SKS)

Sd//-
Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kamal,
SGP
Director
{Represented by SKS)

Sd/-
M.M Mostafa Bilal

Independent Director

aha  Brigom s

vod Sana Kalge

2 8 APR 2021
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(r} A report from the auditors regarding any allotment of shares to any person for any
consideration otherwise than cash along with relationship of that person with the issuer

and rationale of issue price of the shares;

Auditor’s certificate regarding any allotment of shares to any person for any
consideration otherwise than cash along with relationship of that person with the
Issuer and rationale of issue price of the shares

This is to certify that the paid-up capital of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited as on 31
December 2020 was Tk. 240,000,000 divided into 24,000,000 Ordinary Shares of BDT 10.00

each. Details are as follows:

Particulars of Allotment

The Capital structure of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited as on 31 December 2020

was as follows:

Particul_a.rs-‘. 3 : Number nf_ﬁhares Face Value Amount in BDT
Authorized Capital | 100,000,000 10 1,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
No. of Shares Face
Date of ; : Consideration Value of | Paid-up
Allotments Allotment Cﬂl‘!.'ﬁ'ldF! alon other than in Borus Share Capital
in Cash Shares
cash (Tk.)
First (As per
Memorand
um &
Articles of 03
Association | September 24,000,000 - - 10 | 240,000,000
at the Hme 203 -
on
Incorporatio
n)
Total 240,000,000

The above information is based on books and records provided us by the management.

Place: Dhaka
Date: 24 April 2021

A.thl

min Aktar

Mohamrnd Obaydur Rabman, FUS
Menaging Director & CTO
AAA Finance & Investment Lid

Lot

reltary

Sd/-
Mahfel Huq & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Brip G

Cena Malgal

Z 0 APR 202
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(s) Any material information, which is likely to have an impact on the offering or change
the terms and conditions under which the offer has been made to the public;

There is no matenal information, which is likely to have an impact on the offering or
change the terms and conditions under which this offer has been made to the public.

(t) Business strategies and future plans - projected financial statements shall be required
only for companies not started commercial operation yet and authenticated by
Chairman, two Directors, Managing Director, CFO, and Company Secretary;

Business Strategies: The company emphasizes on creating a quality administrative,
organizational, and operational platform to practice good insurance business., Every
personnel have a good idea of the decisions and actions for which he or she is responsible.
Important information about the competitive environment gets to head office quickly.

Additionally, SKICL has integrated following supplementary strategies to maximize the
service delivery:

- Emphasize service and support

- Build a partnership business based on account selling

- Target small, non-franchise business that does not have access to group insurance
plans.

The regular business operation is done complying regulator’s guidelines and compliances,
Information flows freely across organizational boundaries. SKICL strives for makhlg
clients permanent.

Future Plans:

Striving for making clients (policy holders) permanent;

Setting up of work program for sustainable development of the Company;
- To be trusted insurer in msurance business;

- Toacquire large market share in insurance business;

Projected Financial Statements: The company has started its commercial operations on
September 03, 2013; therefore, such information is not applicable for Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limited

(u) Discussion on the results of operations shall inter-alia contain the following:

(1) A summary of the past financial results after adjustments as given in the auditor’s report
containing significant items of income and expenditure;

Particular | 31Dec20 | 31Dec19 @ 31Dec18 31Dec17  31Dec16
Current Assets 82322,207 | 62,504,387 | 53599503 | 42558920 | 26,351,250
Current Liabilities 444870395 | 286,078,235 | 471,369,314 | 428,950,107 | 372,024,620
Non- Current Assets | 102472972 | 53,197,118 | 48745059 | 50,200,602 | 49,496,325
Vel 580,522,233 | 576,092516 | 363870416 | 262822402 | 203,969,657
(Gross Premium)

,J.d, ;
Mﬁm}lﬂmiﬁmﬂlﬁl‘ﬂ,xh ktor M Brig Gen 5h

Managing Directar & CEOQ il ratary T—— 1 Mo
AAA Finsace & lnvestment Lo~ ORpaar el Anancla) Officer (CFO) Fena Volydn imsurant

2 8 APR 2021
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Laross Prrcﬁit

(Underwriting 66,824,517 | 75,490,878 10,871,916 36,014,578 27,040,203
Frofit)

MNet Profit Before [ ;

Tax [ 114,225,641 118,578,090 39,293,457 57,574,495 44,493 336
Net Profit after Lax 94,275,660 | 98,284,035 | 37,846,671 51,387,907 | 36,406,977
NAV per share j 21.09 18.10 14.55 13.72 12.08
Earnings per Share 393 4,10 1.58 214 1.52

(2) A summary of major items of income and expenditure;

Major items of income:

Particular

31 Dec EU.__

31 Dec19

31 Dec 18

31 Dec17

31 Dec 16

Revenye 580,522,233 | 576,092,516 | 363870416 | 262822402 | 203,969,657
{Gross Premium)

Gross Profit :

(Underwriting . 66,824,517 | 75490878 | 10,871,916 | 36,014,578 | 27,940,203
Profit) g

“Other Income 58223,649 | 47244807 | 33,81069 | 27,889,768 | 23,492.347

m

Major items of Expenditure:

Particular

Management/

Operating Expense

General &
Administrative
Expenses

31 Dec16

31 Dec 20 31 Dec 19 31 Dec18 31 Dec17
83,752,829 ‘ 77.070,30 64,102,994 69,384,015 67,089,221
5,111,243 4,157,595 5,389,124 6,329,851 6,939,214

.i‘,_____

(3) The income and sales on account of major products or services;

31 Dec17 |

._-.:;‘iJBL‘C 16

Particular 31Dec20 | 31Dec19 | 31Dec18
Fire 125269399 | 116389914 | 76,324,181 | 58509397 | 45229545
Marine Cargo 84,007,831 | 54,629,033 | 63,685925 | 41,905197 | 52,515,793
Marine Hull 9,669,045 5,187,651 6,778,182 5,637,060 3,737,868
Motor 52,933,570 | 56,430,973 | 21,871,986 | 21,225,131 19,210,042
Miscellaneous 308,252,388 | 343454945 | 195210142 | 135545617 | 83,276,408

{4) Incase, other income constitutes more than 10% of the total income, the breakup of the

same along with the nature of the income, i.e,, recurring or non-recurring;

I'he other income of SKICL do not constitutes more than 10% of the total income of the

company; not applicable for SKICL.

Y

Mobamrnd Ohaydur Rahmap, F(S
Managing Diroctor & CEO
4AA Finuoce & Investment Lin

i

4

\oe-d
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(5) If a material part of the income is dependent upon a single customer or a few major
customers, disclosure of this fact along with relevant data. Similarly if any foreign
customer constitutes a significant portion of the issuer’s business, disclosure of the fact
along with its impact on the business considering exchange rate fluctuations;

The material part of the income of SKICL is not dependent upon a single customer or a
few major customers. Moreover, the foreign customer of SKICL do not constitute a
significant portion of the company’s business.

(b) In case the issuer has followed any unorthodox procedure for recording sales
and revenues, its impact shall be analyzed and disclosed.

The issuer has not followed any unorthodox procedure for recording sales and revenues.

? 8 APR Zuc

Maharamad Ohayrer Refmen, FCS yeoabaty
Menaging Director & CEO v limitad
4AA Finaoee & investment Lid
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- Causes for Changes in Revenue (Gross Premium): As it can be observed from the above
table, Premium income has increased due to better management of business and other
operations during the year. Also, the company could employ efficient marketing strategy
to increase ils premium income.

Causes for Changes in Gross Profit (Underwriting Profit): Underwriting Profit is
showing a decreasing trend due to arrival of some new general insurance comparnies in
the market and macro-economic scenario of Bangladesh.

Causes for Changes in Interest, Dividend & Other Income: The trend in this segment of
income is overall positive due to efficient management of investment.

Causes for Changes in expenses:

Management/Operating Expense: The operating expense of the company increased in
2019 than previous years because of increase of salary & other allowances and other
admirustrative expenses in line with the increase of sales.

Depreciation and Amortization expense: The Depreciation and Amortization expense
of the company is in decreasing trend as it has not made significant capital expenditure
over the years..

General & Administrative Expenses: The General & Administrative expense of the
company increased in 2020 than previous years because of increase in administrative
expenses in line with the increase of sales.

Financial Expenses: The company has no debt. As a result, there is no financial
Expenﬁes.

Causes for Changes in Profit before Tax & Net Profit after Tax: Although the insurance
premium of the company has increased but the marketing and others expenditures have
increased in order to cope up with the market. The market developing expenses of the
company have increased as well. Moreover, there is a significant impact of the inflation
on the expenses can be observed as well. However, the management has taken all steps to
increase its premium income this year. New marketing peoples have been recruited and
new motivation package has also been declared for increase of premium income.

- Causes for Changes in EP'S: EI'S is slightly decreased compared to previous years. Yet it
is satisfactory relative to the industry benchmarks.

(1) Unusual or infrequent events or transactions including unusual trends on account
of business activity, unusual items of income, change of accounting policies and
discretionary reduction of expenses etc.

There i1s no unusual or infrequent events or transactions including unusual trends
on account of business activity, unusual items of income, change of accounting policies
and discretionary reduction of expenses ete.
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(2) Significant economic changes that materially affect or are likely to affect income from
continuing operations;

There have been no significant economic changes that materially affect or are likely to
affect income from continuing operations.
(3) Known trends or uncertainties that have had or are expected to have a material adverse
impact on sales, revenue or income from continuing operations;

—

Other than the matters as described in the “Risk Factors” and “Plan of operation and
discussion of Financial Conditions” of this prospectus; there are no known ftrends or
uncertainties that have had or are expected to have a material adverse impact on sales,
revenue or income from continuing operations.

(4

Future changes in relationship between costs and revenues, in case of events such as
future increase in labor or material costs or prices that will cause a material change are
known;

Any event such as future increase in labor or material costs or prices will not cause
material changes as the revenue is also expected to increase in the normal course of
business

The extent to which material increases in net sales or revenue are due to increased sales
volume, introduction of new products or services or increased sales prices;

(5

Tt

Apart from normal course of operation in SKICL's insurance business; there are no
material increases in net sales or revenue are due to increased sales volume, introducton
of new products or services or increased sales prices.

(6) Total turnover of each major industry segment in which the issuer operated;
SKICL conducts business in Non-life Insurance Industry. The turnover of this sector is

Gross Premium income. According to Bangladesh Insurance Association the total
turnover of non-life private insurance companies is as follows:

Total Turnover of Non-life Insurance In duslry

Gros S-I’remium
(BDT in Billion)

2019 30.81
2018 20.33
2017 29,61
2016 27.63
2015 el - 2410

Sowree: e ba-hd com

Monamrad {haydur Rahman, FCY 1
Managing Duector & CED il
A4 A Finapce & lnvestment Ltd = : ! -
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(7) Status of any publicly announced new products or business segment;

There are no publicly announced new products of business segment of SKICL.
(8) The extent to which the business is seasonal.

The business of SKICL does not depend on any seasonal aspects.

(w) Defaults or rescheduling of borrowings with financial situations/ banks, conversion
of loans into equity along with reasons thereof, lock out, strikes and reasons for the

same etc, during the history of operation of the company;

The company neithcr rescheduling its borrowings with financial institutions,/ banks nor
converted any loan into equity. Moreover, the company never experienced with any lock-

out and strike, from its inception.

(x) Details regarding the changes in the activities of the issuer during the last five years
which may had a material effect on the profits/loss, including discontinuance of lines
of business, loss of agencies or markets and similar factors;

There were no changes in the activities of the Company during the last five years by which
material effect on the profits/loss, including discontinuance of lines of business, loss of

agencies or markels and similar factors,

(v) Injunction or restraining order, if any, with possible implications;

There was no injunction or restraining order.

(z) Technology, market, managerial competence and capacity built-up;

I'he company maintains up to date technology at their head office and branch offices. It
thrives to improve the managerial competence and capacity in line with the market

demand.

(aa) Changes in accounting policies in the last three years;

There were no such changes in accounting policies in the last three years for SKICL.

2 9 APR 2021
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(bb) Significant developments subsequent to the last financial year: A statement by the
directors whether in their opinion there have arisen any circumstances since the date
of the last financial statements as disclosed in the red-herring prospectus or
prospectus or information memorandum and which materially and adversely affect
or is likely to affect the trading or profitability of the issuer, or the value of its assets,
or its ability to pay its liabilities within the next twelve months;

There were no significant developments subsequent to the last financial vear.

DECLARATION REGARDING SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS SUBSEQUENT
TO THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR DECEMBER 31, 2020

This is to declare that there were no circumstances arisen since the date of the last financial
statements as disclosed in the prospectus and which materially and adversely affect or is
likely to affect the trading or profitability of the issuer or the value of its assets, or its ability

to pay it liabilites within the next twelve months.

Sd/- Sd/- 5d/-
Maj Gen Mohammed Saidul Brig Gen Md Shafique Air Cdre M Moyeenuddin,
Islam, nde, pse Shamim, psc (Retd), CII nde, afwe, psc
(Cert)

Chairman Managing Director & CEO Director
(Represented by SKS) {Represented by SKS)
Sd/- Sd/- 5d/-

Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul Brig Gen M A Mohy, psc, Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kamal,
Haque, ndc PEng 5GP
Director Director Director
(Represented by SKS) (Represented by SK5) (Represented by SKS)
S/ - Sd/- Sd/-
Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain, Brig Gen Md Shaheen Iqbal, M.M Mostafa Bilal
ndc, afwe, psc afwe, psc
Director Diirector Independent Director

{Represented by SKS)

Place: Dhaka
Date: April 24, 2021

N

Mohammad (Ybaydur Rahmaa, FCS
Managing Director & CEQ Cics
AAA Finance & Tnvestment Lidgans v ;

Ko dide

Lasmin Alkter
irnaiy Sectetary

(Represented by SKS)
bd/-
Ahamed Ihteyaz Thamid
Independent Director

ny Liigd
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If any quarter of the financial year of the issuer ends after the period ended in the
audited financial statements as disclosed in the prospectus or information
memorandum, unaudited financial statements for each of the said quarters duly
authenticated by the CEO and CFO of the issuer or information memorandum,
unaudited financial statements for each of the said quarters duly authenticated by the

CEO and CFO of the issuer;

(cc)

There is no required at the moment.

(dd) Factors that may affect the results of operations,

There is no such factor that may affect the results of operations.

2 8 APR 2021
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SECTION (VI1I)
(B)(6)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

SECTION CONTENTS

(a} | Overview of business and strategies;
{b) | Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats (SWOT) analysis;
(c) | Analysis of the financial statements of last five years;

y | Known trends demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that are likely to have an
1<) |

effect on the company's business;

(e) | Trends or expected fluctuations in liquidity;

{ff-balance sheet arrangements those have or likely to have a current or future effect on
financial condition;

(N

g ’JMMT o

1 Akter
wonamrind haydur Rahman, FCY

Wrly Gnn Shaligoe Shamim, psc

: V o) Kumar Saha Managing Direct LS
Managing Director & CED Ol Financial 0 1 e Kabyan insutance Compung Lindies
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Overview of business and strategies;

Overview of Business:

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (SKICL) is the most vibrant concern of Sena Kalyan
Sangstha (SKS) of Bangladesh Armed Forces. It has come into existence in 2013 with a view to
provide innovative products and customer friendly services through a highly motivated team
of dedicated professionals. Within a short span of time, SKICL has gained the confidence of
partners and been able to establish a strong foothold in Bangladesh Insurance Industry and
thereby securing a considerable markel share in non-life/ general insurance sector.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited was incorporated as a Public Limited Company by
shares under the Companies Act, 1994 having registered office in Bangladesh on 3+
September, 2013 and obtained permission for commencement of insurance business from the
Insurance Development & Regulatory Autherity (IDRA), Government of the Peoples Republic
of Bangladesh, with effect from 10% September, 2013 for carrying out general insurance
business. The Head office and the registered office of the Company is at SKS Tower (12th
Floor), 7, VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited is a subsidiary Company of Sena Kalyan Sangstha
(SK5S) that holds 23,999,994 shares out of 24,000,000 shares of the Company and the balance &
(Six) shares are held by 6 (six) individuals, each holding 1 (one) share of taka 10 each fully
paid up.

Overview of Strategies:

Ihe company emphasizes on creating a quality administrative, organizational, and
operational platform to practice good insurance business. Every personnel have a good idea
of the decisions and actions for which he or she is responsible. Important information about
the competitive environment gets to head office quickly. Following flow-chart illustrates the

company’'s core business strate gy.

Emphasize
service and SHICL concentrats account
. welbnig wiuch greslly
ungning erlances clisnl setention

support

SEICL concentrates an
i!LL!JIlI.ﬂB El f.crlH fErm

relationship with cur Build an
customers and make the Insurance
client and ﬂlﬂnp::mﬂ:uh l.’ql.rlnq.'rﬂhip
the value of & lomg-term

relafionship.

FHITL locuses oo personal and
IF'F"“ ) Brsiness santamern that ase

Target identifiad and salected to be
Markets insured, instead of waiting for
polential customens.

Mohamimiad Obaydur Rahmen, FCS Brig Gon thaF
Managing Disector & CEQ Maloy Kumar Saha
AAA Finenee & lnvestment Lia gL b Fivaneia) Officar (cFo)
Ena Ka Yal ln

etk Gainpany Lunited
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Additionally, SKICL has integrated following supplementary strategies to maximize the
service delivery:

(i) Emphasize service and support

(ii) Build a partnership business based on account selling

(iii) T'arget small, non-franchise business that does not have access to group insurance plans.
I'he regular business operation is done complying regulator's guidelines and compliances,

Information flows freely across organizational boundaries. SKICL strives for making clients
permanent.

_E;Erengllms, Weaknesses, Oppnrtlmiﬁés,_a_i;d Threats (SWOT) analysis; (B)(6)(b)

Weaknesses
* Highly efficient management team * Weak marketing
» Skilled and dedicated staffs * Availability of public information is not
* Various ranges of services sufficient

* Operates business through complying | * Low market share
regulator's puidelines and comphances | * Slim profit margin

properly
DD
» Expansion and development of the | * Highly competitive market
markel | * Threats of new entrants
* Diversification of services * Growing competitive pressure
* Utilizing [T-driven practices | * Changing of stake holders needs and
* Adoption of reforming measures by the demand of services
regulator for the development. * Lack of public confidence on this sector
%}"L&C ‘ -&l
Mohameind Obaydur Rafimen, FCS y sar Saha ¥
Managing Darector & CEQ 5 3| Officer (CFO)

A AA Finance & Investment Lid Cpna Lalyan intutaise Company Limi 1ed
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- Causes for Changes in Revenue (Gross Premium): As it can be observed from the above
table, Premium income has increased due to better management of business and other
operations during the year. Also, the company could employ efficient marketing strategy
to increase its premium income.

- Causes for Changes in Gross Profit (Underwriting Profit): Underwriting Profit is
showing a decreasing trend due to arrival of some new general insurance companies in
the market and macro-economic scenario of Bangladesh.

- Causes for Changes in Interest, Dividend & Other Income: The trend in this segment of
income is overall positive due to efficient management of investment.

- Causes for Changes in expenses:

Management/Operating Expense: The operating expense of the company increased in
2019 than previous years because of increase of salary & other allowances and other
administrative expenses in line with the increase of sales.

Depreciation and Amortization expense: The Depreciation and Amortization expense
of the company is in decreasing trend as it has not made significant capital expenditure
over the vears..

General & Administrative Expenses: The General & Administrative expense of the
company increased in 2020 than previous years because of increase in administrative
expenses in line with the increase of sales.

Financial Expenses: The company has no debt. As a result, there is no financial
I:'KPE!'I.SES.

Causes for Changes in Profit before Tax & Net Profit after Tax: Although the insurance
premium of the company has increased but the marketing and others expenditures have
increased in order to cope up with the market. The market developing expenses of the
company have increased as well. Moreover, there is a significant impact of the inflation
on the expenses can be observed as well. However, the management has taken all steps to
increase its premium income this year. New marketing peoples have been recruited and
new motivation package has also been declared for increase of premium income.

- Causes for Changes in EPS: EPS is slightly decreased compared to previous years. Yet it
is satisfactory relative to the industry benchmarks.

Known trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that are

(B)(6)(d)

likely to have an effect on the company’s business;

There is no such known trends, demands, commitments, events, or uncertainties that are
likely to have an effect on the company’s business. However, the business may have following
uncertainties- natural disaster, and political unrest, increased competition etc.

o Lo oy

Mobameind (hayder Bshman, FCY
Manegme Dissclor & CEO fary umar Saha "
AAA Finance & vestment Lid =~ ompany Umitad | Officer (cro)
o © “Dmpany limited  Ser
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(B)(6)(e)

Trends or expected fluctuations in liquidity;

There are no such trends or expected fluctuations in liquidity for SKICL.

'Off-balance sheet arra ni;cmentﬁ those have or likely to have a current or B)6)(6)

future effect on financial condition:

There are no off-balance sheet arrangements those have or likely to have a current or future

effect on financial condilion.

o émfn,é;g'f \swh B

nonampiad Obaydur Rehmes, £CY
Manuging Disector & CED T
AAA Finance & Investment Lia - (ex08
! I."..:Il‘!{'i
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SECTION (VIII)
(B)(7)

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Name, father's name, age, residential address, educational qualification, experience and
[a) | position of each of the directors of the company and any person nominated or represented to
be a director

The date on which he first became a director and the date on which his current term of office

(®) shall expire

© Directors having any type of interest in other businesses, names and types of business of such
organizations

(@) ?tatement of the directors of the issuer if any of them are associated with the securities market
in any manner.

(© Family relationship (father, mother. spouse, brother, sister, son, daughter, spouse’s father,

spouse’s mother, spouse’s brother, spouse’ sister) among the directors and top five officers

(A | A very brief description of other businesses of the directors
{2) | Short hio-data of each directar

Loan status of the issuer, its directors and shareholders who hold 10% or more shares in the

(k) paid-up capital of the issuer in terms of the CIB Report of Bangladesh Bank; o

Name with position, educational qualification, age, date ur]c;rungm the company, overall

fp | Fxeriies (in year), previous employment, salary paid for the financial year of the Chief
1

Executive Officer, Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, Advisers,
Corsultants and all Departmental Heads

(i) | Changes in the key management persons during the last three years

A profile of the sponsors including their names, father’s names, age, personal addresses,
(k) | educational qualifications, and experiences in the business, positions/ posts held in the past,
directorship held, other ventures of each sponsar and present position

If the present directors are not the sponsors and control of the issuer was acquired within
five years immediately preceding the date of filing prospectus details regarding the

L acquisition of control, date of acquisition, terms of acquisition, consideration paid for such
acquisition etc.

() If the sponsors or directors do not have experience in the proposed line of business, the fact

m

explaining how the proposed activities would be carried out or managed

{n) | Interest of the key management persons

(o) | Allinterests and facilities enjoyed by a director, whether pecuniary or non-pecuniary
)

_{p Number of shares held and percentage of share holding (pre issue) ;—‘q‘l'
(g) | Change in board of directors during last three years =
(r) | Director’s engagement with similar business =

—
oo
Ty

Mahammna (haydur Ragmen, FC
Minaging Director & CEO caba DR Gan Shafigos Shamin
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The date on which he first became a director and the date on which his
current term of office shall expire

Maj Gen Mohammed Saidul Islam, ndc,

Position

Chairman

Date of
becoming
Director for

the first time |
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(B)(7)(b)

Date of
Expiration of
Current Term

9/09/20 3
psc (Nominated by SKS) W9y O 2 Next AGM
o (p g 9 - Gl H - ] ring Direc -
lilglgt,jl?l_n Md Shafigue Shamim, psc \fidnubua_?‘;re-.tur de 05/04,/2017 Next ACM
etd) EC
 Air Cdre M Moy in, ndc, afwe Direct ,
Air Cdre M Moyeenuddin, ndc, afive, r . irector 10/07/2019 Next AGM
Psc (Nominated by 5K5)
Brig Gen Mirza Md E I Ha e e 23/08/2020 | Next AGM
[Ig‘ Len IrEa | namu r:l.q ue, ndc {Nmnina[m‘] b‘\. SKS] L 1
Director
L Cen M A Mohy, psc, PE : i 23 /0872020 Next AGM
Brig Gen M A Mohy. psc, PEng (Nominated by SK5) J OB/ 202 ext AG
Director =
ig Ge N ¢ GP 5407 /2020 Next AG!
Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kamal, SGI (Nominated by SKS) 15/07 /20X Next AGM
Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain, ndc, afwe, Director
b —_— 23,/08/2020 Next AGM
psc - (Nominated by SK5) /08 b
Director !
Brig Gen | aheen Ig e . ” 15/07 /202 Mext AGM
Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal, afwe, psc (Nominated by SKS) JO7 /2020 ext A
MM Mostafa Bilal Independent Director | 09/09/2020 Next AGM
| Ahamed Thteyaz Thamid [ndependent Directer | 09/08/2020 Next AGM

Name of the Director
Maj Gen Mohammed Saidul
Islam, ndc . pst

Air Cdre M Moyeenuddin,

If any Directors having any type of inferest in other businesses, names
and types of business of such organizations

Businesses

| Sena Kalyan Sangstha (5KS) - Chairman

Sena K;l|f.’-.l-]1 E;.-mgsmt (SKS) - Vice |

(B)(7)(c)

Welfare Trust

ndc, alfwe, psc

Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul

Haque, ndc

Brig Gen M A Mohy, psc,

PEng

Chairman & DG, Welfare Division

| Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS) - Director &

DC. HR Division )
.'SLTna_KMy.m Sangstha (SK5) - Direclor &
DG, Business Division, Eeal Estate
Division

Welfare Trust

Welfare Trust

Welfare Trust

Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kamal,

.5

Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SK5S) - Director &
DG, Business Division-1

Welfare Trust

Brig Gen Md Jamal H:;szaam.

nde, afwe, psc

E T_GILg Cen Md Shaheen Igbal, -

afwc, psc

Mohammind Ohaydur Hahmen, FCS

Minaging Directar & CEO

AAA Fingnce & Invesiment Lin

/WJMC

Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SK5) - Director &
DX, Besiness Divisiots
Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS) - Director &

DG, Business Division-5

apany Limited,

Welfare Trust

Welfare Trust
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The UAE-Bangladesh Investment . ;
e R ; Finance & Investment
M.M Mostafa Bilal Company Limited - Deputy Managing S
Ty e Company
Director
Legal Edge - Associate Law Firm
Ahamed Ihteyaz Thamid H & H Eastern Agro Fisheries Limited - Agro Business
Chairman and Managing Director

Statement of the directors of the issuer if any of them are associated with
the securities market in any manner. If any director of the Issuer Company

is also a director of any issuer of other listed securities during last three (B)(7)(d)
vears then dividend payment history and market performance of that
issuer:

No directors of SKICL are associated with the securities market in any manner.

Family relationship (father, mother, spouse, brother, sister, son, daughter,
spouse’s father, spouse’s mother, spouse’s brother, spouse’ sister) among (B)(7)(e)
the directors and top five officers

There are no family relationships among the directors. Likewise, there are no family
relationships between the directors and top five officers.

A very brief description of other businesses of the directors (B)(7)(E)

| Name of the 1= Year of

“! | A M= . B — » st o
Sl. Diirectors Name of the Concern . Nature of Business
|

Establishment

Ahamed H & H Eastern Agro Fisheries Finance &
1 Thteyaz Limited - Chairman and Managing | Investment 1995
Thamid Director _ Company

The UAE-Bangladesh Investment
Company Limited - Deputy Agro Business 2004
Managing Director
e e e e e e S ———|

M. M, Mostafa
Bilal

I
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Short bio-data of each director (B)(7)(g)

Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS)
Sponsor, Director & Shareholder

Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS) started its journey as Post War Services Reconstruction Fund. It
is raised out of funds built up during World War-11 by the Government contributing taka two
for each Combatant Soldier per month. The money was to be spent on their rehabilitation in
civil life when they would be demobilized after the War. After the Indo-Pak partition it was
renamed as Favji Foundation. The then East Pakistan’s share amounted to Tk. 52.22 lac. Out
of this amount the Government spent Tk. 3.50 lacs on a building in Motijheel Commerrial
Area in Dhaka and sum of Tk. 1.50 lacs was given to Headquarters 14 Division for spending
on the rehabilitation of Ex-servicemen. Instead of keeping the remaining fund in banks and in
Government Securities it was decided to invest the money in industry, which promised higher
returns. Fauji Foundation, East Pakistan made a modest start in the industrial field in mid-
sixties. In 1967-68 its industrial investment stood at Tk. 24.00 lacs and in 1969-70 it grew to Tk.
2.40 crores. In 1971 Fauji Foundation investment was limited to Fauji Chatkal at Ghorashal,
Dhaka, Fauji Flour Mill at Chittagong, a three storied building on 1.3 bigas of land in Motijheel
Commercial Area where the present Sena Kalyan Bhaban has been constructed and shares in
Bangladesh Lamps Limited, Bangladesh Flectric Industries (Philips) and British American
lobacco (Bangladesh) Company Limited. After the independence of Bangladesh Fauji
Foundation emerged as Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS). [t was officially renamed as Sena Kalyan
Sangstha on 01 July 1972, Itis a trust devoted to the Welfare of released, retired and discharged
personnel of Armed Forces and their dependents who are the citizen of the People’s Republic

of Bangladesh.

Sena Kalyan Sangstha holds 23,999,994 number of share of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company
Limited since its incorporation on 3 September, 2013 and is represented by-

- Maj Gen Mohammed Saidul Islam, ndc, psc (Chairman, Nominated by SK5)
- Air Cdre M Moyeenuddin, ndc, atwe, psc (Director, Nominated by SKS)
- Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul Haque, ndc (Director, Nominated by SKS)
- Brig Gen M A Mohy, pse, Peng (Director, Nominated by SKS)
- Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kamal, SGF (Director, Nominated by SKS5)
Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain, ndc, afwe, psc (Director, Nominated by SKS)
Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal, afwe, psc (Director, Nominaled by SKS)

Wiohammas {baydrr Rabmen, FCY AWW M—

Mane ging Direstor & CEQ n Aktar Pie Gon I
aMF‘uuu:e&]'mulmthm vimited Wiicer (I Eg-,]
Company Limlted Sena ¥
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Maj Gen Mohammed Saidul Islam, ndc, psc
Chairman (Nominated by SKS)

Maj Gen Mohammed Saidul Islam, nde, pse was commissioned in Bangladesh Army on 22
December 1989 in the Corps of Engineers. During his wide range of military carrier, he
attended number of courses at home and abroad and achieved outstanding results. Besides
military courses, he completed Turkish Language Course and possesses good command over
"Turkish Language" He held various command and staff appointments both at home and
abroad. Notably, Staff Officer in Military Secretariat Branch in Army Headquarters,
Commanding Officer of 11 Border Guard, Project Director in Sena Kalyan Sangstha and Sena
Kalyan Construction Development. He also served as Project Director of Identification System
for Enhancing Access to Services (IDEA) and Director General National [dentity Registration
Wing (NIDW) in Bangladesh Election Commission. Presently, he is holding the appointment
of Chairman, Sena Kalyan Sangstha/Sena Kalyan Insurance Co Ltd.

He is a graduate of National Defence College (NDC), Defence Service Command and Staff
College (DSCSC) and graduate from Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology
(BUET) in Civil Engineering. e participated at United Nations Peace Keeping Operation as
Deputy Commander of BANENGR (UNMIL) at Liberia. e also commanded OKP-1
{Operation Kuwait Punorgathon) in Kuwait. Beside Liberia and Kuwait, he also visited
number of countries including Turkey, [ubai, China, Egypl, France, Italy, Switzerland,
Cermany, USA, Saudi Arabia, Malaysia, Thailand, India etc.

In personal life, Maj Gen Saidul Islam, nde, psc, is happily married to Shammy Akter and
blessed with three daughters,

Brig Gen Md Shafique Shamim, psc (Retd), CII {Cert)
Managing Director & CEO =

Brig Gen Shafique Shamim, psc (Retd), ClI (cert), ABIA is the Managing Director/CEQ of Sena
Kalyan Insurance Co Ltd. After having 27 years of commissioned service in the Army, He
retired as a Brigadier General. Brig Shamim Commanded an Infantry Brigade and an Infantry
battalion and held important staff appointments at Army and Division Headquarters. He held
mnstructional assignments in significant training and research institutions of the Army
including Defence Services Command and Staff College, Mirpur, Dhaka. He has 3 years of
experience with the UN in Mozambique, Liberia and West Africa including the appointment
of Senior Military Advisor in West Africa. Joined Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
as the Deputy Managing Director and Head of Operations on 01 August 2013 and took over
the responsibility of the Managing Director and CEO on 10 March 2017. Have acquired
required qualifications on Non-Life Insurance including Certificate and Post Graduate
Diploma from Bangladesh Insurance Academy and certificate from Chartered Insurance
Institute of UK.

He has learnt the application of modemn leadership methods through staff motivation and
involvement in both decision-making and target-setting, He has special qualification on

V. AN ol

Muzaging Disector & CEQ i
AAA Finooce & Investment Lid f r Saha
Led al r (CFO)
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Bankers and Aviation insurance from Malaysia. He has achieved success with his impressive
strategies and outlook towards insurance sector. Apart from these, Brig Gen Shamim is
passionate in his social and communal responsibilities. He is a member of Kurmitola Golf
Club, Army Golf Club, Savar and Maynamoti Golf and country club, Dhaka Club, Cadet
College Club and RAOWA club.

Air Cdre M Moyeenuddin, ndc, afwe, psc
Director (Nominated by SKS)

Air Commodore M Moyeenuddin, ndc, afwe, psc is the Vice Chairman of Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Ltd., He was commissioned in Bangladesh Air Force in 1985. He held
various command and staff appointments both in the field level and at Air Headquarters. He
also served as Senior Instructor in Defence Servises Command and Staff College, Mirpur. Air
Commodore worked as Staff Officer in United Nations Mission Headquarters at Sieerra
Leone. He also commanded two Air Force contingents respectively in DR Congo and
Republic of Mali. Presently, he is holding the appointment of Director General and Head of
Welfare Division at Sena Kallyan Sangstha. Air Commodore Moyeen is graduate from
National Defence College and Defence Services Command and Staff College, Mirpur. He is a
Masters of Defense Studies (MDS)., He visited many countries for training and on private
ground; like, Turkey, USSR, Sieerra lLeone, Pakistan, China, Vietnam, KSA, DR Congo,
Sreelanka, Ezypt, Germany, Kuawit, Republic of Mali. In personal life, Air Commodore
Movyeen is happily married to Mrs Dilruba Nazneen and blessed with two sons.

Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul Haque, ndc
Director (Nominated by SKS)

Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul Haque, ndc was commissioned on 26 June 1987 in Corps of
Infantry. He commanded an infantry Battalion, a Mechanize Brigade and Station
Headquarters. As staff, he served in Brigade Headquarter and Army Headquarter. He was
Instructor at Special Warfare Wing of School of Infantry and Tactics. He also served as
Additional Project Director of Machine Readable Passport and Director, BMTF. Presently he
is serving as Director General, Sena Kalyan Sangstha and also one of the Directors of Sena
Kalyan Insurance Company Ltd. He is a Masters of Business Administration (Major in HEM).
He participated United Nations Operations in Mozambique and United Nations Iraq-Kuwait
Observation Mission.

Brig Gen M A Mohy, psc, PEng
Director (Nominated by SKS)

Brigadier General M A Mohy, psc, PEng was commissioned on 29 June 1986 in Corps of
Engineers from Bangladesh Military Academy. He has taken over the charge as DG Real
Estate Division of SKS on 31 Jan 2021. He obtained B.Scin Civil Engincering and M.Sc in
Geotechnical Engineering both from BUET. He is also registered as Professional Engineer

Moharamed Obaydur Rabmea, FCS
Wanaging Disector & CEO .
AAA Finanee & Tnvestment Lid od L
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(PEng) from Bangladesh Professional Engineers Registration Board (BPERB). He served as
Additional Director General, Special Works Organization-West, Station Commander,
Rangpur and Ramu Station and Project Director of Bangabandhu Complex BMA Bhatiary and
Chief Engineer of Health Engineering Department under Ministry of Health and Family
Welfare. He was Project Director of Utility Shifting of Dhaka Elevated Expressway; He was
also Project Director of Radisson Blu Bay View Hotel Chittagong and Radisson Blu Water
Garden Hotel Extension Project Dhaka. He is happily married to Sharifa Islam and the couple
is blessed with a son and a daughter.

Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kamal, SGP
Director (Nominated by SKS)

Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kalam was commissioned in Bangladesh Army on 21 December 1990 in
the Corps of Signals. Being a telecommunication and cyber security expert, he has worked
more than three decades in wide variety of professional capacities at home and abroad
including three years at United Nations. As Director General (DG) of Bangladesh
Telecommunication Regulatory Commission (BTRC), he had significant contribution in
shaping telecom and ICT sector of the country. Presently he is working as director general
(DG) of a business division and member of board of director at Sena Kalyan Sanstha ( SKS).
He is a graduate in Electrical and Electronic Engineering (EEE) from BUET and hold master’s
degree in ICT from BUP. He is an alumni of Harvard X and Digital Frontiers Institute on
‘cyber security” and ‘mobile money” respectively.

Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain, ndc, afwc, psc
Director (Nominated by SKS)

Brigadier General Md Jamal Hossain, ndc, atwe, psc is one of the Directors of the company
and also the DG, Business Division-6, SKS. He is one of the finest professional officers in
Bangladesh Army, with the blend of command, instructional and staff appointments. He
possesses strong academic attainments and has undergone many training courses at home
and abroad. He served twice under United Nations Banner in Sudan and Congo. His basic
military domain is supply chain. Apart from the military domain, he possesses special neck
on education. His interests in the field of education are- Moral Education, Communication
Skill, Educational Leadership and Research Methodology. He is undergoing PhD on Moral
Education under BUP. He is a seasoned orator and has number of publications in his credit.
He is happily married and father of two daughters.

wlobamesaa Onayaur Kanmen, FC - -' ktar

Mmrgiﬂs[}utm:&ﬂﬂﬂ L - «ar Saha 8% Ges Shaligue Shamim,

AMA Finance & Investmen! Lid : 24 officnt 1 £13) : teraging Direct

! < r
tad 5 srancs

Send S

-
=

{

2 8§ APK Zue

Ratd), CIf fEert)

o b



Page | 116

Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal, afwc, psc
Director (Nominated by SKS)

Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal, afwe, psc, was commissioned in the Bangladesh Army in 1992.
He held various command and staff appointments both at home and abroad. Notably, CO of
ST Bn and BSD);Staff Officer as ADST and GSO-2 in AHQ, ARTDOC and DGFL He also served
as C1 at ASCC&S. Presently; he is holding the appointment of DG and head of a Business
Division at Sena Kalyan Sangstha and also one of the Directors of Sena Kalyan Insurance
Company. He is graduate of NDC, DSCSC and Chittagong University. He participated in UN
Peace Keeping Operation as Staff Officer in Force Headquarters of UNAMSIL, UNMIS and
MONUSCO. He attended number of courses at home and abroad. He also visited number of
countries. In personal life, Brig Gen Shaheen is happily married to Israt Zahan and blessed
with two sons.

M.M Mostafa Bilal
Independent Director

M.M Mostafa Bilal is an Independent Director of the company and also the Deputy Managing
Director of the UAE-Bangladesh Investment Company Ltd. He completed his Masters in
Business Administration (Major in Finance) from the Institute of Business Administration
from Dhaka University. He has 25 years of working experience and previously worked as
Managing Director of Bangladesh Industrial Finance Co Ltd & Bengal Investments Ltd. He
has completed training on Branch Management, Credit Risk Management, Venture Financing
& Factoring, and Lending Risk Analysis. Apart from these, MM Mostafa Bilal has obtained
the membership of IBA Almuni Association, MBA Club, JEXCA (Jhenidah Ex-cadet's
Association)

Ahamed Ihteyaz Thamid
Independent Director

Ahamed [hteyaz Thamid is an Independent Director of the company and also an associate at
the Legal Fdge. He completed his Bachelor of Law LLB (Honours) from University of London.
After obtaining the LLB (Honours) from the School of Oriental and African Studies (SOAS),
he started Bar Professional Traming course at the City University, London under Professor
Stuart Sime. He was called to the Bar of England and Wales by the Honorable Society of
Lincoln’s Inn on the Trinity Term (2018), Thereafter he returned to Bangladesh and started
working as an associate. He mainly deals with the affairs of banking, insurance, corporate
legal affairs etc. He has already established himself as a specialized Corporate Law
Practitioner.

F
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Loan status of the issuer, its directors and sharcholders who hold 10% or
more shares in the paid-up capital of the issuer in terms of the CIB Report
of Bangladesh Bank;

(B)(7)(h)

Neither the issuer nor its any of the directors or shareholders holding 10% or more share in
the paid-up capital are loan defaulters.
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If the present directors are not the :%pumnr.q and control of the issuer was
acquired within five years immediately preceding the date of filing

: : 2 2 S B)(7)(1
prospectus details regarding the acquisition of control, date of acquisition, (B)D))
terms of acquisition, consideration paid for such acquisition etc.

All existing directors except Sena Kalyan Sangstha acquired shares within 5 years
immediately preceding the date of filling of Prospectus is given below:

Details of | | Consideration

Dateof | Terms of

acquisition SR T
acquisition | acquisition

L paid for such

(No. of Shares) | | acquisilion
2. :‘\:r Cdre M Moyeenuddin, | | 0.07-2019 i
ndc, afwc, psc il ;
2 3. Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul , 1 15-07-2020
Hague, ndc ;
3. 4. Brig G . !
.4 -H'F'IE'L:EH M A Mohy, pse, 1 15.07-2020 _
PEng ) Ordinary Cash
4 5. Brig Gen Md Mustafa oy Share
Kamal, SGP : | AT
5 6, Bri e |3 | i
5 & J‘:gl(Jen Md Jamal Hossain, ; 93.08-2020
ndc, afwe, psc
6. 7. Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal, -
& Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal , 15.07-2020
afwc, psc

If the sponsors or directors do not have experience in the proposed line of

business, the fact explaining how the proposed activities would be carried (B)(7)(m)
out or managed

All the directors of the issuer are knowledgeable and skilled at running the proposed line of
business.

Interest of the key management persons (B)(7)(n)

Designation | Detail of Interest

Major General Mohammed Saidul ok
Chairman =
Islam, ndc,psc
Brig Gen Shafique Shamim, psc [Retd) Managing Director & CEO Salary
Mr. Maloy Kumar Saha Chief Financial Officer Salary
Lasmin Akter Company Secretary Salary
Lt Col AKM Nazimul Islam, psc (Retd) Head of Marketing Dept. Salary
Mr. Pronab Kumar Saha Head of Underwriting Dept Salary
Squadron Leader Md Mostafa Zaman (Retd) Head of HR & Admin Dept. Salary
- Head of Claims & Re- =
3y 1 L] . Salz =3
Mr Tajul Islam Insurance Dept. alary =
Md Shakhawat Hossain Head of IT Dept __ Salary E:E
Md. Firoz Sarker Head LJr. [nturfml Audit & Salary =<
e Compliance e
o
e /41»:‘;1 Al
"!Dﬁa.'-"".!di'.lb%:, .
“a-;x“. Th HF'.F]!“—‘.B.FQ: tasmin AKter ey K - YT Brig Gan Shalaue Shamim. der Tdasdl 1l irarih
L Latcetnr & CRO loy Kumar xan8  ClEE T amim, pec [Hi Cll [Cert)

tia
-

AAA Fiounce & Inwestment L

O&ieer (CFO)
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All interests and facilities enj

pecuniary

Maj Gen Mohammed Saidul Islam, ndc,

pac

oyed by a director, whether pecuniary or non-

Chairman

Remuneration
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(B)(7){0)

Meeting attended fee

Dividend Paid

Brig Gen Md Shafique Shamim, psc

(Retd), CL (Cert)

Managing
[hrector &

Kemuneration

38,05,000/ -

Meeting attended fee

CEO Dividend Paid
Remuneration -
- Air Cdre M Moyeenuddin, ndc, afwe, psc Director | Meeting attended fee 21,000/-
Dividend I"aid -
. Remuneration - |
Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul Haque, ndc Director Meeting attended fee 9,000/ -
Dividend Paid - |
Remuneration - |
Brig Gen M A Mohy, psc, PEng Director Meeling attended fee 9,000/-
Dividend Paid -
R | Remuneration i)
' Brig Cen Md Mustafa Kamal, SGP Directar Meeting attended fee 17,000/ - |
Dividend Paid -
Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain, nde, afwe, . _];!Em__ll_nera_m_m ; — 73_
o : . ’ Director Meeting attended fee 9,000, -
F Dividend Paid -
Remunerabon -
Brig Gen Md Shaheen Igbal, afwc, psc Director Meeting attended fee 17,000/ -
Dividend Paid
i firdieperdint R&nufneratinn § -
M.M Mostafa Bilal R . Meeting attended fee 5,000/ -
Director —_ :
Dividend Paid
ind d Remuneration =
Ahamed [hteyaz Thamid mg;i:;:m:nl Meeting attended fee 5,000/ -

‘I!Dhazradrib.l i

1iae Cbaysbar Rabraag, BCY
. Maaging Divta (35
AA Fingnog & Investzent Lan

=

ndih.

y Abctar

crabary
S TEad

Dividend Paid

\Bet 0

palay Kumar Saha  gdg Gon 5
{sge] f
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Number of shares held and percenta gé of ﬁ]ml'u.*_l_mlding (pre iSH-LE__ I [B_] I?Hp]_.

= | No.of | Pre-IPO
Position i &
Shares Percentage
Chairman
1. Sena Kalyan Sangstha (Represented by My 23,999,994 99999975 %
: Cen Mohammed
Saidul Islam, ndc, psc)
:: Brig Gen Md Shafique Shamim, psc Managing Director & ) i
o | _Jnl"h.{ ] LI]_L"‘
Air Cdre M Moyeenuddin, ndc, Director i
. . 1 0.000004%
| afwe, psc (Nominated by SKS) | °
' Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul Haque, Director ;
; : s 1 0.000004 %
L (Nominated by SKS) 2
Director
5 ig Ge A Mohy, psc, PE ) : 1 0.000004 %
5. | Brig Gen M A Mohy, psc, PEng (Nominated by SKS)
I Director ) )
rie Gen Md Mustafa Kamal, SGP ] ; 1 0.000004 %
&, | Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kama (Nominated by SKS) { s
Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain, ndc, Director .
7 = - = 1 0.000004 %
" afwe, psc (Nominated by SKS) °
Brig Gen Md Shahean lgbal, afwe, Director
il g 1 0.000004 %
. pst [_]\.UH‘LLI"Liil:Ed t‘}" SKE) i
g M.M Maostafa Bilal Independent Director - - B
10. | Ahamed Ihteyaz Thamid [Independent Director - -

eietan e —

Change in board of directors during last three years (B)(7)(q)

i Present Status
as on 31-Dec-
2020

N £ Direct Date of Joini Date of
Name of Director ate of Joining 5
! b Retirement

i e : A ! . ndu, = e
) Maj Gen Firoz Hasan, ndu 05-04-2017 09-09-2020
psc o
Brig Gen Md Shafique Mg
2. | Shamim, psc (Retd), ClI 5-04-2017 = o
2 llj.il’:llll. psc (Retd), Cl 05-04-201 Director & CEO
| (er ) B I
3 Brig Gen Nurul Azim, ndc 10-06-2015 39082020
|psc = 000000000 _ il
Brig Gen Md Siddiqul Alam 25.06-2013 10-07-2019
4 Sikder, HH_[’. ncle psc : Lidmas & ‘__- ’
Cdre S M Ka aque (L), o .
5 Cdre 5 M Kamrul Hague (L) 15-11-2015 53.08.2020 =
ndu, psc, BN B =
6. Brig Gen Golam Faruque, 10-01-2016 293.08-2020 . ot
psc o
<L
[ =]
ol
= A o \Gpade
LA 1 Jmyed e ] PP Bk = PR g . .
HEW Dm-—-cﬁam .' -3 | [ .I' Maloy Kurns -. i Lllt : EF:EGEHS'IHE'I]‘J? shamlm; psc p#'lﬂ_' ci EE‘?"!
rialaf Einag T FC)

. il ool et ssanciol O (O e T
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e e el

ge || Sl SMSatmeing, 10-01-2016 10-07-2019 . |
BPP, ndc, psc |
g |PHeSenhOmasiimgus. 22-03-2017 10-07-2019 - '
afwe, psc
Atr Cdr M Moyeenuddin, Director
9. | nde, afwe, psc 10-07-2019 ~: (Nominated by
SKS)
e = -
10 Brig Gen Md Nurul Alam, 10-07-2019 15-07-2020 5
BAM, nde, psc - i
Brig Gen Md Monirul Gani, f
7-2019 A -
1 | simie 10-07-201 15-07-2020
] Maj Gen Mol d Saidul ol e
12, i“‘;fm "th —was 09,08 ,/2020 Next AGM (Nominated by
5 - NG, B
P SKS)
Brig Gen Mirza Md Fnamul i
13, ”';gu: '; dc'”‘“ R 23/08/2020 Next AGM (Nominated by
que, SK5)
_— ki - Director
TR [t il L 23/08,/2020 Next AGM | (Nominated by |
PEng .
SKS) |
i . i ; Director
T [ 15/07/2020 NextAGM | (Nominated by
Kamal, 5GP
SKS)
Brie Gen Md | I Hossal Director |
1g, | migCeniialomutiomsin, | o50066/2020 Next AGM | (Nominated by |
ndle, afwe, pse {
SKS) |
iz Gen Md Shaheen Iqbal Dieler 4
18, B:ﬁ e apeen Iqbal, 15/07/2020 NextAGM | (Nominated by
AC, DS
a C P_f SKS}
! T ; 5 Independent
19 M.M Mostafa Bilal 09/09,/2020 Mext AGM g
Director
. Independent
20. | Ahamed [hteyaz Thamid 09/09,/2020 Next AGM it

Director’s engagement with similar business

(B)(7)(r)

None of the Directors of the issuer is involved in any similar tvpe of businesses.

2 8 APR 2021

~ Lo

Mﬁmﬂ.{“ﬁ-‘}hm}mum ~ sasmin Akter fan thafigue Shamim, #3¢ (Bptd], CH {Cert]
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SECTION (IX)
(B)(8)

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIP AND RELATED
TRANSACTIONS

i Description of any transaction during the last five years, or any proposed transactions
certified by the auditors

(@)

Any transaction or arrangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary or associate or
entity owned or significantly influenced by a person who is currently a direclor or in any
{(b) | way connected with a directer of either the issuer company or any of its subsidiaries or
holding company or associate coneerns, or who was a director or connected in any way with
a director at any time during the last three years prior to the issuance of the prospectus

Any loans either taken or gwe'r' from or to any director or any person connected with the
director, clearly specifying details of such loan in the prospectus, and if any loan has been
{¢) | taken from any such person who did not have any stake in the issuer, its holding company
or its associate concerns prior to such loan, rate of interest applicable, date of loan taken, date
of maturity of loan, and present outstanding of such loan.

e e e T e el
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Any transaction or arrangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary
or associate or entity owned or significantly influenced by a person who is
currently a director or in any way connected with a director of either the

(B)(8)(b)

issuer company or any of its subsidiaries or holding company or associate
concerns, or who was a director or connected in any way with a director at
any time during the last three years prior to the issuance of the prospectus

I'here was no transaction or arrangement entered by the issuer or its subsidiary or associate
or entity owned or significantly influenced by a person who is currently a director or in any
way connected with a director of either the issuer company or any of its subsidiaries /holding
company or associate concerns, or who was a director or connected in any way with a director
at any Hime during the last three years prior to the issuance of the prospectus except mentioned
in the above table. (Page #)

Any loans either taken or given from or to any director or any person
connected with the director, clearly specifying details of such loan in the
prospectus, and if any loan has been taken from any such person who did
not have any stake in the issuer, its holding company or its associate
concerns prior to such loan, rate of interest applicable, date of loan taken,
date of maturity of loan, and present outstanding of such loan,

(B)(8)(c)

There are no such loans taken or given from or to any director or any person connected with
the director of the company.

Mabaraad Obapeur Raherer, FOS : coutate M
Masuging Dirscinr & CEO i Company Limited Maloy Kemar Saha nidg Can Shafl
4 AA Finance & Investment Lin FFiv ¢ r{CFO)
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SECTION (X)
(B)(%)

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

SECTION CONTENTS

I'he total amount of remuneration/salary/perquisites paid to the top five salaried officers of
the issuer in the last accounting year and the name and designation of each such officer

(a)

Aggregate amount of remuneration paid to all Directors and officers as a group during the last
accounting year

(b)

If any shareholder Director received any monthly salary/perquisite/benefit it must be
(¢) | mentioned along with date of approval in ACM/EGM, terms thereof and payments made
during the last accounting year

{ The board meeting attendance fees received by the director including the managing director
along with date of approval in AGM/EGM

[(e) | Any contract with any Director or officer providing for the payment of future compensation

(4

{ [f the issuer intends to substantially increase the remuneration paid to its Directors and officers

(f)

in the current year, appropriate information regarding thereto

£ F Any other benefit/ facility provided to the above persons during the last accounting year

Hotlnmr:_t-thmu Eahmsn, FCS , e :
uﬂhﬂﬁﬂg Mm&‘m i . : y o Maloy Kumar Saha
AAA Finance & Investment Lid, ' SRS RS el fal Officer (CFT)

Sena Nalyan |ntursrice Company Limitad = W

2 B APR 2|
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The total amount of remuneration/salary/perquisites paid to the top five
salaried officers of the issuer in the last accounting vear and the name and (B)(9){a)
designation of each such officer

S Designation Remuneration
1 || Brig Gen Shafique Shamim, psc (Retd) | Managing Director & CEO 38,05,000/-
2 | Lt Col AKM Nazimul Islam, psc (Retd) Head of Marketing Dept. 12,59,400/ -
3 Mr. Pronab Kumar Saha N Head of Underwriting Dept 11 464,000/ -
4 Squadron Leader Md Mostafa Zaman Head of HR & Admin Dept 10,68,500/ -
(Betd) i ot
Mr. Maloy Kumar Saha Chief Financial Officer 933,600/ -

Note: As per lastest Audited Financial Statement for the year ended 31* December 2020

Aggregate amount of remuneration paid to all Directors and officers as a (B)(9)(b)
roup during the last accounting year :

Particulars Remuneration

Salary Paid to Chief Executive Officer = 4,302,650/ -
Salary Paid to Executives and Employees 53,145,369/ -

Note: As per lastest Audited Financial Statement for the year ended 314 December 2020

I any shareholder Director received any monthly salary/perquisite/benefit
it must be mentioned along with date of approval in AGM/EGM, terms (B){9(c)
thereof and payments made during the last accounting year

No shareholder Director of SKICL has received any monthly salary / perquisite/ benefit during
the last accounting year

2 8 APR 2UZ)

qu{k?ﬂu mbﬂ‘;lm T !. i ar . :
Mm‘mi‘m‘”&m Ep Kaly 3 d Maloy Kumar Saha
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The board meeting attendance fees received by the director including the

managing director along with date of approval in AGM/EGM

Name of Directors

Amount
(Tk.)

Designation

Page | 132

(B)(9)(d)

Date of approval
in AGM/EGM

| Maj Gen Mohammed Chairman
: Saidul Islam, ndc, psc _(Nominated by SKS)
5 Brig Gen Md Shafique Managing Director &
__| Shamim, psc (Retd) CED !
3 Air Cdre M Moyeenuddin, N .[}il't".'h:sr . 21,000/-
ndc, afwe, psc (Nominated by SK5)
Brig Gen Mirza Md Director ;
g Enamul Haque, ndc (Nominated by SKS) i
Briz Gen M A Mohy, psc, Director
TR i g, - 2 202
5_' | PEng | (Nominated by 5K5) i 1 Sept 2020
6 Brig Gen Md Mustafa Director 17.000 /-
" | Kamal, 5GP (Nominated by SKS) il
e Brig Cen Md Jamal Director 9.000/-
' Hossain, nde, afwe, psc {(Nominated by SK5) i
Brig Gen Md Shaheen Director
: s b S 17,000/ -
L e Tgbal. afwe, psc (Nominated by SKS) D/
[ 9. M M Mostafa Bilal Independent Director 5,000/-
10. Ahamed [hteyaz Thamid Independent Director 3,000/ -

Any contract with any Director or officer providing for the payment of

(B)(9)(e)

future compensation

There are no contracts available between the company and any directors or officers Lo provide
ﬂ]‘l_‘f.-' future EUHTFQI‘IﬁﬁﬂDn.

If the issuer intends to substantially increase the remuneration paid to its

Directors and officers in the current year, appropriate information
regarding thereto

(B)(O)(F)

I'he issuer does not have any intention to substantially increase the remuneration paid to its
directors and officers in the current year, except annual increment.

(B)(9)(g)

accounting year

No other benefits or facility were provided to any of the directors or officers during the last
accounting year except the ones that were disclosed above.

2 8 APR el
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SECTION (XI)
_ (B)(10)

OPTIONS GRANTED TO DIRECTORS, OFFICERS
AND EMPLOYEES

|

information in respect of any option hel
officers as a group

@) If such options are held by any person other than the directors, and the officers of the issuer
~* | company, the information shall be given in the prosp

ectus

(1

d by each director, the salaried officers, and all other

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited did not grant any options to its director, salaried

officers and all other employees as a group and any person other than directors and officers
of the Company for the purpose of issuing shares,

4A A Finonoe & Ivestment Lic
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SECTION (XII)
(B)(11)

TRANSACTIONS WITH THE DIRECTORS AND
SUBSCRIBERS TO THE MEMORANDUM

SECTION CONTENTS

The names of the directors and subscribers to the memorandum, the nature and amount of
anything of value received or to be received by the issuer from the above persons, or by the
(@) said persons, directly or indirectly, from the issuer during the last five years along with the
description of assets, services or other consideration received or to be received

(b) Any assets which were acquired or to be acquired from the aforesaid persons, the amount

paid for such assets and the method used to determine the price
—

o Lowie Jil

Mohammad Obaydur Rebronn, FCS Lasmin Aktar M
Maneging Direetor & CED Comonny S=crotary ;

AAA Vinarce & Investment Lte S=/5 "=
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Any assets which were acquired or to be acquired from the aforesaid
persons, the amount paid for such assets and the method used to determine

the price shall be mentioned in the prospectus, and if the assets were (B)(11)(b)
acquired by the said persons within five years prior to transfer those to the
issuer, the acquisition cost thereof paid by them

No assets were ncnp.ﬂr@d by the issuer from its director or subscribers to the memorandum.

U

L ]

N /damM &
Moharmad Obaydur Rahmzn, BCh F EM L Brie Con Shafia
Managing Director & CEQ Mzloy Kumar Saha -
AAA Pinance & Investmant Lio i ifficer (CFO) Sena b
Sema Company Limited
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SECTION (XIII)
(B)(12)

OWNERSHIP OF THE COMPANY'S SECURITIES

SECTION CONTENTS

(2)

I'he names, addresses, BO I} Number of all shareholders of the company before [PO,
indicating the amount of securities owned and the percentage of the securities represented
by such ownership, in tabular form

(b}

Table showing the name and address, age, experience, BO ID Number, TIN number, numbers

of shares held including percentage, position held in other companies of all the directors
before the public issue

-

The average cost of acquisition of equity shares by the directors certified by the auditors

(d)

A detail description of capital built up in respect of shareholding (name-wise) of the issuer’s
sponsors/ directors

(e}

Detail of shares issued by the company at a price lower than the issue price

()

Mohemrmad Obayder Rebr, PGy
Munnging Director & CEO _ :
AAA Rinance & Investment Lia B ; Titog

History of significant (5% or more) changes in ownership of securities from inception.
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Detail of shares issued by the company at a price lower than the issue price (B)(12)(e

All the shares of the company are issued at face value of Tk, 10.00 before this issue.

History of significant (5% or more) changes in ownership of securities from

inception. (B)(12)(£)

There has been no significant (5% or more) changes in ownership of securilies from inception
of SKICL.

PR 2021
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Mansging Director & CBO
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SECTION (XIV)
_ (B)(13)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

@) A disclosure to the effect that the issuer has complied with the requirements of Corporate
Governance Guidelines of the Commission

(b} | A compliance report of Corporate Governance requirements certified by competent authority

Details relating to the issuer’s audit committee and remuneration committee, including the

(¢) | names of committee members and a summary of the terms of reference under which the
committees operate
———

- ———
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A disclosure to the effect that the issuer has complied with the

; . = s i Pl B)(13)(a
»quirements of Corporate Governance Guidelines of the Commission (B)(13)(@)

MANAGEMENT DISCLOSURE REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE OF BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

Ihe Company declares that it is in compliance with the requirements of the applicable
regulations of Corporate Governance Code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission in respect of corporate governance including constitution of the Board and
committees thereof.

Sd /-

Brig Gen Md Shafique Shamim, psc (Retd), CII (Cert)
Managing Director & CEO

Place: Dhaka
Date: April 25, 2021

Mohammad Vaayenr Rabern, FC =
Masaging Diector & CEO euria Kilva
A A Fingnien & Invesrment Lm

tig Gen Shal; £ {
. Brig Gen Shafigue Shamini psc (Petd)
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A compliance report of Corporate Governance requirements certified by

(B)(13)(b)

competent authority
[Certificate as per condition No.1(5)(xxvii)]

Report to the Shareholders
of
Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
on compliance on the corporate governance code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limited for the year ended December 31, 2020. This code relates ta the
notification. no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 of the
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company.
Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by
the Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code

['his is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance Code as well as the provision of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (1C5B) in
so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corperate Governance
Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required,
and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance
Code as stipulated in the above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by
the Commission.

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code.

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the
Companies Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The Governance of the company is highly satisfactory.

Sd/-
[Date: Dhaka Ahmed Zaker & Co.
26 April, 2021 Charlered Accountants
(Z A Mirdha, FCA)
Partner
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
Status of Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code (CGC)
as on 31st December 2020

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the commission’s Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD)/2006-158/ 207/ Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

(Report under Condition No. 9)

Compliance
status (Put in the
yos appropriate
C“‘Ld‘“““ Title il Resatks (I
0. Not ﬂ'“y}
Compli Comivli
aa ompli
ed
1.0 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
1(1) Buoard’s Size: The number of the board v
members shall not be less than 5(five)
and more than 20 (twenty).
1(2) Independent Directors:
12)@) | At least one fifth (1/5) of the total | 2
number of directors in the company’s Independent
board shall be independent directors. Directors
have been
appointed as
per
Insurance
Act,2010
1(2)(b) For the purpose of this clause Does not
"independent director” means a hold any
director- share of the
i company
1{2)(b)(i) | who does not hold any share in the v The
company or holds less than one percent Independent
(1%) shares of the total paid-up shares directors
of the company; have
declared
their
compliances
1(2)(b)(ii) | whois nota sponsor of the company or | v
is not connected with the company’s
any sponsor or director or nominated
director or shareholder of the company g
or any of its associates, sister concerns,
subsidiaries and parents or holding o=
entities who holds one percent (1%) or =
more shares of the total paid-up shares o
o3 R
Moharviad Obsydr iahee2, FCH ’4”"’%
wm&m . _1 2 ;'"TF"_ Akter paloy Kumar Seha Brio o Shafians She
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of the company on the basis of family
relationship and his or her family
members also shall not hold above
mentioned shares in the company:
Provided that spouse, son, daughter,
father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-
law and daughter-in-law shall be
considered as family members;
1(2)(b)(111) | who has not been an executive of the v
company in immediately preceding 2
| (two) linancial vears;

1(2)(b)(iv) | who does not have any other ¥
relationship, whether pecuniary or
otherwise, with the company or its

12)(b)(v) | whois not a member or TREC (Trading v
Right Entitlement Certificate) holder,
director or officer of any stock
i exchange;

1(2)(b)(vi) | who is not a shareholder, director v
excepting independent director or
officer of any member or TREC holder
of stock exchange or an intermediary of
i the capital market;

1(2)(b)(vii) | who is not a partner or an executive or v
was not a partner or an executive
during the preceding 3 (three) years of
the concerned company’s statutory
audit firm or audit firm engaged in
internal audit services or audit firm
conducting  special audit  or
professional certifying compliance of
this Code;
1(2)(b)(viii) | who is not independent director in v
more than 5 (five) listed companies;
1{2)(b)(ix) | who has not been convicted by a court g
of competent jurisdiclion as a defaulter
in payment of any loan or any advance
to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial

Institution (NBFI); and

1(2)(b)(x) |who has not been convicted for a v
criminal offence involving moral
turpitude;

1(2)(c) The independent director(s) shall be v
appointed by the Board and approved
by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM);

1(2)(d) The post of independent director(s) v
cannot remain vacant for more than 90
(ninety) days; and

C@( AMM
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12)(e)

The tenure of office of an independent v
director shall be for a period of 3 (three)
years, which may be extended for 1
(one) tenure only.

1(3)

Qualification of Independent Director (1D)

1(3) (a)

Independent director shall be a v
knowledgeable  individual  with
integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial laws,
regulatory requirements and corporate
laws and can make meaningful
contribution to the business;

1(3) (b)

1(3)(b)(i)

Independent director shall have following qualifications:
Business Leader who is or was a v

promoter or director of an unlisted
company having minimum paid-up
capital of Tk. 10000 million or any
listed company or a member of any
national or international chamber of
commerce or business association; or

1(3)(b)(ii)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top- v
level executive not lower than Chief
Executive Officer or Managing Director
or Deputy Managing Director or Chief
Financial Officer or Head of Finance or
Accounts or Company Secretary or
Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance or Head of Legal Service or
a candidate with equivalent position of
an unlisted company having minimum
paid-up capital of Tk 100.00 million or
of a listed company; or

1(3)(b)(iii)

Former official of government or :
statutory or autonomous or regulatory
body in the position not below b5th
Grade of the national pay scale, who
has at least educational background of
bachelor degree in economics or
commerce or business or Law; or

1(3)(b)(iv)

University  Teacher who  has -
educational background in Economics
or Commerce or Business Studies or
Law; or

| 1(3)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate v
practicing at least in the High Court
Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court
or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and
Management Accountant or Chartered
Financial Analyst or Chartered
Certified Accountant or Certified

M"Hpr
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Public Accountant or Chartered
Management Accountant or Chartered
Secretary or equivalent qualification;

1(3)(c)

The independent director shall have at
least 10 (ten) years of experiences in any
field mentioned in clause (b);

1(3)(d)

In special cases, the above
qualifications or experiences may be
relaxed subject to prior approval of the
Commission.

N/A(
special cases)

14)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of
or Chief Executive Officer.-

Directors

and Managing Director

1(1)(a)

The positions of the Chairperson of the
Board and the Managing Director (MD)
and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)
of the company shall be filled by
_ different individuals;

1{4)(b)

K The Managing Director (MD) and/or
| Chief Executive Officer (CEOQ) of a
| listed company shall not hold the same
position in another listed company;

1{4)(c)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be
elected from among the non-executive
directors of the company;

L))

The Board shall clearly define
respective roles and responsibilities of
the Chairperson and the Managing
Director and/or Chief Executive
Officer;

1{4)(e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the
Board, the remaining members may
glect one of themselves from
nonexecutive directors as Chairperson
for that particular Board's meeting; the
reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in
the minutes.

1(5)

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

The Board of the company shall include the following additional statements
or disclosures in the Directors’ Report prepared under section 184 of the
Companies Act, 1994 (Act No. XV of 1994):-

1{3) (i)

An industry outlook and possible
future developments in the industry;

v

1{5) (ii)

The segment-wise or product-wise
performance;

v

1(5) (iii)

Risks and concerns including internal
and external risk factors, threat to

sustainability and negative impact on
| environment, if any;

v

oy
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1(5) (iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold,
Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit
Margin, where applicable;

15) (v)

A discussion on continuity of any
extraordinary actvities and their
implications (gain or loss);

1(3) (vi)

A detailed discussion on related party
transactions along with a statement
showing amount, nature of related
party, nature of transactions and basis
of transactions of all related party
transactions;

1(5) (vii)

A statement of utilization of proceeds
raised through public issues, rights
issues and/ or any other instruments;

N/A

1(5) (viii)

An explanation if the financial results
deteriorate after the company goes for
Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat
Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share
Otfer, Direct Listing, etc.;

N/A

1{3) [ix)

An explanation on any significant
variance that occurs between Quarterly
Financial performances and Annual
Financial Statements;

No Such
event arose

1(3) (x)

A statement of remuneration paid to
the directors including independent
directors;

1(5) (xi)

A statement that the financial
statements prepared by the
management of the issuer company
present fairly its state of affairs, the
result of its operations, cash flows and
changes in equity;

1(5) (xii)

A statement that proper books of
account of the issuer company have
been maintained;

1(5) (xai1)

A  statement that appropriate
accounting  policies have been
consistently applied in preparation of
the financial statements and that the
accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment;

1(5) (xiv)

A statement that International
Accounting  Standards  (IAS5) or
International  Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements
and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed,;
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1(5) (xv)

A statement that the system of internal
control is sound in design and has been
effectively implemented and
monitored;

1(5) (xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders
have been protected from abusive
actions by, or in the interest of,
controlling shareholders acting either
directly or indirectly and have effective
means of redress;

1(5) (xvii)

A statement that there is no significant
doubt upon the issuer company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, if
the issuer company is notconsidered to
be a going concern, the fact along with
reasons there of shall be disclosed;

1(5) (xvii)

An  explanation that significant
deviations from the last vyear's
operating results of the issuer company
shall be highlighted and the reasons
thereof shall be explained;

1{5) (x1x)

A statement where key operating and
financial data of at least preceding 5
(five) vears shall be summanzed;

1(5) (xx)

An explanation on the reasons if the
issuer company has not declared
dividend (cash or stock) for the year;

1(5) (xxi)

Board’s statement to the effect that no
bonus share or stock dividend has been
or shall be declared as interim
dividend;

1(5) (xxii)

| The total number of Board meetings

held during the year and attendance by
each director;

1(5) (xxiii)

The pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares

(along with name wise details) held by-

I 1(5)
(xxiii)(a)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated
Companies and other related parties
(name-wise details);

1(5)
(xxiii(b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer, Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance and their spouses and
minor children (name-wise details);

N/A

15)

Executives; and

N/A

| pedii)(c)
1)
‘ (xxiii)(d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%)
or more voting interest in the company
(name-wise details);

-iamd et Fing Cfficer (CF
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1(5) (xxiv)

In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure

on the following information to the shareholders:-

1(5)0oiv)(a)

a brief resume of the director;

v

1(5)(xxiv)(b)

1(5)(xxiv)(c)

functional areas; and

nature of his or her expertise in specific

v

names of companies in which the
person also holds the directorship and
the membership of committees of the
Board;

s

1(3)(xv)

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD
presenting detailed analysis of the company’s position and operations
along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements,

among, others, focusing on:

1(B)}{xxv)(a)

accounting policies and estimation for
preparation of financial statements;

7

1{5)(xxv)(b)

changes in accounting policies and
estimation, if any, clearly describing
the effect on financial performance or
results and financial position as well as
cash flows in absolute figure for such

changes;

7

1(5)(xxv)(c)

comparative analysis (including effects
of inflation) of financial performance or
resulls and financial position as well as
cash flows for current financial year
with immediate preceding five years
explaining reasons thereof;

1(5)(xxv)(d)

compare such financial performance or
results and financial position as well as
cash flows with the peer industry
scenario;

1(5)(xxv)(e)

briefly explain the financial and
economic scenario of the country and
the globe;

1(5)(exv ()

risks and concerns issues related to the
financial statements, explaining such
risk and concerns mitigation plan of the
company; and

1(5)(xxv)(g)

future plan or projection or forecast for
company’s operation, performance and
financial position, with justification
thereof, ie., actual position shall be
explained to the shareholders in the
next AGM;

1(5)(xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO
and the CTO to the Board as required
under condition No. 3(3) shall be
disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

() (xxvii)

The report as well as certificate
regarding compliance of conditions of
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this Code as required under condition
No. 9 shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors
The company shall conduct its Board
meetings and record the minutes of the
meetings as well as keep reguired
books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted
by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any
condition of this Code,

1(7)

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief

Executive Officer

1(7)(a)

The Board shall lay down a code of
conduct, based on the recommendation
of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6,
for the Chairperson of the Board, other
board members and Chief Executive
Officer of the company;

v

Under
FProcess

1(7)(b)

of the company including, among

The code of conduct as determined by
the NRC shall be posted on the website

others, prudent conduct and behavior;
confidentiality; conflict of interest;
compliance with laws, rules and
regulations; prohibition of insider
trading; relationship with
environment, employees, customers

and suppliers; and independency

Under
Process

Gowvernance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company.:-( SKICL has no

such subsidiary Company)

2(a)

Provisions relating to the composition
of the Board of the holding company
shall be made applicable to the
composition of the Board of the
subsidiary company;

N/A

2(b)

| subsidiary company;

Atleast 1 (one) independent director on
the Board of the holding company shall
be a director on the Board of the

N/A

2(c)

The minutes of the Board meeting of
the subsidiary company shall be placed
for review at the following Board
meeting of the holding company;

N/A

2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board
meeting of the holding company shall

N/A

o
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state that they have reviewed the affairs
of the subsidiary company also;

2(e) The Audit Committee of the holding - N/A
company shall also review the financial
statements, in  particular  the
investments made by the subsidiary

company.

3. Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief Financial
Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Compliance(HIAC) and
Company Secretary (CS):-

3(1) Appointment

3(1)(a) The Board shall appoint a Managing v
Director (MD) or Chief Executive
Officer (CEQ), a Company Secretary
(CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFQ)
and a Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC);
3(1)(b) The positions of the Managing Director v
(MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO),
Company Secretary (CS), Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)
| shall be filled by different individuals;
3(1)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of v

a listed company shall not hold any
exu:utive posiion in any other
company at the same time;
3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define ¥
respective roles, responsibiliies and
duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the
G5;
3(1)(e) The MD or CEO, C5, CFO and HIAC i
shall not be removed from their
position without approval of the Board
as well as immediate dissemination to
| the Commission and stock exchange(s).
3(2) Requirement to attend Board of v
Directors” Meetings
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of
the company shall attend the meetings
of the Board:
Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the f
HIAC shall not attend such part of a "
meeting of the Board which involves
consideraton of an agenda item
relating to their personal matters.
3(3) Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

3(3)(a) The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify 3

to the Board that they have reviewed
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financial statements for the year and
that to the best of their knowledge and
belief:

3(3)(a)(i)

these statements do not contain any
materially untrue statement or omit
any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading; and

3(3Na)(ii)

these statements together present a true
and fair view of the company’s affairs
and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable
laws;

3(3)(b)

3(3)(c)

company’s Board or its members;

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also
certify that there are, to the best of
knowledge and belief, no transactions
entered into by the company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in
violation of the code of conduct for the

The certification of the MD or CEQ and
CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual
Report.

Board of Directors’ Committee:-

For ensuring good governance in the
company, the Board shall have at least
following sub-committees:

(i)

Audit Committee; and

4(ii)

MNomination and Remuneraton
Committee,

5.0

| Audit Committee:-

5(1)

| Responsibility to the Board of

Directors.

5(1)(a)

The company shall have an Audit
Committee as a subcommittee of the

Board;

5(1)(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the
Board in ensuring that the financial
statements reflect true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company and
in ensuring a good monitoring system
within the business;

5((e)

The Audit Committee shall be
responsible to the Board; the duties of
the Audit Committee shall be clearly
set forth in writing.

5(2)

Constitution of the Audit Committee |

3(2)(a)

| members;

The Audit Committee shall be
composed of at least 3 (three)

Mahamrsd Obeyeéur Ranmas, FO A“”
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5(2)(b) The Board shall appoint members of v
the Audit Committee who shall be non-
executive directors of the company
excepting Chairperson of the Board
and shall include at least 1 (one)
independent director;

5(2)(c) All members of the audit committee v
should be “financially literate” and at
least 1 (one) member shall have
accounting or related financial
management background and 10 (ten)
years of such experience;

5(2)(d) When the term of service of any v
Committee member expires or there is
any circumstance causing  any
Committee member to be unable to
hold office before expiration of the term
of service, thus making the number of
the Committee members to be lower
than the prescribed number of 3 (three)
persons, the Board shall appoint the
new Committee member to fill up the
vacancy immediately or not later than 1
(one) month from the date of vacancy
in the Committee to ensure continuity
of the performance of work of the

| Audit Committee;
5(2)(e) The company secretary shall act as the o4
secretary of the Committee;
5(2)(f) The quorum of the Audit Committee v

meeting shall not constitute without at
least 1 (one) independent director.

5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee v
5(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member ¥
of the Audit Committee to be
Chairperson of the Audit Committee,
who shall be an independent director;
5(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the v
Audit Committee, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves
as Chairperson for that particular
meeting, in that case there shall be no
problem of constituting a quorum as
required under condition No. 5(4)(b)
and the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in
the minutes.
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53)0)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee
shall remain present in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM):

Provided that in absence of
Chairperson of the Audit Committee,
any other member from the Audit
Committee shall be selected to be
present in the annual general meeting
(AGM) and reason for absence of the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee
shall be recorded in the minutes of the
AGM,

5(4)

Meeting of the Audit Committee

2(4)a)

The Audit Committee shall conduct at
least its four meetings in a financial
year:

Provided that any emergency meeting
in addition to regular meeting may be
convened at the request of any one of
the members of the Committee;

5(4)(b)

The quorum of the meeting of the
Audit Committee shall be constituted
in presence of either two members or
two-third of the members of the Audit
Committee, whichever is higher, where
presence of an independent director is
a must,

5(5)

Role of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall:-

3(5)(a)

Oversee the financial reporting process;

5(5)(b)

monitor choice of accounting policies
and principles;

3(5Ne)

momator  Internal  Audit  and
Compliance process to ensure that it is
adequately  resourced, including
approval of the Internal Audit and
Compliance Plan and review of the
Internal Audit and Compliance Report;

5(5)(d)

oversee hiring and performance of
external auditors;

5(5)(e)

hold meeting with the external or
statutory auditors for review of the
annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval or
adoption;

3(3)(H

review along with the management,
the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval;

5()g)

review along with the management,
the quarterly and half yearly financial

"
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statements before submission to the
Board for approval;

5(5)(h)

review the adequacy of internal audit
functon;

5(5)(1)

review the Management's Discussion
and Analysis before disclosing in the
Annual Report;

S(5)()

review statement of all related party
transactions submutted by the
management;

5(5)(k)

review Management Letters or Letter
of Internal Control weakness issued by
statutory audilors;

5(5)()

oversee the determination of audit fees
based on scope and magnitude, level of
expertise deployed and time required
for effective audit and evaluate the
performance of external audilors; and

5(5)(m)

oversee whether the proceeds raised
through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or
Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights
Share Offer have been utilized as per
the purposes stated in relevant offer
document or prospectus approved by
the Commission:

Provided that the management shall
disclose to the Audit Committee about
the uses or applications of the proceeds
by major category (capital expenditure,
sales and marketing expenses, working
capital, etc.), on a quarterly basis, as a
part of their quarterly declaration of
financial results:

Provided further that on an annual
basis, the company shall prepare a
statement of the proceeds utilized for
the purposes other than those stated in
the offer document or prospectus for
publication in the Annual Report along
with the comments of the Audit
Committee.

5(6)

Reporting of the Audit Committee

5(6)(a)

Reporting to the Board of Directors

5(6)@)(i)

The Audit Committee shall report on
its activities to the Doard.

a(6)(a)(ii)

The Audit Committee shall
immediately report to the Board on the
following findings, if any:-
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5(6)(a)(ii)(a) | report on conflicts of interests; No such
incidence
arose
S(6)(a)(ii)(b) | suspected or presumed fraud or No such
irregularity or material  defect incidence
identified in the internal audit and arose
compliance process or in the financial
statements;
3(b)(a)(ii)(c) | suspected infringement of laws, N/A

regulatory  compliances  including
securities related laws, rules and
regulations; and

5(6)(a)(ii)(d) | any other matter which the Audit v
Committee deems necessary shall be
disclosed to the Board immediately;

5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities No such
If the Audit Committee has reported to incidence
the Board about anything which has arose

material impact on the financial
condition and results of operation and
has discussed with the Board and the
management that any rectification is
necessary and if the Audit Committee
finds that such rectification has been
unreasonably ignored, the Audit
Committee shall report such finding to
the Commission, upon reporting of
such matters to the Board for three
times or completion of a period of 6
(six) months from the date of first
reporting to the Board, whichever 1s
earlier.

5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and v
General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the
Audit Committee, including any
report made to the Board under
condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during
the year, shall be signed by the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee
and disclosed in the annual report of
the issuer company.

0. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC). -
6(1) Responsibility to the Board of
Directors
6(1){a) The company shall have a Nomination v

and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
as a sub-committee of the Board;

6(1)(b) The NRC shall assist the Board in v
formulation of the nomination criteria
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or policy for detnrmining
qualifications,  positive  attributes,
experiences and independence of
directors and top-level executive as
well as a policy for formal process of
considering remuneration of directors,
_ top level executive;

6(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the v
NRC shall be clearly set forth in writing
covering the areas stated at the

condition No.6(5)(b).
6(2) Constitution of the NRC v
6(2)(a) The Committee shall comprise of at v

least three members including an
independent director,

6{2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be v
non-executive directors;
6(2)(c) Members of the Committee shall be v
nominated and appointed by the
Board;

6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to v
remove and appoint any member of
the Committee;

A(2)(e) In case of death, resignation, v
disqualification, or removal of any
member of the Committee or in any
other cases of vacancies, the board shall
fill the wacancy within 180 (one
hundred eighty) days of occurring such
vacancy in the Committee;

6(2)(f) The Chairperson of the Committee may v
appoint or co-opt any external expert
and/or member(s) of staff to the
Committee as advisor who shall be
non-voting member, if the Chairperson
feels that advice or suggestion from
such external expert and /or member(s)
of staff shall be required or valuable for

the Committee;

6(2)(g) The company secretary shall act as the v
secretary of the Committee;

6(2)(h) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall | v

not constitute without attendance of at
least an independent director;

6(2)(i) | No member of the NRC shall receive, 7 3
| either directly or indirectly, any e
remuneration for any advisory or o
consultancy role or otherwise, other ==
than Director’s fees or honorarium s
from the company.
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6(3)

Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(a)

The Board shall select 1 (one) member
of the NRC to be Chairperson of the
Commiltee, who shall be an
independent director;

<

6(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the
NRC, the remaining members may
elect one of themselves as Chairperson
for that particular meeting, the reason
of absence of the regular Chairperson
shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

6(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall
attend the annual general meeting
(AGM) to answer the queries of the
shareholders:

Provided that in absence of
Chairperson of the NRC, any other
member from the NEC shall be selected
to be present in the annual general
meeting (AGM) for answering the
shareholder’s queries and reason for
absence of the Chairperson of the NRC
shall be recorded in the minutes of the
AGM.

6(4)

Meeting of the NRC

6(d)(a)

The NRC shall conduct at least one
meeling in a financial year;

G{A)()

The Chairperson of the NRC may
convene any emergency meeting upon
request by any member of the NRC;

<)

B(4)(c)

 B(4)(d)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC
shall be constituted in presence of
either bwo members or two third of the
members of the Committee, whichever
is higher, where presence of an
independent director is must as
_required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

The proceedings of each meeting of the
NRC shall duly be recorded in the
minutes and such minutes shall be
confirmed in the next meeting of the
NRC.

6(5)

Role of the NRC

6(3)(a)

6(5)(b)

NRC shall be independent and
responsible or accountable to the Board
“and to the shareholders;

NRC shall oversee, among others, the
tollowing matters and make report

| with recommendation to the Board;
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| 6(5)(b)(i)

formulating the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a
director and recommend a policy to the
Board, relating to the remuneration of
the directors, top level executive,
considering the following:

6(S)(bNi)a)

the level and compositon of
remuneration  is  reasonable  and
sufficient to attract, retain and mativate
suitable directors to run the company
successfully;

6(3)(b)(i)(b)

the relationship of remuneration to
performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks;
and

6(5UD)(I)(e)

remuneration to directors, top level
executive involves a balance between
fixed and incentive pay reflecting short
and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the
company and its goals;

6(5)(b)(ii)

devising a policy on Board's diversity
taking into consideration age, gender,
experience, ethnicity, educational
background and nationality;

5(5)(b) i)

identifying persons who are gualified
to become directors and who may be
appointed in top level executive
position in accordance with the criteria
laid down, and recommend their
appeointment and removal to the Board;

6(5)(b)(iv)

formulating the criteria for evaluation
of performance of independent
directors and the Board;

6(E)b)V)

identifying the company’s needs for
employees at different levels and
determine their selechon, transfer or
replacement and promotion criteria;

| and

6(5)(b)(vi)

developing, recommending  and
reviewing annually the company's
human resources and training policies;

6(3)(c)

The company shall disclose the
nomination and remuneration policy
and the evaluation criteria and
activities of NRC during the year at a
glance in its annual report.

External or Statutory Auditors.:-
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/(1)

The issuer company shall not engage its
external or statutory auditors to
perform the following services of the
company, namely:-

(1))

appraisal or valuation services or
fairness opinions;

7(1)(ii)

financial information systems design
and implementation;

7(1) (i)

book-keeping or other services related
to the accounting records or financial
statements;

7(1)(iv)

broker-dealer services;

7(1)(v)

actuarial services;

7(1)(vi)

internal audit services or special audit
services;

7 (vii)

any service that the Audit Committee
detlermines;

7(1)(viii)

audit or certification services on
compliance of corporate governance as
required under condition No, 9(1); and

7(1)(ix)

any other service that creates conflict of
interest.

7(2)

No partner or employees of the external
audit firms shall possess any share of
the company they audit at least during
the tenure of their audit assignment of
that company; his or her family
members also shall net hold any shares
in the said company:

Provided that spouse, son, daughter,
father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-
law and daughter-in-law shall be
consicdered as family members.

7(3)

Representative of external or statutory
auditors shall remain present in the
Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual
General Meeting or FExtraordinary
General Meeting) to answer the queries
of the shareholders.

Maintaining a website by the Company

|
L
o

B(1)

The company shall have an official
website linked with the website of the
stock exchange.

8(2)

The company shall keep the website
functional from the date of listing.

B(3)

The company shall make available the
detailed disclosures on its website as
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required under the listing regulations
of the concerned stock exchange(s).

Reparting and Compliance of Corporate Governai

ce:-

9(1)

The company shall obtain a certificate
from a practcing Professional
Accountant or Secretary (Chartered
Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary)
other than its statutory auditors or
audit firm on yearly basis regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance Code of the Commission
and shall such certificate shall be
disclosed in the Annual Reporl.

9(2)

The professional who will provide the
certificate on compliance of this
Corporate Governance Code shall be
appointed by the shareholders in the
annual general meeting,

9(3)

The directors of the company shall
state, in accordance with the
Annexure-C attached, in the durectors’
report whether the company has
complied with these conditions or not.
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Details relating to the issuer’s audit Lumm:ﬁrt and remuneration
committee, including the names of committee members and a summary of (B)(13)(c)
the terms of reference under which the committees operate

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Posttion in Lhe

Name of the Members Designati
s g Committee

Independent Director

[Hrector ’*»Ien‘lbt,r ]

Brig Gen Md Mustafa Kamal, 5C P
Hlﬂblnl.?ﬂ: Md Shaheen It.]lnat. afwe, psc

Member
Member

Director

Director

NO'\II‘\JATIDN & REMU T\.TR ATION rnmnm EE
Position in the

Name of the Members. Designation

Committee
Ahamed Ihteyaz Thamid Independent Director Chairman
I Brig Gen M A Mohy, psc, PEng Director Member
Brig Gen Md [amal Hu'w.en.n I!'ILj.i.' afwe, psc | TN _ﬁl_r:n.—tn'r . '\.115&1{!_1?1’ 1
Brig Gen Mirza Md Enamul Haque, ndc ~ Director Member

The terms of reference of the audit committee are as follows:

Oversee the financial reporting process;

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

Monitor Internal Control Risk management process;

Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before
submission to the board for approval;

Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statements
before submission to the board for approval;

Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

Review statement of significant related party btansactions submitted by the
management;

Feview Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory
auditors

The terms of reference of the remuneration committee are as follows:

« To assist the Board in developing and administering a fair and transparent procedure
for setting policy on the remuneration of directors and senior management of the
Company;
¢ Determining the remuneration packages;
* Review the Annual Confidential Report (ACR) of senior management of the company;
* Review and oversee the Company's overall human resources strategy.
CE0 Maloy Kumar Saha 2
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SECTION (XV)
(B)(14)

VALUATION REPORT OF SECURITIES PREPARED
BY THE ISSUE MANAGER

SECTION CONTENTS

The valuation report of securities to be offered shall be prepared and justified by the issue
manager on the basis of the financial and all other information pertinent to the issue

(a)

To prepare the valuation report, the issue manager may consider all qualitative and
(b} | guantitative factors which shall be explained in details with rationale to consider such factors,
the valuation methods used, sources of information and authenticity of such information

While preparing the valuation report, the issue manager shall avoid exaggeration and
biasness and shall exercise independence and due diligence

{c)

(d The issue manager(s) shall, among others, consider the following methods for valuation of
) the securities
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The valuation report of securities to be offered shall be prepared and

justified by the issue manager on the basis of the financial and all other (B)(14)(a)
information pertinent to the issue;

I'he valuation report of securities to be offered by Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
s prepared and justified on the basis of on the Audited Financial Statement for the year ended
December 31, 2020, and all other information pertinent to the issue.
To prepare the valuation report, the issue manager may consider all
qualitative and quantitative factors which shall be explained in details
with rationale to consider such factors, the valuation methods used, sources
of information and authenticity of such information;

(B)(14)(b)

While preparing the valuation report, several qualitative factors are measured to ensure the
optimum fair value of the securities. Apart from that, the probable impact of these mentioned
qualitative factors is reflected in the valuation.

Qualitative Factors:

* The management body of the company is highly experienced in managing the operations
of the company. Additicnally, financial management history reveals that the firm has an
impressive track record of earnings management.

e Favorable government policies for insurance sector.

* No default history in past

» Profitability track record

* Operational efficiency

Quantitative Valuation:

[n valuation of SKICL we have followed the guiding principles of clause no. (B)(14)(d) of
Annexure- E of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015.
Additionally, we have also followed the BSEC Directive, vide ref. no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-
389/04, dated 1% February 2021. The following table represents a summary of the quantitative
valuation

Calculated Fair

Reference Valuation Method Value (BDT)

Method -1 (A) | Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share without 21.09
Eevaluation Reserve

Method -1 (B) | Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share with 21.09
Eevaluation Reserve

Method - 2 Earning Based Value Per Share (Considering a5 04
lower of Market and Sector P/F)

Method - 3 Average market price of similar stock based 328
valuation

Based on Audited Financial Statement for the year ended December 31, 2020
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While preparing the valuation report, the issue manager shall avoid

exaggeration and biasness and shall exercise independence and due (B)(14)(c)
diligence;

[he valuation report is prepared solely based on the qualitative and quantitative information
of the company; and is free from exaggeration and biasness. Also, reasonable independence
and due diligence were excursed during the valuation.

The issue manager(s) shall, among others, consider the following methods

(B)(14)(d)

for valuation of the securities:

Method = 1 (A) : Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share without Revaluation Reserve

The Net Asset Value (NAV) is calculated using the information from the most recently
published audited financial statements on December 31, 2020. To calculate the NAV the net
assets of the company is divided by the total number of outstanding shares. Therefore, the
NAV of the company is found 21.09 Taka per share, Detail calculation of the valuation is given
i the tollowing table:

Particulars Amount (BDT)

Paid-up Capital A 240,000,000
Reserve for Exceptional Losses — B ] 197,792,882
Investment Fluctuation Fund Kirsrre 408,894
Retained Earnings ' D 66,001,646
Total Equity A+B+C+D=E 506,203,422
Number of Shares Qutstanding F 24,000,000
!'\l.IE‘L' 3‘1555.'1' Value (NAV) per share without E/F 21 00
revaluation

Based on Audited Financial Statement for the vear ended December 31, 2020

Method - 1 (B) : Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share with Revaluation Reserve

Since the company has not conducted any revaluation till date, Net Asset Value (NAV) per
share with revaluation reserve will be 21.09 Taka.

Method - 2 : Earning Based Value Per Share

To calculate the fair value per share, the profit of five years’ (2016 to 2020). Especially, the
historical net income after tax was used along with the number of outstanding shares of the
company in the respective year. Using the cumulative shares, a weighted average earning per
year is calculated, which is then used to calculate the weighted average net profit after tax.
I'he weighted average EPS is calculated to be 2.65 Taka. Monthly Market and Sector P/E from
March 2020 to February 2021 are sourced from DSE Monthly review. After calculating 12-
months average of both sector and market P/E, weighted average EPS of 2.65 is being
multiplied by the lower of the of the sector and market P/E average, namely the Market P/E
0f 13.22 x to find the fair value of 35.04 Taka per share. Details are given in the following table:
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s = Weighted
No. of “I(:‘;E:’ll::l}: I}[l l;hﬂ Net Profit after Tax .-'\m'n?rﬂ.gc Net
Shares i (BDT) Profit after Tax
' (BDT)

A | 30-Dec-2020 | 24,000,000 | 020 94,275,660 18,855,132
B | 30-Dec-2019 | 24,000,000 | 0.20 98,284,035 19,656,807
CC | 30-Dec-2018 | 24,000,000 | 020 37,846,671 7,569,334
| D [ 30-Dec-2017 | 24,000,000 0.20 51,387,907 10,277,581
| E | 30-Dec-2016 24,000,000 0.20 36,406,977 7,281,395
| B Total 120,000,000 1.00 318,201,250 63,640,250
& Number of Shares before IPO | 24,000,000
| H Weighted Average Earning Per Share [F/G] 2.65
| [ Sector P/E Multiple (12 Months Average from March 1882

2020 to February 2021) '
i ] Market P/E Mulhple (12 Months Average from 139
March 2020 to February 2021) '
, Lower of Market and Sector P/E 13.22
i . Historical Farning Based Value Per Share [HK] 35.04

Market and Sector P/E Calculation:

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited is categorized as a “Insurance Company” company
based on the nature of the business. The monthly market and sector P/E for last 12 months
(March 2020 to February 2021) were collected from the monthly reviews of DSE, and then the
average PP/E of both the market and sectors are calculated. The details of the market P/E
calculation are given in the following table:

Sector P/E Market P/E

Mar-20 12.08 1058
Apr-20 12.08 1058
May-20 12.08 10.58
Jun-20 1223 | 10.78
Jul-20 1677 | 1137
Aug20 | 17.63 13.06
Sep-20 2148 1351
Oct-20 24.30 13.21
Nov-20 26.38 12.98
ec-20) 25.96 16.53
Tan-21 22.61 18.00

. Feb-21 22.23 17.41
. Average 18.82 1322

Source: DSE Monthly Review from March 2020 to February 2021.
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Method - 3: Average market price of similar stock based valuation

Closing daily price data of the following 05 closest competitors of SKICL from March 2020 to
February 2020 are taken to compute average market price of similar stocks. After computing

the average of respective companies, average of their calculated market price, namely 32.82 is
considered as fair value.

Month Average Market Price
Crystal Insurance Company Limited* 38.70
Prime Insurance Company Lid. 30.83
Desh General Insurance Company Limited* 3242
Continental Insurance Ltd. ) 32.16
Express Insurance Limited* _ 29.96
Average 32.82

*These companies are not listed as of March 2020. Therefore, for these companies, market price
up to April 2021 are considered.

From the above analysis, we can state that the fair value of SKICL under different methad
seems to be reasonable and fair. Considering all qualitative and quantitative factors along
with industry and market of Insurance industry, past track record of performance and future
growth prospective of the issuer, we assume that the valuation of share price of SKICL is
jusbfied and shall be reasonable to the investors,

Mohemnad Obaydr Rahman, FCB
ManagingDisector & CEO
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SECTION (XVI)
- (B)(15)

DEBT SECURITIES

SECTION CONTENTS

The terms and conditions of any debt securities that the issuer company may have issued or
is planning to issue within next six months, including their date of redemption or conversion,
(@) | conversion or redemption features and sinking fund requirements, rate of interest payable,
Yield to Maturity, encumbrance of any assets of the issuer against such securities and any
other rights the holders of such securities may have

All other material provisions giving or limiting the rights of holders of each class of debt
® securities outstanding or being offered, for example subordination provisions, limitations on
the declaration of dividends, restrictions on the issuance of additional debt or maintenance
of asset ratics

Name of the trustee(s) designated by the indenture for each class of debt securities
{c) | outstanding or being offered and describe the circumstances under which the frustee must
act on behalf of the debt holders

(d) | Repayment/ redemption/ conversion status of such securities
—_—

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited did not issue any debt securities, and the company
does not have any plan to issue any debt securities in the forthcoming six months of the
publication of this prospectus.
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SECTION (XVII)
(B)(16)

PARTIES INVOLVED AND THEIR
RESPONSIBILITIES

SECTION CONTENTS

(a) : Issue manager(s)
(b) : Underwriters -
(€} | Auditors

(d) | Costand Management Accountants
(&) | Valuer

(f) | Credit raEl:L‘g Company
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Parties Involved with Sena Kalyan Insurance

Responsibilities

Company Limited
The issue manager will manage the
public issue of SKICL securities

(a} | Issue Manager | AAA Finance & Investment Ltd. complying the Bangladesh Securities

& Exchange Commission (Public

[ssue) Rules, 2015.

AAA Finance & Investment Ltd. The underwriters are responsible for

Southeast Bank Capital Services underwriting the mentioned amount

_ Limited of stocks of SKICL. Purthermore, the
| (b] Underwriters’ 1CB Capital Management Limited underwriters shall carry out all the
- activities specified in the Bangladesh

| [IDFC Capital Limited Securities & Exchange Commission

(Public Issue) Rules, 2015.
To express an opinion on the
financial staterments based on their

Statutory Mahfel Huyg & Co,, ; . G i ;
(<) St Chartered Accountants tludlt. Auditor will .mmlmt the Ezll]d]t
| in accordance with International
i | - Standards on Auditing (ISA).
(d) | Cost Auditor N/A N/A
. (e) . Valuers N/A N/A
Credit Rating ' B
6 Company i Wi
l ~
Lo i
Mobirussad Oheyet R, FCS P foer
Managiog Dirvetor & CBO Famna Aaley Kumar Saha
A AA FRinepes & Iavestment Lia G ¥ § Chiaf Financlal Officer (
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SECTION (XVIII)
- LI

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

SECTION CONTENTS

(a) | Major agreements entered into by the issuer
(b) | Material parts of the agreements

(£} || Fees payable to different parties
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(B)(17)(a)

1. Issue Management Agreement between the Company and the Managers to the Issue
AAA Finance and Investment Limited.

ii.  Underwriting Agreement between the Company and the Underwriters, namely- AAA
Finance and Investment Limited, Southeast Bank Capital Services Limited, ICB Capital
Management Limiled, IIDFC Capital Limited.

Material parts of the .ij;',reumcnts - -[“H'l 7)(b)
Agreement Material Parts of the .-'ig,rr:em.;:ﬁta

1. Issue Management Agreement | Signing Date: | 24% October 2019

with: Tenure: This Agreement shall automatically stand

invalid upon completion of IPO Procedure
and unless this Agreement is extended or
AAA Finance & [nvestment Limited carlier terminated in sccordance with the
terms of this Agreement.

Major Terms | SCOPE OF SERVICES:

& Conditions

The scope of services to be rendered by the
MANAGER to the COMPANY of the
PUBLIC ISSUE under Fixed Price method
shall be as follows (including and not limited
to the compilation and preparation of the
documents, papers, studies hereunder),

Financial Consultancy Services:
Issue analysis
Financing strategy
Regulatory guidance

Issue Management Services:
Regulatory compliance (All formalities to
be done under Fixed Price Mathod)
Underwriting Arrangement
Issue arrangements

Post [ssue Supervision:

Advise and assist for Printing of
Prospectus;

- Advise and assist for Publication of
Prospectus in national daily as prescribe
by Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Comumission;

- Distribution of prospectus to DSE, CSE
and BSEC;

Monitoring of holding of lottery;
Monitoring for distribution mechanism
of securities;

Moharariad Obagecy Fabrar, PCH zdﬂh..c‘{bc
Mangging, Director & CBO {52 i T AlbaT
A AA Finance & Investment Lid : v Ramar Sakia
1 E] . 3| Ofticar (CFO) ne Blirects :
my Limited Ty |
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Monitoring of post i1ssue and
subscription procedure;
Compliances after subscription.

REPRESENTATION:

The MANAGER warrants and represents to

the COMPANY that,

- The MANAGER is a valid and legally
constituted company and has obtained
all necessary and requisite licences,
approvals and permits (as the case may
be) from the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) and any
other authorities/agencies concerned to
carry on the business as Manager to [ssue
with regard to the Issue Management.

- The MANAGER will provide all the
Services in accordance to  the
requirement of the law, especially in
strict compliance to the Bangladesh
Securities and  FExchange laws,
regulations, notifications and directions
issued from time to time prior to and on
the date of the PUBLIC ISSUE, the
Companies Act, the Listing Rules etc.

- The MAMNAGER shall issue a Due

Diligence Certificate in favour of The
COMPANY to execute IPO in
compliance with the “Bangladesh
Securities and Fxchange Commission
(Public Issue) Rules, 2015” only upon the
MANAGER's satisfaction on
independent verification of different
papers, reports, documents and other
material facts and disclosures to evaluate
authenticity and integrity of the
Company through several discussions
with the officials and Directors of the
COMPANY.
The MANAGER will take all possible
precautions, care and exert the best of its
expertise, skills and services for the
PUBLIC ISSUE.

- The MANAGER shall keep record far
next 5 (five) years after IPO approval for
any inspection cr queries by the
Commission as per guideline of
“Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Public Tssue) Rules, 2015”7

&

Molidtsrad (bayder Rabees, FCS
Manegiog Direstor & CBO
4 AA Finanse & Investment Lid
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- The MANAGER shall have the power to

engage,/appoint any co-Issue Managet
without any additional cost burden and
with the written consent of the
COMPANY.
The MANACGER shall ensure its
competence for approval but extent any
guarantee from the regulator which is
beyond its control.

2 Underwriling Agreements with: | Signing Date: | 31 March 2021

Tenure: This Agreement shall be valid until the

- AAA Finance & Investment completion of subscription of shares and

Limitid unless this Agreement is extended or earlier

- Southeast Bank Capital Services terminated in accordance with the terms of
Limited this Agreement.

) Major Terms | As per guideline of the Bangladesh
- ICB Capital ~ Management | g conditions | Securities and Exchange Commission, 35%

Limited of the IO (Le.- for Tk. 56,000,000.00) shall
- LIDFC Capital Limited have lﬂI:: be Iunderwntten by the
underwriters, subject to the terms stated as

follows:

The [PO shall stand cancelled and the
application money shall be refunded
immediately (but not later than 5 (Five)
weeks from the date of subscription closer),
if any of the following events occur :

- Upon closing of the subscription list it is
found that the total number of valid
applications  (in  case of under
subscription including the number of
the underwriter) is less than the
minimum requirement as specified in
the listing regulations of the Stock
Exchange(s) concerned; or

- At least 65% of the PO is not
subscribed.

UNDERWRITING:

- The Company shall make the Public
Offering of 16,000,000 Ordinary Shares
of Tk.10.00 each share as provided in
this Agreement.

- The Underwriter shall underwrite
5,600,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00
each share amounting t Tk
56,000,000.00 cut of the Public Offering
on a firm commitment basis. This
commitment is irrevocable and
unequivocal.

2 § APR 2021
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L il

Lasmin Aktor

pitny Sect

THE PUBLIC OFFERING:

The Company shall comply with any
other formalities required under the
laws of the land for raising fund
through Public Offering,

If and to the extent that the shares
offered to the public by a prospectus
authorized hereunder shall not have
been subscribed and paid for in cash in
full by the closing date, the Company
shall within 10 (ten) days of the closure
of subscripion call upon the
Underwriter in writing with a copy of
the said writing to the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission,
to subscribe or procure subscriber to
subscribe the shares not so subscribed
within the closing date and to pay for in
cash in full, inclusive of any premium if
applicable, for such unsubscribed
shares within 15 (fifteen) days after
being called upon to do so. The amount
so received shall be credited in the share
subscription account of the Company
within the said pericd. If payment is
made by Pay order/Cheque by the
underwriter it will be deemed that the
underwriter has not fulfilled its
cbligation towards its underwriting
commitment under this Agreement,
until such time as the Pay
order/Cheque has been encashed and
the Company’s share subscription
account credited. In any case within 7
{Seven) days after the expiry of the
atoresaid 15 (fifteen) days, the
Company shall send proof of
subscription and payment by the
underwriters, to the Commission.

In the case of failure by the Underwriter
to pay for the shares under the terms
mentioned above, the said underwriter
will not be eligible to underwrite any
issue, until such time as it fulfills its
underwriting commitment under this
Agreement and also other penalties as
may be determined by the BSEC.

In the case of failure by the Underwriter
to pay for the shares within the
stipulated time, the Company /Issuer
will be under no obligation to pay any
underwriting commission under this
Agreement,

- Incase of failure by the Company to call

QUL Managing 0
pany lnited  gans -

if Gen Shafigue Sham
Fi NENque Shamimps,
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upon the underwriter for the
aforementioned purpose within the
stipulated time, the Company and its
directors shall individually and
collectively be held responsible for the
consequences and/or penalbes as
determined by the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission
under the law.

That the signatories to this Agreement
have duly been authorized by the Board
of Directors of both the Company and
the Underwriter to execule and give
cffect to this Agreement from the date
written herein above.

The liability of the underwriter under
this clause shall be in proporticn to but
not exceeding the shares agreed to be
underwritten by it; PROVIDED that the
aforementioned  request of the
Company shall be supported by official
certificates and  other documents of
subscription obtained from the Bankers
to the Issue and a declaration of the
Company as to the final result of the
Public subscription.

- The Company shall pay to the
Underwriter an underwriting
commission at the rate of 0.40% (zero
point four zero percent), as mentioned
in Article 2.02.1 of the agreement, of the
value at issue amount of the shares
hereby agreed to be underwritten by it.

Fees pavable to different parties (B){17)(c)

Name of Parties . I{u]u- 3 s Fees payable
Lump-sum: Tk. 1,000,000/-
Sh— ; .
AAA Finance & Investment Limited Issue Manager Marisiot LGS o e pubi‘{r
offer amernt as per BSEC (Public
o Isspie) Rules, 2015
AAA Finance & Investment Limited 0.40% on the underwritten

e TR S - amount by the underwriters,
Southeast Bank Capital Services Limited ; '

— Underwriter o=, 22000/ -
ICB Capital Management Limited ; Maximum  1.00%  on the
— umderoritien amount as per BSEC

"1IDFC Capital Limite
apital Limited (Public [ssue) Rules, 2015
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SECTION (XIX)
(B)(18)

OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, FINE OR PENALTY

{ The outstanding litigations against the issuer or any of its directors and fine or penalty

a
) | imposed by any authority

(b) | Outstanding cases filed by the Company or any of its directors

ol i = ey

Mohammad Obaytor Rabreea, FCB L2
Manging Direetor & CBO : i :
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The outstanding litigations against the issuer or any of its directors and

fine or penalty imposed by any authority (B){18)(a)

The issuer or directors of SKICL was not involved in any of the following types of legal
proceedings except as disclosed below:

(i) Litigation involving Civil Laws;

There 1s no libgation involving Civil Laws.

(ii) Litigation involving Criminal Laws;

There is no liigation involving Criminal Laws.

(iii)  Litigation involving Securities, Finance and Economic Laws;

There is no likgation involving Securities, Finance and Economic Laws,
B 8

{iv)  Litigation invelving Labor Laws;

There is no litigation involving Labor Laws.

(v) Litigation involving Taxation (Income tax, VAT, Customs Duty and any other
taxes or duties);

There is no conviction of the Issuer or any of its director(s) in connection to taxation (Income
tax, VAT, Customs Duty and any other taxes/ duties) except disclosed as below:

Income Tax: The TIN number of the Company is 8336 7961 9109. Year wise income tax status
of the Company is depicted below as per the audited accounts of December 31, 2020

Tax Hability Advance A
g Income Tax

as per income Income i Current Status
P Paid by PO

Assessment Income

Year | Year

tax relturn Tax Paid

Return submission date 15

Seplember, 2021 |
| B Retumn submitted as per clause |
82BB. Advance Tax adjusted of

tk. 1,10,535 against Income

vear 2018

2021-2022 2020

2020-2021 2019 | 21.507.294 | 3,394,610 | 18,002,149

I S JRMEER e
20192020 | 2018 | 2,822,678 | 2933213 . Sf::;” NGNS PR clinee

@c //ﬁ'thhM
Mohazad Obapder Rabes, FCS asmin Akter Yoo

Hmmm&m | 1 srSahn Brig Gen &
A AA Fipanos & Iavestment Lid ”

tod  Sena Kalyan lnsuw
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Return submitted as per clause
B2BB. Tax provision higher in
accounts due to 40% but as per
return 37.50%

2018-2019 2017 10,240,665 | 2,687,600 | 6,913,024

i ! Return submitted as per clause
) - 82BB. Tax provision higher in
2017-2018 | 2016 | 8.139.467 | 1.602.286 | 6,058,389 i €
[ | accounts due to 42.5% but as
| | per return 40%
=] —

VAT: The VAT registration number of the Company is BIN No. 001108614-0101 under area
Dhaka (South). Year wise VAT status of the Company is depicted below as per the audited
accounts of December 31, 2020:

VAT on
Commission on Re- VAT on Agency Gency :
Insurance Ceded as | Commission as per COI‘I‘II"I.HS*:-IC:I‘[ o
SEFT A per audit = 5 =
per audit | audit intelligence : ; Current Status
. i ok WA o intelligence
lnll.‘“‘:gt‘ﬂi.'l.‘ and and investigation A
investigation demanded s ( T
investigation
demanded | demanded
2020 . - = - | Custom Excise & VAT
2019 S 2 Commussioner  as pr
18 - e e — audit roport of director of
T = audit  intelligenoe  and
2017 | - - - | investigation demanded
016 | 1,647,671 2620725 | 2620725 | BDT 10762320
2015 | 3.031,542 1,965,332 1965302 | T Yo e
A | B 2 i . - vt | msiFE wvn [[EMm. R
2014 1,913,853 1,913.853 | =gm swbmpw geo seoires arn
- = | | mwrm oatfaw se WML sSse
sy PA  enz N,
B s B BT
WER! 3239/ 2ol -IP & oWy
FpEET AN ] s
awf wfiers maw sfenfiss
o Frris g w9
W IR GATE - Asydenal 13
o Ay i Rty sa
BN G SEOTE Y W A
Total 4,262,410 6,499,910 10,762,320 | == wetrr wiem ol
forfre amit WS g 2, qo30 M
e W B

gmmrres Owed FEE
CTANTE, FToNr amW  ATh
sl fata ETai £ i

However, SKICL has not

falal

2 B APR 2uvel

setiled which is pending
for the decsion of the
Commissioner of Custom

Excise & VAT (South)
—

Manzging Direetor & CEC
AMAA Finance & lnvestment Lic i | -




Page | 187

Customs Duty: Not applicable for SKICL.

Any other taxes or duties: Not applicable for SKICL.

(vi) Litigation involving any other Laws.

There is no litigation involving any other Laws,

2 B APR 2021
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Qutstanding ¢ of its directors ~ (B)(18)(b)

There are no outstanding cases filed by the issuer or any of its directors to any of the following
types of legal proceedings except as disclosed below:

(i) Litigation involving Civil Laws;

There is no litigation involving Civil Laws.

(1) Litigation involving Criminal Laws;

There is no litigation involving Criminal Laws.

(iii)  Litigation involving Securities, Finance and Economic Laws;

There is no litigation involving Securities, Finance and Economic Laws.

(iv)  Litigation involving Labor Laws;
There is no litigation involving Labor Laws,

(v) Litigation involving Taxation (Income tax, VAT, Customs Duty and any other
taxes or dulies);

There is no litigation involving Taxation (Income tax, VAT, Customs Duty and any other
taxes or duties).

(vi) Litigation involving any other Laws.

I'here is no litigation involving any other Laws.

2 8 APR A2
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m
SECTION (XX)
(B)(19)

RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT
PERCEPTIONS ABOUT THE RISKS

SECTION CONTENTS

All risk factors and management’s perception about how to address the risks are to be clearly
(a)

stated
&)

(c)

Risk tactors shall be disclosed i;l_Ei;ESCEnljillg order of materiality

Perceptions to address risks shall not contain any speculative statement on the positive
| outcome of any litigation, etc.

'{d} | L1he disclosures of Risk factor

AAA Finacea & lavestment Lid

§ APR 2021
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All risk factors and management’s perception about how to address the
risks are to be clearly stated. All risk factors which are specific to the project
and internal to the issuer and those which are external and beyond the

; gL i : B){19
control of the issuer and all qualitative or quantitative risks those may not (B)(19)(2)
be material at present but may have a material impact in future shall be
included;

All risk tactors and management's perception of SKICL clearly stated along with internal and

external risks which may not be material at present but may have a material impact in future.

Risk factors shall be disclosed in descending order of materiality.

Wherever risks about material impact are stated, the financial and other

implications of the same shall be disclosed. If it cannot be quantified, a (B)(19)(b)
statement shall be furnished about the fact that the implications cannot be

quantified;

All risk factors are disclosed in descending order of materiality along with material impacts,
financial and other implications wherever applicable.

Perceptions to address risks shall not contain any speculative statement on

the positive outcome of any litigation, etc. and shall not be given for any (B)(19)(c)
matter that is sub-judice before any Court or Tribunal;

No management perceptions of the disclosed risks contain any speculative statement on the
positive outcome of any litigation, etc. nor does it give for any matter that is sub-judice before
any Court or Tribunal

-~

Meneging Director & CEO :
AAA Finanos & Investment Lid ' . I
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The disclosures of Risk factors shall include, where applicable, the

(B)(19)(d)

following:

Any investment always associates with both internal and external risk factors having both
direct and indirect effect on the investments made by the investor. Among those risks some
can be averted, others are beyond control, which may cause loss. Before making any
mvestment decision, investors need to consider the associated risk factors, the risk premium
and management perception. If any of the following risks happens in the business, operational
results and financial conditions could suffer and investors could lose their investments partly
or fully. The management of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited perceives the
following risk factors, both external and internal, which are enumerated hereunder:

(i) Internal risk factors;
(i) External risk factors.

Mohammiad Obayeter Reheea, FCS 4
Manegiog Director 8 CBO € ; Saha

A A Finaree & Investment Lin > ; + (CFO)
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(i) Internal risk factors may include, among others:

(a) Credit Risk;
This is the risk of default on a debt that may arise because of default by the borrower
to pay the loan. In operating any business there is always credit risk lies in the
business. As there is always lending and borrowing between parties in the form of
money and goods.

Management Perception:

Credt Risk mainly lies with Financal Institutions and the manufachuring company which
seils tts products in credit. Since is Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited inmoolved in
{nsurance business, there is no such credit nisk.

(b) Liquidity Risk;
The risk that a company may be unable to meet short term financial demands. This
usually occurs due to the inability to convert its current assets to cash without a loss
of capital or income. Liquidity is a common phenomenon of the business.

Management Perception:

SKICL conducts lquidity management in @ manner that maintains stability and flexibility in
day-to- day funding activities. The Company manages its working capital in efficient way to
matntatn required ligardity. Tt also controls regular payment of cheques, cash inflow and
ouitflow, maturity of deposits and our access to other funding sources as and when required.

(c) Risk associated with the issuer's interest in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates;
If the subsidiaries make loss, it affects parent company’s balance sheet. In case of
associate, there is chance of decline value of investment in associate company. As for
joint venture, a joint venture (JV) is a business arrangement in which two or more
parties agree to pool their resources for the purpose of accomplishing a specific task.
This task can be a new project or any other business activity. In a joint venture (JV),
each of the participants is responsible for profits, losses and costs associated with it.

Management Perception:
There are no such risks as Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has no subsidiary and
associale,

(d) Significant revenue generated from limited number of customers, losing any one or
more of which would have a material adverse effect on the issuer;
There is risk involved in having limited number of customer and losing of that
customer has negative impact on company’s sales and cash flow as well.

Management Perception: e
The Company is not dependent on any particular or limited number of customers to operate =
tusiness and the management is always keen to find out new customers which boost up the =

o
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sales. SKICL maintain a good relationship with customers and take feedback about services.
There is less chance to lose customers and losing anyone will not affect company’s profitability
Jor its demand, high quality, and competitive service.

(¢) Dependency on a single or few suppliers of raw materials, failure of which may
affect production adversely;
There is also risk involved in having limited number of suppliers as well. Single or few
suppliers may exploit the company by price hike, untimely delivery, and low quality
of product.

Management Perception:
By the nature of business, Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has no such type of risk.

(£) More than 20% revenue of the issuer comes from sister concern or associate or
subsidiary;
Having 20% revenue generation from sister concern or associate or subsidiary makes
issuer dependent on other companies. Hence, there is dependency risk.

Management Perceptiomn:
There are no such risks as Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has no sister concern or
subsichary or assodiate.

{(g) Negative earnings, negative cash flows from operating activities, declining turnover
or profitability, during last five years, if any;
Negative earning and negative operating cash flow are risk under the going concern
risk for the entity.

Management Perception:

SKICL has no negative earnings and negative cashflow. The company has been operating
business efficiently. As such the turnover and profitability are increasing at a steady pace over
the last five years.

(h) Loss making associate or subsidiary or group companies of the issuer;
When associate, subsidiary, group companies of the issuer are loss making, it affects
the issuer and there i1s negative impact on cash flow and the balance sheet of the issuer
as well.

Management Perception:

There are no such risks as Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has no assocate or
subsidinry or group campanics.

(i) Financial weakness and peor performance of the issuer or any of its subsidiary or g
associates;
Financial weakness and poor performance of the issuer have negative impact on the -
company. As a result, it will be tough to pay loan interest, debt service and dividend. i
Future growth will be hampered. =
o
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Management Perception:

The Company is financially sound and has been operating with good performance. Besides,
there are no such nisks as Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has no subsidiary or
associates,

(j) Decline in value of any investment;
If investment value decline, it will reduce the profit and assets as well.

Management Perception:

SKICL has investments mn the following:

- Treasury Bonds 1ssued by Bangladesh Governiment

- Investment in Shares (Capital Market)

- FDR in commmercial banks

Apart fram investment in shares, above vestments are held to maturity with fixed rate. Thus,
the value shall not decline, However, value of investment in capital market may fluctuate due
to normal market trend. SKICL manages the investment with caution to avotd any significant
decrease in portfolio value. Besides, the fund allocated in capital market vs marginal compared
to investment in other segments.

(k) Risk associated with useful economic life of plant and machinery, if purchased in
second hand or reconditioned;

There is obsolescence risk relating to plant and machinery. If the machinery is
purchased in second hand or reconditioned, there high risk of repair and maintenance
which has impact on profitability of the company.

Management Perception:
By the nature of business, Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has no such type of risk.

(I) Adverse effect on future cash flow if interest free loan given to related party or such
loans taken from directors may recalled;
Tt is loan given and taken from related party and directors as well. If company gives
such loan without interest to related party, there is interest burden for the company if
the money was taken as loan. On the other hand, if such loan is taken from directors,
it will have an impact on the cash flow to pay off the loan to the Directors.

Management Perception:
There is no such loan given to related party or loan taken from directors.

{m) Potential conflict of interest, if the sponsors or directors of the issuer are involved
with one or more ventures which are in the same line of activity or business as that
of the issuer and if any supplier of raw materials or major customer is related to the
same sponsors or directors;

In these cases, there is high chance of compromise among the related companies
because of conflict of Interest.

2 8 APR 2021
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Management Perception:

There 1s no potential conflict of Interest as we do not have any venture which is in the sane line
of activity.

(n) Related party transactions entered into by the company those may adversely affect
competitive edge;

Related party transaction of the issuer creates conflict of interest which reduces the
compelitive advantage of the issuer.

Management Perception:
There is no as such transaction which may adversely affect competitioe edge.

(0) Any restrictive covenants in any shareholders' agreement, sponsors' agreement or
any agreement for debt or preference shares or any restrictive covenants of banks in
respect of the loan or credit limit and other banking facilities;

All information must be known to the potential investor so that investor’s interest may
not be hampered in future. So, any restrictive covenants if it goes against potential
investors, will make investors in jeopardy.

Management Perception:

The company has no debt or preference shares that may contain such restrictive covenants in
tts shareholders” agreement, sponsors’ agreement. Also, SKICL has not taken any loan or credit
it and other banking facilities which might contain such restrictive covenants.

(p) Business operations may be adversely affected by strikes, work stoppages or
increase in wage demands by employees;
In such case, company’s business operation will be hampered.

Management Perception:

By the nature of business, Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has no such type of risk.
Moreover, SKICL offers a competitive salary stricture for our employee for their job satisfaction
which prevent such possibilities.

(q) Seasonality of the business of the issuer;
Itis the risk involving that company is not doing business round the year.

Management Perception:

By the nature of business, Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has no such type of risk.
(r) Expiry of any revenue generating contract that may adversely affect the business;

This is the risk of losing customers affecting future sales.

Management Perception:
SKICL has no such revenue generating contracts that may adversely affect the business.
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(s) Excessive dependence on debt financing which may adversely affect the cash flow;

(t)

Excessive dependence on debt causes huge interest burden of the company and high
risk of insolvency that may result in bankruptcy.

Management Perception:
SKICL 1s not dependent on any debt financing. Therefore, there is no possibility of risk in this
respect.

Excessive dependence on any key management personnel absence of whom may
hdve adverse effect on the issuer’s business performance;

Excessive dependence on key management affects the business if the management is
changed in future, which will create vacuum. Besides, if the key management
personnel are of bad intention, excessive dependence will also affect the business.

Management Perception:
Corporate Govermance is well practiced in SKICL. The company has well-structured
organogram. Hence, any change in the key management can be veplaced with suitable person.

(u) Enforcement of contingent liabilities which may adversely affect financial

condition;
It is the Future burden of liabilities that the investors will take on their shoulders.
Contingent liabilities reduced the assets or create obligation lo pay the liabilities.

Management Perception:
SKICL does not have any contingent liabilihes which may adversely affect finanaal condition.

(v) Insurance coverage not adequately protect against certain risks of damages;

Insurance ensures and protects to deal with uncertainty of future material loss or
damage. So, insurance coverage is umportant for the business.

Muanagement Perception:
The company maintain re-insurance to meet up clarms, Additionally, there are no such assets
of SKICL that require insurance coverage.

(w) Absence of assurance that directors will continue its engagement with Company

rE
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after expiry of lock in period;

Directors run the company with the accumulated fund from public and other financing
source. If directors discontinue to run the business, there will be negative impact on
business and share price as well.

Management Perception:

All the directors, except the independent directors of the company are vominated by Sena
Kalyan Shangstha (SK5). As such, regardless of change in representative directors (if
necessary); Sena Kalyan Sangstha shall continue lo hold its position as Director; even after
expiry of lock in period.
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(x) Ability to pay any dividends in future will depend upon future earnings, financial
caondition, cash flows, working capital requirements and capital expenditure;
Dividend payment is highly dependent on company’s ability to generate profit. If
company cannot earn good amount of profit from operation, it is unlikely to pay
dividend.

Management Perception:

SKICL is a financially sound company and every year generates sound profit. The management
believes that SKICL will be able to pay dividend regularly from future earnings considering
Sinancial condition, cash flows, working capital requirements, capital expenditure as well as
government's inthatives taken for the development of this sector at present.

(v) History of non-operation, if any and short operational history of the issuer and lack
of adequate background and experience of the sponsors;
If there is any history of non-operation of the company, it creates negative impression.
Apart from this, short operation history indicates company is gathering knowledge
and expertise to be competitive in the market

Management Perception:
There is no such case that have ocourred in the history of SKICL,

{z) Risks related to engagement in new type of business, if any;
If it is new business, there is a risk of viability of the new business.

Management Perception:
There is no as such risk as SKICL has not engaged tn any new type of business nor it plans to
io so.

(aa) Risk in investing the securities being offered with comparison to other
available investment options;
If the issue price goes down after floating, there is investment risk for the potential
inveslors,

Management Perception:

SKICL 1s a profitable enhty and its business growth will continue tn future. Moreover, the
comipany 1s issuing shares at par to the tnvestors. Thus, it 1s not risky tn investing securities of
this company compared o other avatlable investment options. However, like other securities,
the share price of SKICL may be affected by macro-economic factors like inflation, business
cycles, capital market etc.

(bb) Any penalty or action taken by any regulatory authorities for non-compliance with
provisions of any law;
A company may be exposed to risk of loosing brand value and substantial cash flow
due to penalty or action taken by regulatory authorities.
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Management Perception:
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) impesed penalty on SKICL for not
floating public share through 1PO as non-compliance of rule 4 (a) of the Insurance Act, 2010,

[t shouid be mentioned that the above rule requires every insurance company fo raise capital
through IPO within three years of incorporation. However, SKICL has failed to comply with
the same withm the stipulated ttme. As a resull, [IDRA has imposed penalty of (amount) for
non-compliance of aforesaid condition. Subsequently, (amount) of the total penalty has been
peard and the rest (amount) shall be paid in due time. The management of SKICL addresses the
matter with utmost seriousness. And as per rule 3 (1) of 987 FT4A 9@ AT 477 RiyAren

Rea® the company has applied for raising capital through IPO of BD'T 16 Crore, which shall
be 40% of the post-IPO patd-up capital of BT 40 Crore (subject to the approval of the
Conmmission ).

Other than above SKICL has not faced any penalty or action from any regulatory authorities.

(cc) Litigations against the issuer for Tax and VAT related matters and other government
claims, along with the disclosures of amount, period for which such demands or
claims are putstanding, financial implications and the status of the case;

Any litigation in terms of unsettled tax, VAT or any other Government claim may
hamper business operation of the company and may create future potential financial
losses.

Management Perception:
There is no such litigation against SKICL for Tax and VAT related matters and other
government clatm. Information regarding the matter is disclosed below:

Income Tax: The TIN number of the Company is 8336 7961 9109. Year wise income tax status
of the Company is depicted below as per the audited accounts of December 31, 2020

Tax liability Advance .

3 1 Income Tax C ¢ Stat

48 per income noome = urren s
P ; Paid by PO ;

Assessment Income

Year Year N,
tax return Tax Paid

Rewrn submission date 15

September, 202

Return submitted as per clause '
82BB. Advance Tax adjusted of

tk. 1,10,535 against Income |

2021-2022 2020 . - -

2020-2021 2019 21,507,294 | 3,394,610 | 18,002,149

|
:

year 2018
2019-2020 [ 2018 | 2,822,678 | 2933213 : ;{f;“é“ b L
i ' Return submitted as per clause

82BB. Tax provision higher in
accounts due to 40% but as per
| return 37.50%

2018-2019 2017 § 10,240,665 | 2.687.600 | 6,913,024
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Return submitied as per clause

20172018 | 2016 | 8139467 | 1,602.286 | 6,05838g | B2BD- Tax provision higher in
accounts due to 42.5% but as

per return 40%

VAT: The VAT registration number of the Company is BIN No. 001108614-0101 under area
Dhaka (South). Year wise VAT status of the Company is depicted below as per the audited
accounts ot December 31, 2020:

| VAT on VAT on
! Commission on VAT on Agency ' R Ag:.amf_y
Re-Insurance Commission as per | Lumnnsa:::: i
2 : R : er audi :
Ceded as peraudit | audit intelligence . P - Current Status
: : : S intelligence
intelligence and and investipation .111‘1
A o c
investigation demanded =
investigation
demanded demanded
2020 | . : = | Custom Excise & VAT
2019 | — —_ | Commissioner a5 per |
e audit report of dinctor of |
l__llﬁ_ = = N © | sudit  intelligence  and
2017 . - - | investigation  demanded
2015 1,647,671 2,620,725 2,620,725 | BOT 10762320,
015 | 2,031,582 — ozl 1| T wewe wew
) . e i 2 2,302 el [ e s —
|

f';H.%.]‘?}" 1 .El-'j,b'f‘-.?- - :,ul.*w.{:!'a?_ e W G AT

HETE ET S B o8
WEne g S0y PR
sHiatd. At -n8a-

Wi zc3e/HedynE § UG
aEfs wfiprer S whmalicg |
wE BTSN MRS S
5T muy wannfs US|

WY (YN (TR - Wogq.aa

pei-atlan afipvaa fievdien po®
torn e M W Ty W
Total 4,262,410 6,499,910 TR s i aton: el
ferfira et = = 3, qo30 B
Fiare AT Friem
g PEE SR
GREHNTS, WTEW O  onE
HaTey =ui=1 e 5E
However, SKICL has not
settlud which is pending
for the decision of the
Commissioner of Custom
Excise & VAT (South)

(dd) Registered office or factory building or place of operation is not owned by the
issuer;
Factory building should be owned by the company. Otherwise, there is risk of hike in
factory rent in the vears to come and threat of shifting the factory as well
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Management Perception:

SKICL 15 operating its business through corporate head office and branch offices on a rental
basis since the inception. There was no history of hamper of operation in this premise, It is alsp
mentionable that there is reasonable time allowed to SKICL to vacate the place. So, there is no
scape of arising any risk in this respect.

ee) Lack of renewal of existing regulatory permissions or licenses;
In case whether the company is following the law to renewing its all licenses or not.

Management Perception:
All licenses of SKICL are valid and up to date. The management of the Company always takes

timely steps to renew all its regulatory licenses. So, scope of arising any risk in this respect is
linw.

(£f) Failure in holding AGM or declaring dividend or payment of interest by any listed
securities of the issuer or any of its subsidiaries or associates;
Failure in holding AGM or declaring dividend indicates the lack of compliance tc the
regulatory rules. Failure of payment of interest indicate the poor cash generation to
the company to pay interest and debt service. The overall impression will be negative
for the company.

Management Perception:

The company does not have any subsidiary or associate or listed securitwes and thus no such
risk is applicable.

(gg) Issuances of securities at lower than the PO offer price within one year;
If the Issuer issues share at lower than the IPO offer price within one year, there will
have possibilities to arise misperception about IPO price.

Management Perception:

The company has not issued any securities at lower than the IPO offer price within the last one
year or before.

(hh) Refusal of application for public issue of any securities of the issuer or any of its
subsidiaries or associates at any time by the Commission.
If any refusal happened in the above cases, it would create negative impression to the
1S5uer.

Management Perception:

SKICL has first applied for raising of Capital through IPO in the year of 2021. So, there is no
material impact of past application.

(ii) External risk factors may include among others:

3
< ~
Investment in capital market involves exposure to several types of risks. Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limited operates in an industry that is exposed to several external risk E
factors over which the Company has little or no control. The following includes some of the =
L |
(¥ A”'_"T‘M W R
wmmn Lasmh -"il:'-'ﬁ_f.w R TRIT eR
Mm&m ne t2q I”--L.F.,., et (CFO) 'E'\;E
AAA Hm&'ﬂwm 5 - £ naht limited

Sans Katyan \naurance Conipaay Limned



Page | 201

significant risk factors that may affect the value of the Company’s shares. Hence, a rational
investor should carefully consider all the information contained in this prospectus including
the risk factors elaborated below.

(a) Interest rate risks;
Interest rate risk is associated with the fluctuations in market interest rates which cause
a company’s cost of debt to increase. Changes in the Government's monetary policy
also tend to increase the interest rates. High rate of interest may adversely affect the
operating results and financial performance of the Company with additional financial
charges and squeezes the profit of the company.

Management Perception:
SKICL currently does not enjoy any loan facility, therefore there is no interest rate risk
assoctated with the Company.

(b) Exchange rate risks;
Unfavorable volatility or fluctuations of foreign currency to BDT exchange rate may
have an impact on the cost structure and profitability of the company,

Management Perception:
By the nature of business SKICL has no exposure to foreign currency risk because it
operates in local market and deals with local currency only.

(c) Industry risks;
Industry risk arises due to risk associated with business and macro-economic factors
of the industry such as labor unrest, shortage of power, rising of raw material cost or
shortage of raw material supply etfc. If risk factor pertaining to industry is high, the
growth of the industry shall be lower or may be eroded the entire potentiality of that
industry.

Management perception:

SKICL has no exposure to several tndustry risks, r.e.- production, power, raw matenal efc.
However, the company is operating in a highly competitive industry. As such the SKICL faces
stiff compelition arising from the existing 46 general insurance companies. Despite the extreme
competition, SKICL's business operation shows satisfactory performance.

(d) Economic and political risks;

Economic risks:

The growth and profitability of The Company could be eroded by various factors such
as political or regulatory action, including adverse impacts of globalization,
liberalization policies, social disturbances, terrorist attacks and other acts of violence
or war, natural calamities, commodity and energy prices and various other factors.
Any significant changes may adversely affect our business and financials.

Management perception:
Bangladesh economy s booming for last few years. Consistent industrial growth along with
increased agricultural production has made the per capita income higher than that of recent

wmmm ér”'r:m -'ikktl’ W
Masaging Disector & CBO Company St y rSaha :
AAA Pinarce & investment Ly 557 =0 il eag pin 1CFO) - 8 :
serm Kaban s cance © av limited  Sena Walyan nsu anice Compaay Ll

7§ MR 24



()

(f)

s 4’*’“‘“‘_ B

AA Fioanoa & lavestment Lin , nl@d ping y&fizer (CFO)

Page | 202

vears. Even considering the recent Couid-19 pandemic, the Economy and businesses in
Bangladesh has performed far better compared to other nations. In addition, favorable
government policies and industry friendly policies by other regulatory bodies have proved to be
congenial to the economy of the country. The management of The Company is aware of such
risks,

Political risks:

The risk that an investment returns could suffer due to political changes or instability
in a country. Instability affecting investment returns could stem from a change in
government, legislative bodies, other foreign policy makers, or military control etc.

Management perception:

After the independence, Bangladesh has gone through a variety of political situations. But since
the last decade, a stable political atmosphere is previaling in the country. Both the ruling and
apposttion parties are committed to the belterment of the country. Political parties are thinking
Sfor growth of the country, Thus, the management assumes minimal visk in this regard.

Market and technology-related risks;

Market risks;

Market risk relates to the volatility of the market price of assets. [t involves exposure
to movements in the level of financial variables, such as stock prices, interest rates,
exchange rates or commodity prices.

Management perception:

Insurance business globally is increasing. Industrialization and other infrastructure of the
country are remarkably developing, as such the general insurance business is increasing day
by day. The market is expanding as people are realizing the importance of insurance. As SKICL
has @ stromg presence in the corporate sector with rencwned brand image, healthy fundamental
endrcators shall prevatl i future which will create significant return to the shareholders even
considering the market risks.

Technology-related risks;

Technology always plays a vital role for every business. Innovation of new and cost-
effective technology can increase productivity and reduce costs of service, On the other
hand, obsolete technology may have a negative impact on the business.

Management perception:

As overall msurance industry is not technology driven, the Company believes that there is very
low probability that the technology change may adversely mpact on the Companies Business
operation. Yet, SKICL always applies the latest technology in the insurance management
process.

Potential or existing government regulations;

The Company operates under primary regulator Insurance Development Regulatory
Authority (IDRA). Besides, it is incorporated under Registrar of Joint Stock Companies
& Firms (R]SC). Thus, SKICL must comply with all applicable rules and regulation of
the above regulators along with compliances adopted by NBR, Bangladesh Securities

Kumar Saha Brig Gen Sk ¢

lamn

<o Limiitad Sona Knlyan

2 8 APR 2021



Page | 203

and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and other regulatory bodies. Any abrupt changes
of the policies formed by those bodies will impact the business of The Company
adversely.

Managentent perception:

Economy of Bangladesh has been developing over the decades because of business-friendly rules
and regulations adopted by the various regulatory bodies of the country. Unless any adverse
poiicies are taken, which may materiaily affect the whole industry, the business of SKICL wili
not be affected.

Government emplasizes on the growth of local industry to meet the local need. Yet the
promoters and the sponsors have endeavor to convince the policy makers for adopting favorable
ferms and conditions, which will eventtually help the industry to compete with the low-cost
locations in the global arena and to save foreign currency. The management of SKICL has been

playing an active role by discussing, commenting, and recommending with IDRA to improve
the Insurance sector,

(g) Potential or existing changes in global or national policies;
Changes in the existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative
impacts for the company. Any scarcity or price hike or global or national policy change
may hamper the profitability.

Management perception:

Political turmoil and the disturbance are bad for both the economy and company. The Company
can prosper in situation of political stability and a congenial business environment. The
management of SKICL is always concerned about the prevailing and upcoming future changes

in the global or national policy and shall response appropriately and timely to safeguard its
tnterest,

(h) Statutory clearances and approvals those are yet to be received by the issuer;
Statutory clearance and approval are imperative for any business to start off. There are
many statutory clearances and approvals need by the regulatory authority to be
monitored, controlled, and guided.

Management Perception:
SKICL has been in the business over 8 years. The company has collected all the statutory
clearance to operate our business. Hence, there are no as such risk for the Company,

{i) Competitive condition of the business;
As Bangladesh has a free market economy, the Company might have to face hard
competition from its competitors. Availability of different types of insurance service
adds to the competition, challenging the profitability of the business.

Management perception: %

Bangiadesh is the prime source of cheapest labor in the world, gaining comparative advantages a

[for its tndustries over their global competitors, Other overfwad costs are also low in Bangladesh. -

As a result, The Company has been able to matntain its cost of service efficiently. Mereover, =N

el

Sl Lo
O O b 3 m:'n_lJ‘OC o S,

Meazging Director & CEO Lasmin Akter Usloy Kumar Saha  Buig Gen Sk \

Auﬁmm&fmm 2 I..—.r_ ¥ Ao il Ty s (=1e)

3y Llimile.



(i)

Page |204

the Company has built a trustworthy relationship with its customers which enable it to compete
in the market at a sustainable pace.

Complementary and supplementary products or services which may have an
impact on business of the issuer

Complementary goods are paired goods. Two goods (A and B) are complementary
when using more of goods A requires the use of more of goods B. For example, the
demand for one good (printers) generates demand for the other (ink cartridges).
Supplementary goods are two goods that are used together. For example, if we have a
car, we also need petrol to run the car. Supplementary goods have a negative cross
elasticity of demand. For instance, when price of petrol goes up, demand for petrol
and cars goes down.

Management Perception:
Due to the nature of business, the Company has not faced any challenges relating to
supplementary and complementary products.
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SECTION (XXI)

DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUE
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(a) Issue Size;

Total fund to be raised - 'l,llJ‘.'] (BDT Sixteen Crore)

Authorized Capital of SKICL 1,000,000,000 (BDT One Hundred Crore)
Paid-up Capital of SKICI 240,000,000 (BDT Twenty-four Crare)

Face Value : | 10,00 (BT Ten)
Premium : | 0,00 (BDT Zera)
Offer Price per unit of securities for FI : | 10.00 (BDT Ten)
Offer Price per unit of securities GP & NRB . [ 10.0 (BDT Ten)

() Number of securities to be entitled for each category of applicants;

Eligible Investors (EI) - 40%

__Fl excluding Mutual Funds & CISs Mutual Funds & CISs
Percentage | Number of securities Percentage Number of securities
30% | 4,800,000 ~ 10% 1,600,000

General Public (GP)- 60%

_ GP excluding NRB NRB
Percentage | Number of securities | Percentage | Number of securities
50 % 8,000,000 10% 1,600,000

(f) Holding structure of different classes of securities before and after the issue;

Before Present Issue After Present Issue
0;::::? Percentage 0;:;:‘:;}' | Percentage
1 | Directors & Sponsors 24,000,000 | 100% 24,000,000 60%
i Shareholders other than Directors & )
~ | Sponsors i
3 | Elexcluding Mutual Funds and ClSs - . 4,800,000 12%
"4 | Mutual Fundsand CISs | - : 1,600,000 4%
5 | GP excluding NRB - - 8,000,000 20%
6 | NRB - - 1,600,000 i%
) Total | 24,000,000 | 100% | 40,000,000 1007

L PR "o .
T ey~ o " i

AA R r /
inanes & Iavestment Lin : aad

. B APR 2021



Page | 207

(g) Objective of the issue including financing requirements and feasibility in respect of
enhanced paid-up capital.

Objective of the issue:

The Proceeds from 1PO through issuance of 16,000,000 number of ordinary shares at an issue
price of Tk. 10.00 each at par totaling Tk. 160,000,000 will be used as disclosed below:

Area of Utilization of IPO

: Amount in BDT Time of Implementation
Fund |
| Investment in Capital Market
Gove tT Bond 30,000,000/ - 3 . ivi
A om.rnmen. ffeaﬁ}l.ry onds { 62,000,000/ months from recejving
Investment in Capital 32,000,000/ PO fund
Market of Bangladesh | TR — ul -
& months from receiving
tate i ) -
B | Land/ Real Estate Assets 25,000,000/ IPO fund
Investment in FDR with Scheduled 3 months from receiving
= | Commercial Banks ] F'EE{H.mem"J_ PO fund -
-~ 45 days from receiving
D | IPO Expenses 11,000,000/ - IPO fund i
Total | 160,000,000/~ |

e e e e e

Feasibility:

As SKICL is not planning to expand its business or acquire any assets from IPO proceeds
hence, feasibility study is not applicable.
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SECTION (XXII)
(B)(21)

USE OF PROCEEDS

SECTION CONTENTS

Use of net procesds of the offer indicating the amount to be used for each purpose with head-
wise break-up

(b}

Utilization of the total amount of paid-up capital and share premium, if any, including the
sponsors’ contribution and capital raised of the issuer at the time of submission of prospectus, in
details with indication of use of such funds in the financial statements

If one of the objects is an investment in a joint venture, a subsidiary, an associate or any
acquisition, details of the form of investment, nature of benefit expected to-accrue to the issuer as
a result of the investment, brief description of business and financials of such venture

(d)

If IPO proceeds are not sufficient to complete the project, then source of additional fund must be
mentioned

(e)

A schedule mentioning the stages of implementation and utilization of funds received through
public affer in a tabular form, progress made so far, giving details of land acquisition, civil works,
nstallation of plant and machinery, the approximate date of completion of the project and the
projected date of full commercial operation ete. The schedule shall be signed by the Chief
Executive Officer or Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Chairman on behalf of Board
of Directors of the issuer

4}

If there are contracts covering any of the activities of the issuer for which the proceeds of sale of
securities are to be used, such as contracts for the purchase of land or contracts for the
construction of buildings, the issuer shall disclose the terms of such contracts, and copies of the
contracts shall be enclosed as annexure to the prospectus

If one of the objects of the issue is utilization of the issue proceeds for working capital, basis of
estimation of working capital requirement along with the relevant assumptions, reasons for

(g) | raising additional working capital substantiating the same with relevant facts and figures and
also the reasons for financing short with long term investments and an item-wise break-up of last
three years working capital and next two years projection

(h) Where the issuer proposes to undertake one or more activities like diversification, modernization,
expansion, etc,, the total project cost activity-wise or project-wise, as the case may be

i) Where the issuer is implementing the project in a phased manner, the cost of each phase,
mcluding the phases, if any, which have already been implemented
The details of all existing or anticipated material transactions in relation to utilization of the issue

(i) | proceeds or project cost with sponsors, directors, key management personnel, associates and
BIOLP COmpanies
Summary of the project appraisal or feasibility report by the relevant professionals not connected

(k) | with the issuer, issue manager and registrar to the issue with cost of the project and means of
finance, weaknesses and threats, if any, as given in the appraisal or feasibility report

by N
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Use of net proceeds of the offer indicating the amount to be used for each

purpose with head-wise break-up (B)(21)(a)

Use of net proceeds:

Sl Area of Utilization of IPO

Fund Amount in BDT Time of Implementation

| Invesiment in Capital Market
A Gm.-:-rnlm-nf Ircaslur}' Bonds 30,000,000/ - 62,000,000, - ] mc:mhs from receiving
Investment in Capital 32.000,000/ PO fund
Market of Bangladesh e
a 6 months from receiving
B Land/ Real Estate Assets 25,000,000/ - !
Bl i /| 1Po fund
Investment in FDR with Scheduled : 3 months from receiving
_C Commercial Banks et PO fund
: 45 days from receiving
D | IPO Expenses 11,000,000, - g
d /" | 1PO fund
Total | 160,000,000/
——— e — —
head-wise break-up:
A, Investment in Capital Market- 38.75"% of total IPO proceed.
[[..U\"L'rﬂ;t'l'lt']'I"L‘ASLH'}-' Bonds [ 30,000,000/ - | £2,000,000/- | 3 months from receiving
Investment in Capital Market of | 32,000.000/- PO fund
Bangladesh

B. Investment in Capital Market- 15.63% of total 1PO proceed.

6 months from receiving

Land/ Real Estate Assets 25,000,000/ - PO Fund

C. Investment in FDR with Scheduled Commercial Banks- 38.75% of total IPO proceed.

| Investment in FDR with Scheduled Commercial 62,000,000,/ - 3 months from receiving
| Banks IPO fund

D. IPO Expenses - 06.87"% of total TPO proceed.
e - 1 _ | 45 days from receiving
0 Expense | 11,000,000, - -
IPO Expenses 11,000,000, PO fund

Mﬁmﬂmm -. JM— \oAdR

Menaging Direetar & CBO J . —ar Saka
AAA Finance & lnvestment Lin Umiteq ; y
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Break down of TPO Expenses:

Particulars Basis of Calculation Amount in BLD)1
A. Bangladesh Securities & Fxchange Commission (BSEC) Fees: 690,000
Application Fee | Fixed 50,000
Consent Fee | 0.40% on the IPO amount 640,000
D. Fees related to listing with the Stock Exchanges: 2,300,000
Prospectus Submission Fee to DSE & CSE | BDT 50,000 each 100,000
Initial Listing Fee to DSE & CSE 0.25% up to BDT 10 crore Paid- 500,000
up Capital

| 0.15% on the rest of Paid-up S00,000
Capital (Fees will be minimum
BDT 50,000 and maximum BDT
10,000,000 for each exchanges)
Annual Listing Fee for DSE & C5E 0.05% on BDT 100 Crore 400,000

0.02% on the rest of Paid-up -
Capital [Total listing fee shall
be minimum BDT 50,000 and
maximum BDT a00,000 for each
of the exchanges)

| Data Transmission Fee for DSE & CSE Fixed 400,000

| _ C. CDBL Fees and Expenses: 668,500
‘\.cunn Fee Fixed 500,000
| Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500

| Annual Fee Fixed 100,000
L onnection F;-. (1 }rLarz o P':T_:k_5h[fl Per I_?‘]_:_mth o i.':-ﬂﬂﬂ

(1L.015% of issue size + 0.015% of 60,000
Pre-1PO paid up capital

|I‘l|l‘l.FIl Puhlu; Offering Fi‘l‘

i D. Manager to the Issue Fees: s | 1,150,000

lssue Management Fee Lump-Sum | 1,000,000

VAT on lssue Management Fee 15% an the total lssue 150,000
Management Fee

E. IPO related Fees: 577,600

Underwriting Commission Commission 0.50% on | 224,000 |
underwritten amount

VAT on Underwriting Commission 15% on the total Underwriting 33,600
Commission

Auditor Certification Fees Negotiable 300,000

F. Printing & Post-1PO Expenses; =Hy 5.633,900

Publication of Prospectus Estimated 3000+ copies 800,000

) (Te be paid at actual)
Publication of Abridged Version of | (Estimated;lo be paid at actual) S00,000
Prospectus and Notice in 4 National dailies
Notice for prospectus, Lottery, Refund etc. | (Estimated; to be paid at actual) 300,000
in 4 National dailies |

Lottery Conduction Expenses including | (Estimated; to be paid at actual) | 1,000,000

BUET Fee

Data Processing  and  Share  Software | (Estimated, to be paid at actual) 2,000,000
Charge

Courier Expense (Estimated; to be paid at actual) 300,000

Stationery and Other Expenses | (Estimated; to be paid at actual) 333,900 ]
| GrandTutal 11,000,000

Mohameisd (apder Rabryzs, pCx
&ﬁfmmmmam philasald] fesary Maloy Kuimar Sahq . Rrig Gen Shaf |
& Investment Lt - : s Lisiawd - ¥0) . :

Ep=3 0
AT Fole

il Am’%““ oo "
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Utilization of the total amount of paid-up capital and share premium, if

any, including the sponsors’ contribution and capital raised of the issuer at .

the time of submission of prospectus, in details with indication of use of (B)21)(b)
such funds in the financial statements

Mode of Allotment (No, of 5hi’l!’€§} Issue Amount of
Particulars of | Allotment = e

Allotment Date Cash

Other Bonus Price Share Capital
Than Cash | Issue (Tk.) (Tk.)

1% Allotment e
| 370972013 24,000,000
Memorandum .

Total | 24,000,000

Note: The Company has not issued any shares in any form since its 1= allotment.

Auditor’s Certificate Regarding Utilization of Capital Raised

T'his 15 to certify that Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited raised their paid up capital at
incorporation of the company and utilized the fund as under:

Date of No. Ui:_ o ; Face ! Palnl‘up Utilization
Shares | Consideration Capital
Allotment Value 2.3 of Fund
Issued | (Tk)
I : To meet
| preliminary
| aais EXpPenses,
I3 Septe sy |
= ‘kf“t;‘ mber | 24,000,000 Cash 10 240,000,000 | FDR and
T : other
| statutory
| | requirements
Total 24,000,000 _ | 240,000,000 | |
Sd/-
Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Mahfel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ZUé|

n
ML

2 B APR
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If one of the ﬂl‘.l]l"i."l“\ is an lﬂ'ut“-"'l‘ll‘:‘“l in a joint venture, a aubsujmr\, an
associate or any acquisition, details of the form of investment, nature of (B)(21)(c)
7 3 C

benefit expected to accrue to the issuer as a result of the investment, brief
description of business and financials of such venture

I'he Company has no objective to investment in such type of ventures by using the PO

proceeds.

If IPO proceeds are not sufficient to complete the project, then source of (B}{"l}{dj

additional fund must be mentioned

Not applicable for SKICL.

1
= il (e
Hdlum.m Obsyczr Rahmm, PO y Akter '

Mansging Director & CBO ! Saipe ;
AAA Finance & Investrient Lin ' i
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A schedule mentioning the stages of implementation and utilization of
funds received through public offer in a tabular form, progress made so
far, giving details of land acquisition, civil works, installation of plant and
machinery, the approximate date of completion of the project and the

(B)(21)(e)

projected date of full commercial operation etc. The schedule shall be
signed by the Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director, Chief
Financial Officer and Chairman on behalf of Board of Directors of the
issuer

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM IPO AND IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE

The Proceeds from IPO through issuance of 1, 60, 00,000 nos. of ordinary shares at an issue
price of Tk. 10.00 each at par totaling Tk. 16,00,00,000 will be used as projected below:

Area of Utilization of IPO | Amount . Time of
| Fund (BDT) | Implementation
| Investment in Capital Market: i 6,20,00,000/- | 3 months from
Government Treasury Bonds 3,00,00,000/- receiving [PO fund
Investment in Capital 3,20,00,000/- |

~ Market of Bangladesh
Land/ Real Estate Assets

E 1 2,50,00,000/- ' 6 months from
|| receivingIPOfund
Investment in FDR with Scheduled ' 6,20,00,000/ - 3 months from

Commercial Banks receiving IO fund

IPO Expenses - 1,10,00,000/ - 45 days from
receiving [PO fund

Total | 16,00,00,000/-
Sd /- Sd/- Sd/-
Maj Gen Mohammed Brig Gen Md Shafique Maloy Kumar Saha
Saidul Islam, ndc, psc Shamim, psc (Retd) Chief Financial Officer
Chairman Managing Director & CEO

Place: Dhaka

Date: April 25, 2021

“ﬂlmwiﬁ(ﬁam.m AW'M W;

Managing Director & CBO . Mals -
AAA Pinanea & Invastment Lin = . E
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If there are contracts covering any of the activities of the issuer for which
the proceeds of sale of securities are to be used, such as contracts for the

purchase of land or contracts for the construction of buildings, the issuer (B)(21)(f)
shall disclose the terms of such contracts, and copies of the contracts shall
be enclosed as annexure to the prospectus

The Company has not made any type of such contact.

If one of the objects of the issue is utilization of the issue proceeds for
working capital, basis of estimation of working capital requirement along
with the relevant assumptions, reasons for raising additional working
capital substantiating the same with relevant facts and figures and also the
reasons for financing short with long term investments and an item-wise
break-up of last three years working capital and next two years projection

(B)21)(g)

I'here are no objectives of the issue to utilize the proceeds for working capital

Where the issuer proposes to undertake one or more activities like
diversification, modernization, expansion, etc., the total project cost (B)(21)(h)
activity-wise or project-wise, as the case may be

The Company does not propose to undertake one or more activities like diversification,
modernization, expansion, etc

Where the issuer is implementing the project in a phased manner, the cost
of each phase, including the phases, if any, which have already been (B)(21)(i)
implemented

Described under the title Use of Proceeds and Implementation Schedule at page no. 213 in
the prospectus

The details of all existing or anticipated material transactions in relation to
utilization of the issue proceeds or project cost with sponsors, directors, (B)(21)(j)
key management personnel, associates and

Ihere are no existing or anticipated material transactions in relation to utilization of the issue
proceeds or project cost with sponsors, directors, key management personnel, associates and

group companies.

Summary of the project appraisal or feasibility report by the relevant
professionals not connected with the issuer, issue manager and registrar to
the issue with cost of the project and means of finance, weaknesses
threats, if any, as given in the appraisal or feasibility report

(B)(21)(k)

Not applicable for SKIC]

2 0 APR 2021
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%.—_
SECTION (XXIII)

(B)(22)

LOCK-IN

(&) | Provisions for lock in as per these Rules;
(b) | Whether a statement regarding lock-in on existing shares furnished in the prospectus;

e _— —

=

-

o

@“ -t

L ]
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Provisions for lock in as per these Hl;lll:-!i EfH'H:?.'._-?]{J}

Ordinary shares of the issuer, at the time of according consent to the public issue, shall be
subject to lock-in, from the first trading day at the exchange in the following manner:

(a) Shares held by sponsors, directors and shareholders holding 10% (ten percent) or more,
tor 03 (three) years;

(b} In case, any existing sponsor or director of the issuer transfers any share to any person,
those transferred shares, for 03 (three) years;

(c) Shares allotted to any person, before 4 (four) vears or more of according consent to the
public issue, other than the persons mentioned in clause (a) and (b), for 01 (one) year;

(d) Shares held by alternative investment funds, for 01 (one) vear;

(e) Shares held by any person, other than the shares mentioned in clause (@), (b), (c) and (d)
above, for 02 (two) years:

Provided that ordinary shares converted from any other type of securities shall also be
subject to lock-in as mentioned above.

Mohiz=mad Obaydor Rebreg, FCH
Munging Director & CEO Wy
AAA Finunon & lavestment Lin CoRpan " { Ssaai
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SECTION (XXIV)
(B)(23)

MARKETS FOR THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED
INCLUDED

Managing Direetor & CED
AAA Finagoe & lavestment Lia
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Stock Exchanges:

The 1ssuer shall apply to the following bourses for listing shares within 7 (seven) working
days from the date of consent accorded by the Commission to issue the prospectus:

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)
DSE Tower, Road: 21, House: 46
MNikunja, Dhaka-1229

i Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSF)
CSE Building, 1080 Sk. Mojib Road,

Agrabad, Chittapon

Declaration about Listing of Shares with Stock Exchanges:

None of the Stock Exchanges, if for any reason, grant listing within 75 days from the closure
of subscription, any allolment in terms of this prospectus shall be void and the Company shall
refund the subscription money within fifteen days from the date of refusal for listing by the
stock exchange, or from the date of expiry of the said 75 (seventy-five) days, as the case may
be.

In case of non-refund of the subscription money within the aforesaid fifteen days, the
Company directors, in addition to the issuer company, shall be collectively and severally
liable for refund of the subscription money, with interest at the rate of 2% (two percent) per
month above the bank rate, to the subscribers concerned.

The issue manager, in addition to the issuer Company, shall ensure due compliance of the
above-mentioned conditions and shall submit compliance report thereon to the Commission
within seven days of expiry of the aforesaid fifteen days’ time allowed for refund of the
subscription money.

Trading and Settlement:

Irading and Settlement Regulation of the stock exchanges will apply in respect of trading and
settlement of the shares of the Company.

THE ISSUE SHALL BE PLACED IN “N” CATEGORY
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SECTION (XXV)
(B)(24)

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OUTSTANDING
OR BEING OFFERED

Dividend, voting and preemption rights

(b} Conversion and Hqﬁ-idat-i::m rights

(e} | Dividend policy

{d) | Other rights of the securities holders
e I — e

H“hmﬂ!ﬂﬂhydmhhnﬂ.mh win Akter
Mianaging Direotor & CED erstary
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Dividend, voting and preemption rights (B)(24)(a)

I'he Share Capital of the company is divided into Ordinary Shares, carrying equal rights to
vote and receive dividend in terms of the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1994 and
the Articles of Association of the company. All Shareholders shall have the usual voting rights
in person or by proxy in connection with, among others, election of Directors & Auditors and
other usual agenda of General Meeting - Ordinary or Extra-ordinary. On a show of hand,
every shareholder presents in person and every duly authorized representative of a
shareholder present at a General Meeting shall have one vote and on a poll every shareholder
present or by proxy shall have one vote for every share held by him or her.

In case of any additional issue of shares for raising further capital, the existing shareholders
shall be entitled to Right Issue of shares in terms of the guidelines issued by the BSEC from
time to time

Conversion and liquidation rights (B)(24)(b)

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 1994, Articles of Association of the Company
and other relevant rules in force, the shares of the Company are freely transferable. The
Company shall not charge any fee for registering transfer of shares. No transfer shall be made
to a firm, an infant or person of unsound mind.

Dividend policy (B)(24)(c)

i. The profit of the Company, subject to any special right relaling thereto created or
authorized to be created by the Memorandum and subject to the provisions of the Articles
of Association, shall be divisible among the members in proportion to the amount of
capital paid-up on the shares held by them, respectively

ii. Dividend shall be recommended by the Board of Directors from time to time for
distributing the accumulated profit.

iii. No dividend shall be payable except out of the profits of the Company or any other
undistributed profits. Dividend shall not carry interest as against the Company.

iv. The Directors may from time to time pay the members such interim dividend as in their
judgment, the financial position of the Company may justify.

v. A transfer of shares shall not pass the right to any dividend declared thereon before the

registration of transfer.

vi. No limitation in payment of dividend is stipulated in any debt instrument or otherwise.

Moharsean Obaydor Rahreg, PCH
Maneging Director & CED o)
AAA Pinence & Fovestment Lia ' ¢ i el gan

wEha T
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Other rights of the securities holders (B)(24)(d)

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 1994, Articles of Association of the Company
and other relevant rules in force, the shares of the Company are transferable. The Company
shall not charge any fee, other than Government duties for registering transfer of shares. No
transfer shall be made to a minor or person of unsound mind.

The Directors shall present the financial statements as required under the law, International
Financial reporting Standard International (IFRS) and International Accounting Standard
(IAS). Financial statements will be prepared in accordance with the IFRS and TAS consistently
applied throughout the subsequent periods and present with the objective of providing
maximum disclosure as par law, IFRS and IAS to the shareholders regarding the financial and
operational position of the company. The shareholders shall have the right to receive all
periodical statement and reports, audited as well as un-audited, published by the company
from time to ime.

The shareholder holding minimum of 10% shares of paid-up capital of the company shall have
the right to requisition of Extra-ordinary General Meeting (EGM) of the company as provided
for the section 84 of the Companies Act, 1994

Mﬂummmm ' Aalay Kumar Saha

i
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(2)

SECTION (XXVI)
(B)(25)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SECTION CONTENTS

The latest financial statements prepared and audited by any of the Commission’s panel of
auditors in adherence to the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, the
Companies Act, 1994, International Financial Reporting and Auditing Standards as adopted
in Bangladesh from time to time and any other law as applicable

(b)

Information as is required under section 186 of the Companies Act, 1994 relating to holding
company

Selected ratios as specified in Annexure-D

(d)

Comparative income statements and balance sheet and aforementioned ratios for immediate
preceding five accounting vears of the issuer as per Auditors report under Section 135(1),
Para 24(1) of Part II of Schedule IIT of the Companies Act, 1994

(e)

Financial spread sheet analysis for the latest audited financial statements

()

Earnings Per Share (EPS) on fully diluted basis (with the total existing number of shares) in
addition to the weighted average number of shares basis. Future projected Net Income
should not be considered while calculating the weighted average EPS

All extra-ordinary income or non-recurring income coming from other than core operations
should be shown separately while showing the Net Profit as well as the Earnings Per Share
included

(h)

Quarterly or Half yearly EPS should not be annualized while calculating the EPS

{1)

Net asset value (with and without considering revaluation surplus or reserve) per unit of the
securities being offered at the date of the latest audited statement of financial position

1)

Ihe Commission may require the issuer to re-audit the audited financial statements, if any
du:Firi:unL'J"a’dmulwa is found in the financial statements. In such a case, cost of audit should
be borne by the concerned issuer

(k)

Statements for the last five years or any shorter period of commercial operation certified by
the auditors

¥

Mobazad Obayder Kahrian, RCY

AM Ve dd

Managing Director & CEO : ymar Saba

AAA Finanoe & Investment Li . ffice: (CFO)




The latest financial statements prepared and audited by any of the
Commission’s panel of auditors in adherence to the provisions of the
1994,

Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, the Companies Act,
International Financial Reporting and Auditing Standards as adopted in
Bangladesh from time to time and any other law as applicable

iMohamrnd Obayder Rahmen, FC
Mugaging Direetor & CEO
tod
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(B)(25)(a)
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Sharcholders of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Litd.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sens Kalyan Insurance Company Ltd (ihe
“Company” ). which comprise the Balance Sheet (Statement of Financlal Position) as st 31
December 2020 Profit and Loss Accounts (Ststement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive
Income), Statement of Profit and Less Appropriation sccount, Consolidated Revenue Accounts,
Relmted Revenue Accounts, Statenient of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the
yeur then cnded, and notes to the financial statements, including 8 summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion. the accompanying financial statemens presemt fairly, in all material respects, the
finuncial position of the company ns a1 31 December 2020, and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards
(FRSs1. the Companies Act 1994, the Insumnce Act 1938 (as amended in 20100, the Insurance
Rules 1958, the Secunies sl Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable lows and regulstions.

Basis for Opinion

We conducied our audit in accordance with Intemnational Sundards on Auditing (1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standurds are further deseribed in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Stutements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
sccordance with the Imemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Prefessional Accountamts ([ESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o
our sudit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We belicve that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficien and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.

Kev Audit Mamers

Koy audil matters ane those matters that, in ot professional judgement, were of most significance
m our aadit of the consolidoted wnd separaic finencial steteoments of the currem penod. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements ax & whole, and in
feaming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separnte opinion on these matlers.

Risk | Our response to the risk

Premium Income
| Gross general insurance premiums comprise | With respeet to Premium income in respeet of
_the 1ol premium reecived for the whole | various types of insurance we carmied out

bl aty

Chartered Accountants Ted DANQ-GAST AT DERVRE
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Risk |
period of cover  prov ided b1 contracts
entered into during the accounting period.

Civen the imponant nature, Connections 1o

other items 1o the linancial stalements and |
| sensitivity of the item we belicve this arca |

ipnnlighk\felal’rili.

At end of the year 2020, the tolal gross
| premium income was BDT 580522233
(2019 BDT $76.092.516).

i

| the following procedures;

mmu 1o, 221, Form-XL of the financial staiements
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agn

Our response to the risk

The design and operating effectiveness of
key controls around premium income |
recogniton process. |
Carmied out analytical procedures and
recaleulated premium income for the period.
Caried owmt cut-off testing to ensure
uncamed premium income has not been
included in the premium income.

On a sample basis reviewed policy 1o ensure
appropriate policy stamp was affixed to the
contract and the same has been reflected in |
the premium register.

Ensured on a sample basis that the prentium
income was being deposted in  the
designated bunk account.

Tested on a sample basis W scc that
approprinte VAT was being collected and
deposited to bank through Treasury Challan. |

For a sample of insuranee contracts tested 1o |
see if appropriate level of remsurance was
done and whether that re insurance premium
was deducted from the gross premium.

Applying specialist judgment ensured if
there is any impairment of the reinsurer.

Finally assessed the appropristeness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
sccounting standards, Insurance Act 1938 |
{as amended in 2010), Insurance Rules,
1958 and other applicable rules and

_regulations and regulatory guidelines. .

. Iavestment Fluctuation Fund

Insurance EMM& 8 number of |

investments in the listed and unlised capital
market with requared regulatons permission
income peoerated from the invesimenis
irealized gam and dividend received) is
credited o the Profit & lLoss Aceount
menhmd u.!pﬂ.u] uam or Iusm i mg is |

._._._

We tested the design und operuting efTectiveness
[ of key controls around monitaring, valuation and

updating of prces of the positions held by the
company from trusted sources. Additionally. we
performed the Tollowing

-

Obtained vear-end share holding pnnlim
from the company and through directional

\al Kumnpar Sana '!IwSpﬂq'
({£FO) MATER
: {zmgaoy Umited  gangy Kalyphe Uil
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__ Our response to the risk

transferred 10 the tnvestment Fluctuation |
Fund subsequently or a5 per the policy of the |
COITPEN,
Ibis item has significant impoct on the |
camings performance of the company and
! retum to the shareholders and might be prone
| to misreporting as large unreported fall in the
value of any holding may wipe out the value
of the portfolic und humper the distribution
| capability of the company.

LAt end of the year 2020, the teparted total |
balance under the head of imvestment
fluctuation fund was BDT 408.894 (2019:
| BDT -1,104,001).

testing assessed the completeness of the
report

* Ascertained the valuation of the holding as |
per IFRS i3,

* Reviewed and challenged the assumptions
wsed for the valustion models for any
unguoted securitics.

*  Recalculasted unrealized gain or loss ot the
year end.

¢ Camied om out-off testing o ensure
unrealized gain or loss was recognized in
correct period.

* Obumined the CDBL repont and share
portfolio and cross checked against each
other 1o confirm unrealized gain or loss.

* Cheek the subsequent positioning of this
unrealized amount after the year end

* Finally assessed the appropristeness and |
presentation of disclosures against relevant |
accounting standards, Insurance Act 1938
fas amended in 2010}, Insurance Rules.
1958 and other wmpplicable rules and

' Sec note no. 4.02 to the financial statements

regulations and regulatory guidelines.

 Property, Plant & Equipment

This represents a significant amoont in the
company's (Balance sheet) statemenmt of
financial position. There is o risk of
Determining which costs meet the criteria for
| capitalization. Determining the dame on |
which the nssets is recognized 1o propeny,
commences. This estimution of economic
wseful lives and residual value sssigned to
| fixed asset, ’

We identified the carrving value of property, I
plam and cquipment as & kev audit matter
bevause of the hgh level of mansgemem
dgment involved and its significance 1o the
financial statements. |

Our gudit procedures 10 assess the carrying value
of property, plant and equipmem, include the
following controls testing and

substantive procedures:

*  Assessing the design, implementation and |
operating  cffectivencss of key ntmul!
controls over the compleleness, exisience |
and accuracy of propenty, plam  and
equipment including the key imtemal
controls over the estimation of useful
cconomie lives and residual values: .

|

¢ Assessng. on a2 sample basis, cosis |
capitalized during the vear by comparing the |
costs  capitalized  with  the  relevant |

— — — N

ndhe \asch

mlhmu i .1‘:.'.1."";l Aktar
Menaging Dirsetor & CEO . faz cecretery

Mzloy Kumar Saha Brig Ger Shafique Shamim,
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}_ ' Risk Our response to the risk
1&1¢nduflhcyurmmtmpoﬂud underlying documentation, which included
| carrying  value of plamt & purchase agreememts and invoices, and

squipment was BDT 22, 1]!;64! (2019
BT 20,1 70.446)

\crmlcm 210, 211, Ilﬂﬂand Amnmc-‘:\'nl’thr. I'mnn:u] statements

msseswing whether the costs capitalized met
the relevant criteria for capitalization |

Festing  the key conmtrols over the

munagcmml:;u.ipmm in relation 1w the
accounting  estimates of the depreciable
lives and residual values of propenty, plant
and equipment.

Reconcile on a sample basis the additional
capitalized costs for the year w the
unhljrhq invoices and  supporting

We  reviewed minutes the company s
capitalizations policy
IAS 16 and tested the expenditure
capitatized against the capitalization policy.

We traced payments 10 supporting
documents,

We assessed the adequacy of the disclosures
of the financial stements.

—

Significam judgment is required in relation
| o deferred tax Hability as their Hability is

|w.mm-nrmmm

| over a number of years,

! At end of the vear 2020, the reported total
balance under the head of Deferred tax
liability was BDT 1,008.328 (2019 BDT

| TI7.193).

Our audit procedures 10 asscess the carying value
of Deferred Tax liability inchaded the following:

-

Y e

Sera wavanh

We obtained an eviluated
the design and tested the
effectiveness of the Cempany's key controls

over the recognition and measurement of
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities and the
assumptions used in estimating the future
taxuble expense of the company.

We also assessed the completeness and |
securacy of the data used for the estimations
of future mxable expense

We tested the mathematical accuracy in |
calculation of deferred wv |

We evaluated the reasonableness of key
Miming of reversal of |

\oor

li ‘“11“"':&' i
C 1Y) f.!.“l:ﬁ'f HU"'”" Saha Brig ¥
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L. = Risk ot | Cur response to the risk

I temporary differences and expiration of tax
loss carry forwards, rocognition and

| measurement of Deferred Tax Liability.

*  We assessed the adequacy of the company 's
disclosures setting out the basis of deferred
tax liability balances and the level of
estimation involved

| * We also mssisted in cvaluating the wmx

l implications, the reasonablencss  of

estimations and calculations determined by
management.

_— Wtﬂnh!ﬂvﬂwhﬂulm&m

+ Finglly assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures agminst 1AS 12

. Income Tanes. =

~ See note no. 9.02 1o the financial statcments

Emphasis of Matter

We deaw anention to note no. 2.34 ¢ 1o the financial statements which states that the company is
wet woestahlish workers welfisre fund. Our opinion is not modified in respeet of this matier

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual report other than the financial ststements and our auditors’ repornt there
on. The anmual report is expected 1o be made available 10 us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opimon on the financial statements docs not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion therson.

in comnection with our sudit of the financial stements, our responsibility is 1 read the other
mlormation wentifies above when it becomes availuble and, in doing so, consider whether the other
imformation is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read the annual repor, ift we
conclude that there is 8 material misstatement therein, we are required to communicale the matter
1o those charged with governance of the company

-

o ,é.a.mz:.

“tnartann Thayder Rabewen, FCh nrm,r il e i Brig Gor ©f
s — 1Al n Ll o
mmlm ¢ o { (=yieed Chieh f .-} Woicer [CEO) ey
AAA Finance & Investment Lad _ Senatalyan nsurancs ¢

Seny Bxhyer
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Mﬁdlhwtuﬂﬁmwwuﬂmbrhm
Statements und Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and firir presentation of the financial statements in
sccordance with [FRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules
1958, the Securifies and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulstions and for
such internal control -ummmmﬁnmlnmhhm:mioﬂpfﬁmhl
statements that are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

and ulsing the going concemn basis of sccounting enless n'umgmmu either intends 1o Hquidate the
Company or 10 cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but (o do so

Iose charged with govemance are responsible for overseemg the Company ‘s financial reporting
pmc:,'-\s

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Or ohjectives are to obtain reasonable sssurance about whether the financial statements as 3 whole
are frwe from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and 10 issue an auditor’s repant
that includes our opinion, Reasonable assarance is a high level of assurance, but is not # guarantee
1hat an audit conducted in sceordance with ISAs will always detect o material misstatement when
Tenisis Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, imdividually or
i6 the agsregte, they could reasonably be expected 1o influence the economic decisions of users
tken on the basis of these Gnancial statements,

As part of an oudit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional jodgement and maimain
professional skepticism thronghout the audit. We also:

¢ ldeatfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due 1o fraud or emor. design and perfiorm sudit procedures responsive 1o these risks, and
obtan awhit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our apnon
The risk of not detecting & material misstatement resulting from frond 1s higher than for one
resulting from error, as fmud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misteprcsentabons, or the override of internal control,

* Wnuwﬂhwmmm-mm&n&dhhmmdﬁmm
procedures thay are appropriate in the eircumstanciss.

¢ FEvalunte the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the ressonubleness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Lonclude on the sppropristensss of management's use of the going concern hasis of
accounting and, based on the andit evidence obinined, whether a material unceTiainty exists
refated to evaits or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
sontine as a golag conceen. Tf we conclude that a material uncerminty exisls. we are

2 B APR el

@  femids
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rmuiudmdmmmmwndﬂm'smmﬂnmmdiuhmhmm
m:mifm&mmhﬂqmmmudﬂywoﬁ&mﬂwm
mmmmmemﬁitmmwmmemumnﬁwﬁmtm,
future events or conditions may cause the Company 10 cease fo continue 85 & going concem.

. Emummnmﬂlmmmmmuummdmeﬂnwmm
mummmmmrmmwhwmmm
and events in a manner that achieves fisir presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding. among other maiters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significan deficiencies
m imernal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those churged with governance with s stalement that we have complied with
relevam ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all
relatsinships and other motters thar may reasonabiy be thought w bear on our independence, and
where upplicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the fimancial staiements of the eurrent period and are

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I secordunce with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958,
the Securities and Emmkmrmwmuwiﬁmmmﬂmwmﬁu
and Exchange Commission, we also report that:
2 We have obtamed all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge and
behel were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification therend,

b In owr opinion, proper books of accouns. records and other statutory books as required by law
have been hept by the Company so far as it appesred from our examinations of those books;

€) The Company management hus followed relevant provisions of laws and niles in managing
&mﬂtﬁmufth:tmwuﬂmbun&sofmmmwmmm
have been properly ﬁmm{mwlmmmhmm
of our audil have been received from branches not visited by us;

d) As per section 63(2) of the Insurance Aet 2010, in our opinion to the best of our knowledge
and beliel an according to the information and explanation given o us, all expenses of
management wherever incurred and whether incumed directly or indirectly, in respect of
surance busingss of the company transacted in Bangladesh dunng the year under report have

Hﬁmﬂ%@&%ﬁ T
Mungging Director & rir y Seaietany fumar Saha
AXA Finanos & Tevestauset 1ad ) ot g Company Lmited Mﬂw,i“;. oy 0

- Elmant
Send ' I:!'JI‘EE F 1

gamy L mited
gena Kalyan Insuis
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been duly debited 1o the related Revenue Accounts and the Statemeont of Comprehensive
Incoime of the Company;

¢) Wemﬂulmlhhm!ﬂfwinfmtimmjﬁsshumh)‘ its books, the company during
the year under report has not paid any person any Commission in any form, ouside Bangladesh
in respect of any its business re-insured abroad;

) The Stastement of Finoncial Position, Stutemen of Comprehensive Income, Profit and Loss
Appropriation Account, related Revenve Accounts, Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows of the Company together with the annexed notes dealt with by the
mﬁmmwmuubmhdmmdmm

g} The expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company s busincss.

HM

ICAB Enrolment No. 103 !
Managing Panner
Mah{@l Hug & Co.
Chartered Accountams
Frim Reg. No, : P-46323

Dhaka, 24 April, 2021 DVC: 2154240108 AS245 50
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Balance Sheet
(Statement of Financial Position)
As of December 31, 2020
| | Amount |n Taka
| Capital aund Liabilities Notes 3122019 01.01.2019
LT bl (B0

i__‘ (Restated) { Hestated)
Awthorized Caplial

100,000,000 Oedinacy shares of Tk. 10~ esch LOOI0000 _LOOOS00000 1000000000
24,000 (00 share - .

PARNG Oty e o T3 WY-20h 100 | 200000000 || 240000000 || 240,000,000

futly pald up

Resvrve or Contingeney Accounts 166,203,422 194,414,777 169,234,833
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 4.00 197,792 482 139,740,659 82,131,407
Investrment Fluctuation Fund {difference of

market value and cost value) s 854 (L104.091)

Protfi msd Loss Appropriation Accomnt 403 68001646 55,778,208 27,103,426
Total shareholders equity 506,203,422 434,414,777 349,234,833
Halsace of Fonds and Accoomis L 00 178200 461 137,058,034 66,099,172
F e anaurance busitgss 32 | B e 23185718 16 482 B10
Marine warance buviness F1.863,.664 16,992,399 24.011.967
Motor insuratce business 21,173,428 22537114 E.SEE Son
Miscellaneoss insurance business 59,674,700 T4,372.781 17015819
Pressum Deposits 600 11,851,073 56,051 451 25,844,520
Liabifities and Prosisions 205.355.282 119478063 79399578
Estimated labilities in respect of outstanding

Clahite Wikither: taib o Rttt T80 121,385 .58) 30,786,514 25,632,623
Aamrats doe 10 sther pemsons or hadies

wing enia . 800 18366339 L725.643

Provissns for Income tax 900 63,540,084 42712673 21,209,689
Deferred Tan | iabelity 003 1 008 338 717,193 G20 303
|Leuae Linbility S04 11057835 . -
Prom jsson lor WYY 570,282 - -
Suimlbty Creditors 10y J4.2745.834 33,538,040 JLETH, 963
Total habilities 472088716 312,587,545 171,343,276
Total Sharcholders Fquity and Linbifities 978,192,139 747,002,325 520,578,109

£ § APR 2021
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Balance Sheel
iStutement of Financial Position)
As 31 December 31, 2020
! A-jg_-i in Taka
Agsely R
and Propertics Notes s 1.13.2019 01.01.3019
(Restated) ||  (Restated) |
Non-Current Assets 102,472,972 £1.197,118 45,745,059
Property, Plast and Equipment 1100 M Arenal 20,170,446 16,0964 206
lovvetment m BGTH 1200 £1.217.510 S, S04, 000 36, SO0 (00
Roghg of Use (Rl ) Assets B b <1.233.588 . .
Deferred Tax Assets 1203 7,705 2346 6,526,472 3,280 853
Current Assets K1,322,207 53,599,503
Investment in Shares 1201 13,049,137 4055684 1,719 955
Accroed (mteresi 13.00 19,249 869 20,581,051 13,769,797
Amount due from cther persoas or bodies " 3 675,047
CRITY IR N (Tlraice business s
Sundry Debiors (including advances, deposits
= : | 1400 0.690.624 37.604 US0 34,080,068
Ssarignary and forms in hang 206358 234,672 317.200
Starnges in hund 126214 28,030 146,516
Cash and Cash Equivalents 793,496,964 631,300,520 418,233,547
Fiaad Deposits: {FDR'S) 150 TH 84047 581,500,000 370,400,006
END Accounts 1503 66,989,539 43,587,764 21,003 004
Crrrenl Acoommis 130 1d 844 | 76 6006329 11,600,603
Cavh in hand 1504 20,252 4T ALR 10587
Arokerage Bajance 2502 159,309 1264
U equies o hangd - s - | 5,007,599
Tutal Assets and Fropertics 978,292,139 747,002,325 510,574, 109
Net Asset Vialue (NAV) Per Shure won [ 2008 ]| 18.10 | | 14.55 |
The accommpanying notes form an megral pan of these financinl statements
Company Secretary Chief Financlal (Officer Chiel Officer
Diredr Dircctor

Signed as per our snnexed report of even date.

Dibvakes, 24 April, 2021

Lot el

MMMI&I Lezsrain Aliter
Managing Director & CBO Company Secrrtury
AAA Finarce & avestment |in Sena Kalyan thmun an

Sena Ralyan Inturance

Fr

werlader, Mahfel Hug, FCA
ICAB Enrodment No. 108 v
Managing Martees
Mabifel Hug & Co,
Chirtefod Avgounants
Firm Reg Noc P46323
DVC: 2104230 1 05A8245 503

%
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Sena Kalyan Iusurance Company Limited
Profit and Loss Aceount

(Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprebensive |ncome)
For the year ended December 11, 2020

Page | 235

Amvunt in Taks
Particulars Mates

{ 2029 [[_2019 (Restated)
Profit / ileas) | ransferred from T w!
Fiw Indsrance Revense Actount (12434358 WA
Mirme imsarance Revenoe A coount STA5) 44 IL2655M
Wioe Inatrescs Kevemue Accoum 37582536 395,267
M Imursnce Revenue Accouni 1 904 | | 47,320
Interest, Dividend and Hents (ot applicable o any fund or sccouni)

Interest rescsved mamd Dividemd Income 17.00 54108941 41946929
ey Ingowmse 1500 4,114,708 129787

Tutal l!.ﬁl“ III.T%_

Expenyes of managrment (Mot applicable w any particular fund or scooont)

Advertiscment and Publichy
Ihireshan foes
Dionation. |evy and Subscription
At fees

Logal, Frofesssonal and Ratmg Fees
HArpnirsts snd Renewa! Fees
Deprocasson and Amortization

Prafit Befure Tos & WPFF i1 I

Prosmeos for WP | sz || -

Profit Belore Tas 114,225,641 118,478 090

I 1l

Inouns Tas Expenses a0l 2083741 21502984

Ihtermnd 1w, thencrem b Euponoe am 1887, [

Balanee fur the sear carvied (s profit and loss sppropriation sccount 94278060 95284,038
Taal L

Chthver L omprehemsive Income

Cimies flewmy ) Broun Fair Valse Changes of Investment n Shares 407 I ADE B9 ” ll.lﬂ,ﬁ‘llﬂ

The sccompanmying notes form er efegral part of theie faancial aatemems

AMM—-M

A hiel Financisl (fficer

@‘““‘3" - il

Signed as per our annevest repon of even date.

Pt

Huq,
HCAB Enratment Na, 102

Managing Pariner

Mahfel Hug & Co.
Chartered Acoountants
Firm Reg. Moo P-46323

gk, 14 April, 2020

Mﬁ;m.n /é’ ,14_4&1:-
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AAA Finance & Investment Lin

M,

Malay Kumar u"
{"l:II' Financial © ific
* lyan Indurance {'.un, o L

Cam
Sena Malyan inaunran.g

npany Seoind

Lam ‘;!d.

w1 TL)
jtad

Brig Gen Shafiqus

DVT 2004240 105 AR 228504

{ 8 APR 2021

e {letd), €l {Cort)
Mana Dirgcror REED
Sena Kalyan I m.u:mce Comvprany Limiied

L



FPage | 236

Sena Kalyan lnsurance Company Limited

Profit and Loss Appropriation Accoum
Far the year ended December 31, 2020

Pasttssiors Amounts ln Taks

s 2020 [ 2019 (Restated) |
Balance Brought Forwand from previces year $4.778.200 2703420
Balznce iransfemed from profit and loss sccount G4, 278 660 98,284 013
Total 1 50,053,569 125,387,461
K2082,223 69609252
Reserve for Exceptional losses 40 58052223 57609252
Cash Dividend paid 24 L0, (00 | 2000 04y
Halance truasferred o balance sheet 68,00 1 b4t S5.TTRI0Y
Total ]m& l‘ﬂ !#1

Earning Per Share (EPS) 2000 [ 03] ajn |

The acvompany lng notes form an ategral part of thede financial stadements,

e
r-éyw— Chicl Financial Officer Chief Fyecutive
n& .

L] %
Howlader Ma Hug, FC i

HCAH Enrolment Mo, 105
Managing Parner
Mauhfel Huq & Ca.
Chartered Accountanty
Firm Reg. No: P-46323
Dhaks, 24 April, 2021 DVC: 21042401 05A8245500
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Sena Kalyan losurance Company Limited

Page | 237

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the vear ended Decomber 11, 2020
h Reserve for | Investment
Particalars Share Capital| Exceptiosal | Fluciuation Mg. Total
_Losses | Fund
Halance 240,000,000 | 139,740,639 | (1,104,091 %igﬁf
Net Profit after taxs for the yeur - - _
Reverve for Excepiional losses - 38,052,773 [ =
[Cash Divvidend pabd for 2019 s . (24,000.000) _(24,000,000)]
Fiocuation Fund Adjusiment 1512985 . 1512985
ClosimgBalawce | 240000000 | 197792882 | 408594 | 68,001,646 | 506203422 |

Bosrd of Disections proposed |07 cash dividend for the yesr 2020 subject 1o approval of sharcholdens of the company

in it forthcomimg #th Anmual General Mesting.

Far the year ended December 31, 2019

Ir Rewerve for | lovessment |

Particalars Share Capital | Exceptional | Flocluation Eoved Tutal

Losses Fund o

Opeming Ratance 280,000,000 | K2.131.407 3 27,000,426 | 349334810
Net Profit afier tax for the year 2019 . - 95,284,035 |  9R 2840358
Resetyve Tur Excoptianal losses . 57,608,252 (576082520 .
Cash Dividend paid for 2018 - - 120000000 (12,000,000
Investment Fluctustion Fund (1,104,091 - (1,104,091
Cosing Balasce 240,000,000 | 19.790.65 | (1,104090) 55778309 | 43441

The sccompanying notes form an integral pan of these fmancial strements.

[m‘a.c(tli-—

Company Secretary Chiel Financial Officer
I s " Dircctur

(dhakn, 24 April, 2021
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min Aktar
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Stutement of Cash Flows
For the vear ended Deceinber 31, 2020

Particulars ’ Amount in Taka

Nt 020 || 2019 (Restated)
A Cash Dow from operating activities
Collection from premium and ather incame 4.0 671,238,379 678,765,722
Payment for management expenmes, Re-insurance, Claims
el commissinn um 1424,266,504) (442,920,488)|
Income Tax Paid 14.01 (25,256,345) (3,394,610
Net cash flows from operating sctivities 221,715,530 232 450,624
B Cash fow from invesling activities
Acquisition of Fined Assct 1101 (5,670,391} (6,348.361)
Sale of Fixed Assets 19.01 1,640,000 415,000
Investimenit 24.03 (32,198,008 {1,449,790)
Net cash wsed by investing activitles (36,228,399 (7.383.351)
. Cashy Nows from flinancing activities
M hdeid i 24, (00,000 (12,008,000 )
| oan from Sena Kalyan Sangstha 704,009 -
Net cosh wsed by financioag activities (28, 294,.991) 11 2,000, (W)
Nel incrense in cush and cash eguivalents during the 162,196,140 113,067,273
Wenr
Opening cash and cash equivalents during the year 631,300,820 418,233,547
Clasing cash and cash exuivalents at end of the vear —d96.960 631300820
Net operating Cash Flows Per Share 200 | 9.24 || 9.69 |

The accompanying notes form an integral pan of these financlal simements.

Chief Mfﬁkvr

Lok

Company Secrelary

mmkt

Dhaka, 24 Apnl, 20210

¥

ovos A

Chief Finnacial OfMicer

P~
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¥
Mananging Director & CEO Lasmin Akter
4.AA Finaooe & Investment Lid. ¢ ; bary b Malay Bumat 5:1‘:?!.” arig Gen & s Shamim, g5t Retd), Chi [Cert)
Sena Falyen | ' R Chief Fyan SRk i ]. sl Managing Directar jp CEO
Ben Kalyan 0a ' iy Sana Kalyan inturancs Lnmpsay Lmited



Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
Consolidated Revenue Account
For the yeur ended December 31, 2020
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Amvunty in Taka

. - Particulars Nales 3a30 " o
latance of account of the year:
Reserve for Unexpited rsk 137058054 b 094,172
Premiom, Less Re insurance 291.678,171 23338684
Comemussion on Re imsurance 27,697.2858 27 863 440

Toeat A e BT RIS
4 laim under policies ks Re-lasurance 102,931,506 ::ﬁ.lu:’l;_:
Paid during the year 2133239 1
Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding cluims = the
end of the year whether due or fatimated T.00 121,385,581 39,786,514
Liess: €hutstanding o the end of the previous year (39, 7TRE 141 (25,632 623)

_:.mn@ _

Agency Commission 200 raaan 4685271
f:xpeme of management 21.00 £1,752. 29 o301
Reserve for unexpired risk being 4% of fire, Marine Cargo.
Motor & Misc. and 100% of Marine Huoll £ Avistion 500 175,201 461 137,658,034
Premium Income of the vear
Profit Tramsferred to Profit and Lass account 66,824,517 TEATONTH

Tuial Al 43t Aol 347351

T he sccompanying notes fems an mlegral part of these financisl stalemerits

L - A

r@"”"l‘g‘ e ,@2’
Lo

Chiel Financial Officer

Signed us per our annexed repon of cven date.

ladgr Mahfel Hag, BCA
ICAR Enrobment No, 105

Muamaging Martner

Mabfel Hugq & Co.
CUhanered AcCountants
Firm Reg. No: P-46323

[Muaka, 24 Apnil, 2001 DV 2104240105 AS45503
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ﬁlam lavesiment Y £ Lan chaligqu 1l : ¥ \
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Fire Insurance Revenue Account
For the yvar ended December 31, 2020
Amounts in Taks
Particulars Nofes T il 2010

Halaace of sccount of the vear:
Reserve fon Linewpired risk 23 155738 e 452 870
Premusm, |ess He imsurance 45474140 47 589 346
Comimiision on Be Maurmnce 15,087,324 11241438

Totul 'I'T!?EH m
Ulabm under policies less Re-lesurance 19,611
:‘IH during the year & 2,583 827 910,398

‘vtal estimated liabiliny in respect of cutstanding claims ot the
end of The vear whether due or inlimated e nasni>n L b
Lews: Chitslanding &t the end of the proviooas year | (2363 1 BASYH | (16,832 5503
S4Md1NIb L1.311.278

Ageniey C ommmission 22100 14,079 884 12585294
Fapense of momgemeni 100 15072268 13570244
Reserve for unexpired nsk being 40% of fire Premium
icome ol 06 your S0 12 189.660 1315518
Profit Transferred to Profit and Loss sceount (12A434,358) 17.582,7T14

Total

DI ——Mn

The accompany ing notes form an integral pan of these financial smtements

Lo =

Company Secretary

b

Vo ke

Cliiefl Finaneial (Mcer

i

Chiel Executive

Signedd as per cur annexed report of even date.

Dhaba, 4 Apetl, 2671

Rapn |

Chiel Fin

lader Mahfel Hug,
HCAB Emrolment No. 103
Muanaging Partner
Mahfel Hug & Co.
Chanersd Accountants
Firm Reg. No: P-46321
DV 210423401 02 AS 245500

-,,g_‘,;w-:_‘lflltl.ﬂi-



Page | 241

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Murine Insurance Revenue Accouit
For the veur ended December 31, 2020

Amounts in Taka
Fa N
riiculars oles 3630 Tl 2019

Balance of account of the year:
Reserve for Unespired risk 16,992 399 24,011,967
Prermimm, | gss Re insurance 0,043.32] 35.524.115
Commission on Re insurance 4882 875 5,307,102

Total 92,018,545 64,843,184
Cluim under policies less Re-Insurance 6,119,838 6,054,263
Puid durtrg the year 1719691 1,021,759
Total estimmted liability in respect of outstanding claims ~ 7.00 13,593,543 §,543,696
at the end of the year whether due or intimated
Less: Outstanding at the end of the previous year (B,543,698) (3.511,192)|

7

Agency Commission 200 | 13103342 || 10,520,044
Expense of management 21.00 13570567 B.O01 500
Resenve for unexpited risk being 40% of Marme Cargo
and 100 of Marine Hull Premium Income of the year 5.00 31,863 564 16992399
Profit Transferred 1o Profit and Loss sccount 1735148 13,265,578

Tota! RNRSE _ SaROie

The accompanying notes form an integral pan of thess financial statements.

Aﬁuﬂé‘r— Yo )

Company Scerelury Chiel Flaancial Officer Chiel Executive

Signed as per our snnexed report of even date.

V.

Howlader Mahfel Huqg, -
ICAH Enrolment Na. 105
Managing Partier
Mahfel Hog & Co.
Chartered Actourilams
Firm Reg No: P-46127
Phaka, 24 April, 2071 PVC 212401 05A5245503

Mobarriad (Ohayeier Rehren, PCS Lo
Manzgi Di &m ..' m
“AA Finanos & lavestment Lir ' loy Kutanr Saha
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
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Motor Insurance Revenue Account
For the vear ended Decembser 31, 2020
rticalars Amountsin Taka |
" P W || 2
Halance of aecount of the vear:
Reserve for Unewpired risk 33004 8,588,566
Premum, Less Re imsumnoe 5293350 36342745
L oemmmenees o Fe inturmanae . .
ot DATe SR8
Claim under policies less Re-Insurance 182 7
Pand during the vear 2,355,687 2,536,559
Total estimated labahity in respect of ounsanding elaims ut the
e of the year whether due or intimated 700 1,799,328 TATI 000
Less: Ontsfanding at the end of the previous your (7,473,000 (2,180,550}
_Jojasses  3.s07ens
Agency Commission nw 1952906 418 EN
Espense of management 2100 7639612 7,551,138
Reserve for unexpired risk being 30% of Motor Premium
tncomse of the yea? 500 21,173,428 22,537,114
Prafit Transferred to Profil & Loss scepunt 37882500 14,595,267
Total 'I‘m wml

The sceompanying notes forsh an integral pan of these financial statements

rmf (HTicer

Wi lader Hug, FCA
HCAB Enrolment Mo, 105
Mznagmg Parmer
Mahfel Hug & Co.
Chartered Acvountasts
Firm Reg. No: P-46323
DVC: 2104240 13 AS24 5503

éﬁwm—

Company Secretar

e B

Chief Financial Officer

Signed as per our annexed report of even date.

Dtwka, 24 Aprl, 2021
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g
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Mohammad Obaydrr Rahmen, FCS
Managing Dirsctor & CBO Lasmin Aktar
AMARamd vt 1 COTRRYSSCry  Maloy KamarSahy  BigGanshat ) o
Sena K3l = Compuny Umited Chiel § 1 Ma & CEO
S ¥ | Laiva Kalyan mpany Lmiled



Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
Miscellancous Insurance Revenue Account
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For the yeur ended December 11, 2020
Amounts in Taka
Particulars Notes 2020 0 W01

Balaner uf aceount of the year:
Reserve for Unexpired risk T™3T2.T8) 17015819
Premium, Less Re insurance nei27.1n 103632478
Commssion on Re insurance 71.727.106 10,314,903

ol N 1096
Clnim under policies less Re-Insurance J8,150,433 1,443,929
Pasd diring the vew i 15.413,664 4,421 708
Tl eetinaogt Nabiliey i resphedt of n-uhmn}ar:5 slaims = el
o the ond of the vear whther due of intimated - A F3152
Less: Outstanding at the cnd of the previous year (138.152) (3,117.931))

149,051,683 129471911

Agency Commission 24.00 3606591 9,152,110
Espermse of mamgement 2100 44,470,383 45947018
Reserve for unexpired risk being 40% of Misc, and
100% of Aviation Premium Inceme of the year e PINT IR,
Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss account 14,024,905 47,320

Tom -1 A— KT

The sccompanying notes form an integrsl pan of these financia) statements,

Yomee B

Chiel Fimancial Officer

Chief

[ihaka. 24 April, 2021

weculive
/.A’\—A\ﬂ ;jﬁj
Director g Chatrman
L

Signed as per our anneved report of even date

L

ICAB Enrolment No. 105 -
Managing Parfficr
Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg, No: P46313
DVC: 21042401 08 AS 24550
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
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Form AA
Classified Summary of Assets
For the year ended December 11, 2020
1010
Sk Mo, Class afl Assets Value Hemarks

Stswiery Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (10| Not t
Ul jyean period Rangladesh Govermment Troasury 527510 1217510 "' "

Bosits)
o [L DUS SND Ncomc b o B sscemon] el i
0} [Cmsh in hand 20252 20252 Realizable valoe
W [hoterexs Accrued but et dur i 240 B0 (9249 869 | Realizable salue

1
. Propents. Plant & Fguipmenr & com less o ._ Coat Less
03 ekt 21.516,84) 318,041 p
e |Investawot in Shares 15.049,137 13049,137]  Market Value
07 [Right ol Use (RolJ) Assets 21,235,588 21233 585 | Renlizable value
08 |Deferred Tan Asscts 7.705.236 1705236 | Realiombile value

Sandey Debton including sdvance deposit &

| 49,690,624 49,600,624 | Realizable value
10 |Stamp in Hind 1268219 126,219 Cost
11 |Sutionary and fonms in band 206358 206,358 Codt

Total 978,292,139 9T8.292,139
&
e }
gy}
Mobizrrsad Obaydr Rahrsen, FCS /dm. 'T'M
Direetor & CBO Lasmin u\'rer Bl Gon Shafioue Shamim
SAA Finance & Javest Lin o Ty R fmrh:'.lnilnl:u'.-_'l-.urﬂ'rr 11'11 . Lo e

Sonr b

2 § APR 021

3 (Ayad], Ch) {Cart)
" LCED
npeny Limited
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Sena Kalvan Insurnnce Company Limited
Notes 1o The Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended Decpmber 31, 2020

1.0 Background of the company

insurance business fum the Imumnce Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA), Government of the Peoples
Republic of Bangladesh, with ¢ffect from 10th September, 2013 for carmying out non-life insurance business,

Sens Kalvan Insutance Company Limited is s subsidisry Company of Sena Kalyan Sangstha (SKS) that holds
23,909,904 shares out of 24,000,000 shares of the Company and the balance 6 (8ix) shares are held by 6 (six)
individuals. each helding | 1one) share of taka 10 each fully paid up.

10T Adidress of registerad office and place of business of the

The Hemt office of the Company is 2t SKS Tower { 121h Floory, T, VIP Romd. Mohakhali, Dhaks-) 206, Bangladesh

which nmhmnmnﬂhdﬂum.mmdhmiuﬁduwhi
et brunches loeatad in different divisions of Bangtedesh.

102 Principsl activities of the company

I'he priveipal activines of the Company 15 W offer general imunnce products that include fire insurance, marine
hull and cargo msurance, svistion msurence, motor insunanve and miscellancvas insurance. Thse Insarances
priveids profcction againsl Jamage w podicy holder's asscts if damage occurs from ask covered by policy. Premium
income is primany soerce of revente for this msurance bindsess

1.0 Date of Finuncinl Statements authorized for msve
Finatal Statement of the company for the vear ended December 31, 2020 were authorized by the Board for issue
on 24 April, 2021 in pccordance with a resolition of the Board of Directors of the company.

1.04 Geographical area of eperation
Thee Lawnipaany carries its (nsurance busioess sctivities through six branches, throughout the Bangladesh,

100 Basis of Presenting Financial Statements Significant Accounting Policies & Relevant laformation

= 201 Basks of preparation
The Financisl Statements have been prepered on going concem and sccrusl Basis under the historical cost
convention. The proparation and presentation of the financial ststements and the disclosure of infarmation have
Been made n sccordance with [sternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and the requirements of the
frmawunce Act 1938 {as amendad in 20104, the Insurance Rules 1958 and in conformity the Companies Act 1994,
the Socuritics and Exchange Rules 1987, and sther applicable Lyws & regulations in Bangladesh,

e Ntabernent of financanl position has been preperod o sccordance with the regalations g contaimed i Part-l of
e Painl Schicdule dmd as e Fosmm “A° as vet forth in Parll of tha Schedule Statement of Profil or Loss smd
iher Comprehensive Income and Profit snd Loss Appropriation Account has heen prepared in sccondance with the
regulations contained in Par-l of the second schedule and o4 per Form "B & “C™ us set forth in Pars0l of that
Schedule nespectively of Insurance Act. 1938 Revenue Account of each cliss of general insursnce business has
been prepiated m secordanve with the regulations as contained in Part-1 of the Thisd Schedule and as per form *F*
as wet forth in Part-11 of that Schedule of the Insursnce Act, 1938 (as amended in 2010). The classified summary of
the assels has been prepared in accordance with Form *AA® as st fonh in Pan-tl of the aforesaid Act. The cash
Flow Statement has been included a3 per requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commissions Rudes 1987 as

well ax per ‘wmiﬂ of TAS-T. a;;_'_ i "..‘L:_.-.-

o)

WS“M“ ,Am:’nudl(j:

AAA mi[:?mtm &t mll.m tasmin Akter w@_
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L2 Reporting Period
Financial statements of the Company cover one calendar yeoar from 01 Jamaan 2520 to December 31, 2020,

102 Going Coseern
The accomgpanying financial sttements have been prepaned on a going concern basis, which comemplatey the
mmnrm;mmwmnrlwmﬁhwmmnfuinmwm-biﬁm

Ruciuntion in value. Ihe accompunymg financial statements do not include any adjustments, which indicate that
Scna Kalyan [nsurance Company [imited be unable 10 continue 85 8 going concern.

Challenges posed by COVID-19
mmwmmmmwhmmmmmmmm
Company Lid saw a declining wrend in most classes of busingss.

204 Structure, content and presentation of financial statements

Beng the gereral purpose financial statements. the presentation of these financial sutements is in sccordance with
mwmpmnmbylmmlmcumwmwmmmm k
Presentavon of Financial Sutements. A complete set of financisl sunements comprise:

a} Balance sheet as m 31 December 2020;

b Frofit and Loss Account for the vear ended 31 December 2020;

€1 Profit and | oss Appropristion Aceount for the year ended 31 December 2020

di Statemens of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 December 2020,

) Statement of cash flows for the vear ended 11 December 2000,

I Lomahidaed Revenie Account for the year ended 11 December 2030.

g Fire Inswrance Revenue Account for the year ended 11 December 20240

i Manine Insurance revenue Account  Tor the yeur ended 31 Decermber 2020-

1) Motos Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31 December 2020:

I} Miscellancous Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31 December 2020; and

k) Notes comprising @ summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the
accounts for the sear ended 31 December 2020,

mmumumhmmmummmum
and authonized the issue of the financial statormonts

208 Application of laternational Financial Reporting Standands (IASTFRS)

Ihe Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards that are apalicable/not applicable for the financial statements
for the year under review, include the following:

IAS | Presestaton of Financial Statements

L]
IAS 7 Siatement of Cash Fiows Applied
IAS S Accounning Policies. Changes in Accounting Estimutes and Errors Applied
IAS 10 Ewvents after the Reporting Period Applied
IAS 12 Iacome Taves Applied
IAS 16 Propeny, Plam and Eaguipment Appiied
IAS 19 Employes Benefits Applied

IAS 24 Reloed Pany Disclosures Appled
IAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans Applied
IAS 32 Financial Instraments: Presentation .
IAS 31 Eaming per Share Applied
IAS M4 Interim Financial Reporting Applied
IAS Jo Impairment of Assets Apglicd
IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent 1isbilities and Continaent Assels Applied
Applicd

IAS 38 Intangible Assels GRAEE N -
IAS 40 investment Property i-’ i Applied
3\ /

2 B APR ¢

wﬁmm Am u'n.cibE—«
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IFRS 4 Insuranie Contracis .
IFRS Nom-currents assers held for sale and discontinued operation Applied
IFRS T Fanancaal Instruments: [Misclosure .
IFRS ¥ Operating Segmem Applied
IFRS & Financial Instruments s
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement Applied
IFHS 16 Leasc Applied

-mwmusﬁ-mmmcmuummquhpumormsam
consislemtly mmmdhmmwumnwumm.m
Of the dandards have not been comptied with, about which IDRA has special guideline.

2.06 Functivaal and presentation currency

The financial statements are expressed in Bangladesh Currency (Taka! Tk.), which ts both functional and reporting
currency of the Company,

LT Use of estimates and judgerenis

Prwwuho(&mddmnqﬁumwnmhpmmhnnnﬂmhuﬂm
the application of accounting poficies ond reported amourts of asset, liabilitics, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimuses. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Revisanma fo accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future
ponod affected

208 Muateriality und Aggregation
Each material ttem comudered by management significant has beaen presented separately in the financial ststement.
Mo amount has been set off unfess Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Lid. has legal right 10 set ofV the anounts and

intends to setthe on a not bass. Income and Expenses sre presented on o net basix only when permitted by relevant
soounting standands.

L% Comparative information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the period ended 31 December 2020 for all numerical
data in the financial staements and also fur the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for better
maqdnmwsﬁ-wwmphmmmmm
reamanged whenever considered necessary 1 ensure comparability with the current period.

118 Froperty, Flant and Equipment

2. Hecognition and measurement

Property. Plam and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
aﬂﬂl?ﬂwludtfmmlﬂdmdh:mmumdm.lh‘nufm#!lﬂ
cquipment are measured al cont less accumulaied depreciation and accumulased impairment losses.

(ot mcludes ﬂmmmluhdmuymmunmhmmd&w-unﬂgmd-ﬂm
assets mnchades the cost of materials and direct labour, srry other costs directly mtribenable w bringing the asset 1o a
working condition for its intended wse and the cost of dismantling and removing the itoms and restoring the site on
which they are logated

L and Josses on disposal of #n tem of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, piant and equipment. I sale ol any revalued pssets,
dwmhwnummtmludedinﬂ:mﬂﬂhnmﬁﬁbnmﬁumdmmmm

b. Subsequent cust
The coat of enhancement of an item of property, plant and equipment s recognized as separste asset if it is
mmnﬁmwbm&wﬁﬂmmﬂhuhhﬂhmuh

thessuredt refiably. anmmmwmmwmmmhwﬁm

o T,

Mohaotmad Obspdcr Rabeorn, PO AMA—A’}:
Maneging Director & CEO tnsmin Akter W— : o
*AA Fingace & lnvestment Lir Company Sacraary Maloy Kumar Seha DRSS

Gass Vit loaumias Loy Limited Chiaf an,lm;hiﬂfﬁu'{m] S
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¢ Depreciation

Depreciation has been charged on Property, Plant and Equipmest of the Company on the basis of reducing balance
method s rates varving from 10% to 20% depending on the estimated useful lfe of the assets. Depreciation on
fewly acquired Assets during the vear has been charged for six months period only irespective of the date of
scauisition of fixed assets. The annual depreciation at different rates as under-

Category of Assels Hate of Depreciation
b Fismiture and Fiatunes IS
2 Maotor Vehicles el o
T Office Equipments 15%
4 Cookeries and Cutleries 15%
5 Office Decoration 0%
6 Computer and [T Equipment 10%
7 Mobile and Telephone Sct 10%
£ Air Conditioner 20%

il. Sale price of fixed assets

Sale price of fiked asscts are determined on the basis of fair value of the assets. Gain or loss arising on te disposal
of retrement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between sales proceeds
and carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss sccount &s per provision of 1AS 16,

L1l Imtangible assets

Imangible assets {Software) acquired separntely are measured on initial recognition at cost and are carried ol cost
keas accumulated amortiation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. These are amontized on reducing
batance method at 10%%, Subsequent expendilure on software sasets is capitalized only when it incréases the future
coonamic benefits i the specifications to which it relates. Al other expenditure is treasted a5 expense o8 incurred

L12 Impuirment of assels
If recovernble amount i less that carrying amount, the carmying amount of asset is reduced to its resoverable

amowsnt. This redection is an impairment lass. An impuirment loss §s recognized as an expense i financial
statement.

L13 Valuation of Assets

The value of &l ssscts as at 31 December 2020 has been shown in the Balance Sheet and in the classified summary
of assets on “Form AA™ annexed, which has been reviewed and the sald assets have been set forth in the Balance
Sheet on amounts at their respective book value which in the aggregate do not exceed their aggregate market value

L1 lavestment

Company has scveral financinl assets such as share, FIR. Government securitics etc. Initially shares are rocordnd
ol value plus tansaction cost. A separste Fund called Investment Fluctuation fund, which consists of
unreslized gaim’ loss is shown in the fability side of Balance Sheet. Dividend Income on such share is recognized
in Profit and Loss Account (Staternent of Profit wnd Loss and other comprelwmive income) when right to receive
ihe dradend 1 established O the othee hand, securities are initially recorded at cost Inierest income on such
serurithes |5 recopniyed uving effective imenest rate s per [FRS 9

LIS lnvestments of Assels
I'he Section 41 of Insurance Act, 2010 has been complicd by the

Managing Disector & CBO Lasmin Aktar M
AAA Finance & Investment Lin Company Secretary b5l Brig Gen § 2713 : ol
Benta Kalyan lnsurance Company Uimited ' -I| . l- “Wimar Saha sy ) b
Sone ;‘j“n ;F‘;maml Officer (CFO) Bena Kalyar liseanes Compaty Limited

iutance Company Limited
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216 Restriction on cortain investment
Thete is no investment by Sena Kalyan insurance company limited or the company does not bold any shares ar
m#-qtmpny,hummmthinﬂrqunﬂuh&bd

maummmm-&m,m.mmﬂumm-pmmud
Insurance Act, 2010,

LITIFRS-18: Leasen

Sena Kabyan Insurance applies IFRS 16 for rented office space. Sens Kalvian recogtiizes lease Habilitics calculated
iy determiming present valises of remaining rent payable as per rent agreement using effective cost of capital, Saeme
smourt s recogiized as nght of use asset after comidering advance rent. Every year throughout of agreement
period Fgt Of use assct/leased asset is depreciated on straight line basis and interest expense on lease liabilities is
recognized using effective interest rate.

L18 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand, demand deposit, cash equivalents on shon term, highly liquid investments that are
Mbmwﬁ&h“mﬂﬁ_dhﬂnﬂnu-wm#hh“
Cash and cash equivalents are not restricted in use and accordingly cash in hand and bank balances have been
comsidered as cash and cash equivalents.

119 Cash Flow Stateméents

&mtﬁfﬂ%hﬂpﬁhmﬁmﬂ“&?ﬂhﬂhhhm
sctivities has been presented under the direct method,

L0 Provisians relsting to collection of premivm
The company has always complied with the Section 18 of the Insurence Act, 2010 as applicable in regand 10
pros sion of collection of premium

221 Revenee Recognition

I Premiym i3 recognized when insurance policles are ssued The sum of premium income as appeared in
;Iam‘!'mlllmmnmmhmﬂhuhﬂn&.hﬂw«ﬂd-ﬂlﬁwn@mmm.
Amount received aginst bsie of marine cover notes are not recognized as income during the year unless issuance
u(pulicg.mﬂmhmumﬂummmkmﬁﬂmm“ymhhuﬂ
eapary of the cover note.

2 Ihe premoum in respect of Company’s share of Public Sector Insurance Business (PSB) is uccounted for in the
periond in which the relevant siaiement is received from Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) The Company's share
of public sector business(PSB) for the period of 3rd and 4th quaner of 2019 and st & 2nd quarers of 2020
woeived mmnmcwm;hmmhhwmhhw
ended 31 December 2020. This system of accounting of public sector business is being followed consistently,

1 NMM“EJ%M%“MHWWW“MH
income ot the earlier of Cover Notes converted into Policy or after eapiry of two years of Cover Nows In
wcordance with SBCs cirpadar,

4 Imerest on Fived Deposit Recenpt (FDIR), SND account and bonds are recognized as revenue on accrual basis.

* Dneses) g from govermment secunbies i accounted for using effective intere mie as per IFRS-9

122 Consolidation Procedure

Acconts of #il branches have been comsolidated faggrogaied) ;1 the Cemral Accounts of the Head Office at
[Mhaka

123 Re-tnsurance Accounits »
Winle prepaning tiwe Revenue Accounts necessary adjusiments in respect. @rimarance ceded in Bangladesh have 5
ESG o M -
= =
a.
-
o
N : {*
Mohamrad Obaycur Rahres, PCS
AAA Finance & lavestment Lt Lasmin Aliter Beig Gon Sh=fimie Sha e Hpte), €I fEert)
- ambany Secrotary Maloy Kumar Saha Managirp LOK SR
. Tame Cempzay r.Zr-mtEd EhianiﬂahmlﬂﬂirH[cFﬂ_; Sena Kalyzrn insurznce Company Linited
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124 Segment Reporting
n%wh:ﬂ%md&mﬂhwﬂthnmu
ﬁmwmﬂmwﬁﬂuﬂmumﬂuﬂmbuhmmﬂtmmhw
Tepirting of opernting resulls using the classes of business The performance of segments |s evaluated on the basis
dmxhuﬁﬁgmuuurmwmmwhmmmwhmm
namedy fire, marine, motor and miscellaneous.

115 Mansgement Expenses
ﬂ:m:wduﬂm“hm“uﬂﬂﬂﬂmmm
I4.47% of Gross Premiwm of Tk 580,522,213 (Including public sector business) and 28.14% of Net Premium of
Th 297678171 carned during the veur. The said mangement sypenses have been apportioned o various classes
of husiness of the company Kng it account the gross premium ivcothe

126 Cwrrent Taxation
Pwmmﬁrnrmywrmuhubmm-d:nmrmﬂ%anmmm.Thmaf
company’s income tax for the sxsesument year 2021-2022 shall be filed in due time.

21.27 Defereed Tax
mmmmmmmummmuuw-pm
I:.smwmudbyhmmmCMMth-h-wby
mm.m;ﬁmmnmmmmummmummm
Laww&mmlwmmuhthmmethh
créated. But tax authority recognizes graluity as expense only when employee receives gratuity payment. So this
pives nwmmnpquiﬂhmbﬂmmmwmmﬂtmmmcMm
upplies IAS 12 retrospectively Jestating comparative figures for previous period as per IAS 8,

118 Earnings per share
Earnings per share have been calculated in accordance with International Accounting Standard 13: Eamings Per
Sharc, and shown on the fice of profit and lows sceount and computation shown in note no. 20.

2.29 Larans and Horrowing

Scna Kalven Sangstha sanctiioned a loan smounting of Tk, 272183215 10 Sena Ralyan Insurance Comparry
Limited 10 mant up establishment cost and working capimi requirements which stands =5 loan till 31 December
1020 This loan amount is interest froe and refundable within 10 (Ten) years.

280 Estimated Liability in respect of outstanding claim

An smout of Th 3.ﬂml‘ﬂhhmMmh¢iﬂEyﬂlmmw-lw
omly which i sdjusted during the year from Estimated Liability in respect of outstanding claim in the Statement of
Financial Position as sl 31 Decerber 2020,

LM Provision for Liabilities

According to IAS 37 -mmcwmmdcmwhmmh
pmmmmcmmhnhﬂmmmnlm#ﬂp-mﬂikpﬁdRH
muﬂudmmmhm&dmmhuﬂw

2132 Heserve or contingencies Aecounts

w Reserve fur excoptional losses

In line with Para 6, 4th schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance (984, 1o meel the exceptional losses, Sena kalyan
Imurance Company Limiled set aside 10% of Premium Income of the year in which H is set aside from the balance
of the profit to the reserve for exceptional losses. Detn| calculanons huve baen given in note pa, 4.
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b. Provision for unexpived risk

Surplusideficil) on Revenue Accounts has been arrived afier making necessary provision for un-expired risk @
404 of net premium on all business except Marine Hull Insurance for which provision has been made @ 100% on
jreniui income a3 per section 2TA (2B & 2C) of Insurance Act 1938 (as arnmended in 2010),

1AM Employees Detalls

During the year under review 108 employees were emploved full time. As per schedule-X! par-li of the
Coinpanies Act 1994 the esmployess remuneration slab is given below:

Siab Number of Employees |
No. of emplovees received salary below Th 3,000 per month Nil
No. of sraployees received salary above Th. 3,000 per month 108

Total po, of employees 108

Notg' There m no pan umc emploves of the Company

154 Employess Benefit

Sena Kalvan losurance Company Limitad provides a number of benefits plan for it°s employees which includes
Commimpon Provident Fund, Workers Profit Pamicipation Fund, Gratuine Fund, Group Insyrance Scheme and
Festival Bomn ete,

a. Contributory Provident Fund

The Company operates 4 provident fund, recognized by the income Tax Authorities. Confirmed employees of the
Company sre eligible for the said provident fund. Employees of the Company contribute ten percent of their basic
salary and the employer make similar confribution to the fund. The provident fund is wholly administered by a
Board of Trustees and no part of the fund s inchaled with the assets of the Company

b. Gratuity Fund

The Company operates 5 gratuity fund scheme under which a regular confirmed employee is entithed to benefit m a
graduated scale based on the lengih of service. The length of service for the purpose of gratuity shall be rechoned
from the date of joimng in the regular service of the Company Caleylation of gratuity is made on the basis of last
drwwn basic salary, An emplovee will receive hwo month's basic salary for cach completed year of service i he/she
commplete five yean. Gratuity will be pavable only on their separtion from the compary.

¢ Worker's Profit Participation fund

In accordance with the section 234{1 Kb of Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (Amendment in 2013) and Bangladesh
Labor Rubes | Amendment in 2015), Within & (Nine) months of the close of every accounting year, % of profit
bofore tax of the accounting yeanperiod shall be wansferred 1o Worker's Profit Participation Fund established
under section 14 of the Bangladesh Workers Welfare Foundation Act 2006 w the proportion of 80:10:10
respectively. Sena Kalvan has masde provision for workers profit panticipation find a1 5% on profit before tax.
Waorkers welfare fund is vet 10 be established.

d. Other Benefits

In sddition o the sbove. Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited s providing other benefits to its employees Tike
porformance based incentive bonus, Bolshakhi festival allowance. Group Insurance and Car™Motor Cycle loan
scheme subject 1o fulfiliment of cenain 1erms and conditions.

2135 Relaied party disclosures

The company in normal course of business, camied out 8 number of Tramsactions with other entities thar fall within
the definition of reluted party contained in International Acoounting Standards 24: Related Party Disclesures. All
tramsactions invidving relatied parties srising in normal course of business arg conducied on an arm’s kengih hasis 2
conremercial sates on the same terms and conditiom ss spplicable o Hwﬂﬁhi’[ﬂﬂlﬂ Details of the relaied pars
disghosures bave busen piveny in Mewe 23

= -

Easpany Socratary
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Maloy Kumar Saha |
Chial Financial Officer (CFO) oy
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236 Prohibition of loans

As pet Section 44 of Insurance Act 2010, the Company has not granted any foan to any Director ar any member of
their family. banking company, subsidiany company and auditor, any loan or emporary advance cither and
hypothecation property or persanal security or otherwise.

137 Onhers
Figures have been rounded off 1o the nearcst takn and previous year's figures have boen re-arranged, wherever
necessary. for the purpose of comparison.

zmeﬂwh-WMummwmw

The Scna Kalyan Insurance Company Limited management has followed the principles of TFRS in preparstion of
the financidl staterments 0 that extent as applicable 10 the Sena kalyan insurance company limited. Some
requirements of Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010) and Insurance Rukes 1958 and regulations contradict
with thess of firancial instraments and general provision standards of IFRS. As such the Sena Kalyan [nsurance
Company limived has departed from those requirements of IFRS in order 1o comply with the rules and regulations
of IDRA which are disclosed below along with financial impact where applicabie

31 As per Insurance Act 1938 (a amerded in 20103, investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are
revalued at the year end a1 market price and as per book value of last sudited balance sheet respectively. Provisions
has been made by netting off uny unrealised gini(liss) arising m the Balance sheet dote. However as per
requarements of IFRS 9 investment in shares, ol equity instruments are 10 be measured of fair valuo with changes
reflected in either profit or loss or other comprehensive income.

b General provision on insurance premium and re<insurance premium are followed as per Insursnce Act 1938 (as
amended 2010) - However such general provision cannet satisfy the conditions of provision as per 1AS 37, Al the
year end the Sena katyan insurance company limited has recognized provision of BDT. 175,201,461 as balance of
fund and liabilities in the balance sheet.

€1 As per IDRA gindefines, financial instruments are caegorized. recognized and measured differently from those
prescribed in IFRS @ As such some disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 and 1AS 32 have not been
made in the accounts.

4) Insurance Act 1938 fas issoed templates for financial statements which will strictly be followed by sll general
and life snsumance compary. The templates of financiol susements issued by Insurance Act does not include Other
Conprehensive lncome (OCT) nor ure the eloments of other comprehensive income allowed to include in a single
Comprehensive Inconse (DCT) Statersent. As such Senas Kalyan Insurance company limited does not prepare the
ather comprehensive income statement. However Sena Kalyan Insusmnce company limited does not have any
¢lements of O] 10 be presemied.

L. Anti- Mosey Laundering Commitiee

Makoy Kumar Saba, Semor Viee President & CFO of the Company has been sppointed a8 3 Chiefl Anti Money
Laussdering Compliance Officer (CAMLCO) m the Company. Anti-Money Laundering Commiitiee addresses. the
prevention of money laundering & terrorist financing activities umder the Moncy Laundering Prevention Act-2012
and e A Terrorism (Amended) Act-2013, The commitiee also arranges the training for employees, regularly
maxtitors and ensures reporting to Bangladesh Bank reganding any suspicious and doubtful transaction.

2,40 Risk factors Relating to the company
=) Credin Risks

Credit risk s measured as the potential economic loss in the value of our portialio thar would result from either
changes in the credit quality of our counter panies or the imability or unwiilingness of a counter party 10 fulfil its
contracti| obligations. Credit risks may arise from our inability 10 meet our claims payment obligations, or our
inshility to ndommiy the loss 1o the policyholder. We focus on mitigating this risk through proper capital planning
and ailocation that enabies us 10 meet our liabilities on time and maintain solvency. Credit risk may also arises
from polential lowses from non-recoversbiiity of reinsurence receivables. We select our reinsumnce partners
cwwbﬂummmmmmmmmw:unmmh

reinsurance risks -l‘?"'.ﬁﬁ' \
£l >
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by Underwriting Risks

Underwritimyg risk consists of premium and reserve risks in the property- casualty business segments. As pan of our
property-casualty business operations, we recelve premiums from cur customers and provide insurance protection
in return. Premium risk is the risk that acwal elaims for ihe business in the current year develop adversely relative
to espected claims ration. We mitigate premium risk by reinsurance, a3 well a5 by focusing on excellence in
underariting  Assessing risks a5 pan of the underwriting process is a key element of our risk management
framework, which is governed by clear underwriting limits and restrictions, as per our emerprise-wide risk
managemen frimework.

t€) Operational Risks

Uiperational risks ropresent losses resulting from inadequate or failed intemal processcs, human efrors, systeim
Eithires and other external events, and can originate from a wide variety of sources, inclnding potential lotse duc
tor 3 failure 1o meet the professional obligations or from the design of our products or from misspelling o from non-
conplinnes with internal / external requiremenss relasad 10 our products. Though these lasses tend 1o be of o lower
frequency, they have a potentislly high financial impact. Other operational risks include fraud, financial risk or &
cvher secunty incident causing business interruption or disruption. We focus on minimizing the occurrence of
operational risks as much o possible through engaging in extensive employee training. through creating
redundancies actoss our technology network and through ensuring regulatory compliance — in both letter and spirit.

id) Liguadity Risks

Laquidity sk is defined as the risk that current or future payment obligations cannot be et or can only be met on
the basls of compromised conditions. We manage our liquadity risks by balancing cash inflows and outflows, and
by embracing the Ume-tested principles of maximizing cash inflows and optimizing cash outflows. We also
maintain our capital buffers t as per regulatory requirements 1o prevent capitl / liquidity shocks and ensure that
there s enough space for us 1o meet our fiability obligations 10 our policybolders.

ic) Serutegic Risks

Strategic risks are ricks thal enforce depletion in the company’s value, arising from sdverse management decisions
on business strategies and their implementation. Strategic risks are identificd and discussed in various forums both
of the enccutive and management levels. We also monitor marker and competitive conditions, capital marke
requirements, regulmory alignment, ete, to decide if strulcgic adjisiments are necessary. We alse focus on
mitigsting stralegic risks through realizing owr aspirmioms of customer-contricity, going digital, technical
cxcellence, spiril of innovation and inchusivity focus.

241 Restatements as per [AS §: Accounting policies. chunges in aceounting estimates and errors
Deferred Tas: From 2000, company has staned recogmring deforred tax a5 per 1AS-12 and the effeets of that have
mos been redlected i the financial stastemenis for the relevam veans

Depreciation and Written Down Value of Assets: Duc 10 an imermal emmor, SKICL charged depreciation on the
basts of “Struight-line Method® mstesd of charging depreciatnon on the basis of "Reducing Balance Method™ from
2015 10 2019, the effects of that have now been reflocted in the financial statements for the relevant years,

Additionally written down value of assets was understated by Tk, 200 in the vear 2017 and ovenstaied by Tk
3,731 in the year 2016 both figure has now been amended and reflectod nccordingty in the financial statements.

tﬂf""!'."al'iy '51'_'“:1'.1r|l| B uni
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Amounts (o Taks
2020 1 2019
306 Share Capital
Authoriied:
10.00.00,000 andinary shaes of T 10 ch 1000000000 1,000,000
lssaied, Subscribed and Paid wp:
2.40,00,000 ordinery shares of Th. 10 each &M
ﬂtm&“
Hange of share No. of Share par | Vilue of Share || Value of Share
SLNal  motding Sharchodlery | NO-OTSRares | e | inToka 2020 || fn Taka 201
a1 1Lzss than 50,000 & [ 10 L] 0
o S0.061 - 100,000 = = - i} -
03 100,001-1 600,000 - = x - =
04 1,000,001 wnd 1 23,906,004 10 239,999 940 239990 940
Total 7 24,000,000 240,000,000 1| 240,008,000 |
SL No, Name of the Sharehobders Position | No. of Shares m’:"""""‘”"‘;‘“
[ U1 [May Gen Mohamimied Sardol Islam. | Chairman, SKS| 3900004 | 239909040 || 339990940
ax |Aw Cdee M Moyeenuddim, nde, afwe. DG, Wel fare 1 10 10
S e Dhivision, SK$
& Brig Uen Mirea Md Enmmul Hague, DG HR ' 10 | 10
7 lnde Division, SKS
04 |Brig Gen M A Mohy, psc, Peng DX, BD-RED 1 10 10
03 |Brig Gen Md Movinfa Kamal, SGI* DO, BD-1, SKS ] 10 10
06 {Brig Gen Md Jumal Hossaln, ndc, DG, BD-6, SKS | 1o 10
07 |Brig Gen Md Shaheed Ighal, afwc, pse | DG, BD-5, SK8 1 10
Toua! Sibin | i || Tus0im
400 Reserve for exceplionsl losses
Rewarve for excoprional losses for 1k 58052223 has been laken to be cumem year's profit before tux
equivalent lo 107 of promiun eamed during the veur as per proviskon of Para 6 of 3th schedule of Income
Tun Ordinance 1984,
The amouni has been arrived al ss under
Halssce us ut Jomuary 01 2020 139,740 659 SL131.807
Adduion made dunag the yeoar 40 33,0522 §7.608 242
Total T BT
401 Reserve for Exceptional losses (addition duriag the scar)
Gross Amounts in Th
s Premiam » 3020 2018
Fire 128,260 109 1" 12526 940 11,4635 091
Marine Cargo B4, 0497 K31 1P 5400 783 5 462,901
Alarine Hull W0 048 10% 906,905 S18.765
Mator §2.931.570 1 £.293.357 5.0:43.097
[Miscelianeous 308,252 188 0% 30525239 I 34343495
Totl S22 | 50051
402 fevestment Flactuation Fund )
Market Price of Shares |—| 3,049,137 |—¢.urm
Cont Price of Shares (12,640,243} (3.159.745)
Claing Ralance 408,894 (1,104,091)
Mobacsrad Obayder Rabroes, FCS /domh_ﬂp
“f""“?““m Lty M |
stment Lin Eamrpany Secret 1:.‘.. umitad Molay Kimar Saha rig Gen Shali
B Valyan brawraoe Lo T Chie (cr Man
Sy Kalyari I fona Kalyat (s
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403 Profit and Lows Appropristion A ccoant
Operiing Batance
Add - Profit during the year
—_—"
Less - Reserve for Exceptional Losses.
Less: Dividend distributed from last year profit
Chowing Balance

Sl Balance of funds and ncrounis
Fire Insurance Revenus Account
Marine Insurance Revinoe Aocoont
Motor levurmce Revenue Acopunt
Misellaneous Insursnce Revenae Acoount
Tolal

The amount represents neserve for unexpired risks @40% of net
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Amounts in Taka
020 I 2019
SS.TIR 209 JT103.428

2 189,600 33,155,738
31,863,664 16,992,399
21,173,428 I2537.114
99,974,709 437278

Mowor and Misc. and 100% of Marine Hull and Aviation.

600 Premiuwm Deposit
Maring Itvumnoe Account
Stamp € ollection

Total

S,

I 27009207 AR 04T 04
4,502, 766 B,004,147
31,531,973 56,051,451

I'he above mmount recenved agaimst cover notes for which risks have Dot been instisted and such anvwount will
bo adjisted wpon initiation of ral snd Beuance of policy in due course

00 Estimated lahilivies in respect of Dutstanding claims wheiber doe or intimated

Fire

Marine

Maortor
Miscellaneous

19,786,514

All the claims against which the Company received intimations within 3151 December 2020 have been taken
sy comsidaration whike estimating the Hability in respect of outuanding claims.

BOD Amounts due to other persans or bodies carrying on insarance business

Sartharan Bims Corp, reinsurance ceded
Ol erncan

15,549,526
2816513

2,725,543

Total lﬂm .‘M
e above balance refens to amount due to re-imsurance by Sadhamn Rima Corporstion

900 Provision for Income Taa
Opening Balance
Add. Provivion duting lhe vewr  [9.01)
Closing Halanee

401 Calculation of Provisioa far Income Tax
Mot Profit (s per Profit and Loss Account)
L. Eugeptional |osses Reserve

Less: income from Hangladesh Govt. Treasury Bood (Tax Free)

Laess: Dividend Tncome
L esa Healized Cinin on Salles of Share
Business Incame

min_did—
Lasmin Aktar

pal Dmrg s Cugn

<5

42712673 21,206,689
0817411 21,502,984
—32008

118225641

4

\

&)

Brig Gen Shaflyus Shamim Lo

Manag

Sens Kabysn |




Prowision on Bosiness Income
Prowision on Dividend Income
Prowviston on Realized Gain on sales of Shares
Total
902 Deferred Tas (1AS-12)
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Amounts in Taka
2020 019
20,790,469 21394446
20,240 7,861
26,701 100 678
20837411 11,502,954

Commparry recognizes deferred mx as per 1AS <12, Temporary differences arise in respect of depreciation.
Company hes celculaled defermed tax as on 51.12.2020. Deferred tax has atso been included in current year

A Runts

Deferred Tax Linbility/{ Assets)
Written Down Value as per financial statements
Wiritten Down Value as per Tax Base

Taxable Temparary Difference
Fax Rate

Deferred Tax Liahility
Opening Aalance
Deferred Tax ( IncomeVExpense
Closing Balance
903 Deferred Tax (IncomeEspease
Deferred Tax Income - 1203
Deferred Tan Expeme - 202
904 Lease Limbility
Opening Balance
Adutition During the Year
Adjustment During the Year
Closing Balance

1o Sandry Craditors

Provision for Audit Fees including VAT and Tax at Sousce

Peovision for Office Rent

Vilue Added Tax (VAT) on Premimm

Fax and VAT @ Source Pavable

Expenses tor PF & GF (Audit fiee)

Sena Kalyan Sangstha

Provision for Gratuity fund expenses
Total

22,316,641 20,170.446
19,795 822 18,257,932
1,520,819 1,912,514
40% 37.50%
(sl mis)
707,195 580,303
291,138 36,890
—IM;_-M
{1.178,564) {1.245.819)
291,135 36,8490
(887.429) (1,208.929)
28,521,246 ’
(7,463412) -
21,057,835 =
250,000 200,000
it 779,188
2032677 2,061,496
90,512 565859
40,000 o
27,218,321 26509312
1385878 3423184
2T N E0W

Sundry creditors are labilities and provisions (hat the company has 1o pay in doe course. It also includes
Company s Bability for corremt 1 which is caleulated using tax raies that have been enacted af the halance

sheel date

VAT pavable fir the month of December- 2020 for Th 2032677 only which was subsequently paid on
Jarugry 15, 2021 vide Sovali Bank Limited Challan No. T- 42 & T-40 daied 13012021,

11,060 Property, Plant and Equipment

Tangible Assers

Intangible Assots

Written down valee at December 31, 2020

Mobameied (hayder Rehraen, FCS
Managing Director & CBO Lasmin Akter
mm&lmw Company 5a¢ P" :
o Kilyan inaurarice Cam|

-

21912204 19,721,072
404,437 449,374
22,316,641 20,170,446

fooe R
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Amounts in Taks
ww || w09
101 Tangitle Asvets
Uipening Hatance of Cosl 42,072,038 Jo.851.077
Addition during the year 5670391 6,348,561
47,742,429 42,999,638
Lews: Disperel during the yeur | 0343.000) czfj
€ losing Halance 44,599,429 41071038
Less. Accumulated Depreciation (22487 225) {22,350,
Writlen down valog 21912204 | lhﬂ!ﬁg I
1102 Intangible Assets
Opening Balance ot Cou 863,250 863250
e Accumulated Amonization 435,813 13870
Written down value -ﬁ_ 449374
Detail whedule of property, plant and equipment in Annexun- A
1280 Inveament
Statutory Depaosit Issue Date | Maturity Date 2020 wie
10-Years Penod BOTH 08-0c1-113 07-01-23 21, SO0.000 26,500,000
Hi3-Years Penod BOGTB | 5-Jul-20] I §-Jul-25 24717510 -
Investment in BGTH 51217510 26504000
bwestment in Shares | Notg-12.01 13,049,137 4058454
Total 64,260,647

m

“AA Finance & Jnvestment [ 4o

The amount represents the investment in |0 years period Bungiadesh Governmem Treasury Bonds which is

held with Bangisdesh Bank o Statutory Deposit under the Insursnce Act. 2010, under soction 23 & 24 and a3

per direction of Insurmnce Development Regulstory Authority (IDRA).
Iovestment in B5-Y ears Period BGTD

Fae Valve of 05 Years Hangladesh Ciovt Tredsun Parrads 20 R DM
Premuium salue for 0F Years Bangladesh CGiovt Treasury Bonds 2217510 -
Less. Adjustment of Premiesm value . -
Total Eﬂ TEI. -
Investment in Shares
Name of No, of Market Price || Market Price
Sl Mo, G st Average rate | Cost Price w30 2019
ol Ifad Autos 58,140 $750| 3366176 2.784.906 625,548
iz Singer BD 15,000 16834 1521671 2,656,500 1145540
03 Square Pharma | 22050 223.14 4933138 4,808,105 1,626 400
4 Looperech : - - - i 438
as Ring Shine 18,248 851 137,117 116,787 170568 |
) Confidence 10,080 118351 1,185,139 1,187,000 -
a7 Rohi 43,730 1000 437300 1,183 083 i
o8 sen Pearl Heach 1918 9.53 17,300 309,756 161.731
ra Silco Pranma - - - B 143,440
10 55 Sipel . - - - 6,052
T Mew Line . c B . 74,947
Total | 12640243 13,049,137 4155 654

e Coenpuny  has mode Invesiment

capital mirket this vear and unresliced gasn i transferred o

wrvestment subseguently. Investment i shares that do non have any guoted marker prce in the active marked

2l whese Taif value Qanoot be messured reliably, wheee Wm

;&@)

ing Digector & CEO Lasmin Aktar
I‘Ffﬂ'npmul \mn" ny
Rnd Ralyen o mited  Maley Kamar
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Amounts in
020 e
1202 Right of Use (Rol') Avsets
Opening Batance |
Addition During the Year 24,734,796 -
Armoatization {7,501 21y -
Closing Balance 1'& =
1203 Deferred Tan Assets
Opeaing Dalame 6,526,672 L2280 851
Add. Deforred Tax Income 1178564 1245819
Closing Balance 7,705,236 6,526,672
Gintuity Provision 1385478 3,324,963
Girutuity Payment 439 z
2,946,410 3an.184
Tax Rute I7.50%
Deferred Tax lncome __um M!‘
13,00 Accrued interest
Fived Deposii Receipt (FDR's) 16283, 707 19623494
Interest on Hangladesh Gowt. T reasury Bonds 1. 405, 540 957,557
Receved from SKICLEPF Capital Ressrve Fund 1,560,616 -
o 2 M X TV
1460 Sundry Debtors (including sihvance, deposits snd prepayments)
Advance againgt office rent 337929 5934
Sevurity Depoent againg telephone 19,695 19,65
Security Depentt (Others) 200, 0060 175,000
Advance income Tux (Neowe-14.01) 48845 4n7 XS
(Mhet Recomnables - L3
Atvance 10 Ofice Stafl 185,033 814,075
IDLC Segurities Limited - 2.000
ICDDRE 102,500 i 500,000
Astha Life lnsurance Company Limited | - 11, 196440
o BB vaon,

Astha Life Insurasice Company Litnited has repald the entire outstanding amount of their loan.

1401 Advance Income Taxy
Income Tan from Financial year 2015 1o 2020 (Assessment Year 2016-2017 o 2021-2022} of Sena Kalyan
Imarznce Limited not yet finafized by the Income Tax Authority. Advance Tian pavs 1/8-64, Tax paid 1S
74, rnfm;mmﬁn-mmwmmhmmmmmwm
Intmaiﬁmilﬂhnumh)mmrnnuhﬂiqmmmnxmhw.
[hetaits of Advance tax payments arc given below

Opening Balange 23.580.122 20,194,512
Add: Paud during the vear 25,256,345 3384610
Closing Halance T 22
AT
Amwﬁ
Mohamriad Obaytiur Rabman, FCS Brig Ge
Managmg Disector & CBO Lazmin Akter
AAA Finance & lovestment Lin F'-""-n'{ Secertary 'f"'-:‘r Kumar Sahq Sens |

t..f.""‘-""". wl el Wi Th Wy .:I'!d # i ey
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in
200 e
> Tax Payment | Total Tax Paid
wl %o, | Finonciol Year Assessmeni Year Advance Tan g Suring the yenr
1 3013 3014-2015 45,000 . 43,000
F 2014 2015-2016 i - | 68,008
] 3015 30162017 4% T
1 016 2017-2018 i _ﬁ_ﬁ
[ W17 2018-2019 2,687,600 6,911,00 L7
& 01N 2019.2020 2933213 . 5846237
7 v 2020-2021 1Ly n10 18,062,149 3394610
) W20 2021-2022 7.254,196 . 25,256,345
1500 Cask and cash equivalents
Cash af banks
Fixed Deposita: (FDR's) (Note-15.01) 711640471 $81,500,000
SND Accatats (Note-15.03) 66,989,559 43,587,764
Current Avcounts {Note-15.05) 14,844, | 76 6,006,329
631,094,093
Cash in hand (Note-15.04) 47418
Brokenge Balance 159
e Iy
1501 Fived Deposit Receipt (FDR)
flalance at the beginning of the year 170,400,000
Add. Addition during the year 341,500,000
Lew: Encashed during the vem (130,400,000)
Ralance at the end of the year
1502 searement of bank wise Fived Deposit Receipt (FDR) as at December 31, 2020 & 1019

]l'i-l '¢ul Name of bank nz:““ ‘T:‘“

[ 01 [Trust fask L0 31 £ A00,000 245,400,000
60 [Pubati Bank L 10,000,000 141,000, 0500
01 [IFi. Bank Lid. 32,000,000 32,000,000
04  |AD Bank {xd 43,000,000 30,000,000
05 [Seandand Bank Lad. 40,000,000 40,000,000
06 _[Social ilami Bank Lad. 2500000 }| 2,500,000
07 [Mlutusl Trust Bank |, 30,000,000 15,000,000
U8 |The Dhaka Mercantile Co-operative Lad. -_||_ 1.600,000
0 [Shahyaial islami Bank L, 5,000000 || 5,000,000 |
10 [Shimarto Bank Ld_ ::%E_HM
i1 JExemn Bamk Lid B 13,000,000 |
i7 |Fastern Bank Lid. . <,000,000
17 [Nationsl Bank of Pakistan - 2,000,000
14 [Fira Security Islami baak Lid 10,000,000 10,0040, 000
15 |NRE Global Bank Lid. 20,000,000 20,000,000
It [Southeast Bank Lid. . %000, 000
17 Jitrac Bank Ltd 40434 62% 13,000, (K5
1§ JUnhed Cammercial Bank Lid. 9,500,000 #5000, 006
16 [tine Bank Lid 20,040,000 42,500,000
20 A1 Arafih Islemi Bunk Ltd . 20,000, 000

[ 31 [Meghon Bank L3d = 12,000,000 7,500,000

R Aqm'n def .

Moharriad Obaydur Rahrmen, FCH
mn&m&m} Lasmin Aktar N
AAA Finpce & Investment Lio Company Secretar Maley Kumar Saha Brig O

B iy

Sena Kzlyan Insurance Company Limited

mied cniaf Financlal Officar {CFO) -
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Amounts in

3 & Services Lid. 1 3,100,000

21 [Defts Brac Lid 24,000,000 .

14 INRA Bank Lad 2 500,000 &

25 _lislami Bank Bangisdesh Lid. 1,000, -

26 |IPIXC Finance Lid. 1. 000,000 -

27 [United Finance Lad. SI0,000 -

2§ |Community Bank i 7

2 ICH slemic Bank L .

Total 71
1503 Statement of Bank wise Short Notice Deposit and Cureent Deposit with Banks as st December 31, 2020
& 09
L1 \n.! Same of bank SND Accouni | U1 Accuunt Tatal 1020 Tatal 2019
Frust Bank L1l Motijhes! Branch,
Dhaka. A'C - (0030210013534 e ] i
o | Tt Bank Ltd, Kawran Bazar Branch,
02 | AC - 0030-0320000337 36,929 682 36,920 682 L3 846,616
Trust Bank Lid. Kawran Bazar Branch,
- ALC - 0030021000579 4463610 4463610 | 1:722.640
Trust Bank Lid. SKB Branch, Dhakn
AXC - 0003-0210013123 s L LIRS
Trist Bank Lid. Kawman Barnr Branch,
7
Dhaka. A/C - 0030-0210005008 AIRA0 T 3an
Trust Bank Lid. Kawran Basse Branch,
08 {oabe. AIC - 6030-60 100 121,609 121,609 76,885
Trust Bank Ltd. Kawran Razsr Hmnch,
7 lohaka, AXC - 0030-G210009052 FIAN et e
Trest Bank Lid, Milennium Branch,
% haks, AKC - 0022-0210012612 L i e
Trust Bank Lid. Agrahad Branch,

" L hitgong. AT - 001 2-02 10009600 = - =
|y [Trost Bank f1d Khulna Branch, . . »
BEL Khulva A4 (00 00004 5 | 332 3,326 2302
[ Trust Bank [ad, Millennium Branch.

Bl el - 0022021001 3684 s . .
{ .o |Trust Bank Lid. Kawran Bazar Branch,
" |Dhaka. AC - 0044-0210003133 e e s
EXPM Bank Lid. DOHS Branch,
13 Iy ka AIC - 1241-3100005298 30,055,894 30,055,894 19,738,826
Sorali Bank Lid. Farmgate Branch,
H Dhaka AT . 01 1-4902000384 bt 4330 F
Trom: Bank Led. Chowhart Branch,

L ; 657 - 657 -
| Syihes A€ - 0021-0320000794
= Total BT T 7% T %2 T

1504 Cash in hand

Head Oifice luﬁlL 45,791
Branches 3.582 1,827
Total 20,18 47418
_-_‘Q: %
%))
Y. #Jf,F;"
Magagg Director & CBO
Lasmin Akter _tansld) ClVicert)
AAA Finance & lavestment Lin Comp ‘" Sarretary m;ﬁ-ﬁnﬁ?mﬁzu-?h—‘f’“ pst (R i".
i, C \tad Maean's ’ oA

Molay Kumar Salia

| ad " | CHEiene I:_-.i!.u Gon ¥



16.00

17.00

[N

Net Assel Value per vhare
lovvextment

Acgrued Interes

Sundry Detors

Property, Flam snd Equipment’s
Cash snd Bank Balances
Right of Lise {Rol)) Assrty
Defierred Tax Assets

Seatiomary and formn in hand
Stamp in Hand

Total Assels (A)

Halance of Fursds and Accounts
Fremium Deposity

- stimated liabalities in respect of cutstanding claims
Armniints dhie tae othes persons
Provismn For Income ax
Deferred Tux Linbiliny

Laase | iabilits
Provisbon for WPPF

Sundry Creditons

Total Liabilities (B)

Net Assens{A-H)
Number of Share

Face Valpe Per Share

Net Assers Value Per Share{A-B)iC

Interest reccived and Dividend Income

Rangladesh Government Tressury Bond

Fined Deponit Receipt (FOR)

Shomn Nolice Deposit (SND) Accounts

Drvsdend on Share received during the vear
Toaal
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Amounis in Taka
9

64,266,647 30555654
19,249 865 30.581,05)
40 690,624 IT.604 9%0
2516641 20,170,446
TO3 406,960 631,300,820
21,233,585 -
7705216 6520672
206,338 234,672
126,219 28 030
978292,139 T47802,325
175,201 461 137058034
ns5.am 26051451
120,389,581 9. 786,514
18366, 339 1.715.643
63,550,084 L2N2673
100,328 71093
21,057,833 -

3918036 1206459
48,544,742 40,178,562
L4496 522,562
101,199 39306
54,108,941 43,946,919

Phvidend Income represents the amount received from investment in share of public limited COMTIpRRTY .

(nber Incoie

Theoﬂlﬂhmmwhnofunipdmiqlhrw&mwhuﬂm“m'ﬂdm.

wastaps gooils, servies changes and trustce foes.
Trustees Foes

Sales of Paper and Wistnge Goods

Service Charges { CoInsafancs)
Miscoilancous Incone

Keceived from SKICLPF Capita! Reserve Fund (PF-forfeited amaount)

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Prafit ve sale of primary shares
Totsl

Lacmin Akter
famoany ascretary
aurence Company Limited

Lirp e

1,320,000 1,695,000
7700 13,140
94274 w2
. 917730
1,560,616
654,109 .
178,009 671,178
L

@

rig Gon Shaligue Shamiig,
pmnaping Ditee
ired Lpny Nalynn I00°

fifts

pie |
1o & CEQ
oty umited

netd), Cil(Cert)
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Amounts in Taks
w0 il 2019
19.00 Mapagement Expenses: Allocation of management evpeases as per flollows
Salary and Allowances 45,838,254 40,430,095
Festival Bonus 3.676,179 1,716,824
Teiephone, Mobile and Intermet Bill 983,802 22,732
Car Fuel 1210494 1,595,729
Entertainment, Annual Pienic and Lunch Expenses 46,895 176,096
Conveyance and TA/DA Allowance 317,743 200617
Unitiry Bill and Service Charges 2,955,790 2,650,489
Posimge, Courter and Revenue Stamp 35,022 147,791
Aooks, Papers and Perfodicals 25,199 24,868
Office Remt and Garage Rent 1317688 10274356
Amortization of Rol! Assets 1501212 -
Finanee Cost 71148 -
Bark Charges 1,045,852 521,901
Covinsurince Service Charges sanm 5,982 462
Miscellaneous and General Expenses 139657 193434
Beprairs and Mamtenance (Office) 113277 131,654
Foes and € harges 125 442 197,778
Irgentive Hommm 2 840 609 1,900,224
Medical Expenses 30,270 Lt
Srail Tea and Wter Bill 243,970 275,784
Sl Training fee 21,425 33,500
Trade License Rencwal Fee 16,117 83,245
Printing ond Office Stationary Supplier Expenses 1,075,855 || 700,159
Repair, Maintonance and Renewal foe (Motar) 1,006,311 L2451
Office Cleaning and Up-Keep-Supplier 210,938 || 163,991
Usnifonn & Liveries 8,090 .
Cirmtuity Expenses 3385878 JAT2 184
Caardening Supplier 25,840 -
Contribistion 10 Provident Fund 1,706,119 1,762 256
Insurance Premium 85,657 11226
Himma Mela | Business Procurernent Expenses 206,411 50870
Pre-Inspection Survey fie 25,040
Board Meeting and AGM Espenses 120,53% 12,97
lsswe Manager Fees . 175,000
Fapetiaes for PF & GF audit fees 40,000 -
Lows on sales of assets (1901 ) . 2420
Stump Expense and Revenue Stamp 107883 4,264
Co-Insursnce Mgs.& Business Experse 13,325 -
Tot X T
1901 Profit or (Loss) on sales of asseis
Cont Price {927 ,600)
Less: Accumulared Depreciation 2.3!? m)IL 510,180
Lexs. Sales Price usm
'ﬂ".lﬂ
fﬁ'ﬁ: N
Ol 5§
g
oy
v
Mohernriad Obaydr Rabrors, By ‘4"‘"
Masaging Disocter & CEO _ Lasmin Altlur !
mgp;m&wm Company See: retary : ; Wity i Sakié Brig - (Retd) il (Cert)
o “ Sompsny Wmite p Rk ED)

.{ af F¥= Dificer (CFO) Lonag # q s s o th-i".l“l“.l.'-l.l-
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Amounts in Taks |
T T T T
1902 _Appropriation of mansgement expeases
Class of Business | Gross premiom Stamp MgL Exp 2020 019

Fire 125,266,394 266 | 18072002 18,072,268 15,570,244
Marine Cargo 54,097,431 . 12,132382 12382 || 7307929
Marine Hull 068 (4§ - 1,438,185 1,438,185 93,971
Motor 2933570 L8| 166467 7,639,612 7.551,138
Miscellaneous 308,252 388 M| 44470061 44470383 43947018
Toal 580,521,233 3735 | EAM9p% | N37E2%29 77070301

1003 Key Managemen! Personnel Compensation

I'he Compenation of Key tanagement persoang| of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Lul. are as fallows:

F L ST —"—— Fust empleymeni | Oher lomg term | Termisaiing
~ wf
w’: bancnciudl BN~ '~ - __benefity
S, | Rend & Sadary T FLOS.000 PF & 10%of — 'I"' iz, i K
Uanmping Directer & | Bonas Th 497,400 Bamne Satary )
LHD —
Tol Md Al
Vhowanaan, o 45
| Rt § Dyt = l:":':'wm N il il w0
Mbruny g {Forsx an G
ﬁ..ﬁ !“'HE
Rashrrom, s | Roed )
Assismant Managing | Sabary Tk §6,50.000 Lt N N0 KO
Dvrvyyew. Dirwelopenent
e Officer
iy o] ey T 1299900 | P 0%t i e -
i ansvad A perry (i, iy o <o -
H-ﬂﬂ'“ﬁ"-dlq' ’ wiiragr
M Praoad bt
Salary Th 1164000 -
:ﬁllh}d Do Th. |0 il it} WO N
et s PF. Girmtuaty &
R T T—— ""’:.:m ot e pdsad NG e NO
UTiger WL 1O 1 Ll ]
=i
Minanis Fasas | Salary TV 108500 | PF @ 10807 . i et -
iRend | oud of 1B | Hewws 1k 070830 | Haie Saluny H"":"'" =
amd M =
A Vol bl Flosd . F I Clemianty &
-t S shany :: I.-:.:: PF a1 N ilerimoin e Sidy
Eomunc r — arverage
A Salery Th 6. 9600 FF & lirar o i & N0
Pomsain Ve of 1T | Pl Th 10K TS Dativ Salary. 0 Setes
Laarnm Akter Salwry T 415500 PF & 1%l NO ';-.l"ﬂ- ;I‘ N0
Lormpan MWtetany Bamas Th, 75068 Basic Salury. __gowrase

mwmcwmmﬁﬁihmmﬂmnhmu
wnlmmmﬂunﬂhﬂh«nﬂmhtnh“huﬂ“hyu
N, T

GRALG.
) g
28 =
&
-T
o
b ]
P :
'
Moberriad Obaydcr Rahren, FCS MM.M
et Lasmin Akter M
AAA Finguce & Investment Lin Company Secretary Maloy Kumar Saha Bre R4 CF {Car)
f2rg YA i i i 1T # ]

Jrinse Company Limi mg
Fariy Limited Luigamy Linnled
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Amounts in Taka
220 019

Farnings Per Share (EPS)

The Company caleulates Eamings per Share (EPS) in acoondance with IAS-33: “Eamings Per Sharc”, which
Mmm“hhﬂMMMﬁﬂhhHMhmwhﬂ
carnings by the mumber of ordinary shares outstanding for the year. Details calculations were as follows

Nex Profit before Tax 114225841 1 18,578,050
Lewa: Provision for Texstlon 19 98

ez Profit after Taxation 94275600 98.284.015
Number of Ordinary Share M0N0 24000000
Mot Oiperating Cash Flow Per Share

Met Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) has been caleulated based on net cash gencrated from

operating adtivities and number of shares outstanding during the period as = December 11, 2020. Details
cabculations are = follows:

Kot Cush Generated From Operating Activities 221,715,530 232A5G.624
Number of Shares [ 24,000,000 24,000,000
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCUFPS) 324 D68

Agency Commission

As per Irsurance Development & Regulatory Authority's (IDRA) circular No. nom [ife-322012 dane: 01 April
22 the agency oommbssion for nom life insurance business were lixed up 5@ 1%% for all classes of non life
imsuraee usiness. The agency commission for different classes of business are furmished us under,

Claws wise segregation of ageney comiission

Fire 14,079 888 12,585,294
Maring (grpe 12427,157 10055171
Marir Hull 676,185 473,873
Motor 1.932.926

Miscellanoous

Total

Related Party disclosure

Serm Kabyan lnsurance Co. Lad. In aoomal counse of business carmied out sumber of transactions with other
entities that fall within the definition of reluted party contained i Intemational Accounting standand 24
Relued Party Disclosures, All transactiony involving relaed pamics arising in sormal course of business are
wondimied on an arm's length basss at commercial mtes an the same terms and conditions 2 upplicable 1o the
thind parties. Dietalls of mmsactions with related parties and batance with them are as follows:

= Nature af In Tuks
Namie of the related party " " To20 3019
Scia Katsan Sangsthn Insarance 598580 1.101.685
Mongla Cement Facton Insurancy 6007130 $lmm
Sema Hotel Deselopments imsurance 2302437 469 958
Sema Kalvan Construction and I 21278

Lot i

Maloy Kamar Saha
Chief Financial Officer (CFD) Cona I
Sema Xalyan irourance Company Linited ©

oy Limited

b e}

= (R ), Ul {Cert)
& CED

..; Lompany Lmiled
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in
2020 2019
P Coumirmiesn
Antanya Shopping Complex Insurance i 106,744 124274
iu.uumg Flour Mills Insuranice ‘r';_'“'“""' 110,368 723,009
Sens Kalyan Electric. industry —— C‘ Wb 67231 798,381
Faui Flour Mills Insurance ':"""“"E : 21,04 176,685
Diamond Food Indistries Insurance CD""‘“I 421,366 40,058
Amin Mohisddin Foundstion Insunance - 63,138 o1
Sena kalyan Bhaban Insurance ey 228715 142,164
o Common
SKS Trading | louse Insurance Direct B9 541
Fastern Hosiery Mills Insurance i 331,588 I 214855
1
=1 Common ;
SKS LPO Imsurance Di 5552041 £753.189
SKS Ready Mix Concrele Insurance f vy 1,294 1294
Sena Edible O Industries Insurmnce L} 465 448 680, 108
SKS Sales Promation Office Insurance g‘.‘"“‘“’" 7,202 | 20,428
Sena Kafyan Commercial Complex Insurance c: TN 23 69,539
Sena Fitling Station (CN.GYSKS) | Insusance g"‘""’" 386, 106 407,858
Fecto Yumagen Flectronies (SKS) Imurance Cm i 1746 | 2819
Sainik Lamps Distribution & SKS Commaon
[Vsphay Corire ovame Director sl
Comimon
Sens Kalyan Business Marn Insurunce i 218310 | .
Seria Kalyan Sangstha Loan taken Cmuw 709,009 :
Total FELCUT | I
.0 Aggregate amount of remunerstion poid 1o all Directors gad officers during the accounting vear is ay
fallaws
Particalars Nature of Puvment 020 ] Tﬁ“
1. Divogtors Board Meeting fee 101 200 179,400
2. Dhrecion Remuneration
3. Chief Exccutive Offfcer Salary, Bonus snd other Allowances 4302450 4,172.400
4 1Moo and Ervevutives Salary. Bonus and other Allowances £3,145 3409 47,550,183
Total §7,549.219 $1,501,983
b#‘ \
] ﬁlﬁ
Mobzrrnd fm mﬁ . t
Managing Digector & CEO f'-1l:;‘:.!-13.l~.rn'f-?:'-(|ﬁ:-“-f Maloy Kumar Saha Brig Gen 5 ; * (Rord ] €I (Corn)

: elal e (CTO) : o
aAA Fipagiol & lowestment Lia carpnce Cump any Lrmited er(C i

i Limited
Company Lim Sbne iy yaa I uIangs inpeny Limited
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in Taka
00 0ns
2400 %ummmmammmh
Net Prfit after Tux B T
Deépreciation 1,538,505 2.714.901
Changes in Corrent ssetuliabilities
Increase of Bulance of Funds & Accounts 8,043,427 095K, 862
Increase of Presmium Deposits (24.519.478) 30,206,923
Increane of Estimazed Habilities in respect of vutstanding claims whather
dhe o0 Ailanumed Bl 590,087 14,153,891
hw:mofﬁﬂhnmmummmm 15,642,696 273643
Increase’ {Decrease ) of Provision for Income Tax 20837411 2150720
Incresse’ { Decrense ) of Provision for WPPF 571128 -
Increase” (Dwerease ) of Deferred Tax Lisbility 291,135 36,890
Increase’ (Decrease) of Deferred Tax Assets (1,178,564 (12458105
incremses{ Decrense) of Sundry Creditors 28,786 1661077
Increase of Acerued Interest L3118 (6811252
mdmmmmm«mmﬂ ) 675,047
Insurance Business l
Decrease/ (Increase) of Sundry Deblors {12.2613%) (262401
Decrease. (Incremse) of Statlonary and forms in hand 28314 82,528
Decrease: (Increase} of Staneps in hand (98.189) 118,506
Loss on Sale of Assels 1654, 109) 2420
Net cash gemerated from operstiog setivities uzl'.rm& __m
14 Collection from premium snd other ineome
Cirvmns Premium collection S46,M12.754 G, 290 441
Commiwsion on Re-Insarince 21687255 27863 440
Sundry lncome 3.460,599 J2OTATR
rmmmmmammfwr
Avcrasd but setdis) 55440124 37,138,675
Sundry Debtors 12,994 951 Tro.59%
Amourt Due from Other Persoms or Bodles Camrying on Insurance,
Batna . 675,047
Amaeunt duc 1o othes persoms or bodics carrying on insurance business 15.642.696 Il 2723643

Tou O M5

1402 Payment for management expenses, Re-insurance, Claims und commissiaa

:Lmdnw-mdﬁﬂmﬁqumﬁndw 25m.038 | 432,694
Eipemes of managesnent fwith stamp used) £3.791.918 75205, 770
Agency commission N 14685271
Paid on He- Insurence Ceded ZB2 B44,062 12203 432
Clatrn paid during the year 21132839 8892 92|
T RIS 030488
2401 lavestmeni
Investment in BGTH 24.717.510 .
lnvestment i Shares 7480498 1,445 7%0
o i i

et Lemidd

L Lasmin Aktep
AAA Finance & Investment . Comoany Secietary Maloy Kumar Saha
b B

wanyUmited  Chiel Finincial Officer {CFO)
St Nalwaa Insusance Company i mind

Biig Gen Shal

Tana iy
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Amoanis in Taka
1019

1500 [Hrectors Remuneration

The company has pald TIC101,200 o the Directons as Boand meeting attendance foe during the year 2120,
Onber than this, no emount of money has spent by the company for compensating uny member of Board for
service rendoeod.

S No. Name of Directors | Pasition Number of Total Fees
1 Maj Gen Mobammed nide, ps | Chairman i =
2 [Adr Cdre M Moyeenuddin, nde, afwe, pse Vice Chairman 5 21 000
] Bn’l Grenn Mirrea Md Fnamual qu nde [rirecton 2 9,000
|4 |Beig Gen M A Mohy, pec. PEng Dirgcton ] 9,00
5 |Brig Gen Md Mustala Ramal, SGP Iirveten 4 |7 000
& |Brig Gen Md Jamal Hossain, nde, afwe, psc | Director 2 9 100}
7 Hrig Gen Md Shohsen Igbal, afx, psc | Drerexchon 4 1 7,000
E (MM Mostata Bilal Disscior ! 5,000
Add: VAT
Total 101,200
2600 Credit Kating
Year Yalidity Date Hating date Long Term Short Term
e AI.!HII mugm.zi I.'I.S-al.n.l-!ﬂ A ST.2
08 May 06, 19 o May 06, 20 06-May-19 A 5T-2
2017 May 06, 15 to May 06, 15 6-May-1§ A ST-3
W16 May 04, 17 10 May 64, 18 Od-May-17 As ST

1700 Capitsl Expenditure Commitment
There wins no commitment for capital expenditure ot the end the vear.

N0 Claims not ackonowledged as deb
Phere was o claom agamst the compan nor ackinow ledged as Sebl by the company al the end the vear

2060 Credin Faciliry
Fhere was no cresdin facrlmy availnble 10 company ander sy comtract and also not availed o the end of the
year othey than trade credil available in the ordinany coure of business

MU Guaraaiee
There was no fnsurance guarantes made during the period.

1100 Comingent Liahilities
Costom Execlse & VAT Commissioner as per andit repon of dinector of audit intelligence end investigstion
demanded BOT 10,762.320. (1), *wmwredt eneowe wpesy, sowrelir 7w fesm, s wifs woige oy woomes
e wiee e WL 3828 TNAL W dods BTN, €% e 0. ae-wRicas/3o0-3we @ mee wwan B
rerew® wfe cwin wiEve wm s sl felBiny P onroes s w6 Sy el ore aTeo ¢ e Do oens -
wanon (40, = efeem forlior 1o SO P e v o o Wi sesfify Tt el Sive wl wn g
1, asac W whene o Bemew aprBrer et e punind, it pea ord T e B W However,
SKIUL has not settled which s pending for the desision of the Commissioner of Custom Excise & VAT

2108 Reveivables tufrom directors
Mothing was due torfrom ey of the Directors of the company o on the date of statement of financial

1300 Events after the Balance Shoet
Beard of Directons in its mecting held on 24 April, 2021 proposed 10% cash dividend for the year 2020
subpeit b approval of shareholders of the company in its forthcoming $th Annual General Meeting.
e 1o Second wine COVID-19 munber of people affected raplly from April 2021 However, Government
tahe variow siepn ta lundle the impact. The munagement is comstantly assessing the wnpact of COVID-19 on
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DIRECTOR'S CERTIFICATE

As per Regulations contained in the first Schedule of the Insurance Act 2010 (previously 1938) as
per Section 40-C of the said Act, we cerfify that:

The vaimes of investment in shares & debentures have been taken at muarket price

The valwes of all assets as shown in the Financial Statemeni and or claxsified on Form “AA4*
annexed have been duly reviewed as at December 31, 2020 and in owr belief, the said assets have
been sel forth in the Hmkﬂ&mmmmmmnﬂwdzbuﬂfmﬁcmww
under the several headingy as enumerated in the unnexed form

All cxpermes of management, wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly in
respeet of Fire. Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance buviness have been ciudy debited to the
retotenl Roverme Accounts and Prafit & Loss Avvows:

b )

Company Secretary Chiefl Financial Officer

or

[¥hake, 24 April, 2021

mﬁmﬂ Aﬂr'ﬂ-ébt' Md

Manzging Director & CEOQ Latmin Akter :
AAA Finance & Investmant Lid r-"""""..‘my'_"-_:rr_lul\r Maloy Kumar Saha
T wirgnoe Compuny Limited Chef Frmanclal Oficer (CFOY) Seh
S hal jan lnaurante f:ti‘l‘lpan‘rr Limited

E'r[; Gean 1)




Information as is required under section 186 of the Companies /

relating to holding company

Not applicable to SKICL since the company has no subsidiary.

Mobarriad fﬁ;ﬂ]‘;“ FCs /6‘“" JM

o,
Menaging Directar & CEOQ Aktor ﬁg \ R

AAA Finance & Investment Lid - ”
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(B)(25)(c)

Selected ratios as specified in Annexure-D

(1) Among others, the following ratios of the issuer for the last 05 (five) years or shorter
period from commercial operation certified by the Auditor;

Auditors report under Section 135(1), Para 24(1) of Part IT of Schedule 111 of the
Companies Act - 1994

As required under Section-135(1), Para 24 (1), of Part -11 of Schedule 1T to the Companies Act 1994,
management of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (the "Company") has prepared the following
statements of its assets and liabilities, profit and loss accounts, Profit and Loss Appropriation Account,
Statement of Cash Flows and Consolidated Revenue Account as at and for the years ended 31
December 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017 and 2016 and submitted those to us for examination and issuance of
our conflirmation thereon.

We, as the audilors of the Company, having examined the financial statements of the Company as at
and for the years ended 31 December 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017 and 2016, hereby confirm that the
following information has been correctly extracted from those audited financial statements.

01. The Company was incorporated on 3™ September, 2013 as a public limited company under the
Companies Act — 1994 with the object of carrying all kinds of Insurance business other than
Life Insurance.

2. The annexed statements of Assets and Liabilities (Balance Sheet) of the Company for the years
ended December 31, 2016 to 2020 has been duly certified by us.

03, The annexed statements of operaling results (profits and loss) of the Company for the years

ended December 31, 2016 to 2020 has been duly certified by us.

The annexed Cash flow statements of the Company for the years ended December 31, 2016 to
2020) has been duly certified by us.

04.

05. The Company has declared dividend for the years from 2016 to 2020 as follows:

i Particulars 31-Dee-20 | 31-Dec-19 | 31-Dec-18 | 31-Dec-17 | 31-Dec-16
| Cash dividend 10.00% | 10.00% 5.00% 7.5% 5%
| Stock dividend (Bonus Share) Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil

06. The Company has no subsidiaries.

7. No proceeds or part of proceeds of the issue of shares were applied directly or indirectly by the
Company in purchase of any other business.

08. The Company did not prepare any financial statements for any period subsequent to December
31,2020,

09. Figures appearing previous vear's column have been restated / rearranged, wherever necessary
10 ensure comparison and better presentation,

10. We examined the above mentioned financial statements and found correct.

Sd/-

Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Mahfel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants

O
Mobaprriad Obaytier Rabres, FCS C ﬂ'-*ﬂ-M
Managing Director & CEO ; J' * M'_
aAA Finance & lavestment Lia _ Las nin .tf\.':-__r__

r
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(2) If the issuer is not in commercial operation, projected ratios shall be furnished;

SKICL has been in operation since last 8 years. Hence, projected ratios are not applicable.

(3) Any other ratio as may be pertinent to the issuer and the issue or required by the
Commission shall also be furnished;

There is no such requirement received from the commission yet; but SKICL understand
and agree that the commission may require other ratio which shall be furnished
accordingly.

(4) Allthe ratios shall be explained and compared with the industry or sector average ratios
of the same periods along with sources of the information.

To compare ratio between Sena Kalyan Insurance Company limited and industry, we
consider five companies among insurance sector. Green Delta Insurance Company lItd,
Reliance Insurance Limited, Pioncer Insurance Company Ltd., Islami Insurance
Bangladesh Ltd. and Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd. all are non-life
homogeneous insurance companies, All the data for calculating ratios are collected from
each company’s Audited Financial Statements published on their respective websites.
However, due to unavailability of Audited financial Statements for the year ended 2020,
we are unable to calculate and compare the financial performance for the year 2020,
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Comparative income statements and balance sheet and aforementioned
ratios for immediate preceding five accounting years of the issuer as per (B)(25)(d)
y e

Auditors report under Section 135(1), Para 24(1) of Part II of Schedule 111 of
the Companies Act, 1994

Auditors report under Section 135(1), Para 24(1) of Part IT of Schedule 111 of the
Companies Act - 1994

As reguired under Section-135(1), Para 24 (1), of Part -II of Schedule 111 to the Companies Act
1994, management of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (the "Company") has
prepared the following statements of its assets and liabilities, profit and loss accounts, Profit
and Loss Appropriation Account, Statement of Cash Flows and Consolidated Revenue
Account as at and for the years ended 31 December 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017 and 2016 and
submitted those to us for examination and issuance of our confirmation thereon.

We, as the auditors of the Company, having examined the financial statements of the
Company as at and for the years ended 31 December 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017 and 2016, hereby
confirm that the following information has been correctly extracted from those audited
financial statements.

01. The Company was incorporated on 3+ September, 2013 as a public limited company
under the Companies Act - 1994 with the object of carrying all kinds of Insurance
business other than Life Insurance,

02. The annexed statements of Assets and Liabilities (Balance Sheet) of the Company for
the years ended December 31, 2016 to 2020 has been duly certified by us.

03. The annexed statements of operating results (profits and loss) of the Company for the
years ended December 31, 2016 to 2020 has been duly certified by us.

04. The annexed Cash flow statements of the Company for the years ended December 31,
2016 to 2020 has been duly certified by us.

05. The Company has declared dividend for the years from 2016 to 2020 as follows:

s 31-Dec- | 31-Dec- | 31-Dec- | 31-Dec-
Particulars 31-Dec-20 19 18 17 16
Cash dividend 10.00% | 10.00% 5.00% 75% | 5%
Stock dividend (Bonus Nil Nil Nil Nil Nl
Share) _

06. The Company has no subsidiaries.

07. No proceeds or part of proceeds of the issue of shares were applied directly or
indirectly by the Company in purchase of any other business,

08. The Company did not prepare any financial statements for any period subsequent to
December 31, 2020,

¢ 8 APR 20y,

09. Figures appearing previous year's column have been restated / rearranged, wherever
necessary to ensure comparison and better presentation.

p— mﬂan ,4,,,,‘_,&1—«_4 Lospep
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10. We examined the above mentioned financial statements and found carrect.

Sd/-
Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dhaka, 24 April 2021
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Earnings Per Share (EPS) on fully diluted basis (with the total existing

number of shares) in addition to the weighted average number of shares 5 (€
basis. Future projected Net Income should not be considered while (BB
calculating the weighted average EPS

Particulars
Net profit after tax E— A 94275660
No. of Shares o B i 24,000,000
EPS on fully diluted basis Bl o 392
Weighted average no. of shares ) i 24,000,000
EPS on hrtl-:'hh-_'d averape method AJC 3492

Based on Audited Financal Statement for the vear ended December 31, 2020

Note: Since there is no declaration of stock dividend and no dilutive instruments as at the end
of 31 December 2020; the fully diluted number of shares and weighted average number of
shares are the same.

All extra-ordinary income or non-recurring income coming from other than

core operations should be shown separately while showing the Net Profit (B)(25)(g)
as well as the Earnings Per Share

SKICL has no extra-ordinary income from other than the core cperations. It has some interest
income which is generated from the statutory FDR maintained with banks on regular basis.

Quarterly or Half yea;lf EPS should not be annualized while calculating

the EPS (B)(25)(h)

SKICL has not annualized 1ts quarterly or half-yearly EI’S, the issuer has reported the actual
EPS found from the calculation.
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Net asset value (with and without considering revaluation qurp]uq or

reserve) per unit of the securities being offered at the date of the latest (B)(25)(1)

audited statement of financial position

NAV without the Revaluation Surplus

Particulars

Note

Amount (BDT)

Paid-up Capital A 240,000,000
Reserve for Exceptional Losses B 197,792,882
_Investment Fluctuation Fund <l 108,894
Fetained E_ﬂm_in '+ S D 68,001,646
Total Equity A+B+C+D=E 506,203,422
Eﬂ;nb_?r of Shares Outstanding F 24,000,000
Net Asset Value (NAV) per share without E/F 21.09

__:__t_*. aluabon

Based on Audited Financial Statement for the year ended December 31, 2020

NAV with the Revaluation Surplus

Particulars 5

Amount (BDT)

Paid-up Capital | ﬁ 240,000,000
Reserve for E.‘C(_‘i_‘Llil. mal Losses [ B 197,792 BR2
Investment Fluctuation Fund C 408,894
Retained Earnings D 68,001,646
Total Equity A+B+C+D=E | 506,203,422
lxe» a.luahon Reserve -
Number of Shares f'lut'\t.mdm}, F 24,UU_U,U[K]
Net :"';ssq_l't Value (NAV) per share withoul E/F 21.09
revaluation

Based on Audited Financial Statement for the year ended December 31, 2020
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The Commission may require the issuer to re-audit the audited financial

statements, if any deficiency/anomaly is found in the financial statements, (B)(25)(j)
In such a case, cost of audit should be borne by the concerned issuer

There is no such request received from the commission yet; but SKICL understand and agree
that the commission may require the issuer to re-audit the audited financial statements, if any
deficiency or anomaly is found in the financial statements. In that case, SKICL has no
abligation for bearing the cost of such audit.

Statements for the last five years or any shorter period of commercial

(B)(25)(k)

operation certified by the auditors

(i) Statement of long term and short term borrowings including borrowing from related
party or connected persons with rate of interest and interest paid or accrued;

(ii)  Statement of principal terms of secured loans and assets on which charge have been
created against those loans with names of lenders, purpose, sanctioned amount, rate
of interest, primary security, collateral or other security, re-payment schedule and
stalus,

(i)  Statement of unsecured loans with terms and conditions;

(ivy  Statement of inventories showing amount of raw material, packing material, stock-in-
process and finished goods, consumable items, store and spares parts, inventory of
trading goods efc ;

{v) Statement of trade receivables showing receivable from related party and connected
PErS0NnSs,

(vi)  Statement of any loan given by the issuer including loans to related party or connected
persons with rate of interest and interest realized or accrued;

(vii) Statement of other income showing interest income, dividend income, discount
received, other non-operating income;

(viii) Statement of turnover showing separately in cash and through banking channel;

(ix)  Statement of related party transaction;

(%) Reconciliation ot business income shown in tax return with net income shown in
audited financial statements;

(xi) Confirmation that all receipts and payments of the issuer above Tk.5,00,000/ - (five lac)
were made through banking channel;

(xit) Confirmation that Bank Statements of the issuer are in conformity with its books of
accounts;

(xiii) Statement of payment status of TAX, VAT and other taxes or duties; and

(xiv) Any other statement as may be required by the Commission.

s g e 3 e s
Misaging Director & (B0 opatN SEcF KumarSabe  Bogtm i
AAA Finaoce & lavestment Ly : )

9 § APR elel
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(ii)  Certification on statement of long term and short term borrowings including borrowing

from related party or connected persons with rate of interest and interest paid or accrued
of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

After due verification, we certify that there is no long term and short term borrowings

including borrowing from related party or connected persons except the following loans of
Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited as at 31 December 2020,

‘ Outstanding
Balance as at

Name of the Party Relationship T::?_r:af ;::-;ftlnlg? ‘ J:I:J;merested 4
December

2020

Related Party Lok
Sena Kalyan Sangstha (Common et - - : 27,218,321
Director)

| Total 27,218,321

Dhaka, 24 April 2021

Mobamrand Obayier Rateren, KOy
Menaging Director & CEO
AAAFinance & Iovestment g~ +-

§
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Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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(iii) Certification on statement of principal terms of secured loans and assets on which
charge have been created against those loans with names of lenders, purpose,
sanctioned amount, rate of interest, primary security, collateral or other security, re-
payment schedule and status of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

After due verification, we certify that there is no secured loan and no charge have been created
any of the assets of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited and there is no collateral or
other security as at 31 December 2020.

Sd/-
Mahfel Huq & Co.
Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Chartered Accountants
Managing Disector % CBO Comrndaiyy narSsha  DiEGE
AAA ﬁnm&fmlm A ¢ [ eFO) Sena l\'.ld-
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(iv)  Certificate on unsecured loans with terms & conditions of Sena Kalyan Insurance
Company Limited for the last five years

Thas 1s to certify that Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited has following unsecured loan
from January 01, 2016 to December 31, 2020.

Outstanding Balance as at
Name of the
Party 31 December | 31 December | 31 December | 31 December | 31 December
2020 2019 2018 2017 2014
Sena Kalyan 27,218,321 26,509,312 26,509,312 26,509,312 | 26,509,312
Sangstha

This loan amount is interest free and refundable within 03 September 2023

Sd/-
Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

o 4 -

Mobamrisd Obayéur Rehraen, BCS I AL sk ¥
Maoaging Director & CEQ , f bt (CFO)
AAA Finance & lnvestment Lid, - goi X .' atcy Limdtad
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(v)  Certification on statement of inventories of raw material, packing material, stock-in
process and finished goods, consumable items, store & spare parts, inventory of trading
goods ete. of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited for the last five years;

After due verification, we certify that the statement of inventories of includes Stationery anc
forms in hand and Stamps in hand. Statement of inventories of Sena Kalyan Insurance
Company Limited For the last five years (from 01 January 2016 to 31 December 2020) were as

follows:
| Particulars 31-Dec-20 | 31-Dec-19 | 31-Dec-18 | 31-Dec-17 | 31-Dec-16
| . : : lec-1 31-
ia’ﬂ:;“““ AR fonie u 206,358 234672 | 317,200 209740 | 142,678
Stamps in hand 126,220 28,030 146,536 36,340 87,005
] Total 332,578 262,702 463,736 246,080 239,683

Except Stationery and forms in hand and stamps in hand there was no inventories of raw
material, packing material, stock-in process and finished goods, consumable items, store &
spare parts, inventory of trading goods etc. of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited for
the last five years (from 01 January 2016 to 31 December 2020).

Dhaka, 24 April 2021

Monamrasd (heyier Kanre, RCS
Menaging Director & CED
AAA Finance & lnvestment Ld

Sd/-
Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
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(vi)  Certification on statement of trade receivables showing receivable from related party

and connected persons of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited for the last five
yem

After due verification, we certify that there is no trade receivables from related party and
connected persons of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited for the last five years (from
01 January 2016 to 31 December 2020).

Sd/-
Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

. 8 APR 2021

mm“mﬂmﬂ 4’&/&.’: m— Biig Gan Shafique Shamim, pac fHetd), €Il {Cert]
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(vii) Certification on statement of any loan given by the Issuer including loans to related
party or connected persons with rate of interest and interest realized/ accrued by Sena

Kalyan Insurance Company Limited for the last five years
This is to certify that Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited did not give any loan to any
related party or connected persons during the period from 01 January 2016 to 31 December
2024).

Sd/-
Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Mahfel Hugq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Cg‘ Awh.add;:
Mobarriad Obaydur Rabrsn, FCM Lasmin Akter
d

Managing Director & CEQ
AAA Pinance & lnvestment Lan =~ =
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(viii) Certification on statement of other income showing interest income, dividend income,
discount received, other non-operating income of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Limited for the last five years

This 1s to certify that the other income showing interest income, dividend income, trustees
fees, sales of paper and wastage goods, service charges (co-insurance), miscellaneous income
(others), forfeiture amount of provident fund, profit on sale of fixed assets, profit on sale of
primary shares (Investment in Shares) of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited for the last

five years were as follows:

31-Dec-17

31-Dec-16 |

Particulars 31-Dec-20 | 31-Dec-19 | 31-Dec-18
Interest Income 54,007,742 | 43,907,623 | 33,031,079 | 27,172,567 | 23,486,347
Dividend Income 101,199 39,306 39,306 - -
Trustees Fees 1,320,000 | 1,695,000 (97,500 - -
?i’“"" of Riperand Wastge 7700 13040  12400| 717,201 6,000
Soads [
Service Charges (Co- - ] i 30411 ] i
Insurance)
Miscellaneous Income ,
(Others) | RN - - -
Received from SKICLEPF
Capital Reserve Fund
(forfeiture amount of 12ERA16 i : ) )
Provident Fund)
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 654,109 - = - -
Profit on sale of primary 178,000 671176 . ) _
shares
Total Other Income 58,223,649 | 47,244,807 | 33,510,696 | 27,889,768 | 23,492,347
Sd/-
Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Mahfel Hugq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Qr Am'ﬂﬁ
wwmn - b'“ et 2y Kumar Ssha
Mannging Director & CRO ot REMA Y . § _'_II"__:‘ ~HFicar (CFO)
AAA Finance & lavestment Lia e T ok iRy s,

o Falvaf tnsdrance Company Limiwd Sema Ralyan lnswrangs
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Pag

channel of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited for the last five years
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Certification on statement of turnover showing separately in cash and through banking

After due verification, we certify that the turnover showing separately in cash and through
banking channel of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited during last five years (from
lanuary 01, 2016 to December 31, 2020) were as follows:

Amount in BDT ,
Particulars
31-Dec-20 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18 3-Dec-17 31-Dec-16
In Cash Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ei‘rl ““5;[‘ Banking 194,213,303 | 529,632,381 | 299,011,013 | 211,338,423 | 167,743,083
Total 494,213,303 | 529,632,381 | 290,011,013 | 211,338,423 | 167,743,083
Sd/-

Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Mahfel Hug & Co.
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Certification regarding reconciliation of business income shown in tax return with net

income shown in audited financial statements of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Limited for the last five years

This is to certify that the income of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited as per audited
financial statements and income shown in tax return are reconciled as follows:

Particulars Amount in BDT
Assessment Year 2020-21 201 9-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
Income Year 2me 2018 zm7 2016 2015
 Profit Before Tax * 118,679,074 | 36,214,130 | 55,090,403 | 42,763,937 | 42,722,176
}::;Es Reserve for  Exceptional | o 609,959) | (25,470,929) | (26,282,240) |(20,396,965) | (.981.273)
E:;mzﬁzﬂi on  National | 3506.409) | (3197176) | (3.206,500) | (3.215.284) | (3.197.716)
iI:;sj;aRr:Iimd gain on Investment (671,176) 3 | _ )
Less: Dividend Income (1-3_‘3,3_01&} (39,306) - - -
Less: Carry Forward Loss of
Previous Years 5 ) ] i i
g:f;::“ Income Shown in Tax | 100041 | 7506719 | 25,601,663 | 19,151,688 | 13,200,226

Note: * Due to restatement of financial statements profit before tax as shown in the financial
statements are different from what is presented here.

**Income tax return for the income year 2020 has not submitted yet.

Dhaka, 24 April 2021

d sl

ha

Sd/-
Mahfel Hug & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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(xii) Certification on receipts and payments above Tk, 500,000 (Five lac) were made through
banking channel of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

This is to certify that all receipts and payments of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
above BDT. 5,00,000 (five lac) were made through banking channel from 01 January, 2016 to

31 December, 2020.

Sd/-
Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

& Lwind

Monamrao ¢ nayder Rahmag, FCS
Managmg Disector & CEO Lasmin Akter
e tod . Senalhs
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(xii) Certification on books of accounts of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited are in
conformity with bank statements for the last five years

This is to certify that the books of accounts of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited from
01 January, 2016 to 31 December, 2020 are in conformity with bank statements.

Sd/-

Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

o Aufn_,dwl: ’

Mongmmiad Obayetcr ahraon, FCY
. &Cm 5 ) - -, l.
AAA Pinance & Jnvestment Led,.  Se7= 10 s |
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(xiv) Certification on status of payment of Tax, VAT and other taxes/ duties of Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limited for the last five years

After due verification of books of account, we certify that the status of Tax, VAT and other
taxes/ duties payment of Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited for the last five years were
as follows:

Particulars Payment Status
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Tax 25,256,345 3,394,610 9,846,237 | 8,745,989 | 3,215,286
VAT 19,794,193 25,175,757 21,913,129 | 17,721,478 | 14,440,396
Other taxes/ B i ) R )
dutes® |

* Other tax /duties refer to customs tax.

Sd/-
Dhaka, 24 April 2021 Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sena Ka'y

&0 Arn
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SECTION (XXVII)
(B)(26)

CREDIT RATING REPORT

Credit Rating is not required as per Rule 3. (3) of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015

A

Mohameiad Obsyeer Rahrmen, PO ;
Manugiog Direster £ CEO i s e R <

AAA Finanee & hvestment [1g >
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SECTION (XXVIII)
(B)(27)

W

APPLICATION PROCEDURE

This part will be revised after getting the consent letter from BSEC according to the
condition imposed by the commission on consent letter,

2 B APR @

Mobamrad Obsydcr Rahman FCs
Maaaging Director & CEQ inaging Dice
AAA Finance & rﬂln‘:ﬂtl:l:lﬂll Laa §o ' tend I:.-_‘.I"-lf‘ \swrance Company Limwiad
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Step-1 (Applicant)

1. Anapplicant for public issue of securities shall submit application/buy instruction to the
Stockbroker/ Merchant Banker where the applicant maintains customer account, within
the cut-off date (i.e. the subscription closing date), which shall be the 25th (twenty fifth)
working day from the date of publication of abridged version of prospectus.

2. The apphcation/ buy instruction may be submitted in prescribed paper or electronic form,
which shall contain the Customer 1D, Name, BO Account Number, Number of Securities
applied for, Total Amount and Category of the Applicant. At the same time:

a. Other than non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants shall make the
application money and service charge available in respective customer account
maintained with the Stock broker/Merchant Banker. No margin facility, advance or
deferred payment is permissible for this purpose. In case the application is made through
a margin account, the application money shall be deposited separately and the Stock
broker/Merchant Banker shall keep the amount segregated from the margin account,
which shall be refundable to the applicant, if become unsuccessful.

b. Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants shall submit bank drafts (FDD),
issued in favor of the Issuer for an amount equivalent to the application money, with their
application to the concerned Stock broker/Merchant Banker. A Non-resident Bangladeshi
(NRB) and Foreign applicant may also submit a single draft against 02 (two) applications
made by him/her, i.e. one in his/her own name and the other jointly with another person.
The draft (FDD) shall be issued by the Bank where the applicant maintains Foreign
Currency account debiting the same account and provide the customer with a certificate
mentioning the FC account number which has been debited to issue the FDD. The
applicant shall also submit the certificate with his/her application. No banker shall issue
more than two drafts from any Foreign Currency account for any public issue. At the same
time, the applicant shall make the service charge available in respective customer account
maintained with the Stock broker/Merchant Banker.

¢. Ehgible investors shall submit application through the electronic subscription system of
the exchange(s) and deposit the full amount intended to subscribe by the method as
determined by the exchange(s).

Step-2 (Intermediarv)

3. The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall maintain a separate bank account only for this

purpose namely “Public Issue Application Account”. The Stoeck broker/Merchant Banker
shall:

a. post the amount separately in the customer account (other than NRB and Foreign
applicants), and upen availability of fund, block the amount equivalent lo the application
money;

b. accumulate all the applications/buy instructions received up to the cut-off date, deposit
the amount in the “Public Issue Application Account” maintained with its bank within the
first banking hour of next working day of the cut-off date;

R Ll

hﬂbqhﬂlmm
Managing Dirsctor & CEO
ﬁhm&lnwm i

Sens | =1
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Sena Laiyal el
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¢. instruct the banker to block the account for an amount equivalent to the aggregate
application money and to issue a certificate in this regard.

4. Banker of the Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall block the account as requested for,
issue a certificate confirming the same and handover it to the respective Stock
broker/Merchant Banker.

L

For Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants, the Stock-broker/Merchant
Banker shall prepare a list containing the bank draft (FDD) information against the
respective applicant’s particulars.

6. The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall prepare calegory wise lists of the applicants
containing Customer ID, Name, BO Account Number and Number of Securities applied
for, and within 03 (three) working days from the cut-off date, send to the respective
Exchange, the lists of applicants in electronic (text format with tilde separator) format, the
certificate(s) issued by its banker, the drafts and certificates received from Non-resident
Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants and a copy of the list containing the bank draft
(FDD) information. On the next working day, the Exchanges shall provide the Issuer with
the information received from the Stock broker/Merchant Bankers, the bank drafts (FDD)
and certificates submitted by Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants and
the list containing the bank draft (FDD) information.

7. On the next working day, the Exchanges shall provide the Issuer with the information
received from the Stock broker/Merchant Bankers, the bank drafts (FDD) and certificates
submitted by Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants and the list
containing the bank draft (FDD) information. Exchanges shall verify and preserve the
bankers’ certificates in their custody.

8. The applications/buy instructions shall be preserved by the Stock broker/Merchant
Bankers up to 6 months from listing of the securities with the Exchanges.

Step-3 (Issuer)

9. The Issver shall prepare consolidated list of the applications and send the applicants’
BOIDs in electromic (text) format in a CDROM to CDBL for verification. The Issuer shall
post the consolidated list of applicants on its website and websites of the Exchanges. CDBL
shall verify the BOIDs as to whether the BO accounts of the applicants are active or not.

10. On the next working day, CDBL shall provide the Issuer with an updated database of the
applicants contaiming BO Account Number, Name, Addresses, Farents’ Name, Joint
Account and Bank Account information along with the verification report.

11. After receiving verification report and information from CDBL, the Issuer shall scrutinize
the applications, prepare category wise consolidated lists of valid and invalid applications
and submit report of final status of subscription to the Commission and the Exchanges
within 10 (ten) working days from the date of receiving information from the Exchanges.

Mgmm 4».3_&(: \sdh

Mansging Director & CED Lacmin Akter
m?jﬂmth—mtﬂmw oft vy Sacretary

7 B AR e
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12, The Issuer and the issue manager shall conduct category wise lottery with the valid
applications within 03 (three) working days from the date of reporting to the Commission
and the Exchanges, if they do not receive any observation from the Commission or the
Exchanges.

13. The Issuer and issue manager shall arrange posting the lottery result on their websites
within 06 (six) hours and on the websites of the Commission and the Exchanges within 12
(twelve) hours of lottery.

14. Within 02 (two) working days of conducting lottery, the Issuer shall:

a. send category wise lists of the successful and unsuccessful applicants in electronic (text
format with tilde separator) format to the respective Exchange.

b. send category wise lists of unsuccessful applicants who are subject to penal provisions as
per conditions of the Consent Letter issued by the Commission in electronic (text format
with tilde separator) format to the Commission and the Exchanges mentioning the penalty
amount against each applicant.

c. issue allotment letters in the names of successful applicants in electronic format with
digrtal signatures and send those to the respective Exchange in electronic form.

d. send consclidated allotment data (BOIDs and number of securities) in electronic text
format in a CDROM to CDBL to credit the allotted shares ta the respective BO accounts.

Step-4 (Intermediary)

15. On the next working day, the Exchanges shall distribute the information and allotment
letters to the Stock broker / Merchant Bankers concerned in electronic format and instruct
them to:

a. remit the amount of successful (other than NRB and Foreign) applicants to the Issuer's
respective Escrow Account opened for subscription purpose, and unblock the amount of
unsuccessful applicants;

b. send the penalty amount of other than NRB and Foreign applicants, who are subject to
penal provisions, to the Issuer’s respective Escrow Accounts along with a list and unblock
the balance application money;

16. On the next working day of receiving the documents from the Exchanges, the Stock
brokers/ Merchant Banker shall request its banker to:

a. release the amount blocked for unsuccessful (other than NRB and foreign) applicants;

b. remit the aggregate amount of successful applicants and the penalty amount of
unsuccessful applicants (other than NRB and foreign), who are subject to penal provisions,
to the respective ‘Escrow” accounts of the Issuer opened for subscription purpose.

17. On the next working day of receiving request from the Stockbrokers/Merchant Bankers,

their bankers shall unblock the amount blocked in the account(s) and remit the amount as
requested for to the Issuer’s ‘Escrow’ account.

2 0 Arn ev

iobanrise Ubayonr Bahman, FCR
Mrnaging Director & CBO
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18. Simultaneously, the stock brokers/ Merchant Bankers shall release the application money

19.

blocked in the customer accounts, inform the successful applicants about allotment of
securities and the unsuccessful applicants about releasing their blocked amounts and send
documents to the Exchange evidencing details of the remittances made to the respective
‘Escrow” accounts of the Issuer. The unblocked amounts of unsuccessful applicants shall
be placed as per their instructions. The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall be entitled to
recover the withdrawal charges, if any, from the applicant who wants to withdraw the
application money, up to an amount of Tk. 5.00 (five) per withdrawal.

All bank drafts (FDD) submitted by NRB or Foreign applicants shall be deposited in the
Issuer’s respective "Escrow’ accounts and refund shall be made by the Issuer by refund
warrants through concerned stockbroker or merchant banker or transfer to the applicant's
bank account (FC account which has been debited to apply by NRB or foreign applicants)
through banking channel within 10 (ten) working days from the date of lottery.

Miscellaneous:

20.

3.

24

27

widrne0  gpdur Rabeizn, BCY
Mauging Director & CEO . E¥Mpany Socreter
AAA Floance & [nvesiment Lid apn !

The Issuer, Issue Manager(s), Stock brokers, Merchant Bankers and the Exchanges shall
ensure compliance of the above.

- The bank drafts (FDD) shall be issued considering TT Clean exchange rate of Sonali Bank

Ltd. on the date of publication of abridged version of prospectus.

22. Amount deposited and blocked in the “Public Issue Application Account” shall not be

withdrawn or transferred during the blocking period. Amount deposited by the
applicants shall not be used by the Stock brokers/ Merchant Bankers for any purpose other
than public issue application,

The Issuer shall pay the costs related to data transmission, if claimed by the Exchange
concerned up to an amount of Tk.2,00,000.00 (taka two lac) for a public issue.

The Stock broker/Merchant Bankers shall be entitled to a service charge of Tk.5.00 (taka
five) anly per application irrespective of the amount or category. The service charge shall
be paid by the applicant at the time of submitting application.

The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall provide the Issuer with a statement of the
remittance and bank drafts (FDD) sent.

. The Issuer shall accumulate the penalty amount recovered and send it to the Commission

through a bank draft/payment order issued in favor of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

The concerned Exchange are authorized to settle any complaints and take necessary
actions against any Stockbroker/Merchant Banker in case of violation of any provision of
the public issue application process with intimation to the Commission.

.l__..'.
|
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All eligible Stockbrokers and Merchant Bankers shall receive the [PO subscription

Others:

The IPO subscription money collected from investors will be remitted in following bank

accounts with Trust Bank Limited, Millennium Corporate Brach (Routing Number:
240262958):

For Resident Bangladeshis

SL | Account bearing Account title Currency
number

01 | 0022-0210021675 Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (IPO) BDT

For Non-resident Bangladeshis

SL | Account bearing | Account title ' Currency
number
01 | 0022-5802000027 Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (IPO) Usb
0022-5803000025 | Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (IPO) GBP
03 | 0022-5804000023 | Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (IPO) EUR

Sfearetcs [iFcart §f@s cor e 3o Afaoas swar

AFPPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ISSUE

Date;

Name of ap]iliczni'
Chient Code
BOTD No I T T T T T T T T T I T T 111
Calegory of applicant | :

Name of the Company
MNumber of Shares
Total amount in Tk,
_Amount in word

Applicant Authorized Officer

(B A dkl

Mobamrsd Ot Rebman, FCS o i e Brig Sen Shafique Shamit, pfe (Rsd), £1l (s i
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SECTION (XXIX)
(B)(28)

%

OTHERS

{(a) | Additional Disclosure by the Auditor

(h) | Additional Disclosure by the Mana gen:-;-;m

(e} | Miscellaneous
——— e ———

This part will be revised as per the requirement of the BSEC,
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